



# Government Gazette

# Published by Authority.

# No. 5,276-FRIDAY, MARCH 16, 1894.

	PAGE
Minutes by the Governor	
Proclamations by the Governo	or 497
Appointments by the Governo	r 499
Government Notifications	500 <b>&amp; 5</b> 83
Draft Ordinances	501
Passed Ordinances	
Notices to Mariners	502
Revenue Notices	503
Land Sales :	
Western Province	504
Central Province	508

## CONTENTS

PAGE
Land Resumption Notices
Miscellaneous Notices 542
Notices calling for Tenders 562
Sales of Unserviceable Articles 568
Road Committee Notices 563
Municipal Council Notices 569
Local Board Notices
Testamentary Actions 569
Notices of Insolvency 572
Notices of Fiscals' Sales 571
Unofficial Announcements 573

SUPPLEMENTS.

(1) P. W. D. Return of Rainfall for 1893, and the Means during different Periods. (2) Vital Statistics for Third Quarter of 1893. (3) Supplementary List of Contracts entered into by Colonial Storekeeper.

# PROCLAMATIONS BY THE GOVERNOR.

In the Name of Her Majesty VICTORIA, of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Ireland Queen, Defender of the Faith.

## PROCLAMATION.

By His Excellency Sir ARTHUR ELIBANK HAVELOCK, Knight Commander of the most Distinguished Order of Saint Michael and Saint George, Governor and Commander-in-Chief in and over the Island of Ceylon, with the Dependencies thereof.

#### A. E. HAVELOCK.

HEREAS by section 4 of "The Village Communities Ordinance, 1889," it is enacted that it shall be lawful for the Governor, with the advice of the Executive Council, by Proclamation to be by him for that purpose issued, to declare from time to time, as he may think desirable, that any Chief Headman's division or part thereof shall be brought, from a time to be named therein, within the operation of the said Ordinance:

And whereas it is expedient to bring the Chief Headman's division, comprising the Southern division of Manmunai East of the Batticaloa District, Eastern Province, within the operation of the said Ordinance:

Now therefore know Ye that We, the said Governor, with the advice of the Executive Council. do hereby declare that the Southern division of Manmunai East of the Batticaloa District aforesaid shall, as from and after the Twenty-sixth day of February, 1894, be brought within the operation of the said Ordinance.

Given at Nuwara Eliya, in the said Island of Ceylon, this Fourth day of March, in the year of our Lord One thousand Eight hundred and Ninety-four.

By His Excellency's command, E. NOEL WALKER, GOD SAVE THE QUEEN! Colonial Secretary. In the Name of Her Majesty VICTORIA, of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Ireland Queen, Defender of the Faith.

#### PROCLAMATION

By His Excellency Sir ARTHUR ELIBANK HAVELOCK, Knight Commander of the Most Distinguished Order of Saint Michael and Saint George, Governor and Commander-in-Chief in and over the

Island of Ceylon, with the Dependencies thereof.

A. E. HAVELOCK.

WHEREAS by section 6 of "The Masters Attendant's Ordinance, 1865," it is enacted that the Governor may from time to time, with the advice of the Executive Council, frame and establish such port rules, not inconsistent with the said Ordinance, as he may think necessary for any of the purposes in the several sub-sections of the said section specified, provided that such port rules shall be promulgated in manner in such section set forth:

And whereas it is expedient to frame and establish a port rule under sub-section 6 of the said section for the port of Colombo, for keeping free passages within the said port and along the moorings therein:

Now therefore know Ye that We, the said Governor, with the advice of the Executive Council, have framed and established the following port rule for the port of Colombo for the purpose aforesaid, and the same is hereby promulgated and published for general information :--

Cargo boats shall not lie alongside of any vessel in the harbour in tiers of more than four boats abreast.

The tindal or person in charge of any boat or boats found lying outside of the fourth boat from the vessel's side shall be liable to a prosecution for breach of this rule.

Given at Nuwara Eliya, in the said Island of Ceylon, this Twenty-sixth day of February, in the year of our Lord One thousand Eight hundred and Ninety-four.

By His Excellency's command,

E. NOEL WALKER, Colonial Secretary.

#### GOD SAVE THE QUEEN!

In the Name of Her Majesty VICTORIA, of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Ireland Queen, Defender of the Faith.

#### PROCLAMATION.

By His Excellency Sir ARTHUR ELIBANK HAVELOCK, Knight Commander of the Most Distinguished Order of Saint Michael and Saint George, Governor and Commander-in-Chief in and over the Island of Ceylon, with the Dependencies thereof.

A. E. HAVELOCK..

WHEREAS by "The Courts Ordinance, 1889," it is amongst other things enacted that Criminal Sessions of the Supreme Court shall be holden by one of the Judges thereof for each of the circuits into which the Island is divided for the purposes of the administration of justice.

"For the Western Circuit four times at least, at Colombo, such Session commencing at Colombo on January 10, on March 20, on July 10, and on October 10 every year":

And whereas by the said Ordinance it is also provided that it shall be competent for the . Governor, for sufficient reasons to him appearing, after previous consultation with the Judges, to alter the dates fixed by the said Ordinance for holding Circuit Sessions of the said Court at any of the places therein mentioned, and to fix any other date for the commencement thereof:

And whereas it appears to Us expedient to alter the date fixed by the said Ordinance for holding the Second Session of the Supreme Court at Colombo and to fix another date for its commencement:

Now know Ye that We, the said Governor, for sufficient reasons to Us appearing, and after previous consultation with the Judges of the Supreme Court, do hereby direct and appoint as follows: that the Second Criminal Session of the Supreme Court to be holden this year at Colombo shall commence on Monday, the Second day of April, instead of Tuesday, the Twentieth day of March, as fixed by the said "Courts Ordinance, 1889."

Given at Nuwara Eliya, in the said Island of Ceylon, this Ninth day of March, in the year of our Lord One thousand Eight hundred and Ninety four.

By His Excellency's command,

E. NOEL WALKER, Colonial Secretary.

GOD SAVE THE QUEEN!

IN the Name of Her Majesty VICTORIA, of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Ireland Queen, Defender of the Faith.

#### PROCLAMATION.

By His Excellency Sir ARTHUR ELIBANK HAVELOCK, Knight Commander of the Most Distinguished Order of Saïnt Michael and Saint George, Governor and Commander-in-Chief in and over the Island of Ceylon, with the Dependencies thereof.

A. E. HAVELOCK.

HEREAS by section 5 of "The Village Communities Ordinance, 1889," it is enacted that every Chief Headman's division or part thereof brought within the operation of the said Ordinance in manner provided by section 4 of such Ordinance shall be subdivided into villages or convenient groups of villages in such manner as the Governor, with the advice of the Executive Council, shall appoint :

And whereas the Chief Headman's division, comprising the Southern division of Manmunai East of the Batticaloa District, Eastern Province, has been brought under the operation of the said Ordinance by a Proclamation bearing even date herewith, and it is expedient to sub-divide the said division :

Now therefore know Ye that We, the said Governor, with the advice of the Executive Council, do hereby sub-divide the Southern division of Manmunaí East aforesaid, and appoint that the said Southern division of Manmunai East shall, as from and after the 26th day of February, 1894, consist of the villages or groups of villages specified in the schedule A hereto.

Given at Nuwara Eliya, in the said Island of Ceylon, this Fourth day of March, in the year of our Lord One thousand Eight hundred and Ninety-four.

By His Excellency's command,

GOD SAVE THE QUEEN!

E. NOEL WALKER, Colonial Secretary.

#### SCHEDULE.

Tribunal to be held at Kirankulam.

No. 5. Southern division of Manmunai East .-- Chevinantivu, Tettattivu, Mankadu, Chettipalayam, Kurukkalmadam, Katteriyanodai, Kirankulam, Pudukkudiyiruppu, Vedakudiyiruppu, Talankuda, Palamunai, Naduvodai. and Kirittona.

# APPOINTMENTS, &c., BY THE GOVERNOR.

IS EXCELLENCY THE GOVERNOR has been pleased to appoint Mr. J. H. TEMPLER to act as Solicitor-General, in addition to his own duties as Crown Counsel, from the 14th instant, during the absence of Mr. P. RAMANATHAN on leave, or until furthers orders.

By His Excellency's command, E. NOEL WALKER, Colonial Secretary. Colonial Secretary.'s Office,

Colombo, March 3, 1894.

IS EXCELLENCY THE GOVERNOR has been pleased to appoint Mr. H. R. FREEMAN to act, in addition to his own duties, as District Judge, Kandy, and Visitor of the Prisons in Kandy, from the 28th to the 31st March inclusive, during the absence on leave of Mr. J. H. DE SARAM.

By His Excellency's command

E. NOEL WALKER,

Colonial Secretary. Colonial Secretary's Office, Colombo, March 14, 1894.

IS EXCELLENCY THE GOVERNOR has been pleased to make the following appointments :--

Mr. B. CONSTANTINE to act as Assistant at Mannár to the Government Agent, Northern Province, District Judge, Commissioner of Requests, and Police Magistrate, Mannár, during the

absence of Mr. W. H. Jackson on leave, or until further orders, and while so acting to be Assistant Collector of Customs, Mannár, and a Visitor of the Post Offices in the District of Mannár.

Mr. G. W. WOODHOUSE to act as Commissioner of Requests and Police Magistrate, Jaffna and Mallákam, in addition to his own duties as Assistant Collector of Customs and Landing Surveyor, Jaffna, during the employment of Mr. G. S. SAXTON on other duty, or until further orders, and while so acting to be a Visitor of the Jaffna Prison.

By His Excellency's command,

E. NOEL WALKER, Colonial Secretary.

Colonial Secretary's Office, Colombo, March 12, 1894.

IS EXCELLENCY THE GOVERNOR has been pleased to appoint Mr. C. T. D. VIGORS to be a Manager of the Public Service Mutual Guarantee Association, with effect from the 17th instant, vice Mr. H. L. CRAWFORD.

> By His Excellency's command, E. NOEL WALKER,

Colonial Secretary. Colonial Secretary's Office, ·Colombo, March 16, 1894.

IS EXCELLENCY THE GOVERNOR has been pleased to appoint Mr. R. H. PEREIRA to act as Registrar of Lands, Kurunégala, with effect from the 15th instant.

By His Excellency's command, E. NOEL WALKER, Colonial Secretary. Colonial Secretary's Office, Colombo, March 11, 1894.

IS EXCELLENCY THE GOVERNOR has been pleased to make the following appointments :-

Setunge Mudiyanselágé UKKU BANDA, Kóralé Arachchi of Medagoda, provisionally, as Registrar of Marriages (Kandyan and General), Births, and Deaths of Udukaha West kóralé, in Dambadeni hatpattu in the District of Kurunégala, with effect from the 6th instant, vice D. P. MUDIYANSE,

deceased. His office will be at Hitinawatta in Medagoda.

Tinna Arachchigé MUDALIHÁMI to act as Registrar of Marriages (Kandyan), Births, and Deaths of Uda pattuwa of the Kuruwiti kóralé, in the District of Sabaragamuwa, for six days from the 20th instant, during the absence of the Registrar, M. G. NEWATIHÁMI, on leave. His office will be at the usual place in Tembiliyana.

Olupeliyawe DISANAYAKE BANDA to act as Registrar of Marriages (Kandyan and General), Births, and Deaths of Karambe pattu in the District of Puttalam, for three months from the 20th instant, during the absence of the Registrar, Das Mudiyanselágé PUNCHIRÁLA, on leave. His office will be at Ambagahawatta in Alankulama.

By His Excellency's command,

E. NOEL WALKER,

Colonial Secretary.

Colonial Secretary's Office, . \* **.** Colombo, March 14, 1894.

# **GOVERNMENT NOTIFICATIONS.**

OTICE is hereby given, in pursuance of the first clause of the Ordinance No. 9 of 1842, that all dogs not being led or carried, which shall be found in any thoroughfare or public place within the town and village of Chavakachchéri and the villages of Mesalai, Sarasalai, and Nunavil, from the 28th instant to the 7th proximo, both days inclusive (the intervening Sunday excepted), will be destroyed, and that a reward of twenty-five cents will be paid for each dog so destroyed.

The Police Magistrate of Chavakachchéri is hereby directed to carry the above order into effect. Colonial Secretary's Office

Colombo, March 14, 1894.

E. NOEL WALKER, Colonial Secretary.

OTICE is hereby given, in pursuance of the first clause of the Ordinance No. 9 of 1842, that all dogs not being led or carried, which shall be found in any thoroughfare or public place within the towns of Point Pedro and Valluvettitturai, and the villages of Puloly, Alvay, Thumpalai, and Valvetty, from the 28th instant to the 7th proximo, both days inclusive (the intervening Sunday excepted), will be destroyed, and that a reward of 25 cents will be paid for each dog so destroyed.

The Police Magistrate of Point Pedro is hereby directed to carry the above order into effect.

Colonial Secretary's Office. Colombo, March 14, 1894. E. NOEL WALKER, Colonial Secretary.

T is hereby notified that the Local Board of Health of the town of Chilaw has, with the sanction of His Excellency the Governor and Executive Council, in terms of section 27 of "The Local Board of Health and Improvement Ordinance, 1876," made and assessed for the year 1894 a rate of two and one-half per centum on the annual value of all houses and buildings of every description (except those exempted by the said Ordinance from the payment of such rate), and on all lands and tenements whatsoever within the limits of the said town of Chilaw, as defined for the purposes of the said Ordinance.

Colonial Secretary's Office, Colombo, January 24, 1894. By His Excellency's command, E. NOEL WALKER, Colonial Secretary.

Return of Cooly Immigrants at the Ports of Colombo and Mannar during the under-mentioned periods. Departures. Colombo. [Week ended March 14] Arrivals.

$\mathbf{Men}$	-	•••		147	•••	801
Wome	en	•••		41	•••	431
Child	ren	•••		36	•••	81
Infan	ts	••.		11	·	<b>29</b>
Mannár.	Week	ended March 15]	•••	145		252
	•	$\mathbf{Total}$	•••	380		1,594
				·		

E. NOEL WALKER, Colonial Secretary.

# DRAFT ORDINANCES.

# MINUTE.

The following Draft of a proposed Ordinance is published for general information :---

#### An Ordinance to enable the Postmaster-General to withhold from delivery any Letter or Postal Packet bearing any fictitious Postage Stamp.

Preamble.

WHEREAS it is expedient to make provision enabling the Postmaster-General to withhold from delivery (if necessary) any letter or postal packet containing or bearing any fictitious postage stamp: Be it therefore enacted by the Governor of Ceylon, by and with the advice and consent of the Legislative Council thereof, as follows :--

Short title. To be read as one with Ordinance No. 13 of 1892.

Postal officer authorized to detain postal packets bearing fictitious postage stamps.

Postal packets when detained to be dealt with as authorized by the Postmaster-General.

> Colonial Secretary's Office, Colombo, March 8, 1894.

1 This Ordinance may be cited for all purposes as "The Ceylon Postal and Telegraph Amendment Ordinance, 189," and shall be read as one with "The Ceylon Postal and Telegraph Ordinance, 1892."

2 Any officer of the postal department may withhold from delivery (if necessary) any letter or postal packet containing or bearing any fictitious postage stamp, that is to say, any facsimile, or imitation, or representation of any stamp for denoting any rate or duty of postage, including any stamp for denoting a rate or duty of postage of the United Kingdom, of any of Her Majesty's colonies, or of any foreign country; or purporting to be prepaid with any postage stamp which has been previously used to prepay any otherpostal packet.

. 3 Any letter or postal packet detained under the provisions of section 2 may be either returned or given up to the sender thereof, or dealt with or disposed of in such other manner as may be authorized by the Postmaster-General.

By His Excellency's command, E. NOEL WALKER, Colonial Secretary.

# NOTICES TO MARINERS.

TS EXCELLENCY THE GOVERNOR has been pleased •to direct that the following Notices to Mariners be published for general information,

By His Excellency's command, •

E. NOEL WALKER,

Colonial Secretary.

Colonial Secretary's Office, Colombo, March 2, 1894.

## BENGAL.-No. 25.

Australia-Brisbane River - A new Buoy placed on the Bar of this River.

The Port Master, Brisbane, has given notice (No. 1 of 1894) that a red conical buoy carrying a triangular top-mark has been placed on the outer edge of the bar of the Brisbane river in a depth of 21 ft. at low-water springs. The buoy lies one mile distant from the Pile light, and

180 ft. to the westward of the line of the Bar Leading lights.

Vessels approaching the bar should steer for the buoy, and when near to must haul up to bring the leading lights in line, passing the buoy on the starboard hand at a distance of 180 ft.

The buoy lies with the following compass bearings, which may assist vessels in determining compass errors :-

N. 43° E. Mount Tempest Mount Gravatt (a high summit, 15

miles distant, with tall trees, par-**Š**. 10° **W**. •••• tially cleared) ...

B. P. CREAGH, Comdr., R.I.M.,

Port Officer of Calcutta.

Calcutta, February 12, 1894.

#### BATAVIA.-No. 6.

E. I. Archipelago-Soenda Strait-Withdrawal of Telegraph Cable Buoys.

With reference to Notices to Mariners, Batavia, No. 3, 1894, and No. 13, 1884, notice is given, that the buoys marking the position of the submarine telegraph cable on Anjer road and near Kalianda and Tjante, Lampong bay, have been withdrawn

#### ROELL, Vice-Admiral,

Commanding the Naval Forces in Neth.-India. Batavia, February 8, 1894.

#### GOVERNMENT OF JAPAN.

#### Japan-Seto Uchi-Suo Nada-Sunken Wreck off Motoyama Zaki.

Information has been received from Captain T. Nomura of H.M.S. Matsushima, that on December 28, 1893, he saw a sunken wreck lying near the usual track of ships off Motoyama zaki, Suo Nada, Seto Uchi, with her two masts appearing 30 ft. above water, on the following position :

Approximate position, latitude 33° 54′ 40″ N.; longitude 131° 8′ 15″ E.

#### Kiushu West Coast-Nagasaki Harbour-Sunken Reef off Tategami.

In consequence of a dangerous rock having been stated to exist in a position about 130 yards S.S.E. from the Tategami black buoy, with the S.E. bluff of Kayaki island about 4 cable open to S.E. of Ko zaki, by the Captain of H.B.M.S. Impérieuse, who reported that the ship was drawing 26 ft. forward and 28 ft. 1 in. aft, when she passed over the above-mentioned obstruction, and heeled over some 4 or 5 degrees an examination of the locality over some 4 or 5 degrees, an examination of the locality has been made by H.M.S. Manju, ss. Meijimaru, and Mitsubishi Dock, with the following results.

The reef was conical in shape, but its top was no doubt destroyed by the Impérieuse passing over it, and has now water of 21 ft. on it occupying 18 ft. in extent. It lies on the following position :-

Angle subtended by the entrance to Kosuge

Angle subtended by the storm signal and Kosuge patent sliv Kosuge patent slip ... 97° 0′ .

South-West Islands-Okinawa Jima-Existence of Sunken Reefs off Kiyamu Zaki.

Information has been received from Lieutenant S. Miura I. N. in charge of Riukiu survey, dated November, 1893, of the existence of the following three sunken reefs off Kiyamu zaki, west coast of Okinawa jima :-

- (1) A reef (named Tokomasari) awash at low water springs, about 4 cables in length north and south and  $1\frac{1}{2}$  cable in breadth, lies with Kiyamu zaki bearing S.E.  $\frac{1}{4}$  E., and Korokumagiri's west extreme N.  $\frac{1}{4}$  E.
- (2) A reef (named Noke Takazone) with depth of <sup>1</sup>/<sub>4</sub> fathom on it at low water springs, about 3
  cables in length north and south, and 1 cable in breadth, lies with Kiyamu zaki bearing S.S.E.  $\frac{1}{4}$  E., and Korokumagiri's west extreme N. by E.  $\frac{1}{2}$  E.
- (3) A reef (named Nakanoire) with depth. of 11 fathom on it at low water springs, 2 cables in length north and south, and  $1\frac{1}{2}$  cable in breadth,
  - lies with Kiyamu zaki bearing S.S.E. and Korokumagiri's west extreme N.N.E.

#### Honshu South Coast-Suruca Gulf-Yeno-Ura-Obstruction of Awashima Channel by Fishing Net.

An arrangement for catching fish is allowed to be permanently stretched from the south-east point of Awashima across the channel to the mainland on the opposite side. Ships are therefore warned that the channel should not be used.

# Seto Uchi-Bungo Nuda-Approach to Tomo Harbour-Existence of Rock and Reef.

Information has been received from LieutenantS. Miura, I. N., dated January 10, 1894, of the existence of the following uncharted rock and reef, in the approach to.

- Tomo harbour, Bungo Nada, Seto Uchi. (1) A rock (named Konoishi) 1 or 2 ft. high above high water, lies about one mile northward of Hashiri jima, with Kitagi jima's south end bearing E.  $\frac{1}{4}$  S., Hashiri jima's west end S.  $\frac{1}{4}$  E., and Sensui jima's south-west extreme N. W. by  $W. \frac{1}{4} W.$ 
  - (2) A rock (named Misaki Dashi) with 3<sup>3</sup>/<sub>2</sub> fathoms on it at low water springs, lies Mutsushima's west extreme bearing S. by W. <sup>1</sup>/<sub>4</sub> W., and Hafujima S.W. <sup>1</sup>/<sub>4</sub> W., 'on a line (E. by N. <sup>1</sup>/<sub>2</sub> N.) of the south extremes of Manabeshima and Oteshima, with Misaki on the Sanuki shore just open of the uset and of Mutsushime S. <sup>1</sup>/<sub>2</sub> M. east end of Mutsushima, or  $2\frac{1}{4}$  miles distant from Manabeshima

The bearings are magnetic.

Captain M. Yoko-o. I. N.,

Hydrographer. Hydrographic Office, Tokyo, Japan, January 13, 1894.

## HONGKONG .--- No. 47.

Gulf of Siam.—A rock or shoal dangerous to navigation has been reported in latitude  $10^{\circ}$  44' N. longitude  $102^{\circ}$ 53 E.

Charts 2722, 2414. Sailing Directions, Vol. II., page 404.

E. R. FREMANTLE, Vice-Admiral.

"Impérieuse," at Hongkong, January 26, 1894.

502

٠

## REVENUE NOTICES.

OTICE is hereby given that the Government Agent for the North-Western Province will receive sealed tenders for the purchase of the under-mentioned Arrack Rents of the North-Western Province from July 1, 1894, to June 30, 1895 :--

Seven Korales.

1. 2. Chilaw and Yagampattu.

Puttalam and Kalpitiya. 3.

The tenders, which must be in sealed envelopes superscribed "Tender for Arrack Rents," will be received at the Kurunégala Kachchéri until 1ºo'clock P.M. on Monday, April 9, 1894, when they will be opened. All persons making tender must be present. In the absence of any tenderer no notice will be taken of his tender.

The person whose tender is selected by the Government Agent for submission to the Governor-should any be so selected—will be required to deposit at once one-tenth of the purchase amount in cash; and should the tender be accepted by His Excellency the Governor, to furnish approved security for one-half of the whole purchase amount, or in cash for one-third of the whole purchase amount within thirty days of the date of the receipt by him of the notification of the Governor's acceptance of his offer.

No title deeds will be accepted as security without a letter signed by the owner stating his willingness to hypothecate the same as security.

All title deeds tendored as security should be accom-panied by a certificate, obtained from the Registrar of Lands, that the land to which they refer is unencumbered. This certificate must be obtained at the cost of the party offering security.

After the completion of the securities the 10 per cent. deposit referred to shall remain with the Government Agent, and shall be taken and applied in part payment of the last instalment and in part of the eleventh instalment, so far as the said 10 per cent. deposit extends

Further information can be obtained on application to the Government Agent.

Kurunegala Kachcheri,	ÆLIAN A. KING,
March 10, 1894.	Government Agent.

බුමී 1894 ක්වූ ජූලී මස 1 වෙනි දින පටන් විෂී 1895 ක්වූ ජුනි මස 30 වෙනි දින දක්වා මෙහි පහත සඳහන්වෙන වයඹ දීසාවේ අරක්කු රේන්ද මිලේට ගැහිම පිණිස මුද්දරකර දෙනලද "ටැන්ඩර්ස්" හේවක් ඉල්ඵම්පතු වයඹ දීසාවේ ආණ්ඩුවේ එජන්ත උන් නාන්සේ විසින් බාරගන්න බව මෙයින් දනුමදෙම.

1. සත්ඉකා්රලේ.

2

හලාවක සහ ියගන්පත්තුව.

පුත්තලම සහ කල්පිටිය. 3.

" ටැන්ඩර්ස්" හෙවත් ඉල්ඵම්පහු මුදුකරණලද ඇන්විලොප් තුල් බහා එහි සිට අරක්ක රේන්දයට "ටැන්ඩර්ස්" හෙවත් ලේලුම් පහු කියා පිටළියා තිබෙන්නට ඕනැවක් හැර එක් ඉල්ලූන් පහු වෂී 1894 ක්වූ අපෙුල් මස 9 වෙනි සඳුදින පස්වරු එක වෙන තුරි, කරැනැහල කච්චේරියේදී බාරහන්තට යෙදේ. ඒ වෙලාවට එවා ඇරබලන ණිට ඉල්ලුම්කාරයෝ සියල්ලම ඉදිරිපිටටවින් පෙහි සිටින්ඞ මිනැය. සම ඉල්ලුම්කාරයෙක් එසේ ඉදිරිපිට නොසිවියේ නම් ඔහු

ීගේ ඉල්ලුම් පහුය ගැණි කිසිවක් නොසලකනු ලැබේ. උතුමාතන්වහන්සේට අරිත පිණ්ස ආණ්ඩුවේ ປັດກັດດອາລາມີເຮັ້ນຮີວ່າ ອະນຸດາວານ ອະດີຊາ යම් කිසි ්ඉල්ලුම් පඩුගක සඳහන්වන ඉල්ලුම්කාරයා විසින් එසේ ඉල්ලාගන්නාලද ගණනින් සිඉය්ට දහය ගනනේ වැටනෙන මුදල ඒ වහාම මුදලෙන බැද තබන්ඩ ඕනැය. එකි ඉල්ලුම්පහුය උතුමානන්වහන් සේ විසින් එක්තුගන්ට යෙදුනෝවනම් ඔහුගේ ඉල්ලීම උතුමාතන්වහන්සේ විසින් ඒත්තුහත්බව` ඔහුට දැනුම දෙන්ව යෙදුන දින පටන් 30 දවසක් ඇතුලතදී ඒත්තු ගතයුතු ඇප රේන්දයට තැබිය යුතුයි. එකි ඇප ඉඩම්වලින් නම ඉල්ලාගන්නාලද මුඑගෙණනෙන් දෙ කෙන් පතුවකට එන්තුගනහැකිවු ඇප හෝ එසේ නොව මුද්ලෙන් නම් ඉල්ලාගන්නාල්ද මුද්ලෙන්

තුනෙන් පතුවකට වැටහෙන මුදල් ඇප තබන්නට ඕනැය.

ඇපේට තබන්නට යෙදෙන ඔප්පුවල සඳහන්වන ඉඩම් අයිනිකාරයා විසින් එසේ ඒවා ඇමේට බැඳදීමට . කැමති බව ලිසා ඔහු විසින් අත්සන්කර දෙනලද ලියු මක් නැතුව එම ඔප්පු බාරගන්ට ඉනායෙදේ.

ඇපේට ඉදනලද සියළුම ඔප්පුවල සඳහන්වන ඉඩම් අන් නිසි උකසකට ඇලේකව බැඳිනැති හැටියට ගම බිම් ලියාපදින්චිකරණි රෙජිස්තර්තැනගෙන් සහතික පතුශක් ඒ ඔප්සු සමග එවන්නට ඕනැය. එම සහතික පතුය ඇපදෙන්නැනැත්තාගේ වියදුමෙන් ලබාගත්නට ඕනැය.

•ඇප සම්පුණිකර දුන්තායින් පසු ඉහතකී බැඳ සබනලද දහියෙන් එක් එසේ බැඳහිමිබනාකාර ආණ් ඩුවේ ඒ ඒ න්තඋන් කාන්සේ වෙත තිබෙන්නට ඕනැවත් ඇර එකි පුමානය ලෙස වාරගන්ගන් ගෙවන්නට ඕනෑ මුද්ලෙන් අන්තිම වාර්ඉස් ගොවන්නට ඔනැ මුදල හැටි යට සහ වැඩපුර නිබුනොත් එකොලොස්වෙනි වාරයේ ගෙවන්නට ඕනෑ පිදුල්ලන් කොටසක් හැටියටත් ගන් නට ගෙළේ.

වැඩිදුර දූනගතයුතු කරුණු ආණ්ඩුවේ ඒජන්ත උන්නාන්සේ වෙත ඉල්ලුම්පතුයක් එව්වාම දූනගත හැකිවේ.

එලිගන් ඒ. කිඞ, ආ ඉත්ඩුවේ එජ තත වමහ. වෂී 1894 ක්වු මාර්තු මස් 10 වෙනි . දීන කුරුනැගල කච්චේරියේදීය.

OTICE is hereby given that the following Toll Rents of the Kurunegala District from April 15 to December 31, 1894, will be sold by public auction at the Kurunegala Kachcheri on the 30th instant, at the risk of the original purchasers.

The purchasers will be required to deposit 25 per cent. in cash on the purchase amount on the day of sale, and complete the necessary security within a month.

Bridge Toll .--- Udabaddawa-Madampe road. Kurunegala Kachcheri, J. O'K. MURTY. March 9, 1894. for Government Agent.

ාම සි පහත සඳහන් වෙන කුරුනැගල පලාතේ වම 1894 ක්වූ අවුරුද්දේ අලෙල් මස 15 වෙනි දින පටන් දෙසැම්බර් මස 31 වෙනි දින දක්වා තොටු ිල් රේන්ද මුල්ගැනුම්කාරයින්ගේ `අලාබ්යට මේ මස 30 වෙනි-දින තුරුනැගල කච්චේරිඉ්ස්දී පුසිබ වෙන් දේසියේ විකුනන්ට යෙදෙනවා ඇත. එකි රේන්ද ගන්නට රියදෙන අයවල් විසින රේන්ද ගත් දවසේදීම මිල් මුදලෙන් සියේට 25 බැගින් මුදලෙන් බඳින්නට. ඕනැවත් ඇර ඊට නිසි ඇප මාසයක් ඇතුලනදී නිබා සමපුර්ණකරන්නවත් ඔනැය.

මාදමප පාරේ උඩබද්ද,වේ තොටුපල් රේන්දය.

එලියන් ඒ. කිඞ්, එජන්තු උන්නාන්සේ විම්හ.

වෂී 1894 ක්වු මාර්තු.මස 9 වෙන් දින කරුනිහල කච්චේරියේදීය.

OTICE is hereby given that the Arrack and Toddy Farms of the Trincomalee District of the Eastern Province from July 1, 1894, to June 30, 1895, will be The highest bidder will be required to deposit one-

tenth of his bid in cash on the day of sale; and should his offer be approved by His Excellency the Governor, he will be required to furnish approved security for one-half of the whole amount of his offer, or cash to the amount of one-third within thirty days from the day of sale.

S. M. BURROWS,

Assistant Government Agent.

Tricomalee Kachcheri, March 5, 1894.

· ( 2° )

[No. 5,276

## LAND SALES IN THE WESTERN PROVINCE.

No. 1,393, W. P. Colonial Secretary's Office, Colombo, February 28, 1894. N Saturday, April 21, 1894, the Assistant Government Agent for the Negombo District will put up for sale or settlement, at Mirigama Resthouse, the under-mentioned portions of Crown Land, on the terms authorized by Government. Ninety-five allotments of land situated in the Hapitigam korale of the Negombo District of the Western Province. • Preliminary plan 10,229. Village.-Hettimulla. • Extent. Lot. Name of Land. Name of Claimant. . Description. A. R. P.  $\mathbf{S}$ 689 Kahatagahawatta Alandahettigamage Karanis Appu · Cocoanut 2 38 0 Preliminary plan 3,115. Village—Bataliya J. P. Christian Appu and another 4472<del>]</del> Karakokmadittahena Cocoanut 1 0 16 Preliminary plan 10,222. Village-Talahena 681 Dehiwattegamage Sinno Appu  $\mathbf{E}$ Kahatagahawatta 3 0 31 : Low jungle  $\mathbf{F}$ 681 Heyantudupatirinnahalage Sinno Migahawatta 3 1 10 Appu Cocoanut Preliminary plan 10,225. Village—Dewaldeniya Murutagahakumburapillewa Hapugaha Arachchige Menohami T. **H** 686 Threshing-floor 0 0 2033 I 686 Weerallagolla Hewawasanhunuge Bara Cocoannt 0 J 686 Dŏ. 0 0 30 do. do. Preliminary plan 9,299. \* Village-Giriulla. • Jayakodi Arachchige Sardiel Appu Jungle  $\mathbf{R}$ 590Galabodawatta 0 3 18 2 17 0 7 U 590 0 Cocoanut Do. do. v 590 Do. Jungle do. 1 **W** 590  $\begin{array}{ccc} 0 & 0 \\ 3 & 12 \end{array}$ Do. do. do. 1 X 590 • Do. do. Cocoanut and jungle 0 Preliminary plan 7,774. Village-Walbotala. W. Baba Sinno Appu and another  $\mathbf{E}$ 403 Ketakelagahawatta Jungle 1  $\mathbf{F}$ 40322 Do. do. ' 0 0 Cocoanut G 403 Do. do. 0 0 37 do. H 403 W. Gabriel Appu and others  $\dot{2}$ 0 36 Do. do. 403  $\tilde{0} \\ 0$ I 3 39 Do. do. do. Ĵ Gorakagahawatta 403Tennapuliradage Pina and others do. 3 1 ĸ 403Ketakelagahawatta W. Baba Sinno Appu and another 0 3 0 do. Dō. L 403Wickramaradage Ûngu Hami 0 16 1 do. Μ 403Do. Meena Abdrami Levvai 0 do. 9 N 403Do. W. Bala Etana 0 9 do. 1 403 0 Halgahakotuwawatta Tennapuliradage Carlina 0 0  $\mathbf{5}$ do.  $\tilde{\mathbf{P}}$ 403 W. Sardiel Appu and others Wickramage Unguhami Ketakelagahawatta 38 0 do. 1.  $\overline{\mathbf{Q}}_{\mathbf{R}}$ 403 ō 33 Do. 0 do. 403 Do. Meena Abdrami Levvai do. 0 0 12  $\mathbf{S} \mathbf{T}$ 403Do. 0 1 27 do. do. 403 Do. 0 17 do. do. 1 W. Velun Appu and others W. Bala Etana and others U 403 2 0 Ketakelagahawatta Cocoanut 27V 403 0 2 Do. do. Ŵ 403 Do. Ranasingha Hettiarachchige Sinno 0 2 14 Appu do. K Y 403 Urulindawatta Meedin Pitche 25do. 0 1 403Do. W. Bala Etana and others . 0 0 7 do. • Z-403 Do. Napagodage Sanchihami and another 0 0 do. A 404 B. 404 Do. Mohidin Pitche 1 12 404do. K. Kiri Menikhami 0 Do. do. 0 26404 Wickramage Babahami 3 1 4 C Do. 0 do.  $\mathbf{D}$ W. Bala Etana and others 0 29 404Do. do. 0  $\begin{array}{c} 1 \\ 0 \end{array}$ Е Ketakelagahawatta 33 404do. do. F 404 Urulindawatta W.Karonchi Appu •do. •do. 0 -39 G 404 . Do. do. 0 1 20 W. Punchappu and others 3 Η 404 Do. do. 0 W. Punchappu 0 39 Ι 404 Do. Jungle Ō J W. Karonchi Appu and another 0 0 24404Ketakelagahawatta Cocoanut K W. Punchappu 0 1 25D●. do. 404 W. Karonchi Appu and another 0 2 .4  $\mathbf{L}$ 404Do. do. 0 34 0 Μ 404Urulindawatta W. Punchappu and another Arecanut  ${0 \\ 0 \\ 2 \\ 0 }$ Ν 404 Ketakelagahawatta W. Bala Etana and others do. 0 13 0 W. Velun Appu 0 10 404Do. do.  $\mathbf{P}$ Rewatta Therunnanse 2 23404Pansalawatta Cocoanut  $\mathbf{\tilde{Q}}_{\mathbf{R}}$ W. Punchappu 0 24 404 Ketakelagahawatta do. Rewatta Therunnanse 404 Jungle 0 3 19 Pansalawatta Ò 0 13  $\mathbf{S}$ 404 do. Çocoanut • Do.  $\tilde{\mathbf{T}}$ R. Appu Sinno and others 0 404 1 23 Delgahawatta Arecanut 0 0 0 23 U 404 Do. Muna Abduram Levvai Arecanut and jungle ř 404 0 13 Do. do. do. W 404Do. do. Young cocoanut 0 1 9 2 X Y 404Do. 0 22do Cocoanut L. Appu Sinno . 404Do. do. 1 0 3

Lot.	Name <sup>•</sup> of Land.	Name of Claimant.	Description.	Extent. A. R. P.
Z 404 A 405 B 405 C 405 F 405 G 405 H 405 I 405 K 405	Gorakalnaiwatta . Do. Do. Do. Do. Do. Do. Do. Ketakelagahawatta	<ul> <li>K. Babahami do.</li> <li>D. D. P. Amarasekera</li> <li>R. Hituhami, Vidane-arachchi do.</li> <li>D. D. P. Amarasekera</li> <li>B. Hituhami</li> <li>K. Babahami and others</li> <li>S. Herathami and others</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Chena</li> <li>Cocoanut do. do. do. do. do.</li> <li>Jungle Cocoanut</li> </ul>	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
L 405 M 405 N 405 O 405 P 405 Q 405 4458	Kandabodawatta or Keta- kelagahawatta Kandabodawatta Do. Kosgahawatta Do. Do. Do. Ketakelagahawatta	T. Babanisa Napagodage Davithappu do. Subasingamage Seenchi Appu Subasingamage Herathami do. W. Punchappu	do. do. Jungle Cocoanut Jungle Cocoanut Jungle	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$

Further information respecting these lands may be obtained from the Surveyor-General, and respecting the conditions of sale from the Assistant Government Agent, Negombo.

Persons considering they have any claims to any of these lands are hereby noticed to produce evidence of their title before the Assistant Government Agent, Negombo, on the day of sale.

By His Excellency the Governor's command,

E. NOEL WALKER, Colonial Secretary.

No. 1,393, W. P. \*

වෂී 1894 ක්වූ පෙබරවාරි මස 28 වෙනි දින කොළඹ මහයෙකුතාරිස්උන්නාන්සේගේ කන්තෝරුවේදිය.

ව<sup>®</sup> 1894 ක්වූ අපෙල් මස 21 වෙනි දිනවූ සෙනසුරාද මීරිගම නා කායමේදී ආණ්ඩුවේ නියෝගවල ඒකාරයට මෙහි පහත සඳහන්වෙන ආණ්ඩුව සන්තක ඉඩම කැබෙලි 75ක් මිගමු දිස්තික්කේ ආණ්ඩුවේ උප ඒජන්තඋන්නාන්සේ විසින් විකුණික්ට නොහොත් තීන්දුකරදෙන්ට යෙදෙනවා ඇත.

,මෙම ඉඩම් පිහිටාහිබෙන්නේ බස්නාහිර පලානේ මිහමු කොට්ඨාශයේ හාපිටිගම්කෝරලේය.

සිතියම 10,229. ගම—හෙට්ටිමුල්ල

~ ~				මහත්.
මනා.	ඉඩමේ නම.	අයිතිකම කිශන්නා.	අ <b>න්ද</b> ම.	අ. රු. ප.
S 689	කහටගහ වත්ත	් . කරනිස්අප්පු	පොල්	0 2 38
$4472\frac{1}{2}$	කුරු කොක්මදින ඉහිනු	සිතිමම 3,115. ගම—බවලීය. ුජේ. පී. කුස්තියන්අප්පු	එම	1 0 16
E 681 • F 681	කහටගහවත්ත මීගහවත්ත	සිතියම 10,222. හම—තලාගේත. දෙහිවත්තගමගේ සිඤ්ඤොඅප්පු හෙයියන්තුඩුපතිරැන්තහලාගේ සිඤ්ඤෞදප්පු	ලඳුකැලැව පොල්	$\begin{array}{ccc} 3 & 0 & 31 \\ 3 & 1 & 10 \end{array}$
H 686 I 686 J 686	මුරුකගහකුඹුර පිල්ලෑව පිරලගොල්ල එම	සිනියම 10,225. • ගම—දේවල්දෙනිය. හපුගහආරච්චිගේ මෙනෝහාම හේවාසන්හුනුගේ බාරා එම	කමත පොල් එම	$\begin{array}{cccc} 0 & 0 & 20 \\ 1 & 0 & 33 \\ 0 & 0 & 30 \end{array}$
R 590 U 590 V 590 W590 X 590	හලබොඩ වත්හ එම එම එම එම	සිතියම 9,299. ගම—ශිරිඋල්ල. ජයකොඩිආරච්විමග් සඊදියෙල් අළුපු එම එම එම එම	කැලේ පොල් කැලේ එම පොල් සහ කැලේ	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
E 403 F 403 G 403 H 403 I 403 J 403 K 403 L 403	සි කැටකැලගහවත්ත එම එම මොරකගහවත්ත කැටකැලගහවත්ත එම	තියම 7,774. ගම—වල්බෝහලේ. චබ්ලිව්. බබා සියද්යේතු අප්පු සහ තවත් කෙනෙක් එම ගබ්රියෙල්අප්පු සහ තවත් එම ගෙන්නපුලිරදගේ පිනා සහ තවද බබාසියද්යෙකු අප්පු සහ තවත් විකුමරදගේ උන්ගුහාම	කැලේ පොල් එම එම ඒම එම එම එම	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$

			• .	2000
තෙනා,	ඉඩමේ නම.	අයිතිකම කියන්නා.	අන්දම.	මහත.
<b>M</b> 403		-		ዊ. ዕኒ. ሮ. 0 1 0
N 403	කැටකැලගහ ව <b>ත්</b> ත එම	මිතා අබ්දාම් ලෙච්චායි බාලඑතනා	ංපාල් .	$\begin{array}{ccc} 0 & 1 \cdot 9 \\ 0 & 1 & 0 \end{array}$
0 403	ය. හල්ගහකොටුව වන්න	තෙන්නපුලිරදගේ කර්ලිනා ·	. එම එම	$egin{array}{ccc} 0&1&9\\ 0&0&5 \end{array}$
P 403	කැටකැලගහවත්න	සර්දිගෙල්අප්සු සහ නවත්	එම	1 0 38
Q 403	- ලම 	තිකුමගේ උන්ගතාම	- එම	$   \begin{array}{ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
$\mathbf{\hat{R}}$ 403	ළුම	මිතඅබදාම් ලෙච්චායි	ළුම	0 0 12
S 403	-එම	ළත් අළ පුරුම ලෙප පාස ළම	එම	$   \begin{array}{ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
T 403	ළම .	එම	එම	
T 700	00	. සිකියම 7,704.	00	
U 403	කැටකැල <b>ය</b> හවුන් <b>ය</b>	වෙලුක්අප්පු සහ තවත්	. පොල්	2 0 27
<b>V</b> 403	• .00	ි බාල එනනා සහ නවන්	ළම	$\overline{0}$ $\overline{2}$ $\overline{7}$
W403	ළුම	රණසිංහහෙට්ටිආරච්චිගේ සික		· -, ·
		අප්පු	එම .	• 0 2 14
$\mathbf{X}403$	<b>උරුලින්</b> දවත්න	මදින් පිවිවි	ළුම	$0^{\circ}$ $\bar{1}$ $\bar{2}\bar{5}$
¥ 403	20	බාල්ඵකනා සහ තවත්	ළම	0 0 7
Z 403	• එම·	ක්පගොඩගේ සාන්විතාම් සහ අ		$0 \ 0 \ 5$
A 404	එම `	මොතොදින් පිච්චි	• එම	0 1 12
B 404	එම	කිරිමැනික්හාමි	· එම	0 0 26
C 404	• • එම	විකුමගේ බබාහාමි	එම	$0 \ 3 \ 4$
<b>D</b> 404	• එම	බාලඑතනා සහ තවත්	එම	$0 \ 1 \ 29$
E 404	කැටකැලගහ වත්ත	් එම	ළම	0 1.33
<b>F</b> 404	උරුලින්ද වක්ක	කරොන්චිඅප්පු • •	එම •	0 Q 39
G 404	් එම	් එම	ළම	$0 \ 1 \ 20$
H404	එම	සුන්චප්පු සහ තවත්	ළුම	0`3 1
I 404	එම 🚬	පුන්වජපු	කැලේල්	0 0 39
J 404	කැවකැලගහ වත්ත	'කරොන්විඅප්පු සහ කොනේක්	<b>ල</b> පාල්	$0 \ 0 \ 24$
K 404	එම .	පුක්චප්සු	•. එම	$0 \ 1 \ 25$
L 404	් එම 🖡	කරොන්විඅප්පු සහ කෙතෙක්	• එම	0 2 4
M404	<b>- උ</b> ංරුලින්දව <b>ක්</b> ත	පුන්මප්පු සහ තවත්කෙනෙක්	පුවක්	0 0 34
. N 404	කැටකැලගහ <b>ව</b> ු ක්ත	බාලඑතනා සහ තවත්	එම	0 0 13
0.404		<b>මෙලුන්</b> අප්පු	. එම	$0 \ 0 \ 10$
$\mathbf{P}$ 404	පන්සලවත්ත	රේවන තෙරුන්නාන්සේ	පොල්	2 2 23
$\mathbf{Q}404$	කැටකැලගහ වක්ත	පුන්වප්පු	ළම	0 0 24
R 404	පන්සලවත්ත	රේවත ගත <b>රැන්</b> නාන්සේ	කැලේ	$\begin{array}{ccc} 0 & 3 & 19 \\ 0 & 0 & 19 \end{array}$
8404	. එම	. ඒ ම	පොල්	$\begin{array}{ccc} 0 & 0 & 13 \\ 0 & 1 & 02 \end{array}$
<b>T</b> 404	<b>දෙල්</b> ගහවුන් <b>හ</b>	අප්පුසිණ්කෙ, සහ තවත්	පුවක්	0 1 23
<u>U</u> 404	ඵම	මිනඅඞ්දාරාම්ලේව්වායි	පුවක් සහ කැලෙ	§ 0 0 23
<b>V</b> 404	. එම • •	එම	ළුම	$0^{\circ} 0 13$
W404	. එම	එම	පැලපොල්	$\begin{smallmatrix} 0&1&9\\ 0&2&22 \end{smallmatrix}$
X 404	. එම	ළුම .	පොල්	$   \begin{array}{ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
Y 404	එම දෙස දෙස විශේශ	ඇල්. අප්පුසිඤ්෧ඤ	් එම ගෝන	$     \begin{array}{c}       1 & 0 & 3 \\       0 & 2 & 12     \end{array} $
Z 404	ගොරකුඵඅයි වත්ත	බබාහාමි •		
A 405	එම /	සි.සී. සී. සමුර දේශකර	පොල් ◆ එම	$\begin{array}{cccc} 0 & 3 & 24 \\ 0 & 3 & 32 \end{array}$
· B 405 C 405	එම . එම '	ඩි. ඩි. පි. අමරයේකුර කද්ද ලක්කකාට බිදු කණරම්ම	ළුම	0 2 23
F 405	ළුම	ආර්: හේතුහාමි විද <b>නආරච්චි</b> එම	ළුම	0 • 0 33
T 400		් සිතියම 7,774.	00	0 0 00
• G 405	ගො <b>රක</b> ලුඅයිවත්ත	ඩි, ඞී. පී. අමරසේකර	එම	0 2 1
$H_{405}$	මසා <b>පික</b> පුද්ගපනයා එම	ආර්. ගේතුහාම	් එම.	$\tilde{0}$ $\bar{2}$ $1\bar{5}$
I 405 I 405	එම · · •	බබාහාම සහ තවත්අය්	කැලේ	$1$ 1 $\overline{32}$
K 405	. කැටකැලගහවත්ත	ඉහිරත්හාම සහ තවත් අය	පොල්	0 3 37
$\stackrel{\frown}{\mathbf{L}}\stackrel{100}{405}$	. එම හෝහොත් කන්දබොව		•	•
	වන්න	බබානිසා	• එම	0 2 4
M 405	<b>කත්දබොඩව</b> න්න	නපගොඩගේ දුවිත්අප්පු	. එම	0 1 37
N 405.	් එම	. එම	කැ ලේ	0 1 17.
0 405	කොස්ගු හව ක්ත.	. සුබසින්ගමගේ සින්විඅප්පු	පොල්	$0 \ 0 \ 34$
$P \overline{405}$	ළම	්එම හේරත්හාමි	කැලේ	$0 \ 3.13$
Q 405	එම	ළම '	පොල්	0, 0 15
4458	<b>කැටකැලග</b> හවත්ත්	ඩබ්ලිව්. පුන්වප්පු	කැලේ .	0 2 0
	•	••••••	-	

මේ ඉඩම්වලින් යම් ඉඩමකට යම්උරුමයක් නිබෙනවාය කියා කල්පතාකරණ අය විසින් විකිනීමේ දිතදී මීහමුවේ උපඒජන්තතුමා ඉදිරියට විත් උරුමය ගැණි සාස්ෂි පෙන්වන්ට මහැබවත් මෙයින් දැනුම්දුන්නා ඇත.

මේ ඉඩම් හැණ වැඩිදුර කාරණ සර්වේසර්ජනරාල් උන්භාන්සේගෙන්ද, විකිනීමේ කොන්දේසි ගැණ මිහමුවේ උපඒජන්සඋන්කාන්සේගෙන්ද දුනගන්ට පුළුවන.

ආණැඩුකාර උතුමානන්වහන්සේගේ ආඥවලෙස,

ඊ. නොඑල් වාකර්, මහසෙකුතාරිස් වම්හ. MARCH 16, 1894]

No. 1,394, W. P.

## Colonial Secretary's Office, Colombo, February 28, 1894.

ON Saturday, April 21, 1894, the Assistant Government Agent for the Negombo District will put up to auction at Mirigama Resthouse the under-mentioned unredeemed Crown fields, on the terms authorized by Government for ordinary Crown lands.

Fourteen allotments of land situated in the Hapitigam korale of the Negombo District of the Western Province. Preliminary plan 5,208.

			•		Extent.
Lot.	• Village.	Name of Land.	Name of Claimant.	Description.	A. R. P.
39	. Botale	Wattabodaliyadda	Sobita Therunnanse	Paddy field ·	0 0 34
67	Do.	Halgahakumbura	Vitanage Ungohami and others	do.	$2 \ 2 \ 32$
68	Do.	Millagahakumbura	· do.	do.	100
138	Do.	Lathpitiyakumbura	Bodipassapatirannahalage Seen-		•
		1 0	chi Appuhami and another	, do.	1 2 24
159	Do.	Delwallakumbura	Hettihamillage Punchi Menik		•
	•.		Etana and another	do.	$1 \ 2 \ 11$
. 166	Do.	Galimpurakumbura	Garutawillage Babahami	• do.	$0 \ 2 \ 25$
.170	Do.'	Kumbalkumbura	Kannara Jatia Sala and others	do.	$1 \ 1 \ 12$
171	Do.	Wewakumbura	do.	do.	3 1 14
172	Do.	Lingwelakumbura	Don Anthoni Senanaike	do.	$1 \ 3 \ 21$
173	Do.	• do.	S. Johana Cornelia Hami	do.	1  0  39
174	Do.	Ambakumbura	Don Domingu Senanaike	do.	2 $2$ $24$
225	Do.	Midumakumbura	Hettihamillage Karnis Appu	do.	0 2 38
276	Do.	Migahakumbura	Bodipassapatirennahalage Etana		
	•		Hami	• do.	032
293	Do.	Kurudiyawalla	Mahamadewage Andris Naide	do.	$\begin{array}{c}0&2&38\\ \end{array}$

Further information respecting these lands may be obtained from the Surveyor General, and respecting the conditions of sale from the Assistant Government Agent, Negombo.

Persons considering they have any claims to any of these lands are hereby noticed to produce evidence of their title before the Assistant Government Agent, Negombo, on the day of sale.

· By His Excellency the Governor's command,

E. NOEL WALKER, Colonial Secretary.

No. 1,394, W. P.

වම් 1894 ක්වූ පෙබරවාරි මස 28 වෙනි දින කොළඹ මහසෙකුතාරිස් **උන්නාන්**සේගේ **කන්තෝරුවේ**දීය.

ම හමු කොට්ඨාසයේ ආණ්ඩුවේ උපඒජන්තඋන්නාන්සේ විසින් මෙහි පහත සඳහන්වෙත ආණ්ඩුවට ගෙවියයුතු මුදල ගෙවා ඕනැකරණු නොලැබූ කුඹුරු 14 රාජසන්තක අනා ඉඩම් මෙන් ආණ්ඩුවේ නියෝගවල පුකාර යට වම් 1894 ක්වූ අපෙුල් මස 21 වෙනිවූ සෙනසුරාද මීරිගම තානායමේදී පුසිබ වෙන්දේසියේ විකුනන්ට යෙදෙ නවා ඇත.

• ීමේ කුඹුරු පිහිටානිබෙන්නේ බස්තාහිර පලාතේ මිහමු කොට්ඨාසම්ය හාපිටිශ්ම් කෝරලේය. සිතියම 5.208. ගම—බෝතලේ.

		සධායම 3,200. හමඉතාකලෙ.		•
•	_	•		මහත.
තො.	ඉඩම්ම නම.	🔹 අයිතිකම කියන්නා.	අන්දම.	අ. රැ. O.
<b>39</b>	වත්තබොඩ ලියද්ද	සෝබිත තෙරැත්තාන්සේ	කුඹුර	0 0 34
67	හල්ගහ කුඹිර	විකානගේ උන්ගොහාමි සහ තවත්	එම	2 2 32
68	මිල්ලගහ කුඹුර	් එම	එම	$1 \ 0 \ 0$
138	ලත්පිරිය කුඹුර	බී. සින්චිඅප්පුහාමි සහ තව <b>ත්</b>		
•		කෙනෙන්	එම	1  2  24
159 ·	දෙල්වලේ කුඹුර	එච්. පුත්චිමැනික්එතනා සහ තවත්		•
		කෙනෙක් .	එම	1 2 11
166	ගලිම්පුර කුඹුර	හරුතවලගේ බබාහාමි •	එම	0 2 25
170	කුඹිල් ිකුඹුර	කත්රජානිය සලා සහ කෙතෙක්	- එම	$.1 \ 1 \ 12$
171	වැව`කුඹුර	• එම ු	එම	$3 \ 1 \ 14$
172	ලිංවෙල් කුඹුර	, මද,න් අන්තෝනි සේනානායක	එම	$1 \ 3 \ 21$
173	ee	් ඇසී. රජාභානා කොර්නෝලියාහාමි	එම	1  0  39
174	අඹ කූඹුර	දේ න් දිමින්ගු සේනානායක්	එම	$2 \cdot 2 \cdot 24$
225	ම්දුම් කුඹුර	එච්. කර්නිස්අප්පු	ළුම	0 2 38
276	මීගහ කුඹුර	බෝදිපයසපත්රාන්තහාමිලාගේ		•
		ඒතන්හාම .	එම	$0^{-3}$ 2
293	කරුනියවල	මහමදේවලග් අන්දිස්නයිදේ	එම	0 2 38

මෙම ඉඩම්වලට යම් කෙනෙකුට යම් අයිනිවාසිකමක් තිබේයයි පෙණිහිගොත් ඒ අය ඔටුන්ගේ අයිනිකම් පෙන්වීමට නිබෙන ඔප්පු සහ සායෂිත් සමග වකිනිමේ දවලේදී උපඒජන්තතුමා ඉදිරියේ පෙණිසිරින්ට ඕනෑ බවත් ද නුම්දුන්නා ඇත.

මෙම ඉඩම් ගැණ වැඩිදුර කාරණ සර්වේයර්ජනරාල් උන්නාන්සේගෙනඥ, විකිහීමේ කොන්දේසි ගැණි කාරණ මීහවුවේ උපඵ්ජන්තඋන්නාන්සේගෙන්ද දූනගහ හැකිවේ.

ආණ්ඩුකාර උතුමානන්වහන්සේගේ ආඤුවලෙස,

• මහසෙ**නුතාරිස්** විම්හ.

ඊ. නොඑල් වාකර්,

#### AND THE CENTRAL PROVINCE. SALES IN

No. 1,407, с. р. Colonial Secretary's Office. Colembo, March 6, 1894. N Wednesday, April 25, 1894, at 12 noon, the Hon: the Government Agent for the Central Province will put up to auction, at his Office in Kandy, the under-mentioned portions of Crown Land, on the terms authorized by Government.

An allotment of land situated in the Gangapalata division of Udunuwara, in the District of Kandy, Central Province. Preliminary plan 2,754.

•			•				$\mathbf{E}\mathbf{x}$	ter	ıt.	
Lot.	Village.	•	Name of Land.		Name of Claimant.	Description.	A.	R.	Р.	
A 346	$\mathbf{Pattiyagoda}$		Yantandeniya	•.	The Crown	Chena	2	0	0	
$\mathbf{U}\mathbf{pse}$	t price,—Rs. 10 p	er acre.				•				

Further information respecting this allotment of land may be obtained from the Surveyor-General, and respecting the conditions of sale from the Hon. the Government Agent, Central Province.

By His Excellency the Governor's command,

Е.	NOEL	WALKER	,
	Calo	nial Secre	starv.

No. 1,407, C. P. වුෂී 1894 ක්වූ මාර්තු මස 6 වෙනි දින කොළඹ මහසෙකතාරිස්උත්නාන්සේගේ කන්ගෝර්/වේදීය.

ලාඛාම දිසාවේ ගෞරවනියවූ ඒජන්තඋන්නාන්සේ විසින් මෙහි පහත සඳහන්වෙන ආණැඩුව සන්තක ඉඩම් ආණඩුවේ නියෝගවල පුකාරගට වමී 1894 ක්වූ අපෙුල් මස 25 වෙන් බුද දින දවල් 12ට මහනුවර කව් වේරියේදී මෙන්දේසිකර විකුණන්ට යෙදෙනවා ඈත.

ු මඩාම දිසාවේ උඩුනුවර ගහපලානේ කෝරලේ කොට්ඨාසයේ පිහිටානිබෙන බිම්කැබෙලි එකක්.

සිතියම 2,754. අයිතිකම කියන්නා-ආණ්ඩුව.

ෙමහත. ගම. ඉඩමේ නම. ക്ഷാ. අ. රැ. ප. අසුම. පෙ**ටි**දාගොඩ A 346 **ශන්තත්දෙ**නිස 0 Ú හේත 2 අක්කරයක් රුපිසල් දහයේ හිට විකුණන්ට පටන්ගනුලැබේ.

, මෙම ඉඩම් කට්ටිය ගැණි වැඩිදුර කාරණ සර්වේයර්ජනරාල්, උන්නාන්සේගෙන්, දනගන්ට හැකිවත් ඇර, විකිනීමේ කොන්දේසි ගැණ කාරණ මබා මදිසාවේ, ගෞරවනියවූ, එජන්තඋන්තාන්සේගෙනුන් දුනගන්ට පුළුවන.

ආණ්ඩුකාර උතුමානන්වහන්සේගේ ආඥවලෙස,

ඊ. නෝඑල් වාකර්, මහසෙකුතාරිස් ම්වහ.

No. 1,408, с. р.

Colonial Secretary's Office, Colombo, March 7, 1894.

N Wednesday, April 25, 1894, at 12 o'clock noon, the Assistant Government Agent for the Matale District will put up to auction, at his Office in Matale, the under-mentioned portion of Crown Land, on the terms authorized by Government.

An allotment of land situated in the Asgiri Pallesiya pattu division of the Matale District of the Central Province.

	Prelimi	nary plan 4,443. Name	of Land-Kahatagahamu	latenne Mukalanawa		
. •		• .		•	° Ex	tent.
Lot.	Village.	Name of Applicant.	Name of Claimant.	Description.	А.	R. P.
11835	Dambarawa	J. R. Martin	The Crown	. Jungle	14	0 38

Upset price,-Rs. 25 per acre.

Further information respecting this land can be obtained from the Surveyor-General, and respecting the conditions of sale from the Assistant Government Agent, Matale.

> By His Excellency the Governor's command, E. NOEL WALKER,

Colonial Secretary.

No. 1,408, C. P.

වෂී 1894 ක්වූ මාර්තු වස 7 වෙනි දින කොළඹ මහසෙකුතාරිස්උන්නාන්සේගේ කක්තෝරුවේදීය.

මා කලේ දීසාවේ උපාරිජන්තඋන්නාන්සේ විසින් මෙහි පහයා සඳහන්වෙන ආණ්ඩුව සන්තක ඉඩම ආණ්ඩුවේ නියෝගවල පුකාරයට වළී 1894 ක්වූ අපෙල් මස 25 වෙනි දිනවූ බද්ද දවල් 12ට මාතලේ කච්චේරී යේදී වෙන්දේසිකර විකුණන්ට යෙදෙනවා ඇත.

මඩ≈ම දිසාවේ මාතලේ දකුනු පලාතේ අස්ගිරිය පල්ලේසියපත්තුවේ කොව්ඨාසයේ පිහිටාතිබෙන බිම් කැබෙල්ලක්.

	ස්තියම	) 4,443. ,අයනකම	ම ක්යන්තාආණ්ඩුව.		් මහත.
ඉනා.	ඉඩම.	ගම.	ඉල්ඵම්කාරයා.	අන්දම.	අ. රු. ප.
11835	<b>ක</b> හට ගහමුලතැන්නේ		N NONON		
	මූකලානේවත්ත	දඹරව	ඉජ්. ආර්. මා <b>ර්</b> ටින්	කැල⊅	14 0 38

අක්කරයක් රුපියල් 25හේ සිට විකුණෑන්ට පටන්ගනු ලැබේ.

මෙම ඉඩම ගැන වැඩිදුර කාරණ සර්වේයර්ජනරාල් උන්නාන්සේගෙන්ද, විකිණීමේ කොන්දේසීය ගැන මාතලේ උදුළුජන්තඋන්තාන්සේගෙන්ද දනගන්ට පුළුවන්වේ.

ආණ්ඩකාර උතුමානන්වහන්සේගේ ආඤවලෙස,

රී. නොඑල් වාකිර්, මහසෙකුතාරිස් වම්හ.⁄

No. 1,409, с. р.

Colonial Secretary's Office, Colombo, March 7, 1894.

O<sup>N</sup> Wednesday, April 25, 1894, at 12 noon, the Assistant Government Agent of Nuwara Eliya will put up to auction, at his office in Nuwara Eliya, the under-mentioned portions of Crown Land, on the terms authorized by Government.

An allotment of land situated in the Gannewe korale of Uda Hewaheta, in the district of Nuwara Eliya, Central Province. Preliminary plan 4.511.

					Extent.
$\mathbf{Lot.}$	Village.	Name of Applicant.	Name of Claimant.	Description.	A. R. P.
12053	$\mathbf{E}$ kiriya	D. B. Dineshami	The Crown	Low jungle	5 1 .7

Upset price,-Rs. 10 per acre.

Further information respecting this allotment of land may be obtained from the Surveyor-General, and respecting the conditions of sale from the Assistant Government Agent, Nuwara Eliga.

By His Excellency the Governor's command,

E. NOEL WALKER,

Colonial Secretary.

No. 1,409, C. P.

වයී 1894 ක්වු මාර්තු මස 7 වෙනි දින කොළඹ මහසෙකුතාරිස්උන්නාන්සේගේ කන්තෝරුවේදීය.

ම බාම දිසාමේ නුවරඑලියේ උපඒජන්නඋන්නාන්සේ විසින් මෙහි පහත සඳහන්වෙන ආණ්ඩුව සන්තක ඉඩම් ආණ්ඩුවේ නියෝගවල යු කාරයට වම් 1894 ක්වූ අපෙල් මස 25 වෙනි බුදදින දවල් 12ට නුවරඑලියේ කව වේරියේදී වෙන්දේසිකර ව්යුනන්ට යෙදෙනවා ඇත.

මබාම දිසාවේ නුවරඑලියේ උඩඹේවාහැවේ ගන්නවයේ කෝරලේ කොට්ඨාසයේ පිහිටාහිබෙන බිම් කැබෙලි 1ක්. සිහියම 4,511.

• `	-					මහතු.
<b>ම</b> කා.	ගම.	ඉල්ඵම්කාරයා.	•	අසිතිකම කි <b>⇒න්නා.</b>	අඤම.	අ. රු. <b>ප.</b>
12053	<b>ඇක්</b> රිය	*• ඩි, බි. දිනෙස්හාම		ආ- <b>ගෝඩු</b> ව	සුළුකෑලේ	5 1 7

අක්කරයක් රුපියල් 10යේ පිට විකුතන්ට පටන්ගනු ලැබේ.

• මේ බිමකට්ටිය ගැන වැඩිදුර කාරණු සෙර්වේයර්ජනරාල් උන්නාන්සේගෙන් දන්ගතහැකිවේ. විකිනීමේ කාන්දේසීය ගැණ තොරතුරු නුවරඑ ලියේ උපඒජන්හඋන්නාන්සේගෙන් දින්ගන්ටත් පුළුවන.

ආණ්ඩුකාර උතුමාන**න්ව**හන්සේගේ ආඤුවලෙස,

ඊ. නොඵල් වාකර්, මහසෙකුතාරිස් වම්හ. No. 1,410, C. P.

Colonial Secretary's Office, Colombo, March 7, 1894.

O<sup>N</sup> Wednesday, April 25, 1894, at 12 noon, the Hon. the Government Agent for the Central Province will put up to auction, at his Office in Kandy, the under-mentioned portions of Crown Land, on the terms authorized by Government.

Three allotments of land situated in the Hewawissa korale of Lower Hewaheta, in the District of Kandy, Central Province.

	•	• Fremmary plan 2,050.		Extent.**
Lot.	• Village.	Name of Land.	Description.	A. R. P.
I 26	Pattiyagamaudagama	Arukwattehenewatta	Coffee	$0 \ 2 \ 34$
$G_{27}$	Ďo.	do.	Swamp and jungle	0 2 36
57	Do	$\mathbf{Arukw}$ åttekumbura	Paddy field	$0 \ 2 \ 0$
	🗣 🖉 👘 🖉			•

. Upset price,-The 1st and 2nd lots at Rs. 10 per acre, and the 3rd at Rs. 30 per acre.

Further information respecting these allotments of land may be obtained from the Surveyor-General, and respecting the conditions of sale from the Hon. the Government Agent, Central Province.

By His Excellency the Governor's command,

E. NOEL WALKER, Colonial Secretary.

No. 1,410, C. P.

#### වම් 1894 ක්ඩු මාර්තු මස 7 වෙනි දින කොලඹ මහසෙකුතාරිස්උන්නාන්සේගේ කන්තෝරු වේදීය.

ම බාම දිසාවේ ගෞරවනියවූ ඒජන්ඩඋන්නාන්සේ විසින් මෙහි පහත සඳහන්වෙන ආණ්ඩුව සන්තක ඉඩම ආණ්ඩුවේ නියෝගවල පුකාරයට වෂී 1894 ක්වූ අපෙල් මස 25 වෙනි බුදදින දවල් 12ට මහනුවර කව් වේරියේදී වෙන්දේසික්ර විකුණැන්ට යෙදෙනවා ඇත.

. මඩාම දිසාවේ පාහභේවාහැටේ හේවාවිස්සේ කෝරලේ කොට්ඨාසයේ පිහිටානිබෙන බිම්කැබෙලි තුනක්. සිනියම 2,650. අයිතිකම කියන්නා—ආණ්ඩුව.

	<del>.</del>		• •	•	මහත.
<b>ෙන</b> ා.	් ගම.	`	ඉඩමේ නම.	අන්දම.	ę. dz. c.
I 26 G 27	පට්ටියගම උඞග ) එම		<b>අරුක්වත්තේ</b> හේනේවත්හ එම	කෝපි ගොහොරු බි	<mark>0 2 34</mark> වසහ
57	එම	•	අරුක්වත්තේ කුඹුර	කැලල් කුඹුර	$\begin{array}{ccc} 0 & 2 & 36 \\ 0 & 2 & 0 \end{array}$

පලමුවෙනි ඉදවෙනි බිම්කට්ටි ¢දක රුපි∞ල් (10) දහයේ හිට සහ තුන්වෙනි බිම්කට්ටිය රුපියල් (30) නිෂේ හිටත් චිකූනන්ට පටන්ශනු ලැබේං

මේ බිම්කට්ටි ගැණි වැඩිදුර කාරණ සර්වේයර්ජනරාල් උන්නාන්සේගෙන් දනගය හැකිවත් ඇර, විකි හීමේ කොන්දේසි ගැණි කාරණ මබාම දිසාවේ ගෞරවනීයවූ ඒජන්තඋන්නාන්සේගෙනුත් අහ දනහනට පුළුවන.

ආණ්ඩුකාර උතුමානන්වහන්සේගේ ආසුව ලෙස,

ඊ. නොඑල් වාකර්,

මහසෙකුතාරිස් වම්හ.

No. 1,411, C. P.

Colonial Secretary's Office, Colombo, March 7, 1894.

O<sup>N</sup> Wednesday, April 25, 1894, at 12 o'clock noon, the Assistant Government Agent for the Matale District will put up to auction, at his Office in Matale, the under-mentioned portion of Crown Land, on the terms authorized by Government.

An allotment of land situated in the Gampahasiyapattu division of the Matale District of the Central Province.

		Preliminary plan 3,895.	Name of Land-Wewala	ingira.	13
Lot. 10616 ·	Village. Udugama	Name of Applicant. Mr. J. R. Grant	Name of Glaimant. Crown	"Description. Small mukalana	Extent. A. R. P. . 5•0 35
Upset	t price,—Rs. 25 p	er acre.	•	•	•

Further information respecting this land may be obtained from the Surveyor-General, and respecting the conditions of sale from the Assistant Government Agent, Matale.

By His Excellency the Governor's command,

MARCH 16, 1894] CEYLON GOVERNMENT GAZETTE No. 1,411, C. P. වෂී 1894 ක්වූ මාර්තු මස 7 වෙනි දින කොළඹ මහසෙකුතාරිස්උන්නාන්සේගේ කන්තෝරුවේදීය. මා තලේ දිසාවේ උපඒජන්තඋන්නාන්සේ විසින් මෙහි පහත සඳහන්වෙන ආණ්ඩුව සන්තක ඉඩම ආණ් ඩුවේ නියෝගවල පුක ඊයට වෂී 1894 ක්වූ අපෙුල් මස 25 වෙනි දිනවූ බද,ද, දවල් දෙලහට මාතලේ කච්චේරියේදී වෙන්දේසිකර විකුණන්ට යෙදෙනවා ඇත. **මබාව දිසාවේ මාතලේ දකුතු පලාතේ ගම්පහසිය**පත්තුවේ කොට්ඨාසයේ පිහිටානිබේන බිම්කැබෙලි.. සිතියම 3,895. අන්දම--- පොඩි කැලැව. මහත. නො. ඉඩම. ලේළුම්කාරයාගේ නම. අයිතිකම කියන්නා. ගම. අ. රු. ප. 10616 'ජේ. ආර්. ගාන්ව 0 35 වැවලයාය උඩුගම ආ-ඉක්ඩුව 5 අක්කරයක් රුපියල් 25හේ සිට විකූනන්ට පටන්ගනු ලැබේ. . මෙම ඉඩම සඳහා වැඩිදුරකාරණ සර්වේයර්ජනරාල් උන්නාන්සේගෙඥ, විකිහීමේ කොන්දේසි ග<sup>1</sup>ණ මාත්ලේ උපඒජන්ත්ලන්තාන්සේගෙඤ දූනගත හැකිවේ. ආණ්ඩුකාර උතුමානන්වහන්සේගේ ආඥවලෙස, ඊ. නොඑල් වාකථ්, මහසෙකුතාරිස් වම්හ. No. 1,412, C. P. Colonial Secretary's Office, Colombo, March 7, 1894. N Wednesday, April 25, 1894, at 12 noon, the Assistant Government Agent of Nuwara Eliya will put up to auction, at his Office in Nuwara Eliya, the under-mentioned portion of Crown Land, on the terms authorized by Government. An allotment of land situated in the Pallegampaha korale of Uda Hewaheta, in the District of Nuwara Eliya Central Province. Preliminary plan 4,510. Extent. Lot. Village. Name of Applicant. Description. A. R. P. 12052 Wetagepota Alutgedara Appuhami, Vidane 1 Land once cultivated with paddy 2 5 Upset price,-Rs. 30 per acre. Further information respecting this allotment of land may be obtained from the Surveyor-General, and respecting the conditions of sale from the Assistant Government Agent, Nuwara Eliya. By His Excellency the Governor's command, E. NOEL WALKER, Colonial Secretary. වම් 1894 ක්වු මාර්තු මස 7 වෙනි දින කොළඹ No. 1,412, C. P. මහසෙසුතාරිස්උන්තාන්සේගේ කන්තෝරුවේදීය. ලාබාම දිසාමේ නුවරඑලියේ උපඒජන්තඋන්නාන්සේ විසින් මෙහි පහත සඳහන්වෙන ආණ්ඩුව සන්තක ඉඩම ආණේඩුවේ නියෝගවල පුකාරයට වෂී 1894 ක්වූ අපෙල් මස 25 වෙනි බුදදින දවල් 12ට නුවරඑලියේ කච වේරියේදී වෙන්දේසිකර විකුනත්ට යෙදෙනවා ඇත. ම**ඩා**ම දිසාවේ නුවරඑලියේ උඩසේවාහැවේ පල්ලේගම්පහ කෝරලේ කොට්ඨාසයේ පිහිටාහිඉඩන බිම් කැබෛලි එකක්. සිතියම 4,510. අයිතිකම කියන්හා—ආණ්ඩුව. මහත. ගම. අන්දම. නෙකා. ඉල්එම්කාරියා. අ. රූ. ප. 12052 වැටගේපොක අඵක්ගෙදර අප්පුහාම් මිදුනේ එකවරක් වීවපුරාපුඩිම 2 1 5 අක්කරයක් රුපියල් (30) තිහේ හිටු විකුණත්ව පටන්ගනුලැබේ. මෙම බිම්කච්ටිය ගැණ වැඩිදුර කාරණං සර්වේය**්ට ජනරාල්උන්නාන්සේගෙන්** දකගන්ට, හැකිවත් ඇර විකිනීමේ කොන්දේසිය ගැන නොරතුරු නුවරඑලියේ උපඒජන්තඋන්නාන්සේගෙන් අසා දූනගන්ටත් පුළුවන

ආණ්ඩුකාර උතුමානන්වහන්සේගේ ආඥවලෙස,

ඊ. නොඵල් වාකර්, මහසෙකුතාරිස් වම්හ ( 3\* )

# LAND SALES IN THE SOUTHERN PROVINCE.

No. 869, s. p.

Colonial Secretary's Office, Colombo, March 9, 1894.

ON Monday, April 23, 1894, and the following days, at noon, the Assistant Government Agent for the Southern Province will put up to auction for sale or settlement, at Baddegama Resthouse, the under-mentioned portions. of Crown Land, on the terms authorized by Government.

One hundred and four allotments of land situated in the Gangaboda pattu and Hindum pattu of the Galle District of the Southern Province. Preliminary plan 3,518.—Ihala Kimbiya.

	110	Claimant—Crown.	1		
•	•	,	•	Exte	nt.
Lot.	Name of Land.	Name of Applicant.	Description.	A. R.	Р.
8409	<b>Reraduragekand</b> a	A. Ranawaka-achchige Don Francis	Jungle •	1 3'	'18
	D1	Appu	-	•	
	Preli	minary plan 3,789Poddala and Walpit	ä.		
9315	Galinduragadahadda	Claimant—Crown. Don Andris Wejesundara, Vidane			
. 3313	Galinduragodabedda	Arachchi	Jungle	$25 \ 1$	19
9316	Galinduragodawatta .	Do.	Yams and vegetables		14
9317	Galinduragodabedda	Do.	Jungle		11
9318	Boragewattakanda	Onandagodage Denes	dø.	$4 \ 3$	18
9319	Galinduragodabedda	Wickramasingha V. P. Babunhami	do.	$1^{\circ} 3$	26
•		Preliminary plan 2,462.—Wanduramba.			
4102 •	• Warman alle and a haballa	Claimant—Crown.	Jungle	13	23
4102 •	Kurumullegodakabella Lindamullawatta	Wattege Seadoris Nallaparuma Tantrige Punchi Appu	Garden	1 3	
4109	Linualiunawatta		Guiden		
D 070		Claimant—Indikadulage Denis.			
D 252	Managoda or Rillamul-	A Dimension Mundalinan at babalf			
	lagoda	A. Dissanayaka Mudaliyar on behalf	do.	1 1	0.
		of Crown Claimant—Crown.	uo.		· ·
4109	Kunketiwila-addarako-	Claimant—Orown.			19
4100	ratuwawatta	Wattage Carolis	do.	1 3	13
4110	Do.		do.	1 1	
4112	Kettiyagodanaginara-	· •			
	• kabella	A. Dissanayaka Mudaliyar	do.		0
4113	🛊 Gorakagahamullanaduwa	W. P. Tantrige Endris	do.	0.1	11
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	reliminary plan 2,452Wanduramba.	•		
	1	Claimant—Crown.			
3985	Getathoragodavilakora-	N. T. Heniappu	Jungle	32	0•
	tuwa		<b>9</b>	•	
3986	Mahahekongakanda	David de Silva	do.	1 0 2	
3987	Getathoravigoda	Isaac Jayaratne	do.	4 2 2	23
		reliminary plan 3,385.—Ihalakimbiya. *			
	• •	Claimant-Crown.			
M 297	${f D}$ ëwatagaha ${f bed}$ da	H. Don Aberan	Jungle	021	12
•	5	Preliminary plan 2,605.—Urala.	•		
	•	·Claimant—Crown.			
4805	Sapumalgoda	George Dissanaike and others	Jungle ·	5, 12	21
	· · · · ·	Preliminary plan 2,614.—Urala.		i,	
•	<b>•</b> • • •	Claimant-Crown.			•
4820	Hanasagedaravillageda	K. K. Bastian	Garden	0 0 2	20
4821	Do.	do.	$\mathbf{J}\mathbf{u}\mathbf{n}\mathbf{g}\mathbf{l}\mathbf{e}$		0
4822	Do. ••	L. Seadoris	do.	1 0 1	.2 •
		Preliminary plan 2,608.—Urala.			
	•	Claimant—Crown.			
4811	Suttalamullagod <b>a</b>	Henry de Silva Dissanayaka	Jungle	4 2 1	.6
•	5	Preliminary plan 2,888Lelwala.			•
		Claimant-Crown.			•
5888	Doralagoda	A. Dissanaike	Jungle	1 0 🗨	
5889	Kanda	do, •	Garden ·	0 1 2	
5890	Hallolukanda	Bastian de Silva	Jungle	$\begin{array}{c}1&3&1\\7&0&2\end{array}$	
5895	Puwakgahawatta	G. Alponso de Silva 🔹	de.	702	0
5898	Lokugekumburegoda-		dò.	0 0 3	9 .
5899	koratuwa Kumumokendo	D. A. de Silva Jayawardane	do.	1 0 3	
5901	Kuruwekanda Dehigahapotpelakanda	A. Jayawardane Don Elias de Sil <u>v</u> a	Deniya	0 3 2	
5903	Do.	do.	High land	0 2	6
5904	Do.	do.	Paddy	0 2 3	
5905	Do.	do.	Jungle	0 12	
₩ 260	Do.	do.	do.	2 1 3	0 a
5909	Achchimaladolla	M. K. W. de Silva	Garden ·	0 3 2	<b>a</b>
5910	Galanadeniyagodabedda	H. Dissanaike	do.	$\begin{array}{cccc} 1 & 0 & 2 \\ 0 & 21 & 2 \end{array}$	
5911	Do.	do.	do.	0412	-
			-		

.

	Lot.	• Name of Land.	Name of Applicant.	Description.	Extent. A. R. P.
	5914	Etiyapolapunchiduwa- watta	_L. G. Segeris	Jungle	1 2 17
	5915	Etiyapolapunchiduwa-			0 0 34
		watta	L. G. Segeris Preliminary plan 2,490.—Lelwala.	Garden	
	4217	Galpanellagoda	ClaimantCrown. A. Dissanaike	Jungle	0 0 38
	4218 4219	Pessawalagodakana Do.	L. K. Odiris do.	do. do.	$\begin{smallmatrix}&&3&26\\1&3&0\end{smallmatrix}$
			Preliminary plan 3,150.—Lelwala.		
	7149	Galpottegodabedda d	Claimant—Crown.		,
		, Amunukumbura	Don Hendrick Dissanayaka Preliminary plan 3,594.—Hemmeliya Claimant —Crown.	Paddy field	0 1 26
	8699	` Palagaskehiyakanda	Johanes Dissanaike	Garden	0 0 26
			Preliminary plan 3,136.—Mapalagama. Claimant—Crown.	·	
	7091 [ <b>27</b> 7	Kaletiyagodella Bamba nadamatana ada	S. Jacovis de Silva	$\mathbf{J}\mathbf{u}\mathbf{n}\mathbf{g}\mathbf{l}\mathbf{e}$	2 1 36.
T	211	Pambagodawaturameda duwa	do.	High land	2  0  35
•			Preliminary plan 1,622Baddegana. Claimant-Crown.		•
	$1541 \\ 1542 \frac{1}{5}$	Godaarambagodakanda Kuruduwattelawala-	· · ·	Garden	0 2 35
	•	kele	Alahakangemathias 🔸	Bare land	0 1 4
	1543 15444	Deniyagodalanda •Mahahenegodakanda	do. K. P. Endris	do. Jungle	$\begin{smallmatrix} 6 & 1 & 20 \\ 0 & 3 & 6 \end{smallmatrix}$
	1545	Do.	<u> </u>	• do.	9 0 33
	1546 1547	Do. Badunkanda-addarakora	· _ ·	do.	• 0 0 34
		tuwa	Godakande Kankanange Sinno	do	2 2 32
1	1552	Barsaldeniyaduwa	Patrige Cornelis * Preliminary plan 410.—Baddegama.	<ul> <li>Young cocoanuts</li> </ul>	030
2	3279	Kurunduwattebedda	Claimant-Crown.	Low jungle	6 1 13
3	3280	Delketiyagahadeniya	· · · ·	do.	. 6 1 13
	8284 1285	Heenpandeniyagoda o Kalapuwagodabedda Kurunduwattadeni¶a	r Alahakoon Andris	Jungle Paddy field	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
3	3286	Do.	Commings Lonia	do. Jungle	$\begin{smallmatrix}0&3&20\\5^{\bullet}&0&9\end{smallmatrix}$
	288 288	Kuruduwattabedda Do.	Gurusinge Janis	· do.	9 1 0
	289 290	Kurunduwattadeniya Do.	• • •	Paddy field do./	13 0 <b>32</b> 3 3 19
0	2,0		Claimant-Allahakon Adrian de Silva.	• •	
Ą	78	Baluwalewatta	mant—Maharakandage Don Juan de Sil		0 3 33
в	78	Godagamewatta		Old garden	1 0 36
C	78	Godagameaddaraduwa		Owita	0 1 32
D	78	Galgodawatta 🔒 🖓	aimant—Galgodage Punchy and brother	Old garden	1  2  10
•	=0		Hendigodagamage Don Daniel and o	thers.	1 9 0
G	78	Uyangedarawatta ·	laimant—Puniangodage Juan de Silva.	Old garden	138
I	78	Halgahawala .	·	Paddy field	013
м	78	Claimant - Lealkadeowita	-Don Johanis de Silva Karunaratne and	do.	1 3 7
۴		Supple	ment to Preliminary plan 410-Baddega Claimant-Crown	ma.	•
32	275 <i>c</i>	Wanapolamukalana	Patirage Adis	Jungle	5 2 0
- 32	275d 282	Do.	Pitiwellage Juan	do. Paddy field	5 0 26
32	283	Mabawattakeledeniya Heeupandeniya		do.	$5 3 27 \\ 10 3 19$
	•	•	Preliminary plan 3,980. – Panangala. Claimant – Crown.	Ň	
	970 971	Dangahagodalla Dawatagahagodella	Don Bastian de Silva, constable arache	chi Chena Garden	$\begin{array}{cccc} 1 & 2 & 2\dot{4} \\ 0 & 1 & 13 \end{array}$
	-	0 0	Preliminary plan 3,814.—Panangala. . Claimant—Crown.		,,, <b>an 4454</b>
	376	Porupasnawagodawatta	Wakmullegamage Issan	• do	0 0 33
	377	Do.	do.	Jungle	·0 3 36
	378	Wihalawagoda	Wickramatunga Don Aralias de Silva	, do	0 3 34

	· ·		•					
Lot.	Name of Land.	Name of Applicant.	Description	•			ten R. 1	
	• Prelimi	nary plan 3,662.—Tawalama and Nattan Claimant—Crown.	ipitiya.					
8887 8888	Kitulegodakote Do.	Pussewelage Singho Appu do.	Jungle Reservation		$1 \\ 0$	0	()	
8889 8890 -	Pelangahawatta Panganilaowitawatta	W. K. Nicholas de Silva David de Silva Wickremanaika Kart	Garden		ĭ		•••	
8891	Beruwagedarakumbura	naratna Mudaliyar of Hinidum pattu	do. do.		$\begin{array}{c} 0 \\ 0 \end{array}$		$31 \\ 32$	
	•	Preliminary plan 3,664. – Tawalama. Claimant—Crown.	•					
8893 <sup>,</sup>	Kampottawakele	Liyanearachchige Matheshami	Jungle		1	2	C	).
	•	Preliminary plan 3,974.—Hiniduma. Claimant—Crown.		,				
9953	Demalawilagodella	Hinadumaliyanage Carolis	Chena • ·	`	0	•2	0	)
	* .	Preliminary plan 3,970.—Hiniduma. Claimant—Crown.		4				
· Z 412	Kandagaswatta	Vitanage Don Dias	Garden		0	2	0	
•	•	<ul> <li>Preliminary plan 3,968.—Wirapana.</li> <li>Claimant—Crown.</li> </ul>						
9938 9939	Timbirigahaokanda Do.	The Mudaliyar. Hinidum pattu do.	Patana do.		3 0	3 0	8 31	
, P,	•	Preliminary plan 3,922.—Malgalla. Claimant—Crown.						•
9959	Wanaholuokanda	Gonkandige Davit	Jungle	•	0	3	1	
$9760 \\ 9761$	Do. Do.	. do. do.	do. Garden		$\begin{array}{c} 0\\ 0 \end{array}$		21 32	
0.01	201		our den		U	4	04	
	• • •	Preliminary plan 3,919.—Talangalla. Claimant—Crown.						P
$9748 \\ 9749$	Wanholugodellehena Do.	Albert de Silva Jayasundere do.	Jungle do.	•			$\frac{10}{18}$	
•	•	Preliminary plan 3,924.—Halwitigala.	,	5				
9768	Batalawatte Okanda	Claimant—Crown. H. Dange Issan	Jungle		0	3	21	٠
	,	Preliminary plan 3,941.—Tawalama	•			_	•	
• 9800	Magahatahena .	ClaimantCrown. Angappuhewaradage Wattu Baba	Jungle		1	1	35	
• 9801	Do.	do.	do.	•	Ō	Ō	33	
9802	Do.	do.	do.		9	, <b>2</b>	24	
	• •	Preliminary plan 3,940 — Habarakada. Claimant—Crown.	•					
9798 9799	Gurudalaoluokanda Do.	• Kumberige Sinanderis do.	Jungle do.		$\begin{array}{c} 0 \\ 1 \end{array}$	3 3	23 18	
	•	Preliminary plan 3,634.—Hatarakada. Claimant—Crown.					4	
8819 8820	Dawatalangagodella Do.	Mudaliyar of Hinidum pattu do.	Scrub do.		0 0	$f 1 \\ f 2$	39 23	)
		Preliminary plan 3,663.—Opata.						•
8892	Ketiganaellagodella	Claimant—Crown. Muttuhettigamage David	Jungle		1	0	4	£
		Preliminary plan 3,660.—Halwitigala. Claimant—Crown.	•				د	ų <b>ę</b> .
• <b>8</b> 885 /	Kohiladeniyaokanda	Patalagamage Nandris	Chena .		1	0	33	
		Preliminary plan 3,806.—Hiniduma. Claimant—Crown.		X			ň۰.	
9352 9354	Wedigederagodella Waturawagodella	H. Denoris	Jungle do.	•	1 1		13 22	***** ****
		•						

NOTE.—Any persons considering that they have any claims to these lands are hereby noticed to produce evidence of their title before the Government Agent on the day of sale.

Further information respecting these lands may be obtained from the Surveyor-General, and respecting the conditions of sale from the Government Agent, Galle.

By His Excellency the Governon's command,

No. 869, S. P.

-

## වළී 1894 ක්වූ මාර්තු මස 9 වෙනි <mark>දින කොළඹ</mark> මහසෙකුතාරිස් උන්නාන්සේගේ කන්තෝරුවේදීය.

ද කුතු දිසාවේ ගාල්ලේ ඒජන්තඋන්නාන්සේ විසින් මෙහි පහත සඳහන්වෙන 'ආණ්ඩුව සන්තක ඉඩම ආණ් ඩුවේ නියෝගවල පුකාරයට වෂී 1894 ක්වූ අපෙුල් මස 23 වෙනි දින සහ ඊටපසුව දව්ස්වලදීත් බද්දේ ගම තානායමේදී වෙන්දේසිකර විකුණාන්ට යෙදේනවා ඇත.

ගාඑ දීසාවේ දකුනු පලාතේ ගහබඩපත්තුවේ සහ හිනිදුම්පත්තුවේ කොට්ඨාසයේ පිහිටාතිබෙන බිම් • සැබෙලි 104.

# සිතියම 3,518. ඉහලකිඹිය. අයිතිකම කියන්නා--ආණ්ඩුව.

<b>~ (</b> 0~() 2	සිතියම 3,518.	<b>ඉහලකිඹිය. අයි</b> තිකම <b>කියන්නා</b> අ	ාණේඩුව.	මහත.
ඉතා.	ඉඩමේ නම.	ඉල්ඵම්කාරයා.	අන්දම.	ගෙන. අ. රු. පැ
8409	ඉසාමේ සාය. මෙප <b>රදුර</b> ගේ කන්ද	ඉලටටෙයා.ටයා. රනවකආව්චිගෙයි දෙන්	φωςο.	မု. ၃၃. ၃၂
•		පු <b>න්</b> සිස්අප්පු	බැද්ද	$1 \ 3 \ 18$
	. සිති	සම 3 <b>,</b> 789. පෝද්දල සහ විල්පිට.		
9315	ගල්ඉ <b>ඳිරු</b> ගොඩ බැද්ද	ිදෙන්,අන්දිස් විජේසුන් <b>දර</b> විදන් ආරච්චි	එම	25 1 19
9316	එම වත්ත	ల్లి ఉందిం	අලජාතිවලට සහ	)
	_		් එලවඵ හිටපීම	
9317	* * *	· එ)	<u>රොඳ</u> ය බාද්ය	$\begin{array}{cccc} 0 & 1 & 14 \\ 0 & 2 & 11 \end{array}$
9317 9318	එම බැඳ්ද බෝරගේවන්තේ කන්ද	උකුන් දගොඩගේ දිනෙස්	බැද්ද එම	$\begin{array}{ccc} 0 & 2 & 11 \\ 4 & 3 & 18 \end{array}$
9319 9319	ගල්ඉඳුරේගොඩ බැද්ද	පත්මසිංහ වී. ඊ. බබුන්හාම 	ළම	$\begin{array}{c} 4 & 3 & 10 \\ 1 & 3 & 26 \end{array}$
0020		සිනියම 2,462. වදුරඹ.		
4102	කුරු මුල් <b>ල</b> ේගොඩ	_		•
	කැබැ <b>ල්ල</b>	වන්තේගේසි සියදොරිස්	එම	<b>, 1 ●</b> 3 23
4103	ලි <b>ද</b> වුල් <b>ලේ</b> වක්ත	නල්ලපෙරුම <b>න්</b> තුගෙයි "ක්සිකා්ස	Dort in	1 3 24
		පුන්මඅප්පු ම නිමාදු දෙකට දෙකේ වංශාන්	වත්ත	1 5 24
D 252	අය්ථාය මානාගොඩ නොහොත් රිල	ම කියන්නාඉදිකඩුලෙගේ දීනෙස්. 1		
1) 404	මුල්ලෙලගොඩ මුල්ලෙලගොඩ	, ආණඩුව වෙනුවෙන් එ. දිසා		
	•	නාසක මුදිය <i>ි</i> සේ රාලහාම	• එම	1 1 0
1100		පිතිකම´කියන්නා—රාජසන්ත <b>ක.</b>		
4109	කුන්කැවිවිල අ <b>ද්</b> දර කොරටු වත්ත	ෙව වත්තෝගේ කරෝලිස්	ළුම	1 3 13
4110	- లిత	ළම ද	ළම	$     \begin{array}{c}       1 \\       1 \\       1 \\       38     \end{array} $
<ul> <li>4112</li> </ul>	කුව්විශාමහාඩ නහනාර	•		
1110	්කැබැල්ල .	එ්: දිසානාශක මුදිශන්සේරාලහාම	එම	100
. 4113	ගොරකග්හමුලනේ දුව	බබ්ල්යු. පී, තන්තිගේ එන්දිරිස්	ළුම	0 1 1
2005	- 	සිනියම 2,452. වඳුරඹ:		
3985	ගැටතෝරනොඩ විලේ කොරටුව _∙	ඇත්. ටී. කින්නිඅප්පු	බැද් <b>ද</b>	3 2 0
3986	මහගේකාන්ගොඩ <b>කන්</b> ද	බේවිඩ් ද සිල්වා		1 0 29
3987	<b>ගැට</b> නෝ ර වී ගොඩ	අයිසැක් ජයරන්න	බැද්ද	4 2 23
er i i	•	සිනියම 3,385. ඉහලකිඹිය.		
$\mathbf{M}$ 297	<b>්</b> දවට්ගහබැද්ද	ළුවි. දෙන් අබරන්	එම	0• 2 12
	2	සිතියම 2,605. උඉරල.	<b>AO</b> .	5 T 01
4805	සපු	ජෝර්ජ් දිසානායක සහ වෙනඅය	එම •	5 1 21
4820	හනසාගෙ <b>ද</b> රව්ලේගේාඩ	සිතියම 2,614. කේ. කේ. බස්තියන්	වත් <b>ත</b>	•0 0 20
4821	• එම	ළකා. නොයාසන එම	බැද් <b>ද</b>	2 0 0
4822	එම .	ඇල්. සීයදෝරිස්	්එම	1 0 12
×.		සිතියම 2,608.	_	•
4811	සුත්තුලමුල්ලේගොඩ	•හැන්රි ද සීල්වා දිසානායක	බැද්ද	4 2 16
•	•	සිතියම 2,888. ලේල්වුල.		1'0 5
5888	දෙරඵගොඩ කාල්	<b>ඒ. දිසානාශක</b> එම	බැද්ද වත්හ	$\begin{smallmatrix}1&0&5\\0&1&27\end{smallmatrix}$
$\begin{array}{c} 5889 \\ 5890 \end{array}$	කන්ද හල්ලොඵ <b>ක</b> න්ද	බස්තියක්ද සීල්වා	බැද් <b>ද</b>	$1 \ 3 \ 14$
<b>5895</b>	පුවක්ගහවත්තු 🔹	පී. ඇල්. පොන්සෝද සීල්වා	్లి	$\overline{7}$ $0$ $\overline{28}$
5898	ලො කුගේ කුඹුරේ ගොඩ	•		
*	කොරටුව -	ඞී. ඒ. ඞී. සිල්වා ජයවර්දන	එම එබ	$\begin{array}{ccc} 0 & 0 & 39 \\ 1 & 0 & 90 \end{array}$
5899	කුරුවිකුන්ද දෙසිනාලෙසාන්සංල කන්ද	ඒ. ජයවර්දන ඉදු ක් එලියන්දු සීක්ඛා	එම දෙනිශ	$\begin{array}{ccc}1&0&30\\0&3&21\end{array}$
5901 5903	<b>දෙ</b> හිගහරෝත්පැල කන්ද එම	දෙ හ් එලියස්ද සීල්වා • එම	උස්බිම	$0 \ 2 \ 6$
6904	ය. එම		වී වසුරන ඉඩම	0 2 30
5905	එම	ළුම	<b>ລ</b> ເຊີຊ	0 1 24
<b>W26</b> 0	ළම	ෂම	එම	$2 \ 1 \ 36$
5909 5010	ආච්චිවලදෙල	ඇම්. කේ. ඩබ්ලිව්. ද සීල්වා	ಲ <b>ದ</b> ದ್ದು	$0 \ 3 \ 23$
5910 5911	හලනුාබදනිමිස්ගොඩබැද්ද එම	ළුව්. දිසානායක් ආබ	එම් එම	$   \begin{array}{cccc}     1 & 0 & 28 \\     0 & 2 & 21   \end{array} $
0011,		එම	09	0 2 21

[No. 5,276

				මහත.
නො.	ඉඩමම් නම්. 👘 🖉	ඉල්ඵම්කාරයා.	අන්දම.	ళ. <b>ర</b> శి. లి.
$5914$ $^{-}$	. එ <b>තියා ොලපු න්</b> විදු වේ වත්ත	ඇල්. ජී. සිජේරිස්	බැද්ද	1 2 17
5915	එලියාමපාල පුන්චිදුවේවත්/	ත ඇල්. ඒ. සිජේරිස්	• වන්ත	$0 \ 0 \ 34$
	4	සිනියම 2,490. ලේල්වල.		
4217	. ගල්පැනැල්ලාගොඩ	ඒ. දිසානායක	<i>බැද්</i> ද	
$\begin{array}{r} 4218 \\ 4219 \end{array}$	පිස්සාවලගොඩකන්ද එම	ඇල්. ගෙක්. ඕදිඋස් ආා	ළුම	0 3 26
4413		සිනියම 3,150.	එම	$1 \ 3 \ 0$
7149	ගල්පොන්තේගොඩබැද්ද අ	ແຜນເຮັບ, 190. ຈອງ		
•	ි ගොත් අමුනුකුඹුර	<b>දෙන් හෙන්</b> ළික් දීසානාය <b>ක</b>	, කුඹුර	0 1 26
		සිතියම 3,594. හැම්මැලිය.		
8699	පලගස්කැටිමය්කන්ද	ජෙහානස් දිසානායක	වත්ත	0 0 26
		සිතියව 3,136.   මාපල්භාම.		
7091	කලට්යාඉගාඩැල්ල	ඇස්. ජකෝවිශ්ද සිල්වා	බැද්ද	2 1 36
1 277	පඹගොඩවතුරේම <sub>ැ</sub> දදූව	එම .	උස්බිම	2 0 35
1541		සිතිය $@^{^{\circ}}1,\!622$ . බද්දේග $oldsymbol{\bullet}.$	•	
$1541 \\ 1542 \frac{1}{3}$	<ul> <li>ගොඩඅරඹගොඩකන්ද කුරු දුවත්තේ ලාවලකැලේ</li> </ul>		වත්ත .	$\begin{array}{cccc} 0 & 2 & 35 \\ 0 & 1 & 1 \end{array}$
$1542_{\overline{3}}$ 1543	බදනිඉස්ගොඩලටුව	අල <b>භාකෝ</b> න්ගේ මෙනියස් එම	• හිස්බිම එම	$\begin{array}{ccc} 0 & 1 \cdot 4 \\ 6 & 1 & 20 \end{array}$
$1544\frac{1}{2}$	මහගේතේගොඩකන්ද •	කේ. පී: එන්දිරිස්∎	. බැද්ද	
$1545^{\circ}$	එම `	එම	. දේද	9 0 33
1546	එම	ළුම	. එම	• 0 0 34
1547 1552	බැදුන්කත්ද අද්දරකොරධුව බර්සල්දෙනියේදුව	) කන්කානන්ගේ සිංකෙල් . පටුගේ දෙන්කොර්නේලිස්	එම	2 2 32
1004*	, බ <b>ටසල</b> ේදනයේ පුව	ප්රියක දේහනොරුනාලය	පැලපො <b>ල්</b> ස්බෙනවා	0 3 0
,		සිතියම 410. බද්දේශම.		000
3279	ි කුරුඳුවත්තේ <b>බැ</b> ද්ද	<u> </u>	පා ක් බැ ද් ද	6 1 13
3280	දත්කැවි <b>ආගහ</b> දෙනිය <sub>.</sub>	•	02	3  1  13
*	අයි	ප්තිකම කියන්නා—රාජසන්තක.		
* 32 <b>8</b> 4.	භීන්පන්දෙනියේ ගොඩ නෙ		•	1
3285	හොත් කලපුවාගොඩ බැද් එම	ඳ අලගාකොවා අන්දිස්	ි බැඳ්ද • කමාර	$egin{array}{cccc} 15 & 1^*31 \ 2 & 2 & 1 \end{array}$
3286	€ එම	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	කුඹුර 	
3287	කුරුළුවන්නේ බැ <i>ද්ද</i> -	<b>ගුරුසින්</b> ගේ ජානිස්	<i>ි</i> බැද්ද	5 0 9
3288	<u>්</u> එම	•	•	$9 1 0 \bullet$
3289	එම  දෙනිය		• කුඹුර	13 0 32
3290	එම අයිතිකම කි	ත්තා—අලහාකෝන් අදිරියන් .	* එම <b>*</b>	3 3 19
A 78	, බඵවල්ලේ වත්ත	••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••		0 3 33
11 10	• අයිතිකම කියන්	තාමහරකස්දේශහයි දෙන් ජුව	වන් ද සිල්වා.	0 0 00
B 78	ගොඩගමතේ වත්ත		පරන වත්ත	1 0 36
C 78	එම අද්දර දුව		ඕවිට	0 1 32
, 	, අයිනිකමූ කිය	<b>ාත්තා−_ගල්ගොඩගේ පුංචි සහ</b> ස		• • • • •
D 78 •	්ගල්ගොඩ වත්ත		පරන වන්න	• 1 2 10
G 78	- අයරාකම කාශවානා—බ උසන්ගෙුදර වත්හ	ත්ඩිගොමඩ්ගම්ගන් දෙන් දනියෙ 	ාල සහ මෙන අය. පරන වත්ත	1 8 3
u io		ත්නා—ශුතියන්ගොඩගෙයි ජුවත්		100
78	ු හල්ගහවල	· *	් කුඹුර *	$0 \ 1 \ 3$
<b>NF FO</b>	අයිතිකම ක්යන්නා—දෙද	ත් ජොහානිස් ද සිල්වා කරුනාර්		* 1 9 77
M 78	ලේල්කඩ ඔවිට බුල් දිනි සංඛ් ඉන්බ	ර 410 යේ අඩ ්ගුවෙන වැඩි ඉඩ	එම මා බන්නේකම	1 3 7
	මේදීමේ මංකයයිය මුල්ලි අයියි	ර 410 යේ අස්ය තුරෙන් වැඩ ඉද හිකම කියන්නාරාජසන්තුක.	)ම. බද්දේහම.	
3275c	වනපොල මූකලාත	පතිරගෙයි ආදිය	<b>ब्रिट्</b> द्	$5 \ 2 \ 0^{-2}$
3275d	එම	පිටිවලගෙයි ජුවන්	එම	5 0 26
3282 •	මහවත් කැලේ දෙනිය	* — ·	කුඹුර	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
3283	හීත්පන් <b>ලදනි</b> ය		ළුම	10 3 19
0070		සිනි සම 3,980. පතන්ගල.		
9970	<b>අන්</b> ගහගොඩැල්ල	දෙන් බස්තියන්දංසිල්වා කො තාපල්ආරම්චි	ගේන	1 2 24
9971	දවටගහ <b>ගො</b> ඩැ ල්ල්	ළදාවල් මම	වන්ත වන්ත	$\overline{0}$ $\overline{1}$ $\overline{13}$ *
		සිනියම 3,814.		• •
9376	පෝරැපස්නාවේ ගොඩවත්ත		එම ·	0 0 33
9377	෧ඁ෬෦ඁ෮෭෪෯෨෧ඁඞ෧෩ඞ	•එ ම	බැද්ද"	0 3 26
9378	විහලාවේ®්නාඩ ්	. විකුමතුත්ග දෙග් අරලිසස්ද සීක්ඩා	( ) )	0 3 34
	B at a si	සිල්වා 3,662. තවලම සහ නප්ටනිපිටිර	<i>᠗,द</i> , <i>द</i> , <i>द</i> ,	
<b>8</b> 887	යාත් කර්ග කර්ග කර්ග කර්ග කර්ග කර්ග කර්ග කර්	2,002. ධාවලීම සහ න්වටනාපට. පුස්සේවෙලගෙයි සි <i>ඤ්</i> රඤෝඇ		$1 \ 0 \ 0$
8888	- එම	. එම .	1 - 1	0 0 19
8889	පැලැන්ගහවත්ත	ඩබ්ලිව්. කේ. නිකුලස් ද සිල්ව	ා 🖌 වන්ත	$1 \ 0 \ 0$
			1	

=

•	•			මහත.
<b>ානා</b> .	ඉඩමේ නම.	ඉල්ඵම්කාරයා.	අන්දම.	අ. රු. ප.
8890	ප <b>න්</b> ගාවිල ඔව්වේවන්ත	බේවිඩ් ද සිල්වා විකුමනායක. කරුකාරත්න	වත්ක ළම	0 2 31
8 <b>8</b> 91	බෙරුවාගෙදර කුඹුර	කිනිදුම්ෂත්තුවේ මූදියන්සේ රාලහාම	ළ ම	0 3 32
•			Uar	0 0,04
8893	කමපොත්තමේකැලේ	සිනියම 3,664. තවලම. ලියනආරච්චිගෙයි මතෙස්හාමි	බැද්ද	1 2 0
9953	,දේවාලේවීලගොඩැල්ල	සිතියම 3,974. හිනිදුම. භීනිදුම ලියනගෙයි කරෝලිස් සිතියම 3,970.	මහ්න	0 2 10
Z 412	කැත්දශස්වත්හ	, ඒ විතානගෙයි දෙන්දියස්	වක්ත	020
9938	තු <b>ක්</b> කිරිගහඕකන්ද	• සිතියම 3,968. වීරපාන. තිනිදුම්පත්තුවේ මුදියන්සේ	•	
9939	එම .	්රාලහාම් එම	පහන එම	$     \begin{array}{ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
9759 9760 9761	වනහළුඕකන්ද ළම ළම	සිතියම 3,922. මල්හිල්ල. •ගොන්කන්දිගෙයි දුවින් එම එම	බැද්ද එම වත්ත	$\begin{array}{c} 0 & 3 & 1 \\ 0 & 0 & 21 \\ 0 & 2 & 32 \end{array}$
9748 9749	ව <b>ත්</b> හොඵගොඩැල්ලේහේ ඵම	සිතියම 3,919. තලන්ගල්ල. න ඇල්බර්ට් ද සිල්වා ජයසුන්දර එම	* •	$\begin{array}{c} . \\ . \\ . \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 18 \end{array}$
9768	බහලවන්නේ ඕකන්ද	සිතියම 3,924. හල්විවිහල, එව්. දන්ගේ ඉසන් සිතියම 3,941. තවලම.	එම ,	• 0 `3 <u>2</u> 1
9800	මගහතුහේන	අන්ගප්පු හේවාරද ගෙයි වත්තුබබා	එම .	1 1 35
9801	• <b>එ</b> ම ·	• එම	. එම	0 0 33
9802	එම . •	සිතියම 3,940. • හබරකඩ.	එම	0 2 24
9798 9799'	<b>ගුරුදල</b> ඔළු ඕකන්ද ළුම	කුම්බේරිගෙයි ලිනන්දේරිස් • •එම	. එම . එම	$\begin{array}{cccc} \cdot & 0 & 3 & 23 \\ \cdot & 1 & 3 & 18 \end{array}$
8819	දවටල <b>හ</b> ගොඩැල්ල	සිතියම 3,634. හිනිදුම්පත්තුවේ මුදියන්සේ රාලභාමි	• • • • • •	0 1 39
8820 *	· &@ · .	එම .	. එම ්	. 0 2 23
8892	කැතිගානඇල්ලේ ගොඩැ	සිතියම 3,663. ඔපාත. ල්ල මුන්තුගෙව්ගින්මයෙයි ඩේවිඞ්	් බැද්ද	• 104.
8885	කොහිලදෙනියේ ඔකන්ද	සිතියම 3,660. හල්ව්ටිගල, පහලගමඉගයි න <i>න්</i> ඳිරිස්	ගේන .	1 0 33
9352 9354	වැදිගෙදර ගොඩැල්ල වතුරවේගොඩැල්ල	සිනියම 3,806. හිනිදුම. එව්. දිඉන්රීස්	බැඳ්ද එම	1 2 13 • 1 1 22

මෙම ඉඩම් ගැන වැඩිදුර කාරණ සර්වේෂර්ජනරාල් උන්නාන්සේගෙන්ද, විකීනීමේ කොන්දේසීය ගැණ කාරණ දකුණුපලානේ අණ්ඩුවේ ඒජන්තඋන්නාන්සේගෙන්ද දනගන්ව පුළුවන.

٠

. ආණ්ඩුකාර: උතුමානන්විහන්සේගේ ආසුවලෙස,

ඊ. නොඑල් වාක්ර්, මහසෙසුතාරිස් වහම්.

.

۰.

	A				
No. 870, s. p.	•		, Co	lonial Secretar	
¢ •	•	•	•	Golombo, M	arch 24, 1894.
N Monday, April 30, 189	94, at 12 noon, and o	n the following d	ays, the Assistar	t Government	Agent for the
U Hambantota District	will put up to auction	, at his Office in Ta	ngalla, the under	-mentioned po	rtions of Crown
Land, on the terms authorize	ed by Government.	•	•.		
Fifty allotments of la	and situated in the	🗰 est Giruwa pattu	division of the	Hambantota	District of the
Southern Province.	•	· •	, <b>•</b>		

• Preliminary plan 3,985. . .

•	*	•		•	Extent.
Lot,	Village.	Name of Applicant.	Name of Claimant.	Description.	A. R. P.
9989	Rekawa · ·	S. P. Weeraratna	Crown	•Chena	$2 \cdot 0 - 8$
	••	· Prelimina	y plan 3,992.		11.11.11.11
9999	Kumbukmulla	· J. D. S. M. Disanayaka	Crown	Garden	$0 \ 0 \ 29$
10000	Pillewela	do.	do.	do.	0 0 9
•		. Prelimina	ry plan 3,892.		
9662	Getamanna	H. D. Siman Appu	Crown	. Paddy field	0 2 37
*	· .	Prelimina	ry plan 3,952.	•	, .
<b>V</b> 411	Medamulana	D. D. Abeywickrama	A. Ganaccige App	ou Garden	3 2 2
		.• •	• •	•	. (4)

		•	•			1	,
· Lot.	Village.	Name of Applicant.	Name of Claimant.	Description.		tent R. I	
	-			-	2	0 1	
W 411 . X 411	Pallemulana Do.	D. D. Abeywickrama do.	K. Samalihami W. Hinappu	Garden do.	1	$12^{1}$	
Y 411	Do. Do.	F. V. P. Punchi Appu	J. V. P. Punchi Appu	do.		ō ī	
、— — <b>—</b>	20.	• -	7 plan 3,889.				•
K 409	Getamanna	K. Don Davit	K. Don Davit	Indian corn plan	1-		•
	4 · · · ·			tation	· 0	<b>2</b> 3	
<b>L</b> 409	Do.	do.	do.	Chena		01	.8
M 409	Do.	. do.	do.	Indian corn plan		23	
N 409	.D.	TT Dan Simon Annu	de '	tation Chena •	0 24	2 2 2	
O 409	Do. Do.	H. Don Siman Appu do.	do. do.	Garden	1	11	
· P 409	Do.	do.	do.	do. · ·	õ	$\bar{2}$ $\bar{1}$	
Q 409	Do.	• do.	do.	<ul> <li>Paddy field</li> </ul>	0	01	.0
• •	,	Preliminary	plan 3.891.	•		•	
9961	Palapata	L. Dingi Baba	Crown .	Paddy field	0	02	2
<b>U 40</b> 9	Do.	do.	H. Babe Appu.	Indian corn pla		^	· ·
<b>T7 400</b>	* <b>`</b> D			tation	1 3	0 11	
<b>V</b> 409	Do.	do.	• L. Silin Appu	Garden	9		
9687	TZ	· Preliminary	7 plan 3,984.	Chena	1	3	6
•	Keppitiyawa	A. P. D. Samel	Crown	-	-	-	
<b>9</b> 988	• <b>Do</b> ,	do.	do.	đo.	0	2	3
<b>B</b> 32	Pallattara	Preliminary	Plan 1,545. Patabendipatiranage Migel-		•		·
	TOTICOLO +	· · · · ·	hami	Chena	15	23	3
C 321	Do.	<b>.</b> —	Crown		9	1	8
$M \cdot 32$	Do.		Gamage Babeyhami and	01	~		•
77 90	•	*	others	Chena	2	1,1	6
Z 32	Do.	: ·	Patabendipatiranage Migel- hami and others	do.	11•	2 2	1
A 33	Do.	• •	Balagamage Punchihami	· uo.			<b>1</b> .
-, •••		-,	and others	do.	<b>26</b>	23	7
C 33	Do. ·		do.	do.	9	11	
D 33 E 33 ·	Do.	•	do.	do.	23	1	6
E 33	, Do.	— · .	Patabendipatiranage Migel- hami and others	do.	10	1 3	Q.
F 33	• Do.	•	Balagamage Punchihami	40.	10	10	U
	•		and others	do.	11	1 3	6
502	Pallattara	· - ·	Crown	Chena	1	02	6
7501	M	Preliminary	plan 3,270.	<b>d1</b>	-1	0.4	•
7521	Marakoliya	Don Deonis Ubasingha	Crown	Garden	1	0 1	Ζ.
6713	Tamaduwa	Preliminary Kananke Liyanage D. Dias	pian 5,045.	• •	•		
		Gunawardana and others	Crown	do. ·	0	2 3	3
	• · ·	Preliminary	r plan 2,000. • .		~ •	<u>.</u>	
2100	Budiyagama		. Crown	Waste	2	0	9
2122	Mandaduwa	Don Davit Wijewanta Disa- naika	do.	Garden	3	0 34	4
2083	Budiyagama	K. Don Dines	K. Don Dines	do.	ĭ	3 2	6
2087	· Do.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	T. P. Don'Abaran	do.	2.	$32 \\ 13$	5
2088	Do.	•••	T. Dingi Appu	do.		1 32	
2092 • 2093	Do. Do.	. —	K. Disan	do. do.		$\begin{array}{c} 2 & 21 \\ 1 & 29 \end{array}$	
2094	· Do.	· <u> </u>	K. Babahami Léana Arachchigamage Suwa		1	1 4	ð
			• Appu.	do	3	0 12	2
2095	Do.	• · · · ·	Dahanaika Don Samiel	do.		2 30	
·2096	Do.	• * · .	do.	do.		213	
2097 2098	Do. Do.	•	K. Babahami	do. do.		$\begin{array}{c} 0 & 38 \\ 0 & 32 \end{array}$	
2106	• • <b>D</b> o.	•	do. P. P. Don Bastian	do.		2 6	
2060	Do.	• •	Crown	do.		0 29	
•		Prelimina	ry plan 3,754.		0	a	-
9222	Kumbukumulla	•	Crown	Lantana jungle	0 :	2 25	).
9223	Do.	• • •	do.	Fine grain	· 0 ·	U 20	,
301	Waharakgoda	Prelimina	ry plan 1,524.	•	•		
• <u>001</u>	wanarakgona	Omaraweera Juyan Arach chige Don Andris	Edirisin Arachchige. Don				•
	•	omgo Don Anuris	Juanis Appu	Garden	0.3	3 11	Ł
		· Prelimina	ry plan 351.				;
2655	Walasmulla	· *	Don Hendrick Lokubanda	•		- '	_
	•	• •	Jayasuriya	do. ·	-	32	-
Note	.—Any persons co	nsidering they have any clair	m to these lands are hereby ng	ticed to produce	əvide	ence	of

NOTE -Any persons considering they have any claim to these lands are hereby noticed to produce evidence of their titles before the Assistant Government Agent on the day of sale.

Further information respecting these lands may be obtained from the Surveyor-General, and the conditions of sale from the Assistant Government Agent, Hambantota.

By His Excellency the Governor's command,

E. NOEL WALKER, Colonial Secretary.

(4°)

**e**. 11.

No.	870,	s.	Ρ.

No. 870, S. P. ම් 1694 ක්වූ මාර්තු මස 14 වෙනි දින කොළඹ මහලංසකුතාරිස්උන්නාන්සේගේ කන්කෝරුවේදීය. ඉඩම ආණ්ඩුවේ නියෝහවල පුකාරයට විෂී 1894 ක්වූ අපෙල් මස 30 වෙනි දිනවූ සඳුද දවල් 12ට සහ දිලස දවස්වලදි තත්ගල්ලේ කච්චේරියේදී වෙන්දේසිකර විකුණක්ට පෙදෙනවා ඇත. දකුනු දිසාවේ හම්බන්තොට පලාතේ බස්නාඉර ගිරුවාපත්තුවේ කොට්ඨාසයේ පිහිටාහීමෙන බිම් කැමෙලි 50ක්.

	50,200.	භිතියම 3,985. ගම—රැකව.	•	•
	ඉල්ඵ්ම්කාරයා.	තරායම 5,965. හමරාකච. දේශීක බාදියා ක්ෂයා		මහත.
නො.		, අයිතිකම කියන්නා.	අන්දම.	• <b>4. 0</b> 7. 0.
9989	'ඇස්. පී. විරරත්න	රාජසන්තක	'ගෙන ්.	208
	• • •	සිතියම 3,992. ගම—කුබුක්මුල්ල	Ð.	•••
9999	ජේ. ඩී. ඇස්. ඇම් දිසා	නායක රාජසන්තක	් වන්ත,	0 0 29
0000	e	කා සිත්තේවන	0000	. 0 0 29
10000	එම	හම––-පිල්ලේවල.		
10000	වම	රාජසන්තක	් එම	009
· · · ·	•••	, සිතිසම 3,892. ගමගැටමාන.	•	•
· 9662	. එච්. ඩි. සිමන්අප්පු	රාජසන්තක 🚬	වී වසුරණ කුඹු	o • 0 2 37
•	•	සිතියම 3,952. ගමමැදමුලන,		
V.411	ඞී. ඞී. අබේවිකුම	එ. ගනාච්චිගේඅප්පු	වත්ත	3 2 2
10ITT	u. u. 40 u e y e		0050	5 2 Z
****		්හම—පල්ලේමූලන්.	40	
W411	. එම '	කේ. සමලිහාමි	එම	2  0  15
<b>X</b> 411	ළුම .	ඩබ්ල්යු. හින්අප්පු	. එම	1 1 24
Y 411	ජේ. වි. පි. පුං <b>ච</b> අප්පු	ජේ. වී. පී. පුංචිඅප්පු	• එම	• 4 0 19 •
		් සිහිසම 3,889. ගම—ගැටමාන.	•	• • • •
K 409	කේ. දෙන් දවත්	කේ. දෙ <b>න්</b> දුවි <b>ස්</b>	<i>ඉරි</i> හුවැවිල්ලක්	<b>R</b> @A
11 100	0	େଲା: ିଣ୍ଡୁଣ ପୁତ୍ୟ		
T 400	<b>AA</b>	• · •	නවා .	0 2 35
. L 409	එම ·	· එම	මක්ත	8 0 18
M 409	් එම	. එම .	ඉරි <b>ගුවැවිල්</b> ලක්	් කිරීබ
		· · · ·	නවා	0 2 35
N 409	ළු මේ	. එම	ගේන 🗍	24 2 28
O 409	එම	<b>.</b>	වත්ක	-1 1 17
P 409	ළුම	. පට . එම	එම .	
F 405	, එම	. එම		
Q 409	. 89		් වී වැවෙන කුඹුර	5 0 0 10
•	• • • • • • • •	සිතියම 3,891. ගම—්පලපත.	•	
9661	ඇල්. ඞිංගිබබා	රාජසන්තක • •	එම	0 0 22
U 409	· එම 📩 ·	් ඒව්. බබේඅප්පු 🚦	• ඉරිඟු වැවිල්ලක් <sup>.</sup>	තිබේ .
	•	• • • •	්නවා	1 0 . 0
V 409	. එම .	ඇල්. සිලින්අප්පු	වත්ත	$\frac{1}{3}$ 1 12.
1 100		සිතියම 3,984. ගමකැප්පිටියාව		J 1 12.
0007				1 0 4
9987	ඒ. යී. ඞී. සාමේල්	රාජසන්ආක	හේත	1' 3 6
9988	් එම, ් '	. එම	් එම	023
•		සිතියම 1,545. ගම—පල්ලත්තර.		
B 32	• •	පට්බැඳිපත්රනගේ මිම්ගල්	• •	•
		හාමි	හේන	15 2 33
a 201	•	රාජසන්තක	6600	
C, 32 <del>1</del>	American Street			918.
M 32				
		ගමගේ බබේහාමි සහ		
	· .	<b>ぬ</b> වත්	ගේන .	2 1 16
Z 32	e 	<b>ぬ</b> වත්	ගේන	2 1 16
Z 32	· ·	ආවත් * පටබැඳිපතිරනගේ මිගෙල්	•	•
		ආවත් * පටබැඳිපතිරනගේ මගෙල් හාම සහ තවත්	ළම	11 2 21
A 33	- •	ආවත් • පටබැඳිපතිරනගේ මිගෙල් හාමි සහ තවත් බාලගමගේ පුන්විතාමි සහ ප	ළුම බවත් එම	<b>1</b> 1 2 21 26 2 37
A 33 C 33	_ •	ආවත් පටබැඳිපතිරනගේ මිගෙල් හාමි සහ තවත් බාලගමයේ පුන්විනාම් සහ ත ළාම	එම ාවත් එම එම	11 2 21 26 2 37 9 1 14
A 33 C 33 D 33	- - -	ආවත් පටබැඳිපතිරනගේ මිගෙල් හාමි සහ තවත් බාලගමයේ පුන්විනාම් සහ ත එම • එම	ළුම බවත් එම	<b>1</b> 1 2 21 26 2 37
A 33 C 33	- •	ආවත් පටබැඳිපතිරනගේ මිගෙල් හාමි සහ තවත් බාලගමයේ පුන්විනාම් සහ ත එම • එම	එම ාවන් එම එම එම	11 2 21 26 2 37 9 1 14 23 1 6
A 33 C 33 D 33		ආවත් පටබැඳිපතිරනගේ මිගෙල් හාමි සහ තවත් බාලගමගේ පුන්විනාම් සහ ත එම • එම පටබැදි පුතීරනගේ මිගෙල්	එම ාවත් එම එම	11 2 21 26 2 37 9 1 14 23 1 6
A 33 C 33 D 33 E 33		ආවත් පටබැඳිපතිරනගේ මිගෙල් හාමි සහ තවත් බාලගමයේ පුන්විනාම් සහ ත එම පටබැඳි පතීරනගේ මිගෙල් හාමි සහ තවත්	එම ාවන් එම එම එම	11 2 21 26 2 37 9 1 14
A 33 C 33 D 33		ආවත් පටබැඳිපතිරනයෝ මිහෙල් හාමි සහ තවත් බාලගමයේ පුන්විතාම් සහ ත එම පටබැදි පතීරනයේ මිගෙල් හාමි සහ තවත් බාලගමයේ පුන්විතාම්	එම තවත් එම එම එම	11 2 21 26 2 37 9 1 14 23 1 6 10 1 39
A 33 C 33 D 33 E 33 F 23	- •	ආවත් පටබැඳිපතිරනයෝ මිහෙල් හාමි සහ තවත් බාලගමයේ පුන්විතාමි සහ ත ළම පටබැඳි පත්රනයේ මිගෙල් හාමි සහ තවත් බාලගමයේ පුන්විහාමි සහ තවත්	එම තවත් එම එම එම එම	11 2 21 26 2 37 9 1 14 23 1 6 10 1 39 11 1 36
A 33 C 33 D 33 E 33		ආවත් පටබැඳිපතිරනයෝ මිහෙල් හාමි සහ තවත් බාලගමයෝ පුන්විගාමි සහ ත එම පටබැඳි පතීරනයෝ මිහෙල් හාළි සහ තවත් බාලගමයේ පුන්විහාමි සහ තවත් රාජ සන්තුක	එම තවත් එම එම එම	11 2 21 26 2 37 9 1 14 23 1 6 10 1 39
A 33 C 33 D 33 E 33 F 23 502		ආවත් පටබැඳිපතිරනයෝ මිහෙල් හාමි සහ තවත් බාලගමයෝ පුන්විතාම සහ ත ළම පටබැදි පතිරනයේ මිහෙල් හාමි සහ තවත් බාලගමයේ පුන්විහාමි සහ තවත් රාජයන්තක සිනියම 3,270. ගම—මාරකොලිය.	එම වෙන් එම එම එම ළම ඉම	11 2 21 26 2 37 9 1 14 23 1 6 10 1 39 11 1 36 1 0 26
A 33 C 33 D 33 E 33 F 23 502	   ලද, දියෝනිස් උබසිංග	ආවත් පටබැඳිපතිරනයෝ මිහෙල් හාමි සහ තවත් බාලගමයේ පුන්විතාම සහ ත ළම පටබැදි පත්රනයේ මිගෙල් හාමි සහ තවත් බාලගමගේ පුන්විහාමි සහ තවත් රාජ නේතක සිනියම 3,270. ගම—මාරකොලිය. රාජ සන්තක	එම තවත් එම එම එම එම	11 2 21 26 2 37 9 1 14 23 1 6 10 1 39 11 1 36
A 33 C 33 D 33 E 33 F 23	   දෙං දියෝනිස් උබසිංහ	ආවත් පටබැඳිපතිරනයෝ මිහෙල් හාමි සහ තවත් බාලගමයේ පුන්විතාම සහ ත ළම පටබැදි පත්රනයේ මිගෙල් හාමි සහ තවත් බාලගමගේ පුන්විහාමි සහ තවත් රාජ නේතක සිනියම 3,270. ගම—මාරකොලිය. රාජ සන්තක	එම වෙන් එම එම එම ළම ඉම	11 2 21 26 2 37 9 1 14 23 1 6 10 1 39 11 1 36 1 0 26
A 33 C 33 D 33 E 33 F 23 502 7521	•	ආවත් පටබැදිපතිරනයෝ මිහෙල් හාමි සහ තවත් බාලගමයේ පුන්විතාම් සහ ත ළම පටබැදි පතීරනයේ මිගෙල් හාමි සහ තවත් බාලගමගේ පුන්විතාම සහ තවත් රාජ යන්තක සිනියම 3,270. ගම—මාරකොලිය. රාජ සන්තක සිනියම 3,045. ගම—නමාඩුව.	එම වෙන් එම එම එම ළම ඉම	11 2 21 26 2 37 9 1 14 23 1 6 10 1 39 11 1 36 1 0 26
A 33 C 33 D 33 E 33 F 23 502	කනත්කේලියනගේ ඩි. දි	ආවත් පවබැදිපතිරනයෝ මිහෙල් හාමි සහ තවත් බාලගමයේ පුන්විතාම් සහ ත ළම පවබැදි පතීරනයේ මිගෙල් හාමි සහ තවත් බාලගමයේ පුන්විහාමි සහ තවත් රාජසන්තක සිතියම 3,045. ගම—තමාඩුව. දියස්	එම තවත් එම එම එම මෙත්න වත්න	$ \begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$
A 33 C 33 D 33 E 33 F 23 502 7521	•	ආවත් පටබැඳිපතිරනයෝ මගෙල් හාම සහ තවත් බාලයමයේ පුන්විතාම සහ ත ළම පටබැඳි පත්රනයේ මගෙල් හාම සහ තවත් බාලගමගේ පුන්විහාම සහ තවත් රාජසන්තක සිතියම 3,045. ගම—නමාඩුව. දියස් රාජසන්තක	එම වෙන් එම එම එම ළම ඉම	11 2 21 26 2 37 9 1 14 23 1 6 10 1 39 11 1 36 1 0 26
A 33 C 33 D 33 E 33 F 23 502 7521 6713	කනත්කේලියනගේ ඩි. දි	ආවත් පටබැඳිපතිරනයේ මගෙල් හාම සහ තවත් බාලයමයේ පුන්විතාම සහ ත ළම පටබැදි පත්රනයේ මගෙල් හාම සහ තවත් බාලගමගේ පුන්විතාම සහ තවත් රාජනේතක සිතියම 3,045. ගම—නාරකොලිය. රාජසන්තක සිතියම 3,045. ගම—නාවාඩුව. දීයස් රාජසන්තක සිතියම 2,000. ගම—බුදියගම.	එම වෙත් එම එම එම ගේන වත්ක එම	$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
A 33 C 33 D 33 E 33 F 23 502 7521	කනත්කේලියනගේ ඩි. දි	ආවත් පටබැඳිපතිරනයෝ මිගෙල් හාම සශ තවත් බාලගමයේ පුන්විතාම සහ ප ළම පටබැඳි පතිරනයේ මිගෙල් හාම සහ තවත් බාලගමයේ පුන්විහාම සහ තවත් රාජසන්තක සිතියම 3,045. ගම—නාරකොලිය. රාජසන්තක සිතියම 2,000. ගම—නුදිගගම. රාජසන්තක	එම තවත් එම එම එම මෙත්න වත්න	$ \begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$
A 33 C 33 D 33 E 33 F 23 502 7521 6713	කතන්කේලියනගේ ඞ්. ර ගුනවර්ඛන සහ තවත් —	ආවත් පටබැඳිපතිරනගේ මගෙල් හාම සහ තවත් බාලගමගේ පුන්විතාම සහ ත ළම පටබැඳි පතිරනගේ මගෙල් හාම සහ තවත් බාලගමගේ පුන්විහාම සහ තවත් රාජසන්තක සිතියම 3,270. ගම—මාරකොලිය. රාජසන්තක සිතියම 2,000. ගම—නමාඩුව. දියස් රාජසන්තක සිතියම 2,000. ගම—බුදිගගම. රාජසන්තක හම—මන්ඩාඩුව.	එම වෙත් එම එම එම ගේන වත්ක එම	$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
A 33 C 33 D 33 E 33 F 23 502 7521 6713 2100	කතන්කේලියනගේ ඞ්. ර ගුනවර්ඛන සහ තවත් —	ආවත් පටබැඳිපතිරනගේ මගෙල් හාම සහ තවත් බාලගමගේ පුන්විතාම සහ ත ළම පටබැඳි පතිරනගේ මගෙල් හාම සහ තවත් බාලගමගේ පුන්විහාම සහ තවත් රාජසන්තක සිතියම 3,270. ගම—මාරකොලිය. රාජසන්තක සිතියම 2,000. ගම—නමාඩුව. දියස් රාජසන්තක සිතියම 2,000. ගම—බුදිගගම. රාජසන්තක හම—මන්ඩාඩුව.	එම වෙත් එම එම එම ගේන වත්ක එම	$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
A 33 C 33 D 33 E 33 F 23 502 7521 6713	කතන්කේලියනගේ ඞ්. ද ඉතවර්ඛන සහ තවත් — ඉදං දවිත්විජේවන්නදිසා	ආවත් පටබැඳිපතිරනයෝ මිගෙල් හාම සශ තවත් බාලගමයේ පුන්විතාම සහ ප ළම පටබැඳි පතිරනයේ මිගෙල් හාම සහ තවත් බාලගමයේ පුන්විහාම සහ තවත් රාජසන්තක සිතියම 3,270. ගම—මාරකොලිය. රාජසන්තක සිතියම 3,045. ගම—තමාඩුව. දිසස් රාජසන්තක සිතියම 2,000. ගම—බුදිගගම. රාජසන්තක හම—මන්ඩාඩුව.	එම එම එම එම එම මොත්ත වත්ත එම මුඩූබිම	11 2 21 26 2 37 9 1 14 23 1 6 10 1 39 11 1 36 1 0 26 1 0 12 0 2 33 2 0 9
A 33 C 33 D 33 E 33 F 23 502 7521 6713 2100	කතන්කේලියනගේ ඞ්. ර ගුනවර්ඛන සහ තවත් —	ආවත් පටබැඳිපතිරනයේ මගෙල් හාම සහ තවත් බාලයමගේ පුන්විගාම සහ ත ළම පටබැදි පත්රනයේ මගෙල් හාම සහ තවත් බාලගමගේ පුන්විහාම සහ තවත් රාජ සන්තක සිතියම 3,045. ගම—නාරකොලිය. රාජ සන්තක සිතියම 2,000. යම—නුදියගම. රාජ සන්තක හම—මන්ඩාඩුව.	එම වෙත් එම එම එම ගේන වත්ක එම	$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
A 33 C 33 D 33 E 33 F 23 502 7521 6713 2100 2122	කතන්කේලියනගේ ඞ්. ද ඉතවර්ඛන සහ තවත් — ඉදං දවිත්විජේවන්නදිසා	ආවත් පටබැඳිපතිරනයෝ මිගෙල් හාම සශ තවත් බාලගමයේ පුන්විතාම සහ ප ළම පටබැඳි පතිරනයේ මිගෙල් හාම සහ තවත් බාලගමයේ පුන්විහාම සහ තවත් රාජසන්තක සිතියම 3,270. ගම—මාරකොලිය. රාජසන්තක සිතියම 3,045. ගම—තමාඩුව. දිසස් රාජසන්තක සිතියම 2,000. ගම—බුදිගගම. රාජසන්තක හම—මන්ඩාඩුව.	වත්ත වත්ත වත්ත වත්ත	$ \begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$
A 33 C 33 D 33 E 33 F 23 502 7521 6713 2100	කතන්කේලියනගේ ඩි. ර ගුනවර්ඛන සහ තවත්  දෙං දුවිත්විජේවන්නදිසා නාගක	ආවත් පටබැදිපතිරනගේ මගෙල් ශාම සහ තවත් බාලගමගේ පුන්විතාම සහ ත ළම පටබැදි පතීරනගේ මගෙල් හාම සහ තවත් බාලගමගේ පුන්විහාම සහ තවත් රාජසන්තක සිතියම 3,045. ගම—නමාඩුව. දීයස් රාජසන්තක සිතියම 2,000. ගම—නමාඩුව. දීයස් රාජසන්තක හම—මන්ඩාඩුව. රාජසන්තක ගම—මන්ඩාඩුව.	එම එම එම එම එම මොත්ත වත්ත එම මුඩූබිම	$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
A 33 C 33 D 33 E 33 F 23 502 7521 6713 2100 2122 • 2083	කතන්කේලියනගේ ඞ්. ද ඉතවර්ඛන සහ තවත් — ඉදං දවිත්විජේවන්නදිසා	ආවත් පටබැඳිපතිරනයෝ මිගෙල් ශාම සශ තවත් බාලයමයේ පුන්විතාම සහ ප ළම ළම පටබැඳි පතිරනයේ මිගෙල් යාම සහ තවත් බාලයමසේ පුන්විතාම සහ තවත් රාජසන්තක සිතියම 3,025. යම—මාරකොලිය. රාජසන්තක සිතියම 2,000. යම—බුදියගම. රාජසන්තක හම—මන්ඩාඩුව. රාජසන්තක ගම—මන්ඩාඩුව.	වත් එම එම එම එම එම වත්ත වත්ත ළමු	$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
A 33 C 33 D 33 E 33 F 23 502 7521 6713 2100 2122 - 2083 2087	කතන්කේලියනගේ ඩි. ර ගුනවර්ඛන සහ තවත්  දෙං දුවිත්විජේවන්නදිසා නාගක	ආවත් පටබැඳිපතිරනගේ මගෙල් ශාම සශ තවත් බාලගමගේ පුන්විතාම සහ ත ළම ළම පටබැඳි පතිරනගේ මගෙල් හාම සහ තවත් බාලගමගේ පුන්විහාම සහ තවත් බාලගමගේ පුන්විහාම සහ තවත් බාලගමගේ පුන්විහාම සහ තවත් බාලගමගේ පුන්විහාම සහ තවත් හම—මාරකොලිය. රාජසන්තක සිතියම 2,000. ගම—කුදියගම. රාජසන්තක ගම—මන්ඩාඩුව. රාජසන්තක ගම—මන්ඩාඩුව.	වත්ත වත්ත වත්ත වත්ත වත්ත ළමු	$ \begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$
A 33 C 33 D 33 E 33 F 23 502 7521 6713 2100 2122 • 2083 2087 2088	කතන්කේලියනගේ ඩි. ර ගුනවර්ඛන සහ තවත්  දෙං දුවිත්විජේවන්නදිසා නාගක	ආවත් පටබැඳිපතිරනගේ මගෙල් ශාම සශ තවත් බාලගමගේ පුන්විතාම සහ ත ළම පටබැඳි පතිරනගේ මගෙල් හාළි සහ තවත් බාලගමගේ පුන්විහාම සහ තවත් බාලගමගේ පුන්විහාම සහ තවත් ගිය නතුන් සිතියම 3,270. ගම—මාරකොලිය. රාජසන්තක සිතියම 3,245. ගම—නමාඩුව. දියස් රාජසන්තක කිතියම 2,000. ගම—බුදිගගම. රාජසන්තක ගම—මන්ඩාඩුව. රාජසන්තක ගම—මන්ඩාඩුව. රාජසන්තක ගම—මන්ඩාඩුව.	වන් වන්ත එම එම එම එම මුඩූබිම වත්ත වත්ත	$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
A 33 C 33 D 33 E 33 F 23 502 7521 6713 2100 2122 • 2083 2087 2088 2092	කතන්කේලියනගේ ඩි. ර ගුනවර්ඛන සහ තවත්  දෙං දුවිත්විජේවන්නදිසා නාගක	ආවත් පටබැඳිපතිරනගේ මගෙල් ශාම සශ තවත් බාලගමගේ පුන්විතාම සහ ත ළම ළම පටබැදි පතිරනගේ මගෙල් හාම සහ තවත් බාලගමගේ පුන්විහාම සහ තවත් බාලගමගේ පුන්විහාම සහ තවත් බාලගමගේ පුන්විහාම සහ තවත් හම—මාරකොලිය. රාජසන්තක සිතියම 3,270. ගම—මාරකොලිය. රාජසන්තක සිතියම 3,245. ගම—නමාඩුව. දියස් රාජසන්තක හම—මන්ඩාඩුව. රාජසන්තක ගම—මන්ඩාඩුව. රාජසන්තක ගම—මන්ඩාඩුව. රාජසන්තක ගම—මන්ඩාඩුව.	වන් වන්ත වන්ත වන්ත වන්ත වන්ත වන්ත වන්ත	$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
A 33 C 33 D 33 E 33 F 23 502 7521 6713 2100 2122 • 2083 2087 2088	කතන්කේලියනගේ ඩි. ර ගුනවර්ඛන සහ තවත්  දෙං දුවිත්විජේවන්නදිසා නාගක	ආවත් පටබැඳිපතිරනගේ මගෙල් ශාම සශ තවත් බාලගමගේ පුන්විතාම සහ ත ළම පටබැඳි පතිරනගේ මගෙල් හාළි සහ තවත් බාලගමගේ පුන්විහාම සහ තවත් බාලගමගේ පුන්විහාම සහ තවත් ගිය නතුන් සිතියම 3,270. ගම—මාරකොලිය. රාජසන්තක සිතියම 3,245. ගම—නමාඩුව. දියස් රාජසන්තක කිතියම 2,000. ගම—බුදිගගම. රාජසන්තක ගම—මන්ඩාඩුව. රාජසන්තක ගම—මන්ඩාඩුව. රාජසන්තක ගම—මන්ඩාඩුව.	වන් වන්ත එම එම එම එම මුඩූබිම වත්ත වත්ත	$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$

තො.	• ඉල්ඵම්කාරයා.	අයිතිකම කියන්නා.	අන්දම.	මහත. අ. රු. ප.
2094	<b>.</b>	ලියනආරච්චිගමගේ සුවන්අ	ප්ප . චන්න	3 0 12
2095		දහනායක දෙන් 'සාමෙල්	එම · රොහා ·	0 2 30
2096	•	දය සංසංක ව යුදහ <b>සාලංප</b> ල එම	ළුම	0 2 15
2097	•	ු කේ. බබේහාම්	එම .	1 0 38
2098		· එම	එම .	
2106	• · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	පී. පී. දෙන් බස්තියන්	එම	$\tilde{0}$ $\tilde{2}$ $\tilde{6}$
$2060^{+}$	•	. රාජසන්තක	· එම .	6 0 29
		. සිතියම 3,754. ගම— භූඹුක්මුල්ල.		
9222	· ·	රාජසන්තුක	ලන්තැනබැද්ද	0225
9223	<u> </u>	<del></del> එම .	හින්බෝගවැවීම <b>ට</b> සැ ෙස්	
	ŧ	සිතියම 1,524. ගම—වහන්ගොඩ.		0.040
. 301 <sup>.</sup>	අමරවීර ජයන්ආරච්චිම	න් ලෙක්		
	අන්දිරිස්	් දේරීසිංහ ආරච්චිගේ දෙන් ප	້າຍາ	
	94	. නිස්අප්පු	ව <b>න්</b> ත .	$0^{-3} \cdot 11 \cdot 11$
	•	සිතියම 351. ගමවලස්මුල්(		· · · · ·

2655 එම දෙන් හෙන්දෙක් ලොකුඩන්දුජය සූරිය 0 3 .2 ළුම

මෙම ඉඩම්වලට උරුම නිබෙනවාය කියා කල්පනාකණ මීකනෙක් ඔවුන්ගේ අයිනිවාසිකම්වල සාක්ෂී චිකිනීම දවසේදී උපළුජන්තතුමා ඉදිරියේදී පෙන්වාසිරින්ට ඕනැය.

මෙම ඉඩම් ගැණ වැඩිදුර කාරණ සර්වේයඊජනරාල් උන්නාත්සේගෙන්ද, විකිනිමේ කොන්දේසිය හැණ කාරණ හම්බන්තොට උපඑජන්තතුමාගෙන්ද දනගන්ට පුළුවන.

ආණ්ඩුකාර උතුමානන්වහන්සේගේ ආසුවලෙස, ඊ. නොඑල් වාකර්, ් මහසෙහුතාරිස් වම්හ.

#### THE EASTERN PROVINCE. LAND **SALES** IN

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	
No. 469, E. P Colonial Secretary's Office,	Extent.
Colombo, March 9, 1894.	Lot. Name of Applicant. Description. A. R. P.
N Thursday, April 19, 1894, and the following days,	11529 C. P. Fernando Jungle • • 1 3 2*
U at Batticaloa, the Government Agent for the	11530 Do. do. 2 0 0
Eastern Province will put up to auction, at his Office in	11531 Do. do. 2 0 4
· Batticaloa, the under-mentioned portions of Crown Land,	Preliminary plan 1,820Koralai.
on the terms authorized by Government.	•Village – Murakkoddanchenai.
• Preliminary plan 1,742Manmunai.	5830 A. Kanapatippillai Jungle 1 0 26
Village-Mutalaikkuda.	5831 · General sale do. $8 2$ 16
Extent.	5832 K. Chinnattampi do. 9 2 30
Lot. Name of Applicant. Description. A. R. P.	5833. M. Akamatulevvai • do. 12 0 0
5252 V. V. Alakippodi Garden 0 3 26	Preliminary plan 594Akkaraippattu.
5253 Do. do. 0 3 3	Village-Karunkottivu.
· Village—Mumaikkadu. •	6540 N. Ravutter Naina Jungle 12 2 6
5254 A. Manikkan Low jungle 1 1 33	6541 Do. do. 10 0 18
5255 Do. do. 0 0 35	Preliminary plan 1,349.—Nadukadu.
5256 M. Chinnattanpi Garden 0 0 30	Village-Mallikaittivu.
5257 V. Murukkappan Low jungle 0 1 7	3234 V. Mirasaivu Jungle 33 1 14
5258 Do. Garden 0 1 19	Further information regarding these lands and con-
• 5259 V. Manikkan do. 0 3. 8	ditions of sale may be obtained from the Government
5200 General sale Open land 0 1 20	Agent, Batticaloa.
Preliminary plan 1,596.—Manmunai. Village—Putukkudiruppu.	By His Excellency the Governor's command,
Preliminary plan 1,816.—Manmunai.	E. NOEL WALKER, Colonial Secretary.
Village—Karaveddi. •	
	No. 469, E. P. கொ. சக்கிற்க்கார ஆபிசில்,
Preliminary plan 1,815. Manmunai.	கொழுமபு, 1894 ம இல் பங்குளிமா 9 உ.
Village-Närippultoddam.	
5991 IZ Mailinnadi Tunala 1 1 99	1894 ம் ஆத் சித்திரைமன 19 ந் இகதியாகிய வியாள
5822 K Kanapati Garden 0.2.8	க்கிழமையிலு மசண் <b>யடுத்த நாடுகளிலும் கிழ்</b> க(ரூம <b>ா</b>
5823 A Muniappan $do. 0.1.31$	காணத்த கவற்ணமேந்து ஏசன்றவாகள தனது ஆபி
Preliminary plan 816.—Manmunai.	சில இதன்டியிற் சொலலப்பட்டிரு <b>ககிற முடிக்</b> (கு <b>ரிய</b>
Village-Aiyittiamalai.	காணித்தண்டுகளு, அரசாட்சியாரால் உத்தரவுடனை
9793 S. Kantappan Jungle 15 1 19	ணப்படிருகளும் பொருத்தப் பிரகாரம் ஏலத்திற்
Preliminary plan 1,818.—Manmunai.	கூறிலற்பார்.
Village—Kurinchamunai. 5827 M. Kumaraveli do. 7 2 25	காணித் துணுகள், கிழக <sup>கு</sup> மாகாணத்த மைட்டக்க
Preliminary plan 891.—Manmunai.	ளப்பு டிஸ்திறிக்கி லிருக்கின்றன.
Village—Vavunativu.	WL10 1;742, LOGOT (_D2007.
10981 K. Mundappodi Fit for paddy 3 1 27	கு மிசசி—பு <b>க</b> லே க <sup>க்கு</sup> டா.
Preliminary plan 930Koralai.	விலாமசோடடம.
Village-Katkuda.	விசாலம.
11522 C. P. Fernando Jungle 1 3 36	இல. கேளவிக்காரனின பெயர். அ. றா. ப.
11527 Do. do. 1 3 10	
11528 Do. do. 1 2 23	
$11528\frac{1}{2}$ Do. do. 0 1 36	5253 d.c. 0 3 0
	• • •

,	விசாலம்.	No. 470, E. P. Colonial Secretary's Office,
<b>இ</b> ல.	ு கேள்விக்கா <b>ர</b> னின் பெயர், அ. றா. ப.	Colombo, March 9, 1894.
0u	குமிச்சி—முணக∋ோம்.	N Thursday, April 26, 1894, and the following day
	. விவாம—பள <b>ளப</b> பூமி	at Batticaloa, the Government Agent for the
5254	அ. மாணிக்கன • 1 1 33	Eastern Province will put up to auction, at his Office Batticalog, the under-mentioned portions of Crown Lan
5255	A 0 0 35	on the terms authorized by Government.
•	தி வாம—தோடடம.	• Preliminary plan 1,604.—Porativu.
5256	மு. என்தை மபி 0 0 30	Applicant-General sale. Description-Fit for paddy
	வைாட்டைபள்ளப்பூமி.	Extent. Exten
5257	av. முருசப்பன <u>,</u> 017	Lot. A. R. P. Lot. A. R.
FOFO	விலாம—தோடடமு.	Village-Palukamam: 4424 10 0 1
$5258 \\ 5259$	ல.முருக்ப்பன 0 1 19	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
5259	வ. மாணிகசன • 0 3 · 8 லிவாம—வெடடைப்பூமி.	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
52 <b>6</b> 0	ையாம் — கெய்டலட்டப்பூங். பெரத்தலிறபனவு . 0 1 20	
	படம் 1,596, மண மு <b>ண்</b> .	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
	· (குறிச்சி—்பு தககுடியிருப்பு.	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
•	லிவாட்டபுள்ளப்பூழி.	$ \begin{vmatrix} 4416 & 9 & 3 & 8 \\ 4417 & 4 & 0 & 31 \end{vmatrix} \begin{vmatrix} 4431 & 6 & 3 \\ 4432 & 5 & 0 \\ 4432 & 5 & 0 \end{vmatrix} $
. 4369	்வைகாளிப்்பாடி 🖌 👝 0 · 2 16	4418 $6 2 22$ $4433$ $16 2 3$
	LLID 1,816, LD 0007 10 2007.	4419 · 11 0 29 Village—Porativu.
	• (தறிச்சி—காவெட்டி.	4420 9 2 29 4434 3 1
582 <b>4</b>	க. அமபலவாணா 0 2 38	$\begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$
	படம 1,815, மண்முன்:	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
	` குறிச்சி <b>—</b> ுமரிப்புற்கோடட <b>_ம</b> .	Preliminary plan 1,789.—Koralai,
	விவாமகாடு,	Village-Chantiveli.
5821	ச. டைலிய்போடி. 1 1 32	Name of Applicant. Description.
	விவரம— 3தாடடம.	5753 V. Katiraman Jungle ·2 0
58 <b>2</b> 2	க.கன <i>பத 0 2 8</i>	5754 D. Ismail Saivu Encroach
$5823 \bullet$	• அ. முனியப்பன 0 1 31	ment • 1 0 2
	•ு_ம 816, ழனமுண.	5755 General sale Jungle 10 1 5756 V. Kating man
	குறிச்சி—ஆயித்தியடலே.	5756 V. Katiraman do. 12 3 1 Preliminary plan 1,210.—Karaivaku.
0700	் வோட்ட நாடு.	Village-Kalmunai.
9793	ச. கந்தப்பன . 15 1 19	Name of Claimant. Description.
	படம 1,818, மணமுன.	J 22 P. H. Atamyava Kalattuppumi 0 0
<b>X00</b>	<b>குறிச்சி—</b> ்சரிஞ்சா முண்.	K 22 Do. do. 0 0 1
5827 ,	் மு. குமாரவெல் 7, 2, 25	Village—Chantamarutu. •• M 22 S. A. Mena • Kulattuppumi 0 0
	• படம் 891, மண்முனே	M 22 S. A. Mena • Kulattuppumr () () N 22 P. H. Aliarlevvai . do. 0 ()
• •	( <b>* )</b> Die E-anal aan Ban	O 22 'Akamatulevvai • do. 0 0
10981	<b>வீவரமு—வேளா</b> லாமை நிலம.	P 22 M. S. Atamlevvai do. 0 0 1
1090L	<b>சு.</b> முண்ட <b>ப்</b> போடி <u>3</u> 127	Q 22 Abdul Rahiman do. 0 0 1 B 22 M. M. Meyetin do. 0 0 1
	் ப்டம் 930, கோற‰் பபறறு. •	$\mathbf{S}$ 22 A. Meyetinvava do. 0 0 3
,	குறிசசே—கறகுடா.	T 22 A. Aliarlevvai do. 0 0 3
	லிவரமு <i>— கா</i> டு.	$\begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$
$1522 \\ 1527$	சி. பெர. பருகுந்தை 1 3 36 ு. 1 3 10	$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
1528		X 22 M. M. Ismalevvai do. $003$
$1528\frac{1}{2}$	ыр. <u>1°223</u> 	Y 22 M. R. Ismalevvai do. : 0 0 1
$1529^{\circ}$	$\overline{3} \overline{4} \cdot \cdot \cdot 1 \cdot 3 \cdot 2$	Z 22 M. Ibralevvai do. 0. 0 2
1530	$\frac{1}{2}$ $\frac{1}{2}$ $\frac{1}{2}$ $\frac{1}{2}$ $\frac{1}{2}$	A 23 M. Saivuppodi do. 00 B 23 M. Ippu do. 00
1531	204	Preliminary plan 856.—Manmunai.
	படம 1,820, கோறீருப்பறறு.	Village—Vavunativu
• @	நற்சு குட_மாகல் சேண்	Name of Applicant. Description.
5830	அ. கணை ஆதிப்பின கோ • 1 0 26	10299 General sale Jungle 1 0 3 Preliminary, plan 1,086Manmunai.
5831	பொது விறயனவு . 8 2 16	Village—Kurinchamunai.
5832 + 5822	் சு. சினைத்தம்பி 9 2.30 மாது இது 9 2.30	1318 General sale. Jungle 7 3 (
5833	மு. அக்கத்தலை $12~0~0$	Preliminary plan 730.—Porativu.
	ஙட்டு 594, அகசுரைப்பற்று. `குறிச்சி— கருங்கொடடித்தில்.	Village—Vellankiri. 8950 A. H. Atamvava Fit for paddy 49 1 (
6540	தற்குக்குக்குக்குக்குக்குக்குக்குக்கு த. இசாவுத்தர் பாடி 12 2 6	8950 A.H. Atamvava Fit for paddy 49 1 ( 8953 do. do. 45 · 1 (
6541	10 0 18	• 8954 do. do. 43 3
•	• படம 1,349, <i>நாடுகர்டு</i> .	Preliminary plan 1,792Koralai.
	குறிச்தி—பலவிசைத்திவை.	Village-Katkuda.
3 <b>2</b> 34	லை. மீராசாய்வு 33 1 14	5765 General sade Vempu land 0 3 1 5766 do. do. 1 0 1
	<b>ரிக</b> ீன <b>ப்</b> பற்றிய மேலதனமான வளப்பாங்	• $5766$ do. do. 1 0 1 • $5770$ do. do. 5 0 2
	ற்பன வின் கொந்தீசுகளேயும்பற்றி மட்டக்	5771 do. 1 2 3
	ரசாட்சி ஏசன்றுத் <u>த</u> ரை ய <b>வர்</b> களிடம் வின	. Further information regarding these lands and condi
	ຮ່ <b>ວຍ</b> າຕຳຄາ <b>லາ</b> .	tions of sale may be obtained from the Governmen
<i>ப்கத்த</i> ம	தேசா திபதியவர்களத் சட்டனப்படி,	Agent. Batticaloa. By His Excellency the Governor's command.
	<i>ஈ. நோ</i> வெல உவாச் <b>க</b> ர்,	E. NOEL WALKER,

ஈ. நோவெல உவாக்கர், இ**ரா**சாங்க விகிதர்.

١.

ellency the Governor's command, E. NOEL WALKER, Colonial Secretary.

No. 470, E. P. கொ. சசுகிறத்தார ஆப	சல், , •		லீசாலப்
் கொழும்பு, 1894 ம் ஞிப்பங்குனீமி	¤9໌ລ. ໄີ່ இຈາ.	கேள்வ்களானின யொ.	அ. றா. ட
1894 ம் 🕣 சுதனாமாசம 26 ந் தேதியா	திய வி	கறிசசி—சாயந்தமருத.	
ாழகதிழடையிலு முதனோயடுத்த நாடகளிலும	தெழக <u>M</u> 22	ச.அ.மீரை -	·0_0
<b>, பாதா</b> ணத்த கவறணமேந்த ஏசனறவாசன	தன் தட். N 22	2 பொ. ச. அலியாாலெவல	തര 0 0
பிசுல இதன்டியிற் சொல்லப்பட்டிருக்கிற 🍡	நடிக <b>கு   022</b>	<b>ച്ചക</b> ്കില്ലത്തെ പ	0 0
ய கா.னி,ச துண்டு களே, அரசாட்டிய ாால உத்,	காவுப   P. 22	പം. ക. ஆதமலலவலை 🗋	0.01
எணப்படடிருகளும பொருசதப் பிரகாரம் ஏல	லதைதெற் Q 22	அவுதலறங்டான	0 0 1
⊾றிலீழ்யாா.	R 22	க் மு. செய்யதன் 🖕	0 0 1
render rent Bror Buse CE LARTER D	S 22	ั้ ส. ดิะเป็นธิฐอาลา	0 0 3
காணிததுணுடுகள, கிழகளு மாகரணுக்கது எப்பு டிஸதிறிக்கி லிருக்கின்றன.		് എ. എരുവന്ന പെത്തെ പ	0.03
•	U 22	மு. அலியாரபோடி .	0 01
பட்ட 1,604, போரத்திப்பற்று.	V 22	ப். டெம்யயதனை வா வா	0 02
வ <b>வாத்ரு ப</b> —குக்டிரு	W22	இ <b>. அலியாாபோ</b> டி	$\begin{array}{c} 0 & 0 \\ 0 & 0 \\ \end{array}$
வீவாடவோர்ண்மைப்பூமி.		மு. மு. இஸம்ரவெலவை	
	சாலம. Y 22	மு. ரு. இஸ்மால்லவவை	$ \begin{array}{c} 0 & 0 \\ 0 & 0 \\ 2 \end{array} $
	தா.ப.' Z 22	் மு. இவுருவெ வனவு	
$410  \dots  5  0  6  4424  \dots  10$	0 16 B 22		
$411  \dots  10  3  0  4425  \dots  9$	3 30		
$412 \dots 6 1 16 4426 \dots 9$	3 35	் 🖬 டி 856, மன் முண்பபற	<i>р</i> .
$413 \dots 2 1 29 \mid 4427 9$	3 18	• குறிச்சி—அவுணதீவு.	• •.
$414 \dots 9 3 25   4428 \dots 10$	1 30	் வாழ்—காடு.	•
$415. \dots 2 2 28 4429 \cdot 5$	0 0   10299		1 0 3
$416 \dots 9 3 8 4430 \dots 9$	2 22	படம 1,086, மணமன்ப்பற்	·
$417  \cdots  4  0  31  4431  \cdots  6$	3 7		-u-
$418 \dots 6 2 22 4432 \dots 5$		<b>குறிசசு—்</b> ஷழுஷ்	. 7 9
419 11 0 29 $4433$ 16	2 31 1318		-73
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c c} 1 & 2 \\ 1 & 23 \end{array}$	் படடு 730, போரதீவுப <b>ட</b> று	p.
	$egin{array}{c c} 1 & 23 \\ 0 & 0 \end{array}$	குறிச்சி—் வெலலங்கிரி.	• •
		வீவரமவேளாண் டையபூ	uß.
	8950	ஆ. உ. ஆதமவரவா	,
படம 1,789, கோஜீனபயறறு.	. 8953	*	$\frac{1}{45} \cdot \frac{1}{1}$
குறிசசி—சந்திவெளி	8954		43 3 0
விவரம—காடு.		படடம 1,792, கோறஃாப்பற	m.
விசா	ອາເມ		-u
`இல. <b>்சே</b> ள்விக <b>காரனி</b> ன <b>பெயா.</b> அ. ஹ		குறிச்சு <b>—க</b> ற்குடா.	•
		் லீலாம — வேம்புப்பூமி	
	0100	பொதலற்பனவ	0 3 1
விரை <b>ம—க</b> ட்ரேப்பிடி <i>தத</i> ப்பூமி.	5766	· 200	1 0 10
5754 இ <b>ஸ்</b> ாயிலசாய்வு 1 0			5 0 22
வீ வரம் – காடு.	5771	્રાગ્ય ન	· 1, 2 32
5755 ஷிபா <i>து ஷி</i> ற்பன அ 10 1	38 இகத	rணிகளேப <b>ப</b> ற்றிய மேலதனமால	ത് െബ്പംപം
5756 . அ. சுதாரமர் 12 3		ைற்பன் வின் சொந்தீசுகளே யும	
படம் 1,210, கனர்வா குப <b>ட்</b> றற.	<b>க</b> ள <b>ப்</b> பு	அரசாட்சி ஏசன்றுத் துரை யவா	<b>க</b> ளிடம வி
்குறிச்சி—கலமுண்.	<i>வீ ய றி</i> ந்	த்தல்கொள்ளலாம்,	8
		<b>ச</b> ம தேசா <b>'த</b> பதியவா <b>க</b> ன து கட <b>ட</b>	201 40.
, வீவாமகுளை தறப்பூமி. 1.99 நடைக கடைகள் பெ	• · · · ·	சா நோவெல் ரா. நோவெல்	
J-22 பொ. த ஆதமனாவா 0 0 K 22 லி கி	$\frac{5}{11}$		ு உவரககு ஈாங்க விகி
K 22		≽aγų ia	
·		· · · · ·	·
о. 471, е. р.	<u>۰</u>	Colonial Secretary Colombo, Ma	
N Tuesday, May 1, 1894, and the following da	ys, at Batticaloa_t	• •	
will put up to auction, at his Office in Battic	aloa, the under-m	entioned portions of Crown Land	l, on the ter
thorized by Government.	• •	•	
• Prelimin	ary plan 1,460.—B	Koralai.	
	1	- <del>-</del>	Extent
Lot. Village. · Name of Ap	plicant.	Description.	A. R. P.

••	•		Extent.
Lot.	Village.	Name of Applicant. Description.	A. R. P.
3663	Katkuda	C. de O'Grady, Esq. Fit for cocoanut plantation	333 1 0
3232	Mallikaittivu	Preliminary plan 1,349.—Nadukadu. •T. Mukammatutampi Jungle	50 3 36
8951	Vellankiri	Preliminary plan 730.—Porativu. A. H. Atamvava Fit for paddy	74 2 0

Upset price,-Rs. 15 per acre.

.

Further information regarding these lands and conditions of sale may be obtained from the Government Agent, Batticaloa.

By His Excellency the Governor's command, E. NOEL WALKER, Colonial Secretary. MARCH 16, 1894] • CEYLON GOVERNMENT GAZETTE

No. 471, E. P. கொலோனியல் சககிற்க்கா ஆபிசில, கொழும்பு, 1894 ம ஞி பங்குளிமா 10 ந் உ.

1894 ம. ஆணம் வைகாகிமாகம் 1 ந் தக்கியாகிய செவ்வாய்க்கிழமையிலு மகளேயும்க்க நாட்களிலும் தன் ஆபிகில கிழக்கு மாகாணத்து கவரணமேந்து ஏசன்றவர்கள் தனது ஆபிகில இதன்மியீற் சொல்லப்பட்டி ருக்கிற முடிகளிய காணித்துணம்களே, அசாட்சியாரால உத்தாவுபண்ணப்பட்டிருக்கும் பெரருத்தப்பாகா ரம், ஏலத்திறகூறி விறபார்.

காணித துணும்கள், கிழக்கு மாகாணத்து மட்டக்கவப்பு டிஸ்திறிக்கி விருக்கின்றன. படடி 1.460. கோறுன்பபற்று

Der.	குறிசசி, "	கேள்விக்கா ானின ஒப்யா.	ை விலாட்ட	விசாலம. அ. றூ.ப.
3663.	கற(குட <b>ா</b>	<b>கர</b> டி த து ரை <b>யவ</b> ர்கள்	௮௲ௗௗ௩௶ௗஂஂஂஂஂ௶௰	333 1 0
3232	<b>மல</b> விலகத்தி <i>வு</i>	படம 1,349, நாகொட <b>ப்</b> ப்றழ இ <b>. <sub>முகமாட</sub> தகதகமப்</b>	ற், . காடு * ,	50 3 36
8951 -	<b>வெலலங்</b> கிரி	்பட 730, போரதீவுப் மற்ற அ. உ. ஆசமவர்வா	<sup>ப</sup> . வேளாண் கை <b>ப்</b> பூமி	74 2.0

இககாணிகினப்பறறிய மேலதனமான விளமபரங்கினயும விறபனவின கொந்தீசுகளேயுமபறறி மடடக களப்பு அரசாட்சி ஏசன்றத்துரை யவாகளிடம விளுவி யறிந்துகொள்ளலாம.

🔔 அதியுததம தேசா திபதியவாகளினது கடடதோயின படி,

ஈ. நோவெல உவாககா,

இராசாங்க விகிதர்.

No. 472, E. P.

Colonial Secretary's Office, Colombo, March 13, 1894.

ON Monday, May 7, 1894, at noon, the Assistant Government Agent for the Trincomalee District, Eastern Province, will put up to auction at his Office in Trincomalee, the under-mentioned portions of Crown Land, on the terms authorized by Government.

Sixty-two allotments of land situated in the Kaddukkulam division of the Trincomalee District of the Eastern . Province.

, ,	• •	• Prelimin	ary plan 720.	•	
			•		Extent.
Lot, · ·	Village.	Name of Applicant.	Name of Claimant.	Description.	A. R. P.
N 295.	Kuchchaveli .		V. Vairavi	Paddy	14 2 10
O 295	. Do.	· • • • • • • •	S. Sinnan .	do.	8 0 23
P 295	Do.	*,	S. Sinnatampi	do.	7 3 7
$\mathbf{Q}$ 295	Do.	• •	U. Matar	do.	4 0 24
<b>R 2</b> 95	Do.		S. Velantan	Cocoanut and jungle	1 3 19
$\mathbf{S}$ 295	Do.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	V. Vairavi	Palmyrah	0 1 17
U 295	Do.	•	C. Vinaiyaker	Cocoanut	0 1 18
W 295	• . Do.	•	K. Sattanatipillai	Cocoanut and jungle	026
A 296	Do.	• • • • •	K. Kantan	Cocoanut	0 1 10
B 296	Do.	•	V. Kanaker	Cocoanut and jungle	0 2 38
D 296	۱ Do.			do.	0 2 25
1 296	• Ďo.	•	Inhabitants	Pillaiyar Kovil	0 1 24
K 296	Do.	•	Umaiyavaken's widow	•	•
	•	•	Vayirammai	Open land	014
$\mathbf{L}_{\perp} 296$	Do.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	• do. •	0 3 25
O 296	Do, 🖕	• - ′	K. Katiraveli	Bare	0 0 17
P 296 *	Do.	<b>*</b>	K. Veluppillai	Cocoanut	0 0 22
<b>V</b> 296	Do.	•	V. M. Meytin •	Bare ·	0 1 10
V 296 <del>1</del>	Do.	÷	do. •	dor	0 0 38
A 297 .	Do.	_	S. Chinnavan	Cocoanut and open	0 0 25
A 2971	Do.		do.	do.	0 0 2
$. \mathbf{B} 297\frac{1}{2}$	Do.	· · · · ·	'Kantappan's widow Tey	r	-
	· •	*	vanai	Cocoanut	0 0 2.
C 297 <del>1</del>	Dø.	• — ·	K. U. Kantappar	do.	$0 \cdot 0 \cdot 2$
$E 297\frac{1}{2}$	Do.		Murukan Teyvi	Bare	003
$G 297\frac{1}{2}$	Do.	<u> </u>	V. Chinnavan	do. '	004
G 297	' Do	`	do.	• do. •	0 0 4
H 297	· Do.	• •	. M. U. Katiraveli	do.	0 0 22
· <b>1</b> 297	Do.	• <u>-</u>	_	do.	$0 \ 0 \ 10^{\circ}$
J 297	Do.	•	Katiraveli Udaiyar	do.	1 0 0
: K 297	Do.	· _ •	V. Nakamuttu	Tobacco	1 2 10
M 297	Do. '		K. Sattanatapillai	do.	$2 \ \overline{0} \ \overline{0}$
P 927	Do.	· ·	K. Katiraveli	Bare	$\bar{0} \ 0.25$
Q 297	Do.		V. Kanaker	do. · ·	0 0 25
S 297	. Do.	· . —	Patten Konan	do.	0 0 17
T 297	Do.	·	do.	do.	0 0 19
' U 297	. D'o.	<u> </u>	do.	do.	0 0 32
		•			_

		•	•	•	Extent.
Lo	t.	Village.	Name of Applicant.	Name of Claimant.	Description. A. R P.
W	297	$\mathbf{K}$ uchchaveli	······································	M. M. Sinnatampi	Bare 0 0 31
В	298	· Do.		V. M. Seku Avutul	•
- ·	200	<b>۴</b>		Kater	•Cocoanut 0 1 0
· I	298	Do.		Moor inhabitants	Mosque prémises 1 1 37 Open and jungle 1 2 31
J	298 298	Do. Do.		T Transformer 9 -	open una jungio
		Do.	•	K. Kantappen, &c. A. Varisakanni	$\begin{array}{cccc} \text{Open land} & & 3 & 0 & 23 \\ \text{Paddy} & & \cdot 2 & 1 & 5 \end{array}$
	298 <del>1</del>	. Do	•	do.	$\begin{array}{ccc} 1 \text{ audy} & 2 & 1 & 0 \\ \text{do.} & 0 & 0 & 3 \end{array}$
	298	Do.		P. M. Avutul Kater	do. 3 0 14
Ō	298	· Dð.	÷	Saramutali's widow	*
•				Sleymanachchi .	do, 5 0 16
P	<b>298</b>	Do.		M. Chikkander and or	
$\mathbf{Q}$	298	<b>Do.</b> *	<b></b>	A. Chinnatampi	do. $6 \cdot 3 \ 10$
R	298 '	• <u>D</u> o.	-	L. M. Avutul Kater	do. $5 \ 0 \ 32$
	*298	Do. Do.••••		A. Chinnatampi	do. 11 3 2 do. 6 1 35
	8859 8860	Do.	•S. Vinayaker		Open land 0.244
	8861	Do.	V. Naken	• •	Open land and plants $0.1^{-1}$
	8862	• Do.	V. Haken	• _ •	A hut and jungle 0 1 10
<b>*</b> •	8863	• Do.	· ·	· · · · ·	Open waste land 0.0 19.
	8864 •	Do.	S. Sinnatampi	• ••	One cocoanut plant
			* *		and a hut • . 0. 1 12
	8865	Do.	N. P. Meyatin	•	A hut and open 0 0 20
	8866	Bo.	A. A. Avutul Kater	· · _	One cocoanut and a hut $0$ 0 26.
	8867	Do.	S. A. K. Ibramsaivu	• — • •	Cocoanut plants and
	8868	Do.	The and be the Matter		a hut • 0 1 1 • Bare • 0 .1 3
	8869)		Umarukatta Matar		(0, 3 33
	8870	Do.	A. A. Rayman		Chena cleared $\begin{array}{c} 0 & 3 \\ 2 & 0 & 4 \end{array}$
	8871	Do.	K. Katiramalai	•	Chena $\tilde{2}, \tilde{0} 3\tilde{7}$
	. •		Prelimi	nary plan 723.	• ,
W	298	Kuchchaveli .	- <u></u>	M. M. Umaru Lebbe	• •
• .		•	•	, and one	Paddy 8 3 24

Further information regarding these lands may be obtained from the Surveyor-General, and respecting the conditions of sale from the Assistant Government Agent, Trincomalee.

By His Excellency.the Governor's command,

E. NOEL WALKER, Colonial Secretary.

No. 472, E. P.

. கொலோனியல சுககிற்த்தாா ஆபிசில, கொழுமய, 1894 ம ஞ்ர∂ பங்குனிமீ 13 ந் உ.

. 1894 ம ஆனோம் வைகர்சிமாசம் 7 ந்தேதி, இங்கடகீழமை மததியானம் தன ஆபிசில கீழமோகாண த்து இரிமோணமல் டிஷ்திறிக்கின் கவற்னமேந்த ஏசன்றவர்களால இதன்டியிற் சொல்லப்பட்டிருக்கிற முடிகளூரிய காணித்துண்டுகளே, அரசாட்சியாரால உத்தாவு பண்ணப்பட்டிருகளும் பொழுத்தப்பிரகாரம் ஏலத்திற்கூறி விற்கப்படும.

62 காணித்தின் கௌ், கீழ மாகாண்த்து திரிகோணமலே டிஸதிறிக்கின கட்டுகளுளப் பகுதியிலிருச

⊌னறது. •	•	. பிளான இல்	<b>1 7 7 7 0</b>	•	•
	•		•	് തിം	சாலம்,
<b>இ</b> ல.	குறிச்சு.	<b>கேள</b> விக்கா <b>நீ</b> னி ைபெயர்.	உரி <b>த்தாளி</b> யின் <b>பெ</b> யா.	ഷിഖലം, அ.	L.
N 295 •O 295 P 295 Q 295	சூ <b>ச்ச</b> வெளி ஷே ஸ்டி ஸ்டி ஸ்டி	எஸ ஏஸ் யூ.	வுயிரவி . சின்ஞன் . சி <b>னனீத்தடிபி</b> மதார,	தெற்தறை 14 ஆ. 8 ஆ. 7 • ஆ. 4	$\begin{array}{cccc} 2 & 10 \\ 0 & 23 \\ 3 & 7 \\ 0 & 24 \end{array}$
Ř 295 S (295 U 295	• ፙ <u>ዓ</u> • ፙኇ • ፙኇ	,*• ച — ഖ്.	. வேலாயுகன வயிாவி வீனுயகா	தெனைசைமாமும காடும் 1 பனந்தோட்ட்ட 0 தெனைத்தோ ட்ட்ட 0	3 19 1 17 . 1 18
W 295			<i>்டடநா</i> கபிள்ளே	சென்னமாமு <b>ம</b> . காடும 0	2 6
A 296	60.9.	் கே.	. கந்தன <b>்</b> . ்	தென்னந்தோ டடம 0	1 10
B 296	· · · ·	ബ്. •	क लग का	தென்னமாமுடி காமுடி 0	2 38

=

	<b>இ</b> ல.	குறிச்சி.	<b>சே</b> ன் விக்கா <b>ா</b> வின் டெ	பயர். , உருத்தாளியி <b>ன</b> பெயர்	r. ` வி <i>லா</i> டு.		) சா6 _ றூ	
D	296	ு சுச்சவெளி குச்சவெளி						• ••••
D	290	குச்சலவள	·		தெனன <b>டா</b> மு காடுட		്ര	លក
Ι	296	ஷை				0	2	25
T	250	6 <i>014</i> -		ஊாவர்கள்	பிள் <del>தா</del> யாாகே	-		<b>a</b> 4
				•	ର୍ବ ଶ	0	Ľ	24
K	296	ஷை		உடையவாகள் கைம <b>ெய</b> ண்	7			
				வயிரமடை •	മെത്ത കുറ്റത്തു	0		4
$\mathbf{L}$	296	ஷை	-	, <u> </u>	-71-6-	- 0	- 3	25
0	296	a)		கே, கதொவேலி 🏾 ု	60.9	• 0	0 0	17
$\mathbf{P}$	296	ை		கே. வேலு <b>ப்</b> பி <b>ள</b> ள	தெனன்ந்தோ	T		
					LLLC	0	0	<b>22</b>
V	296	622		வி. எம். மெய்தீன	வெண் சறை	0	1	
V	$296\frac{1}{2}$	6010		· · · · · · · · ·	-ore	0	0	38
Α	297	60.0		எஸ. சின <b>னவன</b>	தெனைம் ரமுட	َم		
					രിമത്ന ട്രണ			
	-			,	யும	0	0	<b>25</b>
$\mathbf{A}$	297 <u>‡</u>	ьді <b>.</b> д. •	·	6 <b>7.9</b>	- Cart	ŏ	-	
B	$297\frac{1}{2}$	ort.		கந்தப்பன கைமபெண்		v	~	• -
~	-0.2	·		தெய்வாண	தெனனந்தோ	r		
	• •				∾ يو ف رو ۱۵۵،۵۵۵ مو ده 	0	0	2
С	$297\frac{1}{2}$	song	_	Car III and all in	~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	Ŏ		
Ĕ	$297\frac{1}{3}$	- J - J - J - J - J - J - J - J - J - J	•	கே. யூ. கந்தப் <b>ப</b> ர் மைகான் செய்லி				
G	$\frac{297\frac{1}{2}}{297\frac{1}{3}}$	or f		முருகன் தெயவீ வ. சினைவன	<b>ര</b> മൽ <i>മ</i> നു	0		
		oury.			-0-7-	<u> </u>		
G	297	ക്ള			ar	0		4
H	297 207	50 <b>.2</b>	—	எம. யூ. கதரவேலி	200	0	-	
Ĩ	297	· cord		-	·90	0		
J	297	જાર	·	• കള്ന <b>േഖ</b> രി ഉത <b>്നവ</b> ്	-9-6-	1	0	0
K	297	ang	· · ·	வீ. நாகமுதது	புகையிலுத்தே	_		
		•			<u> </u>	1		10
$\mathbf{M}$	297	6 <b>2</b> - <b>2</b> - '	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	சே, சடடதா தடிள தோ	69-6-	2	0	0
$\mathbf{P}$	297	5 M.J.	-	கே. கதாவேவி	வெணதறை	0	0	25
Q	297	5mg	*	லு. கேனைகர்	60.p.	0	0	25
Š	297	. 500		<b>பதத</b> ன சோ <i>ன</i> ன்	63.9 .	0		17
$\mathbf{T}$	297	6319		ore.	6012	Ō	-	19
U	297	- m.y.	· ·	eard	· m_Q	0		32
Ŵ	297	6015.		எம். எடி. தினைதை தம்பி	<b>வெ</b> ண- <i>த</i> றை	Ō	Õ.	
в	298 .	6019		லீ. எடி. சேரு அவு தல் கர்தா	தௌனந்தோ	v	0	· .
_		/	•		i	0	1	0
I	298	ore		இசிலாட ஊாவாகள	<b>ட —</b> பளளிவாச லுக்	v	т	v
•	<b>4</b> 00	00292		Station in section	 குசே ந்த சறை	1	1 8	27
J	298	· Solo		•	வெண <b>த</b> றையும		Τı	
0	200	·) ( Linka			காடும்	1	2 3	21
K	298	-me		கெ. கந் <b>தப்பனு மின னு</b>		T	4 .	л
17	200	,	:	ு கொருவ <i>னும்</i>	<i>வெண் தறை</i>	2	0 2	92
м	298				ு வலை சது வைற செய்தான	0		
M	$\frac{298}{298\frac{1}{2}}$	50.9		<i>ഒ. ഖിനെ ச</i> க≏ൽ <b>തി</b> ∶് ്`്`	நெற்கறை	2	1	5
		60.9		-20-2	-019	0	0	3
	298 202	~~~~ ` ~~~ `		பி. எம. அவுசலகாதா சோது கிறையில் பான்	63. <b>9</b> .	3	0 1	1 <del>4</del>
0	298 .	68 <u>-9</u> -		சேருமுகல் கைம் <b>பெ</b> ண்	<b>A</b> - <sup>1</sup>	۳	<u>.</u>	1.0
n	ഹെറ	<b>A</b> .		சிலேமா நாச்சி	YOUT .	5	0 1	10
P	298	6019		எம். ஈ <b>சுக</b> ந்தரும <b>இன </b> னு	2	~	~	~
~		~		ெபா <b>ருவனும</b> ்	જીરુ.	3	3	6
	298	60rg	<del></del> -	எ. சீன <b>ன</b> தைபை	rgt -	6	3 ]	
	298	6 <b>2.</b> . *		எல. எடு. அவுதலைகாதா	~9TC	5	0 2	
	298	625	<del></del>	எ.செனைதை மைபி		11	3	2
	859	song.	எஸ. விரை <b>பக</b> ர்	•	50-7	6	1 8	35
8	860	60.2	<u> </u>	_	வெண் தறை	0	$\frac{1}{2}$	14
	861	ag.	வி. நாகன	• "	<b>െ ഖ</b> ങ്ങ് <b>ക</b> ്താല്പ്പം		•	
		٠	· •		தெனைப்பிள			
					്ണ പ്രഹ	0	1 3	16
8	862	·mp		<u> </u>	1 குடி லுமகாடுப		11	
	863	-916-			பாண தறை	0	$\tilde{0}$	
8	364	505	எஸ். சினை <b>தை தட</b> ப	_	1 தொனைபையின		<b>v</b> 1	
ě		90 <b>04</b>		· · · ·			η.	19
8	365	(Da n	Ger 19 A	· ` `	் கோயுமகுடிலும 1 கோடில் அடி	JV.	1 ]	14
0	500	കെ	என. பி. டெ <b>ய்யதீ</b> ன	,	1 அடிலு மை	0	0	90
	266	( <b>)</b>		_	்ஸா <b>தீறையு</b> ம	0	0 5	Z()
.0	300	egrà	எ. எ. அ <b>வு</b> தலை <b>கா த</b>	·	10தனைமைபிள		~	
-8					ள்பு 1 குடி லுப	±0	0 :	26
	200	~	A					
	867	ஒ	எஸ. எ. செ. இபிரு	•				
	367	ஒர	எஸ. எ. செ. இபிரு ம்சாயபு		<b>தெ</b> னனம்பிள வே			
-8	,	·	எஸ. எ. செ. இபிரு ட்சாயபு	•			1	1
-8	367 368	<b>ማት</b> ማት	எஸ. எ. செ. இபிரு மசாயபு உடறுகத்தர் மதாா	·	<b>சென ன மபிள</b> ‰ களும 1 குடி <u>ல</u> வெண தறை		1 1	1 3

s.,-

( " )

ì

<b>@</b> @.	குறிச்சி.	கேளவி <b>கள</b> ர்ன பெய	ு. உரிததாளியினபெயா.	<b>.</b> .	ක් <del>-</del> ආ		
8869	ஞசசவெளி	. ஏ. எ. றேயிமான		துப்பாவுபணண்	ÿ		
8870 8871	મ્બુન્ટ •બન્ટ	് എ <b>റ്റം</b> ക്രി മെ. ക്രി	. —	யசேண் ததறை ் <u>ிடி</u> சேண் த தறை	${0 \\ 2 \\ 2}$	0	33 4 37
W 298	<b>சூச</b> வெளி		இலக்கம் 732. எடி. எம். உடற்லெவ்வையு ட இன் ஹ <b>ெரரவரும</b>	<b>தெற்</b> தறை	8	3	24

இக்காணிகீனப்பறறி மேலதிகமாக வறியவேண்டியவறறை சஙகைபோந்த அளவை சீலேவரிடத்திலு ம விற்னலின கொந்தீசுகள்ப்பற்றி திருககோணமல உதவி ஆளுகைக் காரியஸ் தரிடத்திலும் கேட்டறிந்துக கொள்ளலாம.

**அதிகத்தட தேசா திபதியவாகளின் த கடட்**ளேயி**ன ப**டி,

ஈ. நோவெல உவாகதர், இதாசாங்க .விகிதா.

# LAND SALES IN THE NORTH-WESTERN PROVINCE.

No. 1,084, n.-w. p.

·\_\_\_\_

Colonial Secretary's Office, Colombo, March 1, 1894.

O<sup>N</sup> Tuesday, April 24, 1894, at 1 o'clock P.M., the Government Agent for the North-Western Province will put up to auction, at his Office in Kurunegala, the under-mentioned portion of Crown Land, on the terms authorized by Government.

An allotment of land situated in the Dambadeni hatpattu of the Kurunegala District of the North-Western Province. Preliminary plan 1.908.

		Extent.			
Lot.	Village.	Name of Land.	Name of Claimant.	Description.	A. R. P.
I 841	Galbadagama	Kanaturuwelaowita	The Crown	Owita	1 * 0 0

Further information respecting this land may be obtained from the Surveyor-General, and respecting the conditions of sale from the Government Agent, North-Western Province.

By His Excellency the Governor's command, E. NOEL WALKER, Colonial Secretary.

No. 1,084, N.-W. P. D මී 1894 ක්වූ මාර්තු මස 1 වෙනි දින කොළඹ මහසෙකුතාරිඋන්නාන්සේන් කන්තෝරුවේදීය. ටයඹ දිසාවේ කුරුනෑගල ඒජන්තඋන්නාන්සේ විසින් මෙහි පහත සඳහන්වෙන ආණ්ඩුව සන්තක ඉඩම් ආණ්

විස් දියාවේ කුවැඩැහල පටන්ත්රයන්නයක් අයත් සේක පහත් සදහස්වෙන් අහතරුවාද දවල් එකට කුරුනැහල කුව්චේරියේදී වෙන්දේසකර විකුණැත්ව සෙදෙනවා ඇත.

වයඹ දිසාවේ කුරුනැගල පලාගේ දඹදෙනිහන්පත්තුවේ පිහිටානිබෙන බිම්කැබෙලි එකක්.

සිතියම 1,908.

			•		මහත.
තො.	හම.	්ඉඩමේ නම.	අසිතිකම කියන් <b>නා.</b>	අන්දම.	æ. <b>51. 5.</b>
I 841	ගල්බඩහම	කනතුරුවෙල ඕවිට	රාජසන්තක	ඕවිට	1 0 0

මේ ඉඩම ගැණ වැඩිදුර කාරණ සර්වේයර්ජනරාල් උන්නාන්සේගෙන්ද, විකිනීමේ කොන්දේසි ගැණි කාරණ වයඹ දිසාවේ ආණ්ඩුවේ ඒජන්තඋන්නාන්සේගෙන්ද දනගන්ට පුඵවන.

් අණ්ඩුකාර උතුමානන්වහන්සේගේ ආඥවලෙස, 👘

ඊ. නොඑල් වාකථ්, මහසෙකුතාරිස් වම්හ.

Extent

No. 1,085, N.-W. P.

#### Colonial Secretary's Office, Colombo, February 28, 1894.

N Tuesday, April 24, 1894, at 1 o'clock P.M., the Assistant Government Agent for the Chilaw District will put up for sale or settlement, at his Office in Chilaw Kachchéri, the under-mentioned portions of Crown Land, on the terms authorized by Government.

Seventy-seven allotments of land situated in the Pitigal kóralé northern division of the Chilaw District of the North-Western Province.

# Preliminary plan 1,882.

# · Village-Karukuwatawana.

# Applicant-B, P. Samarakon, Mudaliyar.

Description-Jungle.

			E	rtei	nt ì	• ••••8••	•		. T.		t	Fu
	Lot.		- 122 A.		и. Р.	Lot.					ent.	obtai
									Α.		. Р.	condi
	9564	• • •	2			9590	• • •		4		28	Chila
	9566.		3	•0	0	9591	•••		4		23	
	Descr	iption	Cocoa	anu	t	9592	•••		6	1	12	1
		garden	ı.			Descri	ntion-	-Co	coat	nn	t.	
	9567		13	1	2	- 0.0011	garde				•	
Ð	escript	tion-Sci	rub ii	no	le.	9593			1	<b>2</b>	4	
~	95671	•••	0		39		ntion	Та	<u>n</u> ]			
	~		•		1	Descri 9597	-	-0 u	-1g1 9	e. 1	27	•
		ription				9597 9598	•••	1	tő		$\frac{21}{21}$	1
	9569 9571	•••	4 6		$\begin{array}{c c} 24 \\ 28 \end{array}$	9599 9599	•••		8		38	1
	9573	•••	8	$\frac{2}{3}$	7	9600	•••		5	0	3	
~	9574	•••	4		26	96 <b>01</b>	•••		4		10	
/	9575	•••	$\overline{5}$	ñ	37	9602			4		23	NT.
/	9577		5		30	9606	•••		3	ă	27	No.
,	9578	•••	8		12	9607	•••		ž	ŏ	<b>~</b> 9	ľ
	9579		9		15	9609	····	•	<b>4</b> •	ŏ	ž	
,	9580		10		38	9610			7		38	
	9581	•••	5		35	9611	•		Ò		33	ව
	9582			•õ		9614			Š.		39	
	9583		7		18	9615			4		19	ඬුව අ
	9584		5	$\bar{0}$	6	9616			5	0	33	່ ອັສ 1
	9585	••••	9	2	8	9617			5	<b>2</b>	<b>2</b>	දවුල්
	9586		8	3	7	9618	•		8	1	20	න්ට
	9589		.6	3	9							
		Name	of $C$	lain	nant	Desc	riptio	n				වය
	0.010			1011			-		6	9		-
	9619	The Cr				Cocoan	ut gar	aen	3	3	6	ල තුර
	9621	T. M. F			u.	T				ч	00	
ъ	020	and a			-	Jungle			4 1	1 3	23	
B C		R. M. F T. M. F	Canda	abb	u n	do.			T	0	4	
U	004	and a			u	do.		•.	1	1	22	ବ୍ର
	9622	The Cr		σr		• do.			3	$\frac{1}{2}$	$\frac{22}{30}$	
	9623					do.			7		5	අයි
	9624	Do		•		do.			5.		13	
	9625	Do				do.			Ĩ.		25	
	9627	, Do				do.			2		10	නො.
	9629	Do				do.	•		4	3	28	9564
	9630	Do				Cocoan	ut gar	len	1	0	4	9566
	9631	Do				do.	Ū,	•	0	2	0	අන්
$\mathbf{D}$	832	S. M. A	ndris	s A	ppu		•					9567
		and a	nothe	er		do.			1	1	2	
$\mathbf{E}$	832		$\mathbf{Ran}$	han	ni '	•		·		_		අන්ද 05671
	*	Veda				do.			1		12	$9567\frac{1}{2}$
$\mathbf{F}$	832	Do.				do.			1		32	et an
G		R. M. H							1	0	0	9569
H		R. M. I		ımi		do.	•		0	1	16	9571
Ĩ	832	Do.				do.			0	-	32	9573
J	832	H.M.H				do.			1	2	10	9574
К	832	S. M. R		mı	and	л.			1	0	10	9575
т	000	anoth				do.				3	13	9577
ц	832	R. M. I		im1		do. Tunala			0'	2	7	9578
3.5	9632	Do.		n		Jungle Cocoant	at man		0	1 3	15	9579
M N		R.M.K				do.	u gar		-	3 3	13	
0 0		R.M.S.S.M.R.	-		கயா	do.			0 1	э 1	$\begin{array}{c c} 31 \\ 2 \end{array}$	9580
P	832	S. M. R S. M. A			iand	uo.			r	r	4	9581
T.	004	anothe		am	i anu	do.			1	1	15	9582
Q	832	S. M. U		ייינפו	i	do.			0	1	14	9583
	832	R. M. K	anya Tanya	inn'	n.	do.			1		<sup>14</sup> 20	9584
	9633	S. M. Sa			•	Jungle			i		$\frac{20}{22}$	9585
									^	•		

			_	A 00	
Lot.	Name of Claimant.	Description.	А.	R.	Р.
S 832	S. M. Bandappu	•			
	and others ·	Cocoanut garden	2	0	38
T 832		do.	0	<b>2</b>	<b>28</b>
U 832	S. M. Appurala	Jungle	0	<b>2</b>	7
9634 <b>"</b>	M. M. Kaurala	do.	0	3	19
9635	Do.	do.	1	0	7
9636	S. Sinno Appu and				
	others	do.	5	1	0
	Preliminary p	lan 1.281.			
	Village-Raja	kadaluwa.			
6746	Leased land		2	0	<b>2</b> 6 ·
	Applicant-	S. Kasim.			
6748	The Crown	Jungle	7	3	25

Further information respecting these lands may be obtained from the Surveyor-General, and respecting the conditions of sale from the Assistant Government Agent, Chilaw.

By His Excellency the Governor's command,

E. NOEL WALKER, Colonial Secretary.

No. 1,085, N.-W. P.

9567 අන්දම

9567늘

වළී 1894 ක්වු පෙබරවාරි මස 28 වෙනි දීන කොළඹ මහලෙසක තාරිස් උන්නාන්සේගේ කන් තෝරුමේදීය.

ව<sup>යඹ</sup> දිසාවේ හලාවත දිස්**හික්කුවේ උප**ඒජන්හඋන් තාන්සේ විසින් මෙහි පහත සඳහන්වෙන අංණ් ඩුව සන්හක ඉඩම් ආණ්ඩුවේ නියෝගවල පුකාරයට විෂී 1894 ක්වු අපෙල් මස 24 වෙනි දිනවූ අගහරුවාද . දවුල් 1ට හලාවක කච්චේරියේදී වෙන්දේසිකර විකුන න්ට හෝ බේරුම්කරද ්ට යෙදෙනවා ඇත.

වයඹ දිසාමේ හලාවන පලානේ පිටිගල්කෝරලල් උතුරුකොට්ඨාසයේ පිහිටාතිබෙන බිම්කැබිලි 77ක්.

සිතිසම 1,882. ගම-කරුකුවටවන.

ඉල්ඵම්කාරගා---බී. පී. සමරකෝන් මුදියන්සේ.

අයිතිකම කියන්නා—ඞ්ටුන්න. අන්දම—කැලැව.

		ම	හත		1		ଁ ଚ	හර	
නා.		æ.	dz.	ප.	නො.		æ.		
564		<b>2</b>	2	11 .		න්දම—~ ස	- 4. : 2021	ວ <i>ເ</i> . ຄ	Ψ.
$56\overline{6}$		$\bar{3}$	0		9586	~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	8	3	7
	මණප		-	-	9589		6	3	9
567	<u>ي ه</u>	13	$\frac{1}{1}$	2	9590		$\frac{1}{4}$	3	28
	••••		 		9591	***	$\frac{4}{4}$	3	$\frac{20}{23}$
අන්දම		ຽງເຫຼ	ຕາະຕ			•••			
567늘	••••	0		39	9592	•••	6	1	12
අන්	දමක	ຉ຺ຒຬຬ			අත්ද	ම—මප	ල්වද	ත්ත	
569		4		24	9593 `			2	$\dot{4}$
571	<b></b>	6		28					-
573		• 8	3	7		්දමක	1Cre		•
574		4	1 :	26	9597	•••	. 9		27
575		$\overline{5}$	0	37	9598	•••	10		21
	•••	<b>5</b> .		30	9599	•••	8	1	38
577	•••	8		12	9600	•••	5	0	3
578	•••			15	9601		4	ž	10
579	•••	.9			9601 9602	•••	$\frac{1}{4}$	3	$\frac{10}{23}$
580		10		38		•••			
581		5		35	9606	•••	3	3	27
582		$5^{\cdot}$		14	9607	•••	3	0	9
583		7	1	18	9609	•••	4	0	3
584		5	0	6	9610		7	0	38
585		9	2	8	9611		0	1	33

( 5\* )

	· -									
				මහත.	1				ම	හත.
නො.	අයිතිකම කියන් ප	හා. <b>්අඤු</b> ම.	<b></b> .	රු. ප.	නො.	අයිතිකම කි	්ගන්නා.	අ <b>ඤ</b> ම.	<b></b> .	රු. ප.
9614	තෙන්නකෝන් මුද	ලි			L 832	ආර්. ඇම්. රං	හාම	එම -	Ö	27
	ං ගේ කන්දප්පු 🗍	ັລາຕາຍ	3	1 39	9632	එම -		ලැව	ð	$\bar{1}$ 15
9615	ආථ්. ඇම්. කන්දුප්ද	1			M 832	ආථ්. ඇම්. ක	සුස්ස ලෙ	ාල්වත්ත	Š	3 13
	්සහ තවත	් එම	4	2 19	N 832		සරහාම -	එම	Ŏ	3 31
9616	ඔ <b>ටු ග</b> ැන	ළුම	5		0 832	ඇස්. ඇම්. රං		ළුම	1	1 2
9617	ි එම	එම	5	2 2	P 832	ඇස්. ඇම්. අ		<b>—</b> –	-	
9618	එම	එම '	8	1 20		සහ තවත්		එම	1	1 15
9619	එම	පොල්වත්හ	3	3 6	Q 832	ඇස්. ඇම්. උං	ංගභාමි	එම	õ	1 14
9621	ටී. ඇම්. කඥු්පු				R 832	ආර්. ඇම්. ක	ඤප්ප	ළම	ľ	$\bar{1} \ \bar{20}$
	සහ තවත්	කැලෑව	4	$1 \ 23$	9633	ඇස්. ඇම්. සර		ලැව	1	1 22
B832	ආර්. ඇම්. කණුප්පු•	ළම	1	3 4	S 832	ඇස්. ඇම්. බ			_	
C 832	ටී. ඇම්. කඤප්පු	• •				4		- P ank an	ລ	0.90
	සහ නවත් අයෙක්	එම	1	$1 \ 22$	T 832	ඩ ඒ පු සහ ද		ාල්වක්ත	$\frac{2}{0}$	$\begin{array}{c} 0 & 38 \\ 2 & 28 \end{array}$
9622	ඔටුණ්න	එම	$\overline{3}$	$\bar{2} \ \bar{3}\bar{0}$	U 832	ඇස්. ඇම්. ක		ළම	~	z zo 2 - 7
9623	ළුම .	_	. Ť	$\overline{3}$ $\overline{5}$		ඇත්. ඇම්. අප			0	
9624	· එම '	කැලැව ්	5	$\tilde{0}$ $1\tilde{3}$	9634 9635	ඇම්. ඇම්. ක	චිතුල	එම එබ	$\begin{array}{c} 0\\ 1\end{array}$	$   \begin{array}{c}     3 & 19 \\     0 & 7   \end{array} $
9625	එම	එම	4	$0 \ \overline{25}$	9636	. එම	- <b>b b</b>	.එම	Т	0 1
9627	එම	ළුම -	$\overline{2}$	1 10	9000	ඇත්. සිණ්නේ	්යේසු	*	۲	1 0
9629	. එම	ළුම	4	$\overline{3}$ $\overline{28}$		සහ තවත්		එම	5	1 0
9630	. එම	පොල්වත්ත	ī	$\tilde{0}$ $\tilde{4}$		සිතියම 1,28	1. തම	ගජකදුළුව.		
9631	ළුම	ළම	õ	$\tilde{2}$ $\bar{0}$			දුදිපු ඉඩම.	~~~~~~~~		
D 832	ඇස්. ඇම්. අන්දුස්		Ŭ		6746	_ <b>+</b> ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	242 200.		2	0 26
	අප්පු සහ තවත්	එම	1	1 · 2	00		•			• =•
E 832	ඇස්. ඇම්. රංහාම්	0.0	-			ඉල්ඵම්කාරයා	්ගේ නම—ස	ඇස්. කාසිම්	٥.	
	වෙදරාල .	එම	1	$2\ 12$	6748	ඔටු-ණේන	කැ(	ලැව	7	$3 \ 25$
F 832	එම	ළුම	î	$\tilde{1} \ \tilde{32}$	මෙම	ඉඩම් ගැණ ව	ාඩිදර කාර	ණා ස්ථිශ	ව්යාථ්	ජන
$\mathbf{G} 83\overline{2}$	ආර්. ඇම්. හෙන්දුක්	~~~	-	- 04		න්තාන්සේගෙ				
	අප්පු	එම	1.	0 0	ගැනිබ ව	තාරණ වයඹදි	සාබේ හලාව	වන ආංශි්	ඩු ඉඩ	ింద
H832	ආථ්. ඇම්. රංහාම	ළුම	õ	<b>1</b> 16	. එජි න්ත	ා උන්නාන්සේ	ගෙඤ දනුග	නේව පළුව	න.	0-
I 832	20 20	එම .	ŏ	$\bar{3} \ \bar{32}$			•			
$\mathbf{\hat{J}}$ $\mathbf{\hat{832}}$	එච්, ඇම්, බබාහාමි	එම'	ĭ	2 10	ආණ්ඩු	කාර උතුමානන	<b>්වහන්සේ</b>	ග් ආඤව ෙ	ලස,	
K 832	ඇස්. ඇම්. රංහාමි ස			<b>A</b> 10	• -	•		නොඑල් ව		,
11 002	තුවක්	ය. එම	1	3 13				හමෙසකුතා		
•			~	010			Ũ		0	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·									
No. 1,08	36, N:-W. P.			٠		•	Colonial Sec	•		
								1bo, March		
	luesday, May 1, 1894, a	it 1 o'clock P.M.,	the	Govern	ment Age	ent [for the Nort	h-Western	Province w	rill pr	at up
	auction, at his Office i	n Kurunegala, t	he u	nder-mei	ntioned p	ortions of Crow	n Land, on t	he terms a	utho	rized
by Gove	rnment.									
$\mathbf{T}$	wo allotments of land	l situated in the	Hir	iyala hat	pattu of	the Kurunegala	District of	the North	h-We	stern
Province				-	-	-				
<b>-</b>		<b></b>	Prel	iminary	plan 1,702				Exten	
Lot.	Village.	Name of Appli	cant.	. N	ame of C	laimant.	. Descript	ion. A	A. R.	
8612	Idangapola	E. M. Muhami	nado		The Cr	own	Forest		-	0
8614	Do.	do.			do.		Chena	L .	$2 1^{\cdot}$	4
4 <b>U</b>	pset price,—Rs. 30 and	i Ks. 15 an acre.			•					

Further information respecting these lands may be obtained from the Surveyor-General, and respecting the conditions of sale from the Government Agent, North-Western Province.

By His Excellency the Governor's command,

E. NOEL WALKER,

Colonial Secretary.

වමී 1894 ක්වූ මාර්තු මස 2 වෙනි දින කොළඹ

# මහසෙකුතාරිස්උන්නාන්සේගේ කන්තෝරුවේදීය.

වයඹ දිසාවේ ආණ්ඩුවේ ඒජන්තඋන්තාන්සේ විසින් මෙහි පහත සඳහන්වෙන ආණ්ඩුව සන්ත්ක ඉඩම් ආණ් ඩුවේ නියෝගවල පුකාරයට වම් 1894 ක්වූ මැයි මස 1 වෙනි දිනවූ අහහරුවාද, දවල් එකට කුරුනැගල කච්චේරිලය්දී වෙන්දේසිකර විකුණින්ට යෙදෙනවා ඇත.

ව	ය <b>ඹ දි</b> සාමේ කරුතැ	ගල පලාතේ හි	රියාල හත්පත්තුවේ 8	පි <b>හිටා</b> තිබෙන	බිම්කැඉඹලි (	දෙකක්.	
_		සිතියම 1,702.	. අයිතිකම කියන්නා	—රාජසන්තෘ	ລ.	ି ଡିଏ	තත.
නො.	ගම.		ද්ඵම්කාරයාගේ නම්.		අන් <b>දම.</b>		Sz. C.
8612	ඉඞන්ගාපොල		් ඊ. ඇම්. මුහම්මදු		මූකලාන	- 46	1 0
8614	් එම ි		ළම		හේන	2	14
ഷി	ීමකරණිලද මදල	කේකරයකට රං	පියල් 30—15.				

මෙම ඉඩම් හැද්ණි වැඩිදුර කාරණ සර්වේසර් ජනරාල්උන්නාන්සේගෙන්ද, විකිනීමේ කොන්දේසි ගැණි කාරණ වයඹ දිසාවේ ආණ්ඩුවේ ඒජන්තඋන්තාන්සේගෙන්ද දූනගන්ට පුළුවන.

ආණ්ඩුකාර උතුමානන්වහන්සේගේ ආඥවලෙස,

No. 1,086 N.-W. P.

ඊ. නොඑල් වාකර්, මහසෙසුතාරිස් වම්හ.

MARCH 16, 18947

No. 1,087, N.-W. P.

#### Colonial Secretary's Office, Colombo, March 4, 1894.

O<sup>N</sup> Friday, May 18, 1894, at 1 o'clock P.M., the Government Agent for the North-Western Province will put up to auction, at his Office in Kurunegala, the under-mentioned portions of Crown Land, on the terms authorized by Government.

Four allotments of land situated in the Katugampola Hatpattu of the Kurunegala District of the North-Western Province.

	•	1 101111111	J Piul 1,002.	,	Extent.
Lot.	Village.	Name of Applicant.	Name of Claimant.	Description.	A. R. P.
8256	. Bibiledeniya	David Sinno	The Crown	Mukalana	608
$8256\frac{1}{4}$	Do.	do.	· do.	do.	6 0 11
8256 <del>)</del>	Do.	do.	do.	do.	800
8256 <b>ş</b>	Do.	do.	do.	do.	800

Upset price,—Rs. 40 per acre.

N.B.-These lots were previously advertised for sale as one lot.

Further information respecting these lands may be obtained from the Surveyor-General, and respecting the conditions of sale from the Government Agent, North-Western Province.

By His Excellency the Governor's command,

E. NOEL WALKER, Colonial Secretary.

No. 1,087 N.-W. P.

වම් 1894 ක්වූ මාර්තු මස 4 වෙනි දින කොළඹ මහසෙකතාරිස්උන්නාන්සේගේ කන්තෝරුවේදීය.

ව යඹදිසාවේ ආණ්ඩුවේ ඒජන්හඋන්තාන්සේ විසින් මෙහි පහත සඳහන්වෙන ආණ්ඩුව සන්තක ඉඩම් අණ් ඩුවේ නියෝගවල පුකාරයට වම් 1894 ක්වූ මැයි මස 18 වෙනි දිනවූ සිකුරාද, දවල් 1ට කුරුනැගල කච්චේරියේදී වෙන්දේසිකර විකුණින්ට යෙදෙනවා ඇත.

වයඹ දිසාවේ කුරුනැගල පලාතෝ කටුගම්පොල හන්පත්තුවේ පිහිටානිබෙන බිම්කැබෙලි හතරක්. සිතියම 1,592. අයිනිකම කියන්නා—රාජසන්තක.

නො.	හම.	•	ඉල්ඵම්කාරයා.	• අන්දම.	මහත. අ. රු. ප.
8256	බ්බිලා <b>දෙ</b> නිය		<b>දු වි ත් සි</b> ණ් ෙණි	මූකලාන	6 0 8
$8256\frac{1}{4}$	ි . එම		. එම ්	් එම්	6.011
$8256\frac{1}{2}$	· • එම		ළුම	ළම	8 0 0
$8256\frac{1}{3}$	එම		එම	එම	8.000

නියමකරණැලද මුදල අක්කරගකව රුපියල් 40යි.

මෙම ඉඩම් ගැණ වැඩිදුර කාරණ සර්ගව්යර් ජනරාල් උන්නාන්සේගෙන්ද, විකිනීමේ කොන්දේසි ගැණ කාරණ වයඹදිසාවේ ආණ්ඩුවේ ඒජන්ත උන්නාන්සේගෙන්ද දනගන්නට පුළුවන.

ආණ්ඩුකාර උතුමානන්වහන්සේගේ ආඥවලෙස,

් ඊ. නොඑල් වාකර්,

්• මහසොහුතාරිස් වම්හ.

Extent.

# LAND SALES IN THE PROVINCE OF UVA.

No. 158, P. OF U.

Colonial Seerctary's Office, Colombo, March 4, 1894.

O<sup>N</sup> Tuesday, May 8, 1894, at noon, the Government Agent for the Province of Uva will put up to auction for sale and settlement, at his Office in Badulla, the under-mentioned portions of Crown Land, on the terms authorized by Government.

Two allotments of land situated in the Wiyaluwa division of the Badulla District of the Province of Uva. Preliminary plan 3,449. Applicant-L. Ganetirala.

lage—		

					1	ixt	ent.
	Lot.	Name of Land.	Name of Claimant.	Description.			Р.
9	9538	Udamukalana	The Crown	Forest	1	3	33
	0111	· · · · ·	ary plan 3,224. Applicant-Muthuv Village-Talakumbura.		1	1	95
	9111	Millagahahena	The Crown	*Coffee plants a year old	ι	r	20
			s of land situated in the Wellawaya ry plan 337. Applicant—Hudu Ha Village—Medeniya.				
	1078	Pinarawa	The Crown	Chena	0	0	<b>20</b>
		Preliminar	y dlan 383. Applicant—Huduhami Village—Telulla.	• •			
	1281	·Dematawewa-arawa	The Crown	Chena	16	<b>2</b>	0
•		Prelimina	nts of land situated in the Yatikinda ary plan 159. Village—Pilipotagama	1.			
77	451 <del>1</del>	Ambagahaellahena	The Crown	Chena scrub	$\frac{2}{1}$		$\frac{2}{34}$
F G	16 · 16	Kosgahawattahena Nilligasmandiyahena	Hillanda Siyatu and Baddarala Do. and Ranmalhami	Lantana and scrub do.	1		$\frac{54}{16}$
H	16	Udagedarawattahena		. Chena and few dead kitul trees	0	-	27
I	16	Ellapitawatta	do.	do.	1		0
K	16	Jambugastennahena	do.	Scrub and lantana	0		38
L	16	Do.	Hillandagedara Kinna	do. do.	0 1		25 33
M N	$\begin{array}{c} 16\\ 16\end{array}$	Wediyakkaramandiyahena Nayawattahena	Galapitagedara Rammenika Katupellagedara Appuhami and Siyatu	do.	1		39
Q	16	Gadadehigahawattahena	Katupellagedara Dingiri Menika	do	1	0	0
Р	• • 16	Gadadehigahawatta	Village—Town of Badulla. Sokalinigun Arachchi	Coffee, house, fruit trees, &c.	0	2	<b>3</b> 3 ,
R S	16 16	Ellapitawatta Dodangastennahena	Village—Pilipota. Katupellagedara Punchirala Uguressagahawatta Suduhami	Scrub and lantana	0	3	2
			Arachchi	Chena and lantana	1	0	12
т	16	Delungahawatta	Village—Town of Badulla. Pana Rana Arunaselam Chetty	Coffee, seven years old, houses and fruit	•		
	10 .	NT 1	The Tree Medilier colle	trees	$\frac{1}{2}$	$\frac{2}{3}$	33 15
U V	16 16	Nadaggewatta Gonnagahawatta	Una Luna Mudaliyapulle Muna Luna Mudaliyapulla	Lantana scrub, jungle do.	2	5. 2	10 3
v	•	ооппадаца на на	v 1	uv.	4	-	5
W	<b>.</b> 16	Agalaundakonahena	Village—Pilipota. Kanda Arawa Appuhami	Patana and scrub	1	0.3	27
	<b>TT</b>	1 D 10					

Upset price,---Rs. 10 per acre.

Further information respecting these lands may be obtained from the Surveyor-General, and respecting the conditions of sale from the Government Agent, Badulla.

By His Excellency the Governor's command,

E. NOEL WALKER,

Colonial Secretary.

No. 158, P. OF U.

ව්ෂී 1894 ක්දූ මාර්තු මස 4 වෙනි දින කොළඹ මහසෙකුතාරිස්උන්නාන්සේගේ කන්තෝරුවේදීය.

ව දිසාවේ ආණ්ඩුවේ ඒජන්තඋන්නාන්සේ විසින් මෙහි පහත සඳහන්වෙන ආණ්ඩුව සන්තක ඉඩම් ආණ් ඩුවේ නියෝගවල පුකාරයට විෂී 1894 ක්වූ මැයි මස 8 වෙනි දිනවූ අහහරුවාද දවල් දෙලහට බදුල්ලේ කච්චේරියේදී වෙන්දේසිකර විකුණින්ට නොහොත් බේරුම්කරදෙන්නට යෙදෙනවා ඇත.

උංවදිසාවේ බදුල්ල පලාතේ වියඵව කොට්ඨාසයේ පිහිටානිබෙන බිම්කැබෙලි දෙකක්. සිනියම 3,449. ගම—ලියදිපිටිය. ඉල්ඵම්කාරයා—ඇල්. ගංඇනිුරාල.

		, , , , , , ,		මහත.
ඉතා.	ඉඩමේ නම.	අයිති <b>කම කිය</b> න්නා.	අ <b>සු</b> ම.	අ. රෑ. ප.
9538	උ <u>ඩමූ</u> කලාන	ආණැඩුව	මූකලාන	1 3 33

	· .					ංන.
නො.	ඉඩමේ නම.	අයිති <b>ක</b> ම කියන්නා.	අඤම.	q.	0 1	ž. C
0111		ගමහලකුඹුර. ඉල්ඵම්කාරයා	මුත්තුවා.			
9111	මිල්ලගහගේන	ආ ණැඩුව	ි අඩුරුද්දක් පමන	_		
			ව්යසැති කෝපි	· 1	]	12
	වැලලව	)ාය පලා හෝ පිහිටි ඉඩම්කට්ටි දෙකෘ	J.			
1070		ගම—ීමීදෙනිය. ඉල්ඵම්කාරයා—ී දූ 		<u>خ</u>		
1078	පිංඅරාව	ආ ඤ්ඩුව	<b>ග</b> හ්න ,	Ò	C	) 2
	සිතියම 383. ගම	ව—නෙඵල්ල. ඉල්ඵම්කාරයා—හුදුස්	ාම කෝරාල			
<b>12</b> 81	ඁ෧෫මටවැවඅරාව	ආණ්ඩුව	ගෝන	16	2	2
	යටිකිඳ පලාග	තේ පිහිටාතිබෙන බිම්කැබෙලි දහුහ	තක්.			
		තියම 159. ගම—-පිලිපොතශම.	•			
$451\frac{1}{2}$	අඹගහඇල්ලේහේන	ආණ්ඩුව	හේන්කනත්ත	2	3	
F 16	<b>කොස්ගහව</b> ත්තේ ගේන	තිල්ලත්දේ සියාතු සහ බද් <i>දේ</i> රා(	<b>ී හිගුරු සහ කනන්</b> ද	1 a	3	3
Ġ 16	නෙල්ලිගස්මඞියේ 6හ්න	එම රම්මල්හාම	එම 🔹	1	0	) 1
H 1,6	<b>උ</b> ඩගෙදරවන්නේහේන	තිල්ලන්දේගෙ <b>දර</b> මැනික්රාල	හේන සහ මැරිච්ච			
			කීතුල් සවල්පයක	\$0	1	2
1 16	ඇ <b>ල්ලපි</b> ටවත් <b>හ</b>	එම	එම	1	0	
K 16	ප්ඹුගස්තැන්නේහේත 🔸	එම	කතත්ත සහ හිතුර	0		3
L 16	එම	භිල්ලන්දේගෙදර කුමා	එම	0	2	2
M16	වැදියක්කාරමඞියේ හේත	ගල්පිටගෙදර රම්වැනිකා	එම	1	0	3
N 16	නායවක්කේ ගේහ	කටුපැලැල්ලේගෙද්ර අප්පුහාම				
o 14		සහ සියාතු	එම	1	0	3
016	ගඩාදෙහිවත්තේ ගේන	කටුපැලැල්ලේගෙදර ඩිංගිරි				
		මැනිකා	ජම	1	0	(
D 10		. ගම්—බදුළුනගරය.				
P 16	<b>නඩා</b> දෙහිවන් <b>න</b>	මසාක්කලිංගම් ආර§චි	කෝපි, ගෙයක් සහ	~	-	-
		•	ගඩාගෙඩි ගස්ජාති	0	2	3
0.10		• ගමපිලිපොත.	·	•	•	
R 16 S 16	ඇල්ලපිට වත්හ දෙඩන්ගස්තැන්තේ 6හ්න	කටුපැලැල්ලේගෙදර පුංචිරාල	කනතත සහ හිතුර	0	3	2
5 10	ලේසන්ගය රාදින් දේසන්	· උගුරැස්සගහ වන්නේ හුදුහාමි · · ආරචචිල		-	~	-
	· .	ක් නිදේ කතරය .	තේන සහ හිතුර	1	U	12
Г 16	<u>දෙ</u> ළුන්ගහවත්ත	ගම්—බදුළු නගරය.	xa≺. ¤ 7 a			
. 10	෧෫ඁ෮ඁඁ෩෯෯ඁ෬ඁ෮෦ඁ෯	පානා රාණි අරනාසලම් චෙච්චි	අවුරුදු 7 වයසැති			
			කෝපි, ගෙවල් සහ ගඩාගෙඩි			
			ගත් යාධායෙන	1	6	33
J 16	නදගේ වත්ත	.උඉනා ලානා මුදලියාපුල්ලේ	හිඟුරුකනහත සහ	T	4	đ
5 10		.C	කැලේ කැලේ	2	2	15
7 16	ගොන්නගහ වත්ත	මූතා ඇතා මුදලියාපුල්ලේ	කැංල හිතුර සහ කතතත	2	3 2	10
		හමපීලිපොතු.		<b>h</b> i	4	ð
<b>V</b> 16	අගලඋඩකොත හේහ	කන්දේඅරාවේ අප්පුහාමි	පතන සහ කනත්ත	1	0	97
	් කරයක් රූපියල් 10 සිට විකුතෘ			ж.	v	4(

මේ ඉඩම් ගැණි වැඩිදුරට තොරතුරු සර්මේසර් ජනරාල් උන්නාන්සේගෙන්ද, විකිනීම ගැණි කොර තුරු ඌව දිසාවේ ආණ්ඩුවේ ඒජන්තඋන්නාන්සේගෙහුත් දුනගත හැකිය.

ආණ්ඩු <b>කාර</b>	උතුමානන්වහන්සේගේ ආඥවලෙස,	•
പങ്ങളങ്ങറ	උත්බානතාවඟන දෙස ආස්තියේස්	

•	ඊ. නොඑල් වාකථ්,
-	මහලංදීන කාරින් බබ

		•	මගතෙකුතාරස වමතු.
No. 159, P. QF U.	•	•	Colonial Secretary's Office,
			Colombo, March 9, 1894.

N Tuesday, May 1, 1894, at noon, the Government Agent for the Province of Uva will put up to auction, at his Office in Badulla, the under-mentioned portions of Crown Land, on the terms authorized by Government. Eight allotments of land situated in the Udukinda division of the Badulla District of the Province of Uva.

Preliminary plan 329.

		~ 101,	manul productor		
Lot.	Village.	Name of Land.	Name of Claimant.	Description.	Extent. A. R. P.
1040	Bandarawela	Panwewapatana	The Crown	Bare patana land	0 0 38
1041	Do.	do.	do.	do.	0 2 18
1042	Do.	• do. •	do.	do.	0 2 34
1043	Do.	do.	do.	do.	0 2 28
1044	Do.	do.	do.	do.	0 1 22
1045	Do.	do.	do.	· do.	0 2 16
1046	Do.	do.	do.	do.	1 0 24
1047	Do,	do.	do.	do.	1 0 26

Upset price,-Rs. 1,000 per acre.

Further information respecting these lands may be obtained from the Surveyor-General, and respecting the conditions of sale from the Government Agent, Badulla.

By His Excellency the Governor's command, E. NOEL WALKER, Colonial Secretary. No. 159, P. OF U.

වෂී 1894 ක්වූ මාර්තු මස 9 වෙනි දින කොළඹ මහසකුෙකාරිස් උන්නාන්සේගේ කන්කෝරුවේදිය.

ව දිසාවේ ආණ්ඩුවේ එජන්ත උන්නාන්සේ විසින් මෙහි පහත සඳහන්වෙන ආණ්ඩුව සත්තක ඉඩම් ආණ් ලී මුවේ නියෝගවල පුකාරයට වෂී 1894 ක්වූ මැයි මස 1 වෙනි දිනවූ අහහරුවාද, දවල් 12ට බදුල්ලේ කච්චේරියේදී වෙන්දේසිකර විකුනන්ට යෙදෙනවා ඇත.

ඌව දිසාවේ බදුල්ල පලාතේ උඩුකිඳ කොට්ඨාසයේ පිහිටානිබෙන බිම්කැබෙලි 8ක්. සිනියම 329.

		•		-	මහත.
ඉතා.	ගම.	ඉඩමේ නම.	අයිති <b>කම</b> කියන්නා	අන්දම.	ిఞ. రా. ల.
1040	බන්ඩාරවෙල	පන්වැව පතන	ආණ්ඩුව	මුඩුපතත් බිම	$0 \ 0 \ 38$
1041	ළම	ළම	එම්	එම	$0 \ 2 \ 18$
104 <b>2</b>	එම	එම	එම	එම	$0 \ 2 \ 34$
1043	එම	එම	ළුම	එම	0 - 2 - 28
1044	එම	එම	එම	එම . :	0 1 22
1045	එම	එම	ළුම	ළම	$0 \ 2 \ 16$
1046	එම	එම ·	ළම	එම	1 0 24
1047	ළුම	එම	ළුම	ළුම	1 0 26

අක්කරයක් රුපියල් දහයේ පවන් විකුනන්ට යෙදෙනවා ඇත.

duma

මෙම ඉඩම් ගැණ වැඩිදුරකාරණ සර්වේසර් ජනරාල්උන්නාන්සේගෙන්ද, විකිනීමේ කොන්දේසි ගැණ වැඩිදුරකාරණ බදුල්ලේ ආණඩුවේ ඒජත්තඋන්නාන්සෙගෙනු දුනගන්නට පුළුවන.

ආණ්ඩුකාර උතුමානන්වහන්සේගේ ආඥවලෙස,

ර්. නොඑල් වාකර්, මහසෙකුතාරිස් වම්හ.

No.	160,	P	$\mathbf{OF}$	U.
-----	------	---	---------------	----

Colombo, March 10, 1894.

O<sup>N</sup> Tuesday, April 24, 1894, at noon, the Government Agent. for the Province of Uva will put up to auction for sale and settlement, at his Office in Badulla, the under-mentioned portions of Crown land, on the terms authorized by Government.

Ten allotments of Land situated in the Wellassa division of the Badulla District of the Uva Province. Preliminary plan 382. Applicant—W. R. Bibile, Ratematmaya, and four others.

		, Francisco - Francisco (		,,	$\mathbf{E}$	xte	ent.	
Lot.	Village.	Name of Land.	Name of Claimant.	Description.	А.	R.,	Р.	
` 1263 <del>]</del>	Medagama	Kotugodella	Crown	Chena	4	1	0	
1264 <sup>°</sup>	Do.	do.	do.	do.	0		0	
1265	Do.	Dikkiri Nawatta	do.	Jungle	0	0	36	
1267	Do.	Weliwatta	do.	Abandoned garden con-				
	•		•	taining a féw plantain				
				trees	0	<b>2</b>	30	
1269	Do.	Weliwatta-arawa	đo.	Paddy field	0	0	18	
1271	Do.	do.	do.	Garden	0	1	3	
1273	Do.	do.	do.	Garden, one jak tree and				
				vegetables •	0	1	<b>23</b>	
1275	Do.	do.	· do.	Garden planted with				
		•		vegetables	0	1	12	
1277	Do.	do. ·	do.	Garden containing three				
				cocoanut plants, twenty				
			•	arecanut plants, and				
			•	vegetables			38	
1279	Do.	Anderagahawatta	do.	Chena five years old	<b>2</b>	3	12	
		Ten allotments of land s	ituated in the Buttal	division.				
	]	Preliminary plan 385. Ap						
1308	Pallewaradola	Galearawa	Crown	Paddy field overgrown				
1000	Failewarauoia	Galealawa	Clown	with jungle	1	0	32	
1309	Gamewela	Irawattakumbura	do.	Paddy field	4.			
R 41	Do.	Thalagahagawakumbura	R. Kalumenika			•		
10 11	<i>D</i> 0.	Thunganaga mutanisana	and Rajapaks-					
			age Punchi		0	0	37	
S 41	Do.	do.	do.	Paddy field	1			
1340	Do.	Gamewela-arawa	Crown	do.	0	<b>2</b>	35	
1010	<b>D</b> 0.	Preliminary plan 388.	Applicant-W. W. I	lartyn.				
1317	Dewaturegama	Boragolle patana	Crown	Patana and forest	16	3	17	
T 41	Do.	Pinarawe estate	The proprietor of	Cattle shed and coolies'		_	-	
			Pinarawe estate		0	0	9	•
U 41	Do.	do.	do.	Coolies' lines and garden	1		14	
$\tilde{\mathbf{V}}$ $\hat{41}$	Do.	Tonacombe estate	W. W. Martyn	Tea nursery	0	<b>2</b>	29	
<b>W</b> 41	Do.	do.	do.	Cardamom plantation	· .	~	~	
				under forest	0	2	27	
		One allotment of land situ:	ated in the Yatikinda	division. •				
	· Pre	eliminary plan 391. Appl	icant-Uguressgahawa	atte Tissahami.				
1000		Kendala-amune Aswed-	Crown	Chena and shrub	1	<b>2</b>	30	
1326	Alutwela	duma	01000	Green water water to				

Colonial Secretary's Office,

Lot.	Village.	Name of Land.	Name of Claimant.	Description.	Extended Ext
		Three allotments of lan		-	
	Prolim	ninary plan 392. Applicant		÷ .	
1200	· •	Mahakanda	Crown	Tea'seven years old	4 1
$\begin{array}{r} 1328 \\ 1330 \end{array}$	Galbokka Do,	Mapitipatana	do.	Tea	$\frac{4}{5}$ 0
1331	Do.	Lunugala estate	do.	do.	0 2
	set price,Rs. 1	-	•		
		n respecting these lands n	non he obtained from	the Surveyor General a	nd rosposting
		e Government Agent, Badul		i mie Suiveyoi-General, a	na respecting
0110110110			By His Exc		EL WALKER,
vo. 160, 1		,	a# 1904	රතා මස 10 වෙනී දින ඉ	onial Secretai
م چ ي <sup>ع</sup> کرد	සාවේ <b>ආ</b> ණ්ඩුම	ව් ඒජන්තඋන්තාන්සේ විර 9 පුකාරයට වමී 1894 ක්වූ	මහසෙකුතාරිය හත සඳහ	ස්උත්නාත්සේගේ කත් තේවෙන ආණ්ඩුව සන්ද	තේ රූ වේදී ගත ඉඩම් අ
		නොහො <b>න්</b> බේරුන්කර			196 90000
	•	බදුඵ පලාතේ වෙල්ලස්ස සිතිකම 382. අයි	තිකම කියන්නා—ආ	මත්ඩුව.	)ස්.
	ඉල්ඵමක	ාරයාඩබ්ලිව්. ආර්. බිබ්ෙ	ල් රටේමහත්මා සහ	ා තවත් හතරදෙනෙක්.	•
	@		<b>a</b>	*	. මහත
ඉනා.	ගම.	∙ඉඩ©ම් න		් අන්දම.	<b></b> . 01. 0
$1263\frac{1}{2}$	මැදගම	කොටුගොඩැ	ල්ල 🎯	හ්න	4 1
1264	එම	එම	•	. එම	0 3
1265	එම	දික්කිරිණවත		alegi a la l	003
1267	එම	වේළුවන්හ	Ę	<i>ත්හැරදූ</i> ම්මකෙහෙල්හ <del>ස</del> ්	
	,	·	* ~	ස්වල්පයක් ඇති වන්න	
1269	ළම	ෙ වේඵවත්ත අර		<b>গ</b> ষ্ট্র <b>.</b>	0 0 1
1271	එම	එම		ື້	0 1
1273	එම	එම	Ø	කාස්ගහක් සහ මෙනත්	
1075	20	<b>C4</b>	A	එලවළුඇති වස්ත	0 12
1275	ළුම	ළුම		ලවළු වත්න	011
1277	. එම	එම	ଭ	පාල්පැල 3ක්ද පුවක්ගස් 20ක් සහ වෙන ඵලවඵ	i · · ·
1970	එම	අන්දරශහවත	ten est	ඇති ව <b>ත්ත</b> වූරුදු 5 වයසැතිහේත	$\begin{smallmatrix} 0 & 1 & 3 \\ 2 & 3 & 1 \end{smallmatrix}$
1279	69		ායා	පුරැදි 1 වසසැසගේත්	4 5 1
		සිතියම 385. ඉල්ඵම්ක			
1308	පල්ලේවරායෙ			ෙෂකාපාල. ැලේවැව්ච්ච කුඹුර	1 0 3
1308 1309	ගමේමෙල	ඉරවත් <b>ම</b> ත්කූඹ		ඹර	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
1909	යමෛපල	අයිතිකම කියන්තාකූ			+ 4 4
R 41	එම	ඉහලගහඟාවා	කඹර	ල්පොත	0  0  3
S 41	එම.	දු දු දු ද ද ද ද ද		<u>ම</u> ර	1 0
1310	ළුම	ගමේවෙලඅරා	้อ	- eo	$\bar{0}$ 23
1010		ඉල්ඵම්කාරයාඩබ්ලිව්. ඩ	බ්ලිව්, මාර්රින්,• අයි	පතිකම කියන්නා—ආ <del>ණ</del> ේ	
1317	<i>දේ</i> ව <b>තු</b> ර ගම	බොරගෝල්ග	ල්පිතන ප2	තන සහ <b>කැ</b> ල්ල්	16 3 17
	•.•	අයිතිකම කියන්නාදි	පිංඅරාවේවත්තේ අයි		
т 41	එම	පිංඅරාවේවත් ස		රක්ගාල සහ කුලීකාර	•
			•	සින්ගේ වන්න	0 0 9
U 41	_ එම	• එම	ම කු	ලිකාරයින්ගේ ලැයිම	
•	-		\ 	ුසහ වතන	1 0 14
	•	. අයිතිකම කියන්නා—	·ඩබ්ලිව්. ඩබ්ලිව්. මා		<b>c</b> -
V 41	එම	ේ තොනකොම්ඞ්	වසාන මෙය	ກໍ ກຍາສ ໂຊຍາຍ	0 2 29
W41	එම	එම	න කැ	ැලේටගිය එන්සැල් වැව්	
,			0.08	ି චିච ඉඩම ସଂକଙ୍କ	0 2 27
		යටිකිඳ කොට්ඨාසමය්	පහිට එක ඉඩමකැ	ලලක. දෙලක ව	
,		පිතියම 391. ඉල්ඵම්කාරය 	ං—උගුරැස්සගහවත් සත්පා ද්ශම		<b>'1</b> 0.00
,		කැඳල අමුනේ	අසසැදදුම මයි කල් පිහිටි සිම්කට්ටි	් ක් කන ක් ක තනක්.	1 2 30
1326	අඵත්වෙල	වැල්ලවාගේ කොට්ඨාස		10 1 C	
1326	අළත්වෙල සිතියම 3	92. එනුගලවත්ත වෙනුව	ට ජේමිස් බිසට් මහද	ත්මයා ඉල්ඵම්කාරයා.	
1328		92. ඵ්නුගලවත්ත වෙනුව මහකන්ද	ට ජේම්ස් බිසට් මහද හර	ත්මයා ඉල්ඵම්කාරයා. ත්අවුරුදු වයසැති තෝ	410
1326 1328 1330 1331	සිතියම 3	92. එනුගලවත්ත වෙනුව	ට ජේමිස් බිසට් මහද	ත්මයා ඉල්ඵම්කාරයා. ත්අවුරුදු වයසැති තෝ	$\begin{array}{cccccc} 4 & 1 & 0 \\ 5 & 0 & 0 \\ 0 & 2 & 2 \end{array}$

මෙම ඉඩම් ගැණ වැඩිදුර කාරණ සර්වේයර්ජනරාල් උත්නාත්සේගෙන්ද, විකිනීම ගැන කොරතුරු බදුල්ලේ ආණ්ඩුවේ එජන්තඋන්නාත්සේගෙන්ද දනගහ හැකිය.

දකගත ගැයාය. ආණ්ඩුකාර උතුමානන්වහන්සේගේ ආඥවලෙස, ඊ. නොඑල් වාකර, මහසෙකුතාරිස් වම්හ.

.

### LAND SALES IN THE PROVINCE OF SABARAGAMUWA.

#### No. 167, P. OF S.

Colonial Secretary's Office, Colombo, February 23, 1894.

ON Friday, April 20 next, at 1 P.M., the Assistant Government Agent for the Kégalla District of the Province of Sabaragamuwa will put up for sale or settlement, at his Office in Kégalla, the under-mentioned portions of Crown Land, on the terms authorized by Government.

Twenty-seven allotments of land situated in the Paranakuru kóralé of the Kégalla District of the Province of Sabaragamuwa.

Cabaragan		inary plan 370.—Par	anakuru kóralé, Mawa	ta pattuwá.	ज	xtent.	Value of Timber.
Lot.	Name of Land.	Situation.	Name of Claimant.	Description.		R. P.	Rs. c.
897	Kahatagahadeniya	Paragammana	The Crown	Deniya	0		
	5 V	8	anakuru korale, Mawa	v	-		
932	Katukangollamukalan		J. A. Appuhami and				
	• •	,	others	Threshing-floor	0	13	_
933	Do.	do.	The Crown	Jungle	7	2 36	_
934 934 <del>1</del>	• Kospelawattahena Do.	Tibbatu-unumuwa do.	do. do.	do. do.	8 0	$\begin{array}{ccc} 2 & 21 \\ 0 & 15 \end{array}$	
10 <del>4</del> 8	•	•		• •	U	0 15	1 0
			nakuru korale, Tumpa				
D 57	Getadelgahamulahena alias Kahambiliya- welgollahena	Podape	L. Stuart	Land planted with tea	1	3 26	
E 57	Do.	do.	do.	do	0	1 37	
F 57	Do.	do.	do.	do,	0	1 9	
$\mathbf{G}$ 57	Do.	do.	do.	do.	0	0 30	
H 57	Kurumbadeniyahena o Jamanarangahamula		•				
• .	• hena	do.	do.	do.	8	2 25	
I 57	Kahambiliyawelgollahe		u0,	u0.	0	4 40	
	or Kurumbadeniyahe		Samisi Levvai	Garden	1Q	26	
J 57	Do.	do.	do.	do.	Ó	2 15	
K 57 L 57	Do. Do.	do.	do.	do.	0	0 18	
П 94	D0.	· do.	Samisi Levvai and others	Waste land	0	J 36	_
	Prelimin	arv plan 333.—Paran	akuru korale, Tumpa		0	• • •	
<b>'</b> 825	Niyandagalahena	Dompitiya	The Crown	Forest	<b>2</b>	2 36	
826	Do.	do.	do.	Jungle	ĩ	$\frac{2}{1}\frac{30}{38}$	
	Prelimir	ary plan 915 Para	nakuru korale, Tumpa	0	-	2 00	
418	Buluwamulahena	Demalahiriya		iaia patiuwa.			
410	Buluwannulanena	Demaiantriya	M. Dingiri Menika and others	Forest	1	2 16	
419	Do.	· do. •	do.	do.	$14^{1}$	$1 \frac{2}{34}$	
420	Do.	do.	do.	do.	$1\overline{2}$		
	Prelimi	Dame Dan 989 Dame	nakuru korale, Tump	olete netture		•	
595	Dalukehena	Godigomuwa	Liyannale Ukkuwa	Low jungle	0	$2 \ 35$	_
			akuru korale, Tumpa		,	<b>#</b> 90	
• 596	Binderigekotuwa	Godigomuwa	The Crown	Forest	1	<b>(*</b> 30	•
3723	Gonamadittatenna-		nakuru korale, Tumpa	· .		0.4	• •
3724	pitahena 🖕 Amunehena	Kalwana	The Crown do.	Jungle Forest	3 6	$\begin{array}{cc} 0 & 6 \\ 3 & 3 \end{array}$	
3724	Kattikanaelahena	Gevilipitiya do.	do	do.	1	$   \frac{5}{1}   \frac{5}{6} $	•
		• •			•	1 0	
. 10	• •		nakuru korale, Tumpa	-	c	0.00	5 0
$\begin{array}{c} 16 \\ 17 \end{array}$	Hapugahamukalana Mondaratalawahena	Waduwawala do.	Appu Galadda do.	Forest do.	6 37	0 20 3 27	50
21	Mondaratalawamu-	αυ.	, uv.	uu.	94	0 41	
•	kalana	do.	do.	do.	3	3 30	
30	Boralangodamukalana	Talgaspitiya	The Crown	do.	11	2 22	50

Upset price,--High lands Rs. 10 per acre and mud lands Rs. 40.

Further information regarding these lands may be obtained from the Surveyor-General, and respecting the conditions of sale from the Assistant Government Agent, Kégalla.

By His Excellency the Governor's command,

E. NOEL WALKER, Colonial Secretary.

535 •

No. 167, P. OF S.

වම් 1894 ක්වූ පෙබරවාරි මස 23 වෙනි දින කොළඹ මහසෙකුතාරිස්උන්නාන්සේගේ කන්තෝරුවේදිය.

මරගමු දිසාවේ කෑගල්ල දීස්තික්කුවේ ලපඒජන්ත උන්නාන්සේ විසින් මෙහි පහත සඳහන්වෙන ආණාවූව සන්තක ඉඩම් ආණාඩුවේ නියෝගවල පුකාරයට වෂී 1894 ක්වූ අපියෙල් මස 20 වෙනි දීන සිකුරාද දවල් එකට කෑගල්ලේ කඩ්චේරියේදී වෙන්දේසිකර විකුණන්ට නොහොත් බේරන්ට යෙදෙනවා ඇත.

සබරගමු දීසාවේ කෑගල්ල පලාතේ පරණකුරුගෝරලේ පිහිටුා තිබෙන බිම්කැබෙලි 27යි.

සිතියම 370. තිබෙන ස්ථානය—පරනකූරුකෝරලේ මාවතපත්තුවේ පරගම්මන.

		ාය	පතාත්බේ පැ	20000	න.	<b>a</b>
•	· · ·				<b>.</b> .	ලීව <u>ල</u> වුහි
ඉතා.	් ඉඩමේ නම.				මහත.	නාකම.
-	•	අයිතිකම කියන්නා.	දන්දම.		රු. ප.	රු. ශ.
897	කහටගහ දෙනිය	ආණ්ඩුව .	දෙනිය	0	3  16	
	සිතියම 38	35.	<u>ھ</u>			
932	කටුකන්ගොල්ල මූ <b>කලාන</b>	රේ. ඒ. අප්පුහාමී සහ තවත්	ු. කම <b>ත</b> ්	0	1, 3	_
933		ආණ්ඩුව	කැලේ	ž	$\frac{1}{2}$ 36	_
000		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	mlaG	•	2 00	
	ත් කි	න ස්ථානය – තිබ්බටුඋනුමූව.		·		
934	කොස්පැලවත්තේ හේන	ආණ්ඩුව	එම	• 8	2 21	80
$934\frac{1}{2}$	ළුම	එම	ළුම	.0	$0 \ 15$	1.0
•	සිතියම 374.   තිබෙණ	හ සථානේ—තුම්පලාතපත්තුවේ	පොඩාපේ.	-		
D 57	ගැටබදල්ගහමුල මහ්න නොහො					
	ත් කහඹිලියාවැල්ගොල්ලේ		•		•	
	ගේන,	ඇල්. ස්ටුවර්ච් .	තේවගාවා	1	3 26	
$\mathbf{E} 57$	ළුම	එම .	එම	0	$1 \ 37$	
F 57	එම	එම .	එම	0	19	
<u>G 57</u>	එම .	ළුම	එම	0	0 30	
H 57	කුරුඹාදෙනියේ හේත නොහොෘ				٠	
~ ~ ~	ජමනාරන්ගහමුල ඉහින	එම .	එම	8	$2 \ 25$	
I_57	කහඹිලියාවැල්ගොල්ලේ හේන	•				
	නොනොත් කුරු <b>ඹා</b> දේනියේ		. •		•	
- <b>-</b>	භේන .	සම්සිලෙබ්බේ	වත්ත	10	<b>2</b> 6	
J 57	එම	එම	එම	.0	2  15	
K 57	ළුම	් එම	ළුම	, 0	0 18	
L 57	ළම .	එම සහ තවන්	කනත	0	0 36	
	සිතියම 32	3. කබෙනස්ථානේ—දෙම්පිටිය	•	•		
825	තියන්දගලේ හේන	ආණ්ඩුව .	මුකලාන	<b>2</b>	$2\ 36$	—
826	එම .	- එම	කැලේ	1	$1 \ 38$	
	සිති 6 ම 215. තිබෙන ස්ථානය	- ස්රනකූරුකෝරලේ තුම්පලාහ	-	දමාලා	තිරිය	•
418		ඇම්. ඩින්ගිරිමැනිකා සහ තවත	මකලාන		$\frac{2}{2}$ 16	
419		එම	" ඒම		$1 \ 34$	
420	. එම • .	ළුම	ළුම		0 38	
	* BARMO 282	තිබෙන සථානයගොඩිගොමු	a •			
595	දළුකේ හේත	ලියන්නලැයි උක්කුවා	ට. ලඳුකැලේ	0	2 35	
			Gemiag	v	2 00 · •	
FOC		සිතියම 283.	~	-	- -	
- 596		ආ ණැඩුව	මූකලාන	1	0 30	
•	සිතියම 4,99	91. තිබෙන ිසානය—කාල්වාෂ	).		,	•
3723	ගොනමඩ් <b>ත්තතැන්නපිට</b> හේතු	ආණ්ඩුව	කැලේ	3	06	
	ත්බේ	න සථානය—ගැවිලිපිරිය.	,			
3724	අවුනේතේන ·		මූකලාන	6	33	
3725	කච් <b>ටිකාන</b> ඇ් <b>ල</b> සේන	් එම	ິ້ອອ		16	<u>.</u>
		)8. තිබෙන ස්ානය—වඩුවාවල	*			
16		≉ප්පුගල්ලද්ද	එම	6 (	0 20	50.
17	මොදරතලාවේහේන				3 27	
21	මොදරතලාවේ මූකලාන	ළුම	• එම	3	3 30	
	•			~ •		
30	තුමෙ. බොර ලැබී ලොඩබන ලොහි	න ස්ථානය—නල්ගස්පිවිය. • ·	ළුම	11 9	2 22	5 0
00	බොරලන් <b>ගොඩමූකලාන</b>	ආණ්ඩුව		4		5 0
_					-	

ම්ලකරතිබෙන්නේ ගොඩබිම් අක්කරයක් රු. 10 බැගින් සහ කුඹුරු අක්කරයක් රු. 40 බැගිනුත්ය.

මෙම ඉඩම් ගැන උරුමවාසිකමක් ඇති කෙනෙක් කැගල්ලේ කච්චේරිය ඉදිරිපිටට පැමින විකිනෙන දවසට හෝ ඊට මත්තෙන් හමුන්ගේ උරුමවාසිකම් කියාසිටින්ට ඕනැය.

මෙම ඉඩම් ගැණ වැඩිදුරකාරණ සර්වේයර්ජනරාල් උන්නාන්සේගෙන්ද, ව්කිනීමේ කොන්දේසිය ගැණ කාරණ කැගල්ලේ ආණ්ඩුවේ උපඒජන්තඋන්නාන්සේගෙන්ද දුනගන්ට පුළුවන.

ආණ්ඩුකාර උතුමානන්වහන්සේගේ ආඥවලෙස,

ඊ. නොඑල් වාකර්, මහසෙසුතාරිස් වමිහ. ( 6° ) No. 168, P. OF S.

Colonial Secretary's Office,

Colombo, March 6, 1894.

A T noon on Tuesday, May 15, 1894, the Government Agent of the Province of Sabaragamuwa will put to auction for sale or settlement, at Ratnapura, the under-mentioned portions of Crown Land, on the terms authorized by Government.

Six allotments of land in Uda Pattuwa of Kuruwiti korale. Preliminary plan 6,868.

						Extent.
-	Lot.	Name of Land.	Village.	Name of Claimant.	Description.	A. R. P.
$\mathbf{Z}$	263	Berawadeniya	Talawitiya	Tummen Levvai	Deniya	1 3 20
$\mathbf{A}$	264	Berawadeniyakele	do.	do.	Jungle and garden	7 0 27
	904	Do.	do.	Crown	Jungle	5 0 14
$-\mathbf{C}$	264	Do.	do.	Tummen Levvai	do.	5 0.0
$\mathbf{D}$	264	Do.	do.	do.	do.	6 0 14
$\mathbf{E}$	264	Do.	do. '	do.	Clearing and your	ıg <sup>•</sup>
					cocoanut plants	5226

. Upset price,-Rs. 10 per acre.

Further information respecting these lands may be obtained from the Surveyor-General, and respecting the conditions of sale from the Government Agent, Batnapura.

By His Excellency the Governor's command, E. NOEL WALKER,

Colonial Secretary.

මහත.

No. 168 p. of s.

#### වීම් 1894 ක්වූ මාර්තු මස 6 වෙනි දින කොළඹ මහසෙකුතාරිස් උන්නාන්සේගේ කන්තෝරුවේදීය.

මෝඩුවට අයිති මෙහි පහත සඳහන්වෙත ඉඩම් වම් 1894 ක්වූ මැයි මස 15 දින අහහරුවාද දවල් සබරහවු ආ මෝඩුවට අයිති මෙහි පහත සඳහන්වෙත ඉඩම් වම් 1894 ක්වූ මැයි මස 15 දින අහහරුවාද දවල් සබරහවු දිසාවේ ඒජන්තඋන්නාන්සේ විසින් රත්නපුරේ කච්චේරියේදී ආමෝඩුවේ නියෝගවල පුකාරයට විකුණන්ට හෝ ඩේරීමක් කරන්ට යොදෙනවා ඇත.

සබරගමු දිසාවේ කුරුවිරිකෝරලේ උඩපත්තුවේ පිහිටි ඉඩම් කට්ටි හයක්. සිතියම 6,868, ගම—තලාව්රිය. ඉල්ඵම්කාරයා—ආණ්ඩුව.

				<u> </u>		
නො	ඉඩමේ නම්.	අයි <b>තික</b> ම කියන්නා.	අන්දම.	ę. (	రా. ర	ి.
Z 263 A 264 904 C 264 D 264 E 264	බෙරවාදෙනිය බෙරවාදෙනියේ කැල්ල එම එම එම එම	තුම්මෙන්ලෙව්වාදී • එම ආණ්ඩුව තුම්වෙන්ලෙව්වායි එම එම	දෙනිය කැලැව සහ වත්ක . කැලැව එම එම එලිකරපු ඉඩම සහ පැලකොඉක්	$5 \\ 5 \\ 6$	$     \begin{array}{r}       3 & 2 \\       0 & 2 \\       0 & 1 \\       0 & 1 \\       2 & 2     \end{array} $	27 .4 0 4

අක්කරයක් රුපියල් 10 බැගින්.

මෙම ඉඩම් ගැණි වැඩිදුර කාරණ සර්වේයර්ජතරාල් උන්නාන්සේගෙඥ, චිකිහීමේ කොන්දේසිය හැණි කාරණ සබරගවූ දීසාවේ ආණැඩුවේ එජන්තඋන්නාන්සේගෙන්ද දැනගන්ට පුළුවන.

ආණ්ඩුකාර උතුමානත්වහන්සේගේ ආඥවුලෙස,

ඊ. නො ල්ල් වාකර්, මහසෙනු කාරිස් වම්හ.

### NOTICES UNDER THE FOREST ORDINANCE.

THEREAS by the 6th section of Ordinance No. 10 of 1885 it is enacted that whenever it is proposed to constitute any land a reserved forest, notice thereof shall be published in the Government Gazette

(a) specifying, as nearly as possible, the situation and limits of such land ;

(b) declaring that it is proposed to constitute such land a reserved forest; (c) naming an officer (hereinafter called the "Forest Settlement Officer"), who shall be appointed by the Governor, to inquire into and determine the existence, nature, and extent of any rights claimed by, or alleged to exist in favour of, any person in or over any land comprised within such limits, and any elaims relating to the practice within such limits of chena cultivation, and to deal with the same as provided in chapter II. of the said Ordinance :

And whereas it is proposed to constitute the lands referred to in the schedule hereto annexed a reserved forest : Notice is hereby given (1) that it is proposed to constitute the lands known as Fuel Reserve Forests, called Mirigankanda, Halugankanda, Datugalakanda, and Halpankanda, lying within the boundaries defined in the schedule hereto annexed, a reserved forest ; (2) that Mr. L. W. Booth is the officer appointed the Forest Settlement Officer in respect thereof :-

#### SCHEDULE.

<text><text><text><text><text>

pillewakumbura claimed by J. Appuhami Peace Officer, Dimiangalawatta claimed by Jayasinghe Arachchige Appu Sinno, Galabodawattas claimed by J. Appunanti Peace Officer, Dimarganawatta claimed by Sayasinghe Litchinge Appu Velun Appu and Sinno Appu, Ihalawattas claimed by Bastian Appu, P. Unga, and S. Karanis, Galabodawattas claimed by K. Appu Sinho and Andris Appu, lands described in title plans 98,368 and 98,370, Puhuledellawatta claimed by J. Punchi Rala, Millagahawatta claimed by K. Punchi Appuhami, land described in title plan 98,369-Halpankandas claimed by K. Punchi Appuhami and Crown, Beraullakumburas claimed by K. Davit Appu, Kongaha, watta claimed by W. da A. Abayasingha prosvation along neth and Kongahawatta claimed by W. Juan Annu

watta claimed by W de A. Abeyasinghe, reservation along path, and Kongahawatta claimed by P. Juan Appu. South by Koslangekumburas claimed by P. Sanchi Appu and others and K. Punch Appu and others, and land described in title plan 98,399.

South by Koslangekumburas claimed by P. Sanchi Appu, and others and K. Punch Appu and others, and land described in title plan 98,399. West—By Puharambekumburas claimed by O. Kiriya, Halgahaliyadda claimed by Juan Appu and others, Ketakela-gahawatta claimed by Kiriya, and others, katakela-gahawatta claimed by Kiriya, and others, katakela-gahawatta claimed by Kiriya, and others, Katakela-gahawatta claimed by Kiriya, and others, Ketakela-gahawatta claimed by K. Sitta, Pillabodawatta, claimed by A. Isachchiya, land described in title plan 125,566, Delgahawatta claimed by K. Sitta, Pillabodawatta, claimed by A. Jachta, Sigahawatta claimed by M. Podiya, Siyambalagahawatta claimed by M. Podiya, Siyambalagahawatta claimed by K. Pilochchiya, Dombagahawatta claimed by M. Shyasa and others, Kahatagahawatta claimed by K. Pilochchiya, Crown land cakimed by M. Siyasa and others, Kahatagahawatta claimed by K. Pilochchiya, Crown land cakimed by D. S. Amarasekera, Angurudola kumbura claimed by A. Appurala, Veralugahakumbura claimed by A. Isochchiya, Kahatagahawatta claimed by M. Simaachchiya, Talangekumbura claimed by D. S. Amarasekera, Angurudola kumbura claimed by A. Appurala, Veralugahakumbura claimed by A. Isochchiya, Kahatagahawatta claimed by H. Kanwa and others, kahatagahawatta claimed by D. Gunaya, Ambagahamullawatta, claimed by D. Gunaya, Alawattenewatta claimed by B. Karounchi Appuhami, land described in title plan 143,929. Horagahatema claimed by G. Elanisa, Galabodalana claimed by D. Gunaranhahami Vidane and R. Sinno Appu Vidane, land described in title plan 102,167, Korgahatamata claimed by H. Balaya, Korgahalanda claimed by M. Sawariya, land described in title plan 102,187, Marungagahawata claimed by H. Jaya and others, Kalatagahawatta claimed by H. Balaya, Korgahatamata claimed by M. Sawariya, land described in title plan 102,187, Korgahatamata claimed by H. Balaya, Korgahatamata claimed by M. Sawariya, land described in title plan 102,187, Korgahatanaka claimed by H. Balaya, Korgahatamata claimed by H. Jaya and chained by Baba Appu and others, onaries Natice and A. Harmanis Natice, Durnhaddaagahawatta claimed by J. Pina Dureya, Migahawatta claimed by A. Sendiya, Godanduwattas claimed by D. Balaya, Ambagahawattas claimed by J. Pina Dureya and E. Ungu and others, Maragahawatta claimed by D. Balaya, Ambagahawattas claimed by J. Horatala and Punchi Horatala, Pelleweliyadda claimed by J. Ungu, a stream, Delgahawatta claimed by J. Horatala, Delgahawatta claimed by Pinaduraya, Ambegahawatta claimed by J. Andiya, Imbulgahawatta claimed by J. Horatala, Delgahawatta claimed by I. Pinaduraya, Ambegahawatta claimed by R. Sinno Appu, I. Pinadureya and A. Migel Naide, land described in title plan 132,287, Madugahawatta claimed by R. Sinno Appu, I. Pinadureya and A. Migel Naide, land described in title plan 53,694, Madugahawatta claimed by R. Sinno Appu, I. Pinadureya, and A. Migel Naide, land described in title plan 53,694, Madugahawatta claimed by I. G. Pinadureya, burial ground called Madugahalanda, Madugahawatta claimed by I. G. Pinadureya land described in title plan 53,693, Maragahawatta claimed by P. Ungu Appu, B. Mudalihami, and I. Kapuruhami, burial ground called Gallendehena, land described in title plan 132,197, Pansalawatta claimed by Kiri Appu Naide, Imbulgahawatta claimed by W. Senanayaka, Atalahagodella claimed by E. P. Appuhami, land described in title plan 36,345, Siyambalagahawatta claimed by K. Pelis Naide, Palmadudeniya claimed by Kornelis Appu and others, Duryakumbura claimed by Harmanis Naide, Palmadudeniya claimed by Kornelis Appu and others, Duryakumbura claimed by Harmanis Naide, Palmadudeniya claimed by Kornelis Appu and others, land described the title plan 132,224, Palmadudeniyawatta claimed by K. Punchi Appuhami, a water-course, Padaliyadda claimed by Pelis Naide, and Ambagahawatta claimed by W. Samaranayake.

Colonial Secretary's Office, Colombo, February 27, 1894.

By His Excellency the Governor's command, E. NOEL WALKER, Colonial Secretary.

### LAND ACQUISITION NOTICES.

T DO hereby give public notice that I have been duly directed by the Governor, with the advice of the Executive Council, acting under the provisions of "The Land Acquisition Ordinanace of 1876," section sixth, to take order for the acquisition of the following lands, to wit :--

Preliminary plan 4,482, dated August 10, 1893, situated at Hatton, Uda Bulatgama.

Lot.	Name of Land.	Description.	Village.	Name of Claimant.	Extent. A. R. P.
<b>R</b> 767	Hatton estate	Open uncultivated ground	Hatton	Mr. C. E. Pole-Carew and	0 0 9.69
S 767	, Do.	do.	do.	Mr. H. S. N. Sandford do.	$\begin{array}{cccc} 0 & 0 & 2.62 \\ 0 & 0 & 7.75 \\ \end{array}$
$\mathbf{T}$ 767	Do.	do. ,	do.	• do.	0 0 7.25

All persons interested in the aforesaid lands are hereby required to appear personally or by agent before me at the Kandy Kachcheri on March 30, 1894, at 2 o'clock P.M., and to state the nature of their respective interests in the lands, and the amount and particulars of their claims to compensation for such interests.

Kandy Kachcheri, February 28,•1894.	•	P. A. TEMPLER, Government Agent.

වේම් 1876 ක්වූ අවුරුද්දේ නොම්මර 3තේ ආසපහුයේ හත්වෙනි වගන්තියේ පුකාරයට මෙහි පහත සඳහන් වෙන ඉඩම ලබාගැනීම සඳහා කුහාකරණ පිණිස වම් 1876යේ ඉඩම් ලබාගැණීමේ ආසුපහුයේ හවෙනී කාන්ඩේ කරතිබෙන පහාර්තුවල පුකාර ආණ්ඩුකාරක මන්තුන සභාවේ මන්තුනය ඇතුව උතුමානන්වහන්සේ විසින් මට අනකරන්ට යෙදුනබව මෙයික් දකුම්දුන්නා ඇත. ඒනම් :---

උඩබුලත්ගම හැවන්එකේ පිහිවා තිබේ. 1893 අගොස්තු මස 10 වෙනි දින දරන නොම්මර 4,482 දරන පඩිමාකඩේ. ගම—හැවත්.

නො.	, නම.	අන්දම.	අයිතිකම කියන්නා.	ගෙත. . අ. රූ. ප.
R 767	හැටන්වත්ත	වැවිලිනොකල එලිමහන්බිම	සී. ඊ. පෝල් <i>කැරූ</i> මහත්මයා සහ	$\begin{cases} 0 & 0 & 2.62 \\ 0 & 0 & 7.75 \\ 0 & 0 & 7.25 \end{cases}$
S 767	එම	. එම	එච්. ඇස්. ඇ <b>න්. සැන්ඩ්පෝ</b> ර්ඞ්	
T 767	එම	. එම	මහ <b>ත්</b> මයා	

ඉහතකි ඉඩම්වලට තමහමුන්ට ඇත්තාවූ අයිනිවාසිකම් හමුන්ම නොහොත් තමුන් වෙනුවට කියාකරණ අය විසින් වෂී 1894 ක්වූ මාර්තු මස 30 වෙනි දින පස්වරු 2ට මහනුවර කච්චේරියේදී මා ඉරිදිපිටට පැමින කියා සිටින්ට ඔනැවා සහ මෙම ඉඩම් වෙනුවට ලැබෙන මුදල ගැන ඇත්තාවූ අයිනිවාසිකමේ අන්දම සහ තොරතුරුත් කියාහිටින්ට ඕනැබව මෙම ඉඩම් අයිනිවාසිකම් ඇනි සියළුදෙනාගෙන්ම මෙයි/න් ඕනැකලා ඇත.

වුෂී 1894 ක්වු පෙබුවාරි මස 28 දින			පී. ඒ. ටැම්ප්ලර්,
මහනුවර කිච්චේරියේදී.	۰.	•	ආණ්ඩුවේ ඒජත්තඋත්තාත්සේ.

இதின்கீழ சொலலப்படுகிற காணிகள்ப் பெற்றுக்கொள்ளுமபொருட்டு 1876 ம் ஆண்டின் காணிப்பெர் றுக்கொள்வதைப்பறறிய கட்டளூச்சட்டத்தின் 6 ம.பிரிவின் பிரகாரம தேசாதிய தியவாகள் பிரமாண வழச் சங்கததாருடைய ஆலோசவே அனுமதியுடன எனக்குக் கட்டவோசெய்திருப்பதை இதனைவ அறியப்பண்ணு கிறேன். அதாகிறது:—

பிளான தொடிபர் 4,482. 1893 இல் ஆவணிமாசம் 10 உ, உடபுளதசமை கட்டனிலிருக்கிற இடம. ஊர்—கட்டன.

				•	• • •		ദേം.	
	Ø	พ.	க <b>ா</b> ணியி <b>ன</b> பெயர்.	ഷ്ബൂഗം.	உருத்துப <b>பே</b> சுவோா.	ه، اه	றா.ட.	
	$\mathbf{R}$	767	கட்டனதோட்டம	போகங்களுண்டாக்காத இடம	சி. இ. போலகெரி <i>∕</i> ுட	م		
			•	•	ଗ <b>F.</b> ଗബ. <b>ஏ. 4</b> ൽ			
					<b>போ</b> ட துரைமா			
				·	៣ ៥ សា	0	0 2.6	2
5 <b>4</b>	$\mathbf{S}$	767	-2.2	1.022	പെട്ടു.	-0	0 7.7	5
	$\mathbf{T}$	767 ·	say	say	പ	0	0 7.2	<b>5</b>
					•			

மேற்குறிதை காணிகளுக்கு உரிக் குடேசுகிறை சகல்பேரும் தாஞ்கவலல் அவர்வருடைய காரியகார ரால 1894 ம் ஆண்டு பங்குளிமா 30 ந் தேதி புகள் 2 மணிக்கு எனமுகதாவில் வெளிப்பட்டு சொல விக்கொள்ள ஷேண்டுவ தமல்லாமல் அந்தத்காணிகளுக்குப் பெற்றுக்கொள்ளப்படும் பணத்தையும் அதைப் பெற்றுக்கொள்வதற்குண்டான உரித்தையுஞ் சொலைவேண்டியது.

. சண்டி கசசேரி . (ஞ்ப மாசிமீ 28 ந் உ. பி. ஏ. ஹெட்பிளர், அரசாடசி ஏசனுறு.

		Preliminary 1	plan 1,950.		Ex	ter	ıt.	
Lot.	Village.	Name of Land,	Name of Claimant.	Description.	А.	R.	Р.	٠
<b>U</b> 951	Keppitiwalana	Delgahamulahena	Ana Isbu Levvai	Chena ·	0	1	26	
V 951•	Do.	$\widetilde{\mathbf{Damunugahamulahena}}$	Dilinchia Henaya and Sirimola					
		- ,	Henaya	do.	0	1	21	
W 951	Do.	Delgahamulahena 🔒	Ana Isbu Levvai	do.	0	1	8	
X 951	Do.	Damunugahamulahena	Dilinchia Henaya and Sirimola					
	•		Henava	do	0	0	14	

T DO hereby give public notice that I have been duly directed by the Governor, with the advice of the Executive Council, acting under the provisions of "The Land Acquisition Ordinance of 1876," section sixth, to take order for the acquisition of the following lands, to wit :--

All persons interested in the aforesaid lands are hereby required to appear personally or by agent before me at the Kurunegala Kächchéri on April 16, 1894, at 1 o'clock P.M., and to state the nature of their respective interests in the lands, and the amount and particulars of their claims to compensation for such interests. Kurunegala Kachchéri, ÆLIAN A. KING,

March 10, 1894.

ÆLIAN A. KING, Acting Government Agent.

වා 1876 ක්වූ අවුරුද්දේ නොම්මර 3නේ ආසපහනේ හත්වෙනි වන්නීතියේ පුකාරයට මෙහි පහන සදහන් වෙන ඉඩම් ලබාගැණිම සඳහා 4 කියාකරණ පිණිස වම් 1876යේ ඉඩම් ලබාගැණිමේ ආඤපහයේ තවෙනි කාණ්ඩේ කරතිබෙන පහාරතුවල පුකාර ආණ්ඩුකාරක මන්තුනසභාවේ මන්තුනය ඇතුව උතුමානන් වහන්සේ විසින් මට අනකරන්ව යෙදුනාමා මෙයින් දනුම්දුන්නා ඇත. එනම :---

	සතා	ාම 1,930ගේ පැලැන.  ගම—කැජ්ජ්රවලා?	න.	මහත.
නො.	ඉඩමේ නම. 🛛 .	අයිතිකම කියන්නා,	අන්දම.	Q. OL. B.
U 951 og	ල්ගහමුල හේත	ආනා ඉස්බු ලෙච්චායි	හේන	0 1 26
V 951 ද@	නුගහමුල ගේන	දිලෙන්වියා හේතයා සහ සිරිමලා		
-		• . මහ්නයා	එම	0 1 21 ·
W951 og	ල්ගහමුල හේන	ආනා ඉස්බු ලෙව්වායි	එම	$0 \ 1 \ 8$
_X951 çĝ	නුගහමුල හේන	ද්ලෙන්වියා හේතයා සහ සිරිමලා		
		්ගේනයා .	. එම	0  0  14

ඉහතකී ඉඩම්වලට තමතුමුන්ට ඇත්තාවූ අයිතිවාසිකම් නමුන්ම නොහොත් තමුන් වෙනුවට කියාකරණ අයවිසින් වමී 1894 ක්වූ අපෙල් මස 16 වෙනි දින•දවල් 1කේ සනිසමට කච්චේරියේදී වා ඉදිරිපිටට පැමිත කියා සිටින්ට ඕනෑවා සහ මෙම ඉඩම් වෙනුවට ලැබෙන මුදල ගැණි ඇත්තාවූ අයිනිවාසිකමේ අන්දම සහ කොර තුරුත් කියා හිටින්ට ඕනෑබව මෙම ඉඩම් අයිනිවාසිකම් ඇති සියළුදෙනාගෙන්ම මෙයින් ඕනෑකලා ඇහ.

**ව**ෂී 1894 ක්වූ මාර්තු මස 10 වෙනි

එලියන් එ. කිඞ්,

දින කුරුනැගල කච්චේරියේදීය.

ආණ්ඩුවේ එජන්ත වමහ.

இதினகீழ சொல்லப்படு கிற காணிகளேப் பெறறுககொள்ளு மொருட்டு 1876 ம் ஆண்டின காணிபெற<sup>்</sup> றுககொளவதைப்பறறிய கட்டளே சசட்டத்தின் 6 ம் பிரிலின் பொகாரம் தேசா திபதியவாகள் பிரமாண ல இச்ச ங்கத்தாருடைய ஆலோசண் அனுமதியுடன், எல்களுக் கட்டளே செய்திருப்பதை இதனை அறியப்பண்ணுகி றேசை. அதாகிறது :—

	. –	பிளான தொட்பர்	1,950.		ഷീം	ாலப்	<u>ة.</u>
இல.	<i>ுறிச்சி</i>	இடத்தின்பெயா.	உரித்தபேசுவோர்.	ഖ്യ1്ഥ.	A.	றா. ப	• سا
U 951	கப்பிழவலான	<b>ெத</b> ல் <b>க</b> ாமுலஏன,	ஆனு இஸ்வுவெவவை	சேன	0	$1 \ 2$	
V 951	· hore	<b>த மு னு</b> கா முலஏன்	சிலன் <del>எ</del> யா ஏன <b>யா</b> வும				
	• \	•	சிரிமலா <i>ஏ்னயா</i> வும	-24	0	12	21
W 951	- <del>2</del> -16-	தெலகா மூல ஏன்	ஆன இஸவுலெவ்கை <mark>வ</mark> ்	60.0	0	1	8
X 951	ஷை	சமு <b>னு</b> காமுலஏன	<b>திலன்</b> சியா ஏன பவேம்				
		•	சிரிமலா எ <i>டை</i> யாவும	-20-0-	0	0.1	4

ேறகுறித்த காணிகளுகரு உரிததுபபேசுகினற சகலபேரும் தாஞ்கவலலத் அவாவருடைய காரியசா நாரல 1894 ம் ஆண்டு சித்திரைமாதம் 16 ந தேதி 1 மணிசரு சூற்குகல் கச்சேரியில் என்மு சுதாவில் வெளிப படம் சொலவிக்கொள்ள வேணவே துமல்லாமல் அந்ச்சு காணிகளுக்குப் பெறறுக்கொள்ள பலம் பண்ததை யும் அதைபபெற்றுக்கொளவதற் தேண்டான உரித்தையுரு சொல்லவேலுடியது.

்குறுகைல் கச்சேரி, 1894 ம இருப் பங்குளியாகம் 10 உ.

ஏலியன் ஏ. கிங், அரசாடசி ஏசனறின் வேலபாரப்பலா.

T DO hereby give public notice that I have been duly directed by the Governor, with the advice of the Executive Council, acting under the provisions of "The Land Acquisition Ordinance of 1876," section sixth, to take order for the acquisition of the following lands, to wit :--

Preliminary plan 400. Pattu-Mahapalata korale of Udukinda. Village-Haputale.

•			• • •		$\mathbf{E}$	$\mathbf{x}$ te	nt.
I	ot.	Name of Land.	Description.	Name of Claimant.	А.	R.	Р.
$\mathbf{K}$	47	Haputale estate	Coffee	Haputale Coffee Company	0	0	5.50
$\mathbf{L}$	47	Do.	• do.	do.	0	1	10.50
Μ	47	Do.	do.•	do.	0	0	9.25
Ν	47	Do.	●do.	do.	0	Ō	15
` <b>0</b>	47	.Do.	• do.	do.	0		19.25
$\mathbf{P}$	47	Do.	do	do.	0	· 0	11.75
$\mathbf{Q}$	47	Do.	do.	do.	0	•0	3
Ŕ	47	Do,	· do.	do.	0	1	17.25
$\mathbf{s}$	47	•Do.	do.	do. ·	0	0	2
$\mathbf{T}$	47	Do.	Coffee, spoil and damage done by				
•		*	an outlet drain	do.	0	0	6.25
U	<b>47</b>	Do.	Coffee	do.	0	0	23.50
v	47	Do.	do.	do.	0	0	22.50
W	47	Do.	do.	do.	0	0	15
X	47'	Pitaratmale estate	Forest	Manager of Pitaratmale			
				estate	0	1	$22 \cdot 25$

All persons interested in the aforesaid lands are hereby required to appear personally or by agent before me at the Haputale Resthouse on April 3, 1894, at 12 noon, and to state the nature of their respective interests in lands, and the amount and particulars of their claims to compensation for such interests.

Badulla Kachcheri, March 8, 1894.

F. C. FISHER, Government Agent.

වේ 1876 ක්වූ අවුරුද්දේ නොම්මර 3ගෝ ආඥපතුසේ හත්වෙනි වහන්තියේ පුකාරයට මෙහි පහත් 'සඳහා' වෙන ඉඩම් ලබාගැනීම සඳහා කුසාකරණ පිණිස ව**ී 1876යේ ඉඩම් ලබාගැණීමේ ආඥපතුයේ හවෙනි** කාන්ඩේ කරතිබෙන පංගාර්තුවල පුකාර ආණ්ඩුකාරක මන්තුනසභාවේ මන්තුනස ඇතුව උතුමානන්වහන්සේ විසින් මට අනකරන්ට සෙදුන බව මෙයින් දනුම්දුන්නා ඇත. ඒනම් :---

· · .		සිතියම 400.	, ගමහපුතලේ.	₹.			
නො. •		විස්තරය.	පත්තුව.	්උරුම කියන්නා.		)හත. රු. ද	
K 47	හපු කලේ වත් හ	කෝපි	මහපලාතකෝර	හපුතලල් කෝපි			
			ඉල් උඩුකිඳ	සමාගම	0		5.20
L 47	එම .	්ළුම 🖕	එම 🍵	එම	0		0 <b>·50</b>
M47	එම	එම	ළුම	* එම ්	0	0 9	9.25
N 47	එම	ළුම	එම	එම	0	0 1	5
O 47	එම •	එම. •	එම	එම	0	0 19	9.25
P 47	. එම	එම	. එම	එම	0	0 1	1.75
Q 47	එම	එම 🔸	එම.	එම	0	0 3	3
m R~47	එම	එම	එම •	ඵම	0	1 1'	7.25
S 47	එම •	එම	එම :	එම	0	0 9	2
Т 47	ළුම	කානුවක් කරනකො	6				,
	•	කෝපි පාඵවී තිණ	ම එම	එම .	0	0 (	6.25
U47	එම	· කෝපි	එම	එම	- 0	0 23	3.20
V 47	එම	එම	ළුම	් එම	0	0 22	2•50
W47	එම	ළුම	එම	• එම	0	0 13	5
X 47	පිටරත්මලේවත්ත	<b>කැ</b> ලේ	එම	පිටරත්මලේවත්තේ			
	· ·	- •		මැමත්ජර්තැන	0	1 22	2.25

ඉහසකි බෙම්වලට තමහමුන්ට ඇත්තාවූ අයිතිවාසිකම් තමුන්ම නොහොත් තමුන් වෙනුවට කියාකරණ අය විසින් වෂී 1894 ක්වූ පෙළල් මස 3 වෙති දින 12 කනිසමට හපුතලේ රෙස්ට්හවුසියේදී මා ඉදිරිපිටට පැමිත කියාසිටින්ට මනැවා සහ මෙම ඉඩම් වෙනුවට ලැබෙන මුදලගැන ඇත්තාවූ අයිතිවාසිකමේ අන්දම සහ තොරතුරුත් කියා හිටින්ට ඕනැබව මෙම ඉඩම් අයිතිවාසිකම් ඇති සියළුදෙනාගෙන්ම මෙයින් ඕනැකලා ඇත.

වම් 1894 ක්වූ මාර්තු මස 8 වෙනි දින බදුල්ලේ සච්චේරියේදිය. ඇප්. සී. පිෂර්, ආණ්ඩුවේ ඒජන්තතැන.

இதின் கீழ சொலலப்படுகிற காணிக*ீன பெற்று*ர்கொள்ளுட**பொருட்டு 1876 ம் ஆண்டின் காணிபெற்** றுககொள்வதைப்பற்றிய கட்டளூச்சட்டத்தின 6 ம திரிஷின பிரகாரம் தேசாதிபதியவாசள் பிரமாண விதிச் சங்கத்தாருடைய ஆலோசீன அனுந்தியுடன எனக்குக் கட்டளூசெய்திருப்பதை இதன் அறியப்டண்ணு கிறேன. அதாகிறது:—

	முதல பிளாச தொடிபர் 400.	பதத்தைவை—மா	ப்பளா சதே	கோறஜோ உடுக்கிந்தை.			
		4					v <b>.u</b> .
இல.	காணியின <b>பெ</b> யா,	<b></b> രിവ⊺ഥ.	<u>ஊர்</u> .	உருத துபேசபடடவன.	Э.	ø	. L.
K 47	. அப <i>டித் த</i> தோ <i>த</i> தோட்ட <b>டி</b>	கோபபி	அபபுததள்	அ <b>ப</b> பு <i>த த</i> ளைக்கோ			•
	· · · · ·			<i>புபிக</i> கேப் <b>பனி</b>	0	0	5.50
L 47	-9r6-	50.0	6900	Forg.	0	1	10.50
M 47	for 9	~9 <b>~9</b> ~	- mg	ort _	0	0	9.25
N 47	50- <b>9</b> .	solo	ഹം.	പെട്ടും പ	0		15
O 47	• <u>•</u> 2.6.	60.9	60.9	જોરું.	0	0	19.25
P 47	• mp	· 2. 9	-0.0		0	0	11.75
Q 47	souge .	SOLP	-de	ે છે.દ્ર	0	0	3
<b>R</b> 47	കെ	60.9	Sa.2	<b>.</b> જા <u>દ</u>	0.	1	17.25
$\mathbf{S}$ 47	a.	60 g	പറം -	്ക്	0	0	2
T 47	50.0	BIT OT GALLON	<b>r</b> .				
		ல கோ <b>பபி ப</b> ழு <b>தா</b> கி நஷட	· · ·		•		
•		ம் <b>என</b> த	50.p .	for g.	0	0	6.25
U 47	6019-	്രേറ്പേപ് 🦄	600	sol g.	0	0	23.50
V 47	- <del>3</del> 9	es p	ano.	sort -	0		22.50
W 47	- 72.0	-21C-	500	song.	0		15
X 47	பிடடறதமலதோடடும	க <b>ாடு</b>	son of	பிடடறதமலதோட			
					0	1	22.25

ேற்கு மிசத் காணிகளுக்கு உரித்தப்பேசுகின்ற சகலபேரும் தானு வேலலத் அவரவருடைய காரியகார ரால 1894 ல் ஆண்டு சுத்திரை மாதம் 3 ந் திசதி 12 மணிக ஆப்புத்தீன் றெஸ்டாவுசில் எனமுகதாவில் வெ ளிப்படடு சொல்லி ககாள்ளவேலாடுவதுமல்லாமல் அந்தக்காணிகளு க்குப் பெற்றுக்கொள்ளப்படுடி பணத் தையும், அதைப்பெற்றுக்கொள்வதற குண்டான உரித்தையுகு சொல்லவேண்டியது.

வதுள்ளூ கசசேரி, பட பெட்க்களில் \*

1894 ம 🛞 பங்குனிமீ 8 ந் உ.

எ**ப். சீ.** பிஷர், அ**ரசாடசி ஏசன**ற. (7)

[No. 5,276

# MISCELLANEOUS DEPARTMENTAL NOTICES.

DUBLICATIONS FOR SALE at the Government	Rs. c.
Record Office, Colombo :	Sessional Papers, bound volumes, from Rs. 7.50 to 10 0
. LEGISLATIVE ENACTMENTS.	Do, single copies each 4 pp. 0 5
Volume I. Rs. c.	
All Proclamations, Regulations, and Ordinances	Customs Tariff, 0 10 Customs Regulations, 0 25
in force in the Colony on the 12th day of January, 1870: being the "New Edition"	Epitome of Government Minutes, Circulars,
of Enactments authorized by Ordinances	and Notifications, 1849–71 , 1 0
Nos. 6 of 1867 and 5 of 1869each 15 0	Do. do. 1872-87 , 1 0
• Volume II.	Pybus's Mission to Kandy ,, 0 50 The Maháwapsa :
Part From To	Original Poli Tart Part I 7 50
1 6 of $1870 - 9$ of $1871$ , 1 0	
2 10 of $1871 - 28$ of $1871$ , 1 • 0	Wijesinha's English Translation of Part II.,
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	
$5 \dots 1 \text{ of } 1874 - 3 \text{ of } 1875 \dots 1 0$	
6 4 of 1875 - 3 of 1876 " 1 0	• Do. • Part II
7 4 of $1876 - 4$ of $1877$ $1 - 0$	Nitinighanduwa, English ,, 1 0
8 5 of $1877 - 8$ of $1877$ , 0 50 9 9 of $1877 - 23$ of $1877$ , 1 0	
10 1 of 1979 16 of 1979 1 0	Rámanáthan's Reports, 22 0 Report on Brown Scale, or Bug, on Coffee, 1, 0
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	Saddharmalankaraya , 2 0
Volume III,	Dravidian Comparative Grammar , 13 0
1 1 of $1880 - 17$ of $1880$ $10^{-1}$ 0	Census of Ceylon, 1891 , 20 0
2 1 of 1881 - 18 of 1881 $\frac{1}{10}$	1000000000000000000000000000000000000
$3 \dots 1 \text{ of } 1882 - 16 \text{ of } 1882 \dots , 1 0$	1 Labios for carculating I clusions ander the
• 4 1 of 1883 $\rightarrow$ 18 of 1884 , 3 0	Reports of the Temple Lands Commissioners.
5 19 of 1884 - 11 of 1885 , 1 $0$	1857 to 1865 , 0 50
Volume IV.	Papers relating to Buddhist Temporalities, 1876 ,, 1 0
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	The Green-Scale Bug in connection with the Cultivation of Coffee.—Observations by Mr.
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	E. Ernest Green (illustrated), 1 0
4 $3 \text{ of } 1688 - 15 \text{ of } 1889 \dots$ , 2 70	Ceylon Civil List ", 1 0.
Volāme V	Itinerary of Ceylon Roads :
1 16 of $1889 - 8$ of $1890$ , 0 85	Part I.—Principal Roads, Second Edition
$2 \dots 9 \text{ of } 1890 - 1 \text{ of } 1891 \dots , 0 45$	(1881), without Map ,, 2 0 Part II.—Minor Roads, Second Edition
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	(1888), with Map
4 9 of 1892 — 28 of 1892 , 0 60 Special Editions of the following, with Tables	Do. do. without Map " 3 0
of Sections and Indices, stitched in paper	Report on the Administration of the Police,
cover, are obtainable as follows :	&c., by Mr. A. H. Giles, 1 45 Register of Books printed in Ceylon and regis-
The Penal Code (2 of 1883)	tered under Ordinance No. 1 of 1885 :
$\mathbf{m}_{\mathbf{h}} = \mathbf{O}_{\mathbf{h}} + $	Part I, 1885–88 , 1 25
• The Courts Ordinance (1 of 1889) , $0  50$ The Civil Procedure Code (2 of 1889) , $5 \cdot 0$	Part II., 1888–92 ,, 1 40
The Penal Code, in Sighalese or Tamil ", 1 0	Clough's Sinhalese-English Dictionary ,, 20 0 Petroleum Rules , 0 25
The Criminal Procedure Code, in Sinha-	Archaeological Report on Kégalla District ", 6 0
lese or Tamil " 1 50	Regulations under the Merchandise and Trade
Books of Ordinances passed in the following Sessions (old Quarto Edition) can be had,	Marks Ordinance of 1888 ,, 0 15
price Re. 1 each :	Rules of the Public Service Mutual Guarantee
1848, 1849, 1850, 1851, 1854, 1855, 1856,	Association , 0 10 Glossary of Native Words occurring in Official
1857, 1860, 18634, 1866-7, 1867-8, 1869-70, 1970, 1, 1979, 2, 1979	Documents ,, 0 50
1870-1, 1872-3, 1873. Single copies of Ordinances in English (and,	Catalogue of Páli, Sinhalese, and Sanscrit
where translations have been published,	Manuscripts in Temple Libraries ,, 0 50
in Sinhalese and Tamil) may be obtained	Alwis' Descriptive Catalogue of Sanscrit, Páli, and Sinhalese Works
for 5 cents for every 8 pages octavo or	Buddhist Nirwana : A Review of Max Müller's
portion thereof. Municipal Councils Ordinance, No. 7 of 1887 , 0 50	Dhammapada ,, 1 50
Municipal Councils Ordinance, No. 7 of 1887 ,, 0 50 Copies of Government Minutes, Notifications,	Páli Grammar, 50
&c. (where available), for every 8 pages	District Manuals : Mannár, by the late W. J. S. Boake, c.c.s., 1 • 0
octavo or 4 pages quarto ,, 0 5	Uva, by H. White, c.c.s , 2 50
•	Nuwara Eliya, by C. J. R. LeMesurier, c.c.s. " 5 0
Colonial Office Lists 4 0	Extracts from the "Pújáwaliya" (Sinhalese) , 0 75
Report of a Select Committee on the working	Application for any publication in the above List should
of the Grain Tax Ordinance , 3 10	be made to the Government Recordkeeper, at the Colonial
Return of Architectural and Archæological	Secretary's Office, Colombo, and should be accompanied
Remains and other Antiquities existing in Ceylon 1 20	by payment in advance.
The Tesawalamai $770.50$	Payment should be made by Post Office Order, Govern-
Administration Reports, bound volumes, from	ment Draft, or uncrossed Cheque on a Colombo Bank. Stamps will not be received in payment.
<b>Rs.</b> 7:50 to $10 \ 0$	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Do. single copies, each 4 pp. 0 5 Ceylon Blue Books each 10 0	H. L. CRAWFORD, January 1894 Covernment Begordkeeper
Ceylon Blue Books each 10 0	January, 1894. Government Recordkeeper.

-

HE "Kew BULLETIN" of miscellaneous information Civil Medical Officer by the General Manager, and to the is issued as an occasional publication from the Royal Director of Public Instruction by the Principal Civil Medical Officer. Gardens at Kew. It contains notes on the economic products of plants 4. Candidates who pass the examination as to physical fitness, &c., must present themselves between the 20th which have been made the subject of particular study and and 25th April at the Office of the Director of Public Instruction, when a card of admission to the examination investigation at Kew, and it is intended to be a means of communication to persons interested in Botanical subjects and products in India and the Colonies. The "Bulletin" is published by Messrs. Eyre and Spottiswood, East Harding street, London, E.C., and may be obtained directly from them or through any bookseller. will be issued upon the productions of -(1) A fee of Rs. 2.50 in revenue stamps to be affixed to the application. . (2) A certificate of birth showing that the candi-Price 2d. per copy; by post, United Kingdom, 2<sup>1</sup>/<sub>2</sub>d., Foreign Countries and Colonies, 3d. per copy. date is within the ages specified. N.B.—Those candidates who are already in the em-ployment of the Ceylon Government Railways are Colonial Secretary's Office. Colombo, April 22, 1893. exempted from the payment of the entrance fee. The examination will consist of ----(1) English Dictation and Handwriting. (2) Arithmetic. HE CEYLON GOVERNMENT GAZETTE. (3) A general paper to test the knowledge of the published every Friday, is on Sale at the Govern-ment Printing Office. English language. (4) Conversation and Interpretation between an The Subscription, payable in advance, which can only be booked to terminate at the end of a quarter, is Englishman and a Native of Ceylon, either Sinhalese or Tamil. Rs. 3 per quarter. (5) Optional subject-Shorthand. Single copies may be had, price 25 cents each. N.B.-Candidates who fail to satisfy the Examiners in Charges for Advertisements. Rs. c. sections 1 and 2 will be ineligible for the remainder of the A column 7 50examination. ... Two-thirds of a column ... 0 5 ... J. B. CULL, Half a column 0 4 • • • ••• Director. For small notices not exceeding 20 lines 2 -50 Second and third insertions. (consecutive), two-thirds Office of the Director of Public Instruction, and one-half, respectively, of the above rates. Colombo, March 15, 1894. Back Numbers and Volumes of THE SUPREME COURT CIRCULAR (publication discontinued on December 31, 1891) are also on sale at the Government NOTICE is hereby given that a suit has been insti-tuted in the Court of Requests of Kandy by three labourers of Naranghena estate in Deltota, against the proprietor thereof, under the Ordinance No. 13 of 1889, for the recovery of their wages amounting to Printing Office, as follows :---Rs. C. Volume I. 3 25Rs. 17.27. Volumes II. to IX., each 6 50J. L. JANSZE, Separate Numbers :-Chief Clerk. To former Subscribers, each •0 12 To non-Subscribers, each 0 25• • • Dated this 8th day of March, 1894. For all other Government Publications application should be made to the Recordkeeper, at the Government Record Office, Colombo. GEO. J. A. SKEEN, OTICE is hereby given that a suit has been insti-tuted in the Court of Requests of Rakwana by the labourers of Hatherleigh estate, against the proprietor or Government Printer. proprietors thereof, to recover balance wages, not exceeding Rs. 120, due to them for the months of October, November, and December, 1893, and January, 1894. Railway Probationers' Examination. FRED. G. HEPPONSTALL, Clerk of the Court. OTICE is hereby given that on the 1st and 2nd May, This 13th day of March, 1894. 1894, at 11 A.M., an examination for the admission of Probationers into the Railway Service will be held by the Director of Public Instruction at the School of Agriculture. 2. Candidates must be not less than 5 ft. 6 in. in height, RETURN .of Arrivals of Immigrant Coolies for the month of February, 1894 :-and between the ages of 18 and 25 years on the first day of examination. 3. They are required to present themselves for mea-surement as to height at the Office of the General Manager of the Railways at 11 A.M. on Wednesday, the 18th April next, and those who have passed the required height will have the unsure the prediction of the Office of the Office of the Deficiency Number of arrivals 690 ... FRED. Bowes, have to present themselves at the Office of the Principal Civil Medical Officer at 10 A.M. on the following day for for Government Agent. examination as to physical fitness and chest measurement, Jaffna Kachcheri, marks being awarded for these. Forms will not be issued

March 6, 1894.

( 7°).

to approved candidates, but will be sent to the Principal

[No. 5,276

Ceylon Government Raily	1			·····		· · ·			1	
Earnings from	Seven 1 Februa	Days ended ry 28, 1892.	Seven Februar	Days ended y 26, 1893.	Seven Februa	Days ended ry 25, 1894.	Inc 1894	rease over 1893.	Dec 1894 be	rease low 1893.
Passengers, Ordinary Coolies Season Tickets	1 107	Rs. c. 23,915 56 849 89 10 0		$\begin{array}{cccc} \mathbf{Rs.} & \mathbf{c.} \\ 25,815 & 38 \\ 1,144 & 95 \\ 1 & 0 \end{array}$	$^{ m No.}_{ m 69,216}$ 1,205 4					Rs. c. 372 69
Total Passengers Parcels Horses	$\begin{array}{r} 62,400 \\ 4,624 \\ 32 \end{array}$	24,775 $451,381 50196 79$	5,433	1,440 97	70,425 $3,143$ $66$	1,634 64	4,895	1,665 66 193 67	2,290	
Carriages * Dogs		$\begin{array}{ccc} 58 & 34 \\ 46 & 0 \end{array}$	$     \begin{array}{c}       16 \\       91     \end{array} $	$\begin{array}{ccc} 179 & 69 \\ 68 & 75 \end{array}$	• 14 95	$     \begin{array}{r}             147 \ 61 \\             65 \ 50         \end{array}     $	- 4	. —	2	${}^{32}_{3\ 25}$
Neat Cattle		$ \begin{array}{r} 11 68 \\ \overline{470} 0 \end{array} $	$, \stackrel{12}{}_{6}$	$\begin{array}{ccc} 8 & 32 \\ 15 & 0 \\ 806 & 18 \\ \end{array}$	6 3 	$egin{array}{ccc} 4 & 83 \ 27 & 59 \ 894 & 78 \ \end{array}$	-	$\begin{array}{rrr} 12 & 59 \\ 88 & 60 \end{array}$	6 3 	3 49 
Miscellaneous Coaching Goods (Tons) Miscellaneous Goods		$\begin{array}{r} 42 & 5 \\ 55,700 & 12 \\ 104 & 79 \end{array}$	5,070	75 68	5,592 —	80 28	$\frac{-}{522}$	$\begin{smallmatrix}&5&&3\\224&49\\&4&60\end{smallmatrix}$		
Live Stock General Miscellaneous	589 	$\begin{array}{r} 232  \overline{50} \\ 458  49 \end{array}$	207	$\begin{array}{r}91 & 75\\ 1,297 & 66\end{array}$	336	13675 15387	129 	45 0		1,143 79
Total for the Week Brought forward from pre- vious Return		83,477 71 643,612 79	- `	89,311 20 666,713 39	-	90,064 7 706,463 24		752 87 39,749 85		•
Total from January 1 to Feb. 25 Total corresponding period of		727,090 50		756,024 59		796,527 31		40,502 72		
previous Year Increase compared with pre-		710,795 94		727,090 50		756,024 59		·		·
vious Year Decrease do. • do		16,294 56		28,934 9		40,502 72			·	
Traffic Train Mileage this Week Brought forward from last Return	13,335 98,255	-	16,825 109,180		18,221 126,969		1,396 17,789			, — — ,
Total from January 1 to Feb. 25 Corresponding period of pre-		1	126,005		145,190		19,185	·		
vious Year Increase compared with pre- vious Year	112,812		111,590 14,415		126,005 19,185					
Decrease do. do	1,222 Seven d	lays ended .	-•	uary 1 to		nuary 2 to	/	ncrease		rease
Particulars of Goods Conveyed.	Februa	ry 25, 1894.	Febru	ary 25, 1894.	Febru	lary 26, 1893.		in 1894.	in	1894. 
Second class Goods	• 4 148	cwt. qr. 1b. 2 2 6 16 0 20	51	7 1 11		51632	$\begin{array}{c c}                                    $	cwt. qr. 15. 17 1 22	Tons a	9 3 14
Rice Tea Tea leaf	$1,369 \\ 665 \\ 18$	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	6,025	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	5,49	590	$\begin{array}{c c} 8 & 199 \\ 2 & 529 \\ 4 & \end{array}$		103	$\frac{12}{12}$ 1 20
Arrack Salt Cinnamon	36 63	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	281 604	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	314 • 504	490 4931	$5 \\ 7 100$		32	9315 
Cacao Cardamoms	3 26 4	$egin{array}{cccc} 6 & 3 & 5 \ 16 & 1 & 12 \ 11 & 0 & 15 \end{array}$	249 • 34	$10 \ 3 \ 5$	473 30	5 11 2 0 1	$\begin{array}{ccc} 9 & 36 \\ 2 & \\ 0 & 4 \end{array}$		-	15 1 25
Tobacco Beer, 3rd class Tea Lead and Shooks, 3rd class	4 7 *5	$\begin{array}{ccccccc} 11 & 0 & 9 \\ 15 & 0 & 24 \\ 5 & 1 & 12 \end{array}$	· 70 37 54	$\begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$	24	42	2  12	<u>19</u> 0 23	-	1030 15027
Manure, 3rd class Plumbago, 3rd class Other 3rd class Goods	1 - 414	9 0 0 17 0 9	16 • 4,270	$\begin{array}{ccc} 6 & 2 & 24 \\ \hline 10 & 1 & 3 \end{array}$		$\begin{array}{ccc} 1 & 0 \\ 4 & 2 & 1 \end{array}$	0 • 15	5 2 24 14 3 10	3	4 2 16
Other 4th class Goods Other 5th class Goods	$205 \\ 90$	$egin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$2,125 \\ 813$	$\begin{array}{rrrr} 17 & 2 & .18 \\ 7 & 2 & 10 \end{array}$	1,553 788	$\begin{array}{ccc} 0 & 0 & 1 \\ 5 & 1 \end{array}$	$egin{array}{ccc} 9 & 572 \ 1 & 25 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	-	
Coffee Cotton	$\begin{array}{c} 19\\ 22\\ 0\end{array}$	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c}106\\297\\0\end{array}$	$\begin{array}{ccccccc} 0 & 1 & 25 \\ 14 & 0 & 15 \\ 6 & 3 & 5 \end{array}$	198 736 0		0  4  9  0	- 0 0 14		14 2 3 1 3 27 -
Cocoanuts Cocoanut Oil • Copperah	39 35 - 30	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	401 231 126	$egin{array}{ccccc} 3 & 0 & 21 \ 5 & 1 & 18 \ 4 & 1 & 18 \ \end{array}$	$526 \\ 226 \\ 135$	$16 \ 1 \ 17$	i4	9 0 1	125 - 9	3211 - 4316`
Poonac Kerosine Oil Staves	99 17 7	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$754 \\ 179 \\ 39$		$820 \\ 172 \\ 61$	10 0 9	)   6	13 1 4	66 	029
Timber, wrought Timber at 5th class Timber at 6th class	20	$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c}173\\227\end{array}$	$\begin{array}{ccc} 0&1&24\\ 0&2&26 \end{array}$	$186 \\ 274$	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	8	_	$\frac{13}{47}$	$\begin{array}{c} 7 & 1 & 15 \\ 16 & 2 & 0 \\ 5 & 3 & 0 \end{array}$
Tea Lead and Shooks, 6th class Manure, 6th class	93	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$1\\1.477\\776$	$     \begin{array}{ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$2 \\ 1,083 \\ 364$	19 1 2		$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	· ·I 	-
Beer, 6th class Beer, 6th class Staves, 6th class Bulky Articles and Road Metal	• 250 	$\begin{bmatrix} 4 & 2 & 0 \\ - & & - \end{bmatrix}$	• 1,676		2,590	-1 3 13 - .			913 	52°0
Other 6th class Goods Railway Material		$\begin{array}{cccc} 6 & 0 & 0 \\ 11 & 1 & 1 \\ 16 & 1 & 26 \end{array}$	66 855 1,718	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$239 \\ 775 \\ 5,354$	$egin{array}{ccccc} 17 & 3 & 0 \ 15 & 0 & 9 \ 9 & 3 & 5 \end{array}$	79	14 0 4	172 1 3,635 1	800 - 5322
Public Works Material Prison Dept. Material Breakwater Material	510 849		1,021 857	$     \begin{array}{cccc}       3 & 0 & 0 \\       13 & 0 & 0 \\       - & & & \\     \end{array} $	640 447 580		$\begin{array}{c} 380\\ 410 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{cccc} 18 & 0 & 0 \\ 0 & 0 & 0 \\ \hline \end{array}$	580	-
Contractor's Material (Stone) Royal Engineer's Material		•	783	17 0 0				17 0 0		
	5,592	1 2 26	40,588							1 3 26

# Ceylon Government Railways .--- Comparative Statement of Traffic for the Week ended February 25, 1894.

1

0

Vessels.	Date of Clearing.	For what Post.	P tantation Coffee.	Native Coffee.	Ten.	Cacao.	Trunk Cinchona.	Branch Cinchona.	Cinchona Chips.	Gueoanuts.	Copperah.	Cocoanut Dil.	Cocoanut • Poonac.	Cinnamon.	Cinnamon Oil.	Citronella. Oil.	Carda. moms.	Ebony.	Plumbage.	Coir Rope.	Côir Junk	Coir Yarn.	Coir Fibre.	Sapan- wood.	Orchilla.	Kitool Fibre.	Deer Jorns.
ĆÓLOMBO.	. 1894.		ewt.	ewt.		cwt,	16,	1b,	10.	Ša.	ewt.						•									{-	
. Poseidon . Khedive . India	$12/3 \\ 12/3 \\ 12/3 \\ 12/3 \\$	Trieste &c London Queensland	90 		7283 1892 <b>31</b> 2505			-	-			ewt. 2581	_	1b. 20000	oz.	02.	-1 b.	ewt.	cwt.	ewt.	_	ewt. 53 		cw t. 100 	1b. —	ewt.	ewt.
Erlangen Australia Himalaya Canton City of Dublin . Chancellor		Hamburg Australia London do do do	26		100 152848 318753 325136 291075 730706		15175 	11111		54140 	945	605 — — —	3762	5000 			2005 2592		664 				456   293	11.111	111.1		
s. Dorunda s. Azamor s. Maríe Valerie s. Oceanien	13/3 13/3 13/3 13/3 13/3	do Japan China Marseilles			71900 442 498 600	$\begin{array}{c} 234 \\ - \\ \overline{150} \end{array}$	174263			12300	800	1000	1111	20000* 10000 —		2688 			579	 		$\frac{190}{50}$			1111		64 
•	•			•													••		•						•		ł
GALLE.		•								-															•		
s. Khandalla s. Lalpoora	. 7/3 . 12/3	Bombay do			-	-	-	=	=		=	=		=	- -	153312	-	=	-	-	-	840		=			-
						•	·		* an	d Chips	2375 1	þ.			- <u></u>	•	·····	<u>_</u>	<u>.</u>			•	•	<u> </u>	<u></u>	•	~
						Impor	tation_	of Ri	ce fro	m Ind:	ian Po	orts d	uring	g the	above	period	ls.										
		TO C	OLOM From	Calcu Rom Gop Ran	utta	••• •••	" 11,	499 3 636 513 292			5	ro (ça		n Caler	hern Ir		<i></i>	14								•	
					. Tot	<b>a</b> i:	Bags 60,	943		_																	

MARCH 16, 1894]

CEYLON GOVERNMENT GAZETTE

545

• •		_			-		,	•		٠				•			
. Articles.	United Kingdom.	British India.	Ştraits.	French India.	China.	Hồng- kong.	Austria.	Ger- many.	France.	Belgium.	Egypt	Holland.	Spain.	Japan.	Total for the Month of Eeb., 1894.	Total for the two Months ended Feb., 28, 1894.	Total the two Months ended Feb. 28, 1893.
Gray Cottons, bales and cases White do. do. Printed do. do. Dyed do. do. Coloured, Woven, do. Sundry, do. do. Yarns, plain Yarns, dyed	$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	15  					$\frac{-}{9}$ $\frac{11}{26}$			·					$   \begin{array}{r}     303 \\     122 \\     40 \\     14 \\     75 \\     250 \\     \hline     28   \end{array} $	911 332 139- 14 190 694 18 33	$710 \\ 261 \\ 305 \\ 43 \\ 122 \\ 511 \\ 1 \\ 23$
Total for the Month of February, 1894	562	202	3				46	1	-			18	_	-	832	2,331	1,976
Total for the two Months ended February 28, 1894	1 609	446	3				• 54	114	2	· · ·	2	24	• 3			2,331	
Total for the two Months ended February 28, 1893	1 1 169	429	2		1	-	8	5	-	·	   	67		1	 		1,976

Comparative Statement showing the various Countries from which Cotton Goods have been Received, and Quantities Imported from
 each, during the Month ended February 28, 1894.

Customs, Colombo. March 13 1894.

• R. REID, Acting Principal Collector.

CEYLON GOVERNMENT GAZETTE

.

# Comparative Statement of the Quantities of the Principal Articles Bonded in, entered for Home Consumption, and Exported from the Bonded Warehouses in the two Months ended February 28, 1893 and 1894.

-						
ABTICLES.	Bonded.	Entered for Home Con- sumption.	Exported.	Bonded.	Entered for Home Con- sumption.	Exported
ray Cottons, bales and cases	323	265	• 7	460	231	8
White do. do	134	· 77		104	56 •	
rinted do. do	85	44		122	86	
Dyed do do	• 5	5	•	14	5	
oloured Woven Cottons, b. & c.	24	48 ·		53	26	••••
undry do. do	60	28		71	24	••••
arns, plain, bales and cases		12		• •		•••
	ii	28		12	7	•••
dyed, do Indian-made, sundry, b. & c.	1	1	••••	-		•••
	1.900		•••	• . •••	•••	•••
rain, Rice, bags	1,500	229		300	138	
Ialt Liquor, in wood, hhds	105	130	•••	210	35	20 •
— in glass, cases and casks		{	•••	8	* 00	e ···
pirits, Brandy, puncheons & pipes	•••	 3	•••	۰ •		•••
Do. hhds. and casks	450					•••
Do. cases	453	150,	·	20	• 104 •	
- Gin, puncheons and pipes	• 2			. 5	. 3	•••
Do. hhds. and casks		11			9	•••
Do. cases	212	830		955	640	•••
Whisky, hhds. and casks	5	4		10	7	
Do, cases	<b>◆</b> 555	708	• 180	1,270	1,337	33
ea, lb	•••			•••		
obacco, manufactured, lb	•••	1,584		2,640	704	•••
- Cigars, lb.	<b>F</b>	360 <del>3</del>	•••	121-9	• • ••	•••
ines, French, hhds. and casks			5	6	* 6	•••
Do, cases	141	65		112	75	
- Madeira, puncheons & pipes				•••		
Do. cases				••••	•••	
-Portugal, puncheons & pipes				•••	×	
Do. hhds. and casks	•••	. 6		<b>2</b>	4	
Do. cases	5			8	<b>s</b>	
- Spanish, butts and pipes				· · ·		
Do. hhds. and casks	ĩ			6	6	
Do observer	+				·	
De	•••	•••	•••	···		
	••••	•••	•••		•	
- Italian, hhds and casks	•••	•••		•••	1	•••
— Austrian, in glass, cases	••• •	•••	•***	•••	1	•••

March 14, 1894.

Acting Principal Collector.

547

\_\_\_\_

### Quantities of the Principal Articles remaining in the Bonded Warehouses on January 31, 1894; also Bonded, Entered for Home Consumption, and Exported from Bond; and the Total Quantities entered for Home Consumption in February, 1894.

	·		)			<u> </u>	1	
	Remain-		j	Entered	Exported		Remain-	Total
N N	ing in the	Bonded		for Home		( · · ·	ing in the	Imports
` <u>`</u>	Bonded	in the		Consump-		m 1 1	Bonded	enteredfor
ARTICLES	Ware-	Month of	Total		houses in	Total.	Ware-	Home Con-
	houses on	February,			the Month		houses on	sumption
	Jan. 31,	<b>1</b> 894.		February,			February,	in Feb.,.
	1894.	•		1894.	1894.		28, 1894.	1894.
<u></u>						·	.	
Gray Cottons, bales and cases	579	193	772	154	4	158	• • 614	256
าสาวบ้า 3 ่ 1	136	48	184	28.		<b>28</b>	156	100
70 (JJ J	117	$\hat{34}$	· 151	50		$\overline{50}$	101	56
	.9	9	, 18	5		5	13	14
Dyed do. do						-	137	
Coloured Woven Cottons, B. & c!		26	148		•••	• 11		61
Sundry do. do	180	6	186	21		$\cdot 21$	165	82
Yarns, plain, bales and cases	• I	•••	1			•••	1	
dyed, do	· 108		108	7		.7	101	<b>,</b> 35
Indian-made, sundry, b. & c.	4	••••	4				4.	202
Grain, Rice, bags	308	•••	308				308	128,700
	170	100	270				270	104
Malt Liquor, in wood, hhds	752		752	33	$\ddot{20}$	53	699	• 1,433
in glass, cases and casks	)	••••	•02	00		00	000	1,100
Spirits, Brandy, puncheons and	· •	· •					4.4	$^{2}$
pipes	· 8	` <b>,</b>	11		• •••		11	
Do. hhds. and casks	30		·· 30	1		· 1	29	1
Do. cases	1,177*	20	1,197	79		_79	1,118	260
Gin, puncheons and pipes	° 6	5	11	2		• 2	g	3
Do. hhds. and casks	61	:	61	5	(	5	56	5
Do. cases	3.214	380	3,594	338		338	3,256	690
Whisky, hids. and casks	23	4	27	5		-5	22	15
D. Carres	3,884	372	4,256	748	5	753•	3,503	1,883
•	0,001	• • • • •	7,200	• •	, i	-	0,000	7 1
<b>T</b> ea, lb•	2 9 4 9 1	880	4 100	•••	•••	•••	$4,129\frac{1}{2}$	9,722
Tobacco, manufactured, lb./	$3,249\frac{1}{2}$		$4,129\frac{1}{2}$					
Cigars, lb /	565	$80_{\frac{5}{16}}$	$136\frac{1}{16}$	· ··· •	•••	•••	13616	3,249
Wines, French, hhds. and casks	35	•••	· 35	1	•••	1	34	26
Do. cases	28	47	75	25	•	25 .	50	297
Madeira, puncheons & pipes			•••			·		3
Do. cases	59		59			*	59	• / •
Portugal, puncheons & pipes		(	•••			*		
Do. hhds. and casks	54		54	2		2	52	· 22
		8 .	8	_			8	56
Do. cases $\cdots$	•••		0	•••		•••	e e	00
Spanish, butts and pipes			•••		•••	***	•	10.0
Do. hhds. and casks	*	3	3	• 3		3		18 ຶ
Do. octaves		]		<b>.</b>	•••	•••		
Do. cases		• 6	6			•••	6	29
Italian, hhds. and casks	·		(	·	`. <b></b>	•••		•••
Austrian, in glass, cases								
* · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·							]	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· · · ·		(	ر 		1	

...

Customs, Colombø, March 14, 1894. R. REID, Acting Principal Collector.

.

.

SPECIFICATION under Chapter VII. of Ordinance No. 23 of 1889, showing the allotments of land (including Crown Land) to be benefited by the restoration of **Kala-Balaluwewa** and **Yoda-ela**; the names, so far as they can be ascertained, of the proprietors of such allotments; and the amounts due upon each allotment.

Amount in respect of which the allotments are liable {Kala-Balaluwewa Yoda-ela		Rs. c. 387,235 91 293,181 39
	•	680,417 30

			: Balaluwewa.		<b>X</b> .	Charge or Rate in Perpetuity for Interest and Upkeep at
No.	Т.н.	NT	N	• Survey	Extent.	Re 1 per Acre. Rs. c.
1	Lot. 3110 °	Name of Allotment or Field.	Name of Proprietor. Crown lands	Reference. 1110	A. B. P. 4 Q 14	4 25
$\frac{1}{2}$	3110	·	do.	1110	$\begin{array}{cccc} 4 & 0 & 14 \\ 1 & 3 & 32 \end{array}$	2 0
	<b>E</b> 121	Galwadugamabage	Kapuruhamige Banda and ot	hers $512$	3 <b>8°</b> _0_39	. 38 25
3 4 5	D 121	Kahatagaswela	do.	512	$\begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$	425
5 6	C 121 1963	Horowela	Sellamarikkar Arachchi, &c. do.	$\begin{array}{c} 512 \\ 512 \end{array}$	$187 \cdot 2 37$	$\begin{array}{c} 23 \hspace{0.1cm} 75 \\ 187 \hspace{0.1cm} 75 \end{array}$
7		—	Crown lands	512	80 0 0	80 0
	<b>#</b> .		• Kalawewa.		•	
8	1857		Kasim Gammanchi	512	10 2 0	10 50
9 10	$\begin{array}{r} 1858 \\ 1859 \end{array}$		Simeon de Silva do.	$\begin{array}{c} 512 \\ 512 \end{array}$	$\begin{smallmatrix}10&3&13\\&8&2&32\end{smallmatrix}$	$\begin{array}{ccc}11&0\\&8&75\end{array}$
11	1855	_	do.	512	8 2 0.	8 50
12	1861		do.	512		11 25
13	1862		Crown lands	512 - 512	$\begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$	$\begin{array}{c}11&25\\11&25\end{array}$
14 15	$\begin{array}{r}1863\\1864\end{array}$		do. • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	512	902	9 25
16	1865		do. •	512	6 0 36	6 25
17	1866	Kalawewa	Old village pangukarayo	$\begin{array}{c} 512 \\ 512 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$	$\begin{smallmatrix}4&75\\15&0\end{smallmatrix}$ .
18 19	$\begin{array}{c} 1867 \\ 1868 \end{array}$		do. Simeon de Silva	512	$14 \ 3 \ 2$ $13 \ 0 \ 14$	$13 \ 25$
20	1869		do.	512	11 1 0	11 25
21	1870		Crown lands	512	$10 \ 2 \ 4$	1075
$\frac{22}{23}$	1871 $1872$	•	do. do.	$\begin{array}{c} 512 \\ 512 \end{array}$	$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{ccc} 10&75\\ -5&50\end{array}$ ,
25 24	1873	· •	do.	512	• 4 2 37	4 75
25	1874		do.	512	10 + 2 + 15	10 75
$\frac{26}{26}$	1875		Hongaville Pangukarayo	512 .	$\begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$	$\begin{array}{c} 16 & 0 \\ 9 & 75 \end{array}$
$\frac{27}{28}$	$\begin{array}{c} 1877 \\ 1878 \end{array}$		Simeon de Silva	$\begin{array}{c} 512 \\ 512 \end{array}$		8 0
29	1879	•	• do.	512	3 0 11	3 25
30	1880	· •	do.	512	6.122	6 50
31	1881		Crown land	512 <b>6</b> 12	$\begin{array}{rrrr}4&0&36\\16&2&17\end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c}4&25\\16&75\end{array}$ ,
32 33	$\begin{array}{c} 1882 \\ 1883 \end{array}$		do. do.	512	10 2 1 17 2 1	17 75
34	, 1884		Ichchankulam Pangukarayo	512	$18 \ 2 \ 21$	18 75
35	1886	<u> </u>	Simeon de Silva	512	5 3 26 9 2 22	60 975
36 37	1887 1888	•	do. do.	$\begin{array}{c} 522 \\ 512 \end{array}$	10 2 25	10 75
38	1889		do.	512	16 1 28	16 50
39	1890		do.	· 512	16 2 9	$\begin{array}{ccc} 16 & 75 \\ 9 & 0 \end{array}$
40 41	1891 1892		Crown land Kappalgama Pangukarayo	$512  ext{ } \cdot 512$	$\begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$	10 50 × 10 × 10
41	1896	-	Crown land	$512 \\ 512$	15 0 26	15 25
43	1898		Kappalgama Pangukarayo	512	6 1 1	6 50 5 75
44	1903		Simeon de Silva	$\begin{array}{c} 512 \\ 512 \end{array}$		575 825
$\begin{array}{c} 45 \\ 46 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 1904 \\ 1905 \end{array}$	-	dð. do.	512	11 3 26	12 0
47 ·	1906		do.	512	1 0 28	11 25
48	1907		do.	512	$     \begin{array}{ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$3 \bullet 0$ 14 0
49 50	1908 1909	-	do. do.	$512  brace{512}{512}$		$\sim 240$
51	1910	-	do.	512	429	4 75
52	1911	_	do.	512	8 1, 23	8 50     10 75
53 54	1912		Crown land	$\begin{array}{c} 512 \\ 512 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$	$\begin{array}{ccc} 19&75&\cdot\\ 15&50\end{array}$
54 55	$\begin{array}{c} 1913\\ 1914 \end{array}$		Simeon de Silva. Crown land	512	15 0 17	15 25
• 56	1915		Simeon de Silva	512	18 2 19	18 75
57	1916		Kussalanagama Pangukarayo	512	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	25 25
58 59	$1917 \\ 1918$		Crown land D. Godago, Mudaliyar	$\begin{array}{c} 512 \\ 512 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	
60	1919		D. Godage, Mudaliyar do.	512	$12 \ 3 \ 2$	13 0
61	1920		Nikawewa Ratemahatmaya	512	9 2 39	<b>9 7</b> 5
62	1921		K. R. Mohammado Kasim, G	am-	11 1 17	11 50
63	1924		manchi, and others Simeon de Silva	512 512	15 3 8	16 0
64	1925		D. Godage, Mudaliyar	512	6 3 11	70
65	1925		Crown land	512	0 3 34	10
			•		· * *	(8

-

#### CEYLON GOVERNMENT GAZETTE

[No. 5,276

			- -			Charge or Rate in Perpetuity
				~	<b>TT</b>	for Interest and Upkeep at
No.	Lot.	Name of Allotment or Field.	Name of Proprietor.	Survey Reference.	Extent. A. B. P.	Re. 1 per Acre. <sup>1</sup> Rs. c.
66	1926		D. Godage, Mudaliyar	512	6 1 31	6 50
67 68	$1926\frac{1}{2}$ 1928		Crown land	512	* 0 1 35	0 50
69	1928		Simeon de Silva do.	$\begin{array}{c} 512 \\ 512 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$	$egin{array}{ccc} 14&75\ 13&0 \end{array}$
70	1930		do.	512	$\frac{12}{4}$ 0 8	4 25
$\begin{array}{c} 71 \\ 72 \end{array}$	1931		do.	512	8 2 22	8 75
73	1932 1933		do. do.	$\begin{array}{c} 512 \\ 512 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$	$\begin{array}{c}19&25\\15&50\end{array}$
<b>74</b>	1934		• do.	512 512	15 1 20 11 2 35	11 75
75	1935	•	Crown land	512	• 5 0 18	5 25
76 <b>(</b> 77	$1935\frac{1}{2}$ 1936	• •	do. Simeon de Silva	$\begin{array}{c} 512 \\ 512 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{cccc} & 0 & 3 & 29 \\ & 9 & 0 & 11 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{ccc} 1 & 0 \\ 9 & 25 \end{array}$
78	1937	• ••	do.	$512 \\ 512$	$\cdot 10 3 5$	$     \begin{array}{c}             3 & 25 \\             11 & 0         \end{array} $
79	1938	•	do.	512	$24 \cdot 1  16$	<b>24</b> 50
80 81	$\begin{array}{c} 1953 \\ 1954 \end{array}$	<b></b>	do. do.	$\begin{array}{c} 512 \\ 512 \end{array}$	$   \begin{array}{ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{ccc}13&75\\11&0\end{array}$
· 82	1938	· —	do.	512	$26 \ 1 \ 11$	26 50
83	1938 <del>j</del>		do.	512	$51 \ 1 \ 13$	51 50
84 85*	· 1939 · 1940		do,	$\begin{array}{c} 512 \\ 512 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{ccccccccc} 15 & 3 & 0 \\ 11 & 0 & 30 \end{array}$	
86	1940		do. do.	• 512	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c} 11 \hspace{0.1cm} 25 \\ 11 \hspace{0.1cm} 50 \end{array}$
87	1942	· · ·	do:	512	9 2 39	9 75
88 89	$\begin{array}{c} 1943 \\ 1944 \end{array}$		do.	512	20 0 12	20 25
90	1944 1945		Crown land do.	$\begin{array}{c} 512 \\ 512 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{ccc} 20 & 50 \\ 18 & 75 \end{array}$
91	1946		do.	512 .	18 1 4	18 50
92 93	$1946\frac{1}{2}$	*	do. * do.	512	1 0 13	1 25
94·	$\begin{array}{r}1947\\1948\end{array}$	3	• do. Simeon de Silva	$\begin{array}{c} 512 \\ 512 \end{array}$	$egin{array}{cccc} 6&2&3\\ 14&1&6 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 6 & 75 \\ 14 & 50 \end{array}$
95	1949		do.	512	12 0 3	12 25
96.	1950		do.	512	15 0 20	<ul> <li>15 25</li> </ul>
97 98	$\begin{array}{c} 1951 \\ 1952 \end{array}$		do. Tamil colonists	$\begin{array}{c} 512 \\ 512 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{ccc} 17 & 50 \\ 59 & 25^{\circ} \end{array}$
99	$1952\frac{1}{4}$	• _ ·	Ratwatta Ratemahatmaya	• 512	$45 1 \bullet 6$	45 50
100	$1952\frac{1}{2}$	·	Nikawewa Ratemahatmaya a	nd .	a <b>t</b> a ()	
<b>1</b> 01	1955	*	others Simeon*de Silva	512 512.	$\begin{array}{ccc}3&2&11\\20&0&3\end{array}$	3 75
102	•1956	•	Ratwatta Ratemahatmaya	512 . 512	$20 \ 0 \ 3 \ 12$	$\begin{array}{ccc} 20 & 25 \\ 21 & 0 \end{array}$
103	<b>A</b> ·121	. —	Nikawewa Ratemahatmaya a	nd		
104	<b>B</b> 121	•	others	$\begin{array}{c} 512 \\ 512 \end{array}$	5°2 14* 6 1 5	5 75
105	Crown		do. Crown lands		$\begin{array}{c} 6 & 1 & 5 \\ 250 & 0 & 0 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 6 50 \\ 250 0 \end{array}$
		. *	Preliminary plan 115.		•	100 01
$\begin{array}{c} 106 \\ 107 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 3224\\ 3226 \end{array}$		Simeon de Silva	• 512	85 2 20.	85 75
109	3227		Crown land do.	$\begin{array}{c} 512 \\ 512 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{ccc} 74 & 0 & 0 \\ 3 & 2 & 8 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{ccc} 74 & 0 \cdot \\ 3 & 75 \end{array}$
109	$3227\frac{1}{3}$		do.	512	0 0 34	025
110	3228 $3228\frac{1}{2}$	•	do.	512	2 0 39	° 225 '
$\frac{111}{112}$	$3220\frac{1}{2}$ 3229		do. do.	$512  extsf{512}  extsf{512}$	$\begin{array}{ccc} 0 & 0 & 22 \\ 7 & 0 & 38 \end{array}$	•0 25 7 25
113	3230	·	do.	512	3 2 4	3 75
114	3231	Company la	do.	512	0 0 27	0 25
$\frac{115}{116}$	T 117 U 117	Gomarayavela Do.	Herdamage Isa K. Sumana, Priest of Wijetapu	512 1ra 512	$\begin{smallmatrix}2&1&5\\0&2&6\end{smallmatrix}$	$egin{array}{ccc} 2&50\0&75 \end{array}$
117	<b>V</b> 117	Do.	Kuda-vidanege Bollaya	512	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	4 25
. 118	W 117	· Do.	Ackkanda-vidanege Kasiya	512	2 0 25	2 25
$\frac{119}{120}$	X 117 Y 117	Do. Do.	M. Omaru Levvai K. Sumana, Priest of Wijetapu	512 1ro 519	$     \begin{array}{cccc}       1 & 3 & 22 \\       1 & 3 & 0     \end{array} $	$egin{array}{ccc} 2 & 0 \ 1 & 75 \end{array}$
120 121	Z 117 A 118	<b>D</b> o.	Welate Lekama and others	• 512	4 3 26	5 0
122		Mahavela	Baddaralage Wannihamy	512	1 3 34	$2 \ 0$
$\begin{array}{c} 123 \\ 124 \end{array}$	B 118 C 118	Do. Do.	U. A. B. Wannihamy Wannihamige Ukkurala	$\begin{array}{c} 512 \\ 512 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{cccc}1&1&17\\0&2&28\end{array}$	1 50 0 75
$124 \\ 125$	D 118 •	Do. Do.	Sirala Lekamage Kapurala	512 512	0 2 30	0 75
126.	E 118	Do.	Appuhamige Wannihamy	512	$0 \ 2 \ 17$	$^{\circ}$ 0 75
$\begin{array}{c} 127 \\ 128 \end{array}$	F 118 G 118	Do. Do.	Pichchage Kasiya	512 • 512	$\begin{smallmatrix}0&2&5\\0&2&1\end{smallmatrix}$	• 0 75 · 0 75
128	H 118		Naida Udayārage Awakera Adampullage Ahamado Lebbe	• 512 512	$egin{array}{cccc} 0&2&1\\ 0&2&2 \end{array}$	0 75
130	I 118	Do.	Pichchage Kasiya	512	0 1 39	0'50
$\begin{array}{c} 131 \\ 132 \end{array}$	J 118 K 118	Do.	Pichchage Slema	512	0 1 35	0 50
104	17 IIQ	Do.	Baddaralage Wannihamy, lat vel-vidane	e 512	0 3 14	1 0
133	L 118	Do.	Pichchage Kasiya	512	1 2 24	1 75
134 . 135	M 118 N 118	Do.	Kandatege Naidurala	512	$\begin{array}{c} 0 & 3 & 14 \\ 0 & 1 & 22 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{ccc} 1 & 0 \\ 0 & 50 \end{array}$
~ <b></b>	** 110	Do.	Siralage Wannakurala	512	0 1 32	0.00
				·····	-	

\* Tamil colony.

•

† Unsurveyed.

			· .		· · · ·
		•			Charge or Rate in Perpetuity
			· .	•	for Interest and Upkeep at
N	<b>T</b> . 1	NT CANA	Survey	Extent.	Re. 1 per Acre.
No.	Lot.	Name of Allotment or Fie	eld. Name of Proprietor. Reference.	A. B. P.	Rs. c.
136		Mahavela	Slemage Ahamado Levvai 512	1  0  27	1 25
137		Do.	K. Sumana, Priest of Wijetapura 512	0 3 10	ĨÕ
· 138	$\mathbf{Q}$ 118	Do.	Kapuralage Punchi Appu 512	0 3 10	1 0
139		Do.	Naida Udayarage Awakera 512	0 1 23	0 50
140	S.118	• Do.	Slemage Ahamado Levvai 512	0 1 17	0 50
141 142	T 118 U 118	Do.	Bajuralage Kapurala 512	$0 \ 3 \ 25$	1 0
142	$\mathbf{V}$ 118	Do.	Punchiralage Appu 512	0 2.11	0 75
143	$\mathbf{W}$ 118	Do. Do.	Rankana Appuge Kapurala 512	0 2 5	0.75
145	$\mathbf{X}$ 118	D0.	Punchiralage Udayara 512	0 1 9	050
146	$\mathbf{\hat{Y}}$ 118		Naiduralage Muliya 512	$egin{array}{ccc} 0 & 1 & 8 \\ 1 & 0 & 1 \end{array}$	0 50
147	$\hat{\mathbf{Z}}$ 118		Kudaralage Wannihami 512 •Appuralage Tikirala 512	1 0 1 = 0 2 30	$egin{array}{ccc} 1&25\0&75\end{array}$ .
148	<b>A</b> 119		•Appuralage Tikirala 512 Siralage Wannakurala 512	0 3 0	0 75
149	<b>B</b> 119		Bajuralage Kapurala 512	0 2 23	0 75
150	C 119		Kapuralage Rankirappu 512	$ \overset{\circ}{\overline{2}}  \overline{2}  \overline{2}  \overline{1} $	0 75
151	D 119	·	Udayarage Appuhamy 512	$0 \ 1 \ 18$	0 50
152	$\mathbf{E}$ 119		Bawage Adha 512	0 1 31	0 50
153	F 119		Wannihamy, ex Vel-vidane 512	$0 \ 1 \ 35$	. 0 50
154	G 119		Ukkuralage Baddarala 512	$\theta$ 2 3	0 75
<b>1</b> 55	H 119		Kapuralage Punchi Appu 512	$0 1 22 \bullet$	0 50
$156 \\ 157$	<b>I</b> 119	<b>—</b> .	Punchiralage Punchi Appu 512	0 $2$ $0$	050
157	J 119' • K 119	•	Siralage Appurala 512	0 1 20	0 50
159	L 119		Sattachi Wage Awakera 512	0 1 26	0 50
160	M 119		Pinhami Baddaralage Wannihami 512 Bawage Addha 512	0 1+33	$\begin{array}{c} 0 50 \\ 1 0 \end{array}$
161	N 119	_	Bawage Addha 512 Appuhamige Wannihami 212	$\begin{smallmatrix} 0 & 3 & 23 \\ 0 & 1 & 33 \end{smallmatrix}$	$egin{array}{ccc} 1 & 0 \\ 0 & 50 \end{array}$
162	O 119		Pinhamy Baddaralage Wannihami 512		1 0
163	P 119		Naida Awakkera . 512	0 0 29	
164	Q 119	_	Wannakurala 512		$ \begin{array}{c} 0 \\ 5 \\ 0 \\ 5 \\ 0 \end{array} $
165	$\mathbf{\ddot{R}}$ 119		Bajuralage Kapurala 512	0 0 37	0 25
- 166	S 119		Punchiralage Appa 512	0 0 39	$0$ $\overline{25}$
167	<b>T</b> 119		Mirage Elawa Tambi 512	0 0 39	$0\ 25$
168	U 119	—	Kapuralage Punchi Appu 512	0 1 8	0 50
169	V 119		Naida Udayarage Awakkera 512	0 1.11	. 0 50
170	W 119		Kapuralage Menikrala 512	$1 \ 1 \ 8$	1 50
171	X 119	•	Wannakuralage Kapurala 512	$0 \ 2 \ 35$	0 75
172	Y 119		K. Sumana, Priest of Wijetapura 512	0.133	0 50
173	Z 119	 NC 1 - 1-	Punchiralage Punchi Appu 512	0 1 31	• 0 50
$\begin{array}{c} 174 \\ 175 \end{array}$	A 120 B 120	Mahavela	Udayarage Lama Etana 512	$\begin{array}{ccc} 0 & 1 & 28 \\ 0 & 1 & 29 \end{array}$	0 50
176	$\begin{array}{c} \mathbf{D} & 120 \\ \mathbf{C} & 120 \end{array}$	Do. Do.	<ul> <li>Ounchiralage Punchi Appu</li> <li>M. V. Gunnehege Uduma</li> <li>512</li> </ul>	$egin{array}{cccc} 0 & 1 & 22 \ 0 & 1 & 17 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{ccc} 0 & 50 \\ 0 & 50 \end{array}$
177	D 120	. Do. Do.	Kala Sumana, Priest 512	$\begin{smallmatrix} 0 & 1 & 17 \\ 0 & 1 & 23 \end{smallmatrix}$	0 50
178	Ĕ 120 ·	Do.	Wannakurage Kapurala 512	0 1 23 0 1 13	$0 50 \\ 0 50$
179	$\overline{\mathbf{F}}$ $1\overline{2}0$	Do.	Kandatege Naidurala 512	0 3 7	1 0
180	G 120	Do,	Pichchage Kasiya 512	0, 214	0 75
181	H 120	Do.	Kapuralage Kaluhamy 512	0 1 20	0 50
182	I 120	Do.	Punchiralage Punchi Appu 512	0 1 29	0.50
183	$J_{120}$	Do.	Udayarage Lama Etana 512	0 2 19	075
184	K 120	Do.	Kala Sumana, Priest 512	0 2 30	0.75
185	L 120	Do.	P. B. Wannihamy 512	0,38	1 0
186	<b>M</b> 120	Do.	Kapuralage Punchi Appu and	· · ·	•
187	N 120	• Do.	Sadakkuwage Nayduru 512 Udayara and Bawage Aidu 512	$\begin{array}{cccc} 0 & 2 & 33 \\ 0 & 2 & 16 \end{array}$	$\begin{smallmatrix} 0 & 75 \\ 0 & 75 \end{smallmatrix}$
188	O 120	Do.	Udayara and Bawage Aidu 512 Bajuralage Kapurala 512	$\begin{array}{cccc} 0 & 2 & 16 \\ 0 & 2 & 26 \end{array}$	075
189	$\tilde{\mathbf{P}}$ $\tilde{120}$	Do.	Raskera Appuge Kapurala 512	$     \begin{array}{ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	0 75
190	•Q 120	Do.	Kaluhamige Wannihami 512		0 50
191	Ř 120	Do.	Siralage Kapuruhami 512	$0 \ 3 \ 0$	0 75
192	S 120	Do.	Meera Levvai and Ahamadu	• • •	
	•		Levvai 512 🏘	0 2 2 *	0.75
193	<b>T</b> 120	Do.	Kannage Pachchera 512	0 2 28	•0 75
. 194	U 120 ·	Do.	Appuhami Lekama • 512 .	0 2 18	0.75
195	V. 120	Do.	Udakandage Isup Levvai 512	0 2 25	0 75
196	•W 120	Do.	Udayarage Appurala 512	0 2 14	075
197	X 120	Do.	Baddaralage Pinhami 512	$1 \ 0 \ 0$	1 0
,198 199 .	Y 120 Z 120	Do.	Kala Sumana, Priest 512	2 3 14	3 0
$\frac{199}{200}$ .	2527	Do. Do.	Siralage Kapuruhami and others 512	5 3 12	
$\frac{200}{201}$	2528	Do. Do.		16 2 36	16 75
202	2529 ·	Do. Do.		$egin{array}{cccc} 16 & 2 & 23 \ 11 & 1 & 0 \end{array}$	$   \begin{array}{ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
$\tilde{2}\tilde{0}\tilde{3}$	2530	Do.		$     \begin{array}{ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	11 25
204	2531	Do. Do.	Kapuruhami Vel-vidane 826	12 1 52 9 3 22	12 50
205 •	2532	Do.	Crown land 826	$5 5 22 6 \cdot 2 37$	6 75
206	2533	Do.	Kapuruhamy Arachchi 826	$   \begin{array}{ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	2 75
207	2534	Do.		15 3 0	15 75
208	2535	Do.		6 3 34	17 0
209	2536	Do.	Crown land 826	6 2 4	6 75
$210^{-1}$	2537	Do.		10 0 9	10 25
			-		

(80)

### CEYLON GOVERNMENT GAZETTE

\_\_\_\_

	•			•	· ·	Charge or Rate in Perpetuity for Interest and Upkeep at
No.	Lot.	Name of Allotment or Fie	ld. Name of Proprietor.	Survey Reference.	Extent. A. R. P.	Re. 1 per Acre. Rs. c.
211	2538	Mahavela	Kasim Lebbe and others	826	5 0 20	1.s. c. 5 25
$\begin{array}{c} 212 \\ 213 \end{array}$	$^{+}2539$ $2540$	Do. Do.	do.	$\frac{826}{826}$	5 1 13 4 3 31	5 50
214	$2540 \\ 2541$	Do.	Crown land do.	$826 \\ 826$	$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$egin{array}{c} 5 & 0 \ 4 & 50 \end{array}$
$\begin{array}{c} 215\\ 216\end{array}$	$2542 \\ 2543$	Do.	Mohammado Lebbe and other		$     \begin{array}{r}       3 & 0 & 21 \\       \bullet & 5 & 1 & \cdot 4     \end{array} $	3 25
$\frac{210}{217}$	$2543 \\ 2544$	Do. Do.	Sellate. Vedarala and others Crown land	$\begin{array}{c} 826 \\ 826 \end{array}$	• $5 1 \cdot 4$ 5 0 0	$550\ 50$
218	2545	Do.	Alla Pichcha and others	826	4 .3 27	$5 \ 0$
$\begin{array}{c} 219 \\ 220 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 2546 \\ 2547 \end{array}$	Do. Do.	do. Crown land	· 826 826	$egin{array}{cccc} 5 & 0 & 27 \ 4 & 3 & 12 \end{array}$	$5 25 \\ 5 0$
221	2548	🐪 🐞 🛛 До.	do.	* 826	4 1 0	4 25
· 222 · 223	2549 2550	Do. • Do.	do. do.	826 826	$egin{array}{cccc} 3&1&32\ 5&0&0 \end{array}$	$\begin{smallmatrix}3&50\\5&0\end{smallmatrix}$
224	2551	Do.	• do.	826	$4 \ 3 \ 25$	5 0
$\begin{array}{c} 225 \\ 226 \end{array}$	2552 2553	• Do. Do.	Alla Pichcha and others do.	$\begin{array}{c} 826 \\ 826 \end{array}$		5 25 5 25
. 227	2554	Do.	Crown land	826	5 0 4	5 25
$\begin{array}{c} 228 \\ 229 \end{array}$	$2555 \\ 2556$	Do. Do.	do. do.	$\begin{array}{c} 826 \\ 826 \end{array}$	$egin{array}{cccc} 4 & 3 & 3 \ 3 & 0 & 15 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{ccc} 5 & 0 \\ 3 & 25 \end{array}$
230	2557	•• * Do.	do.	826	$5 \ 0 \ 8$	$5 \ 25$
<ul> <li>231</li> <li>232</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>2558</li> <li>3122</li> </ul>	Do. Kelakarambewa	do. do.	$\begin{array}{c} 826 \\ 4115 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	5 25 4 0
233	3123	Do.	do.	1115	$4^{\circ}0\ 25$	4 25
$\begin{array}{c} 234 \\ 235 \end{array}$	3124 3125	Do. . Do.	do. do.	$\frac{1115}{1115}$	$\begin{smallmatrix}3&2&5\\8&2&3\end{smallmatrix}$	3 75 8 75
236	3126	Do	do.	1115	4 1 0	4 25
$^{237}_{^{*}238}$	$\begin{array}{c} 3127\\ 3128 \end{array}$	Do. Do.	do. do.	$\begin{array}{c}1115\\1115\end{array}$	$\begin{array}{cccc}8&2&11\\5&3&15\end{array}$	$\begin{smallmatrix} 8 & 75 \\ 6 & 0 \end{smallmatrix}$
239	3129	· Do.	do.	1115	$5 \cdot 3 \cdot 3$	6 Q
$\begin{array}{c} \cdot & 240 \\ \cdot & 241 \end{array}$	3130 3131	Do. Do.	do. do.	$\begin{array}{c}1115\\1115\end{array}$	$egin{array}{cccc} 5 & 0 & 12 \ 7 & 1 & 29 \end{array}$	5 25 7 50
<b>242</b>	3132	Do.	do.	4115	6 0 30	6 25
$\begin{array}{c} 243 \\ 244 \end{array}$	3133 3134	Do. Do.	do. do.	$\begin{array}{c}1115\\1115\end{array}$	$\begin{smallmatrix}4&2&18\\6&3&8\end{smallmatrix}$	$\begin{array}{ccc} 4 & 75 \\ 7 & 0 \end{array}$
245 .	3135	Do.	do.	1115	708	7 25
$\begin{array}{c} 246 \\ 247 \end{array}$	$3136 \\ 3137$	Do. Do.	do. do.	1115 + 1115 + 1115	$12 \ 3 \ 1 \\ \bullet \ 1 \ 0 \ 16$	$egin{array}{ccc} 13 & 0 \ 1 & 25 \end{array}$
248	3138	Do.	do.	1115	528	$\begin{array}{ccc}1&25\\5&75\end{array}$
$\begin{array}{c} 249 \\ 250 \end{array}$	3140 3141	Do. Do.	do. do.	$1115 \\ 1415$	$\begin{array}{cccc} 0 & 1 & 20 \\ 7 & 0 & 20 \end{array}$	$   \begin{array}{c}     0 50 \\     7 55   \end{array} $
251	3142	Do.	do.	1115	$1 \ 1 \ 37$	$\begin{array}{c} 7 & 25 \\ 1 & 50 \end{array}$
$\begin{array}{c} 252 \\ 253 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 3143\\ 3144 \end{array}$	Do. Do.	do. • do.	$\frac{1115}{1115}$	$\begin{array}{rrrr} 6 & 0 & 28 \\ 5 & 2 & 23 \\ \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 6 & 25 \\ 5 & 75 \end{array}$
$\frac{253}{254}$	3145	Do. Do.	. do.	1115	$     \begin{array}{ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	1 0
$255_{956}$	3146	Do.	do.	1115	$\begin{array}{c} 6 & 0 & 30 \\ 1 & 1 & 20 \end{array}$	625
$\begin{array}{c} 256 \\ 257 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 3147\\ 3148 \end{array}$	Do. Do.	do. do.	1115, 1115	$\begin{array}{cccc}1&1&20\\0&3&21\end{array}$	$ \begin{array}{ccc} .1 & 50 \\ .1 & 0 \end{array} $
258	3149	Do.	do.	1115	6 1 30	650.
$\begin{array}{c} 259 \\ 260 \end{array}$	3150 3150 <del>1</del>	Do. Do.	do. do.	$1115 \\ 1115$	$\begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$	$\begin{array}{ccc} 12 & 50 \\ 4 & 25 \end{array}$
261	$3151^{-1}$	• Do.	do.	1115	7 2 22	7 75
26 <b>3</b> 263	P 122 Q 122	Do. Do.	do. do.	1115 1115	$\begin{array}{ccc}1&1&30\\0&0&23\end{array}$	$\begin{array}{ccc}1&50\\0&25\end{array}$
<b>264</b>	$\mathbf{R}$ 122		Punchirala Vel-vidane and others	s 1115	13 3 27	14 0 10 75
$\begin{array}{c} 265 \\ 266 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{ccc}\mathbf{S} & 122\\ & 3152\end{array}$	Do. Do.	do. Crown land	$1115 \\ 1115$	$\begin{array}{ccc}10&2&31\\&5&0&22\end{array}$	$\begin{array}{ccc}10&75\\&5&25\end{array}$
267	3153	Do.	do.	1115	3 0 27 •	$\begin{array}{c} 3 & 25 \\ \cdot & 0 & 50 \end{array}$
$\cdot$ 268 269	$\begin{array}{c} 3154 \\ 3155 \end{array}$	Do. Do.	do. do.	$\begin{array}{c} 1115\\1115\end{array}$	$\begin{array}{cccc} 0 & 1 & 1 \\ 5 & 3 & 26 \end{array}$	6 0
270 271	3156	* Do.	do.	1115	505.	5 25
271 272	$3157 \\ 3158$	Do. • Do. •	do. do.	$1115 \\ 1115$	$\begin{array}{ccc}0&2&32\\4&1&10\end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 0 & 75 \\ 4 & 50 \end{array}$
· 273	3159	Do.	do.	1115	$0 \ 3 \ 15$	1 0
$\frac{274}{275}$	$\begin{array}{c} 3160 \\ 3161 \end{array}$	Do Do.	do. do.	$1115 \\ 1115$	$egin{array}{cccc} 2 & 3 & 6 & \bullet \ 7 & 2 & 39 & \end{array}$	30 775
276	3161 <u>ş</u>	Do. •	do.	1115	$0 \ 2 \ 30$	0.75
277 278	$3162^{-3}$	Do. Do.	do. do.	$\begin{array}{c} 1115\\1115\end{array}$	5 1 15 7 1 23	5 50 7 50
279	3164	Do.	do.	1115	$6 \ 3 \ 3$	<b>7</b> 0 ·
280 281	3164 <del>1</del> 3165	Kaduruwegama Kelekarambewa	do. • do.	$1115 \\ 1115$	$\begin{array}{rrrr}1&1&30\\6&1&28\end{array}$	$egin{array}{ccc} 1 & 50 \ 6 & 50 \end{array}$
282	3166	Do.	do.	1115	1  0  12	1 25
283 284	$3167 \cdot 3168$	Kaduruwegama Kelekarambewa	do. do.	$1115 \\ 1115$	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c} 2 75 \\ 4 0 \end{array}$
<b>2</b> 85	3169	Kaduruwegama	do.	1115 .	$5 \ 0 \ 18$	$5 \ 25$
286 287	$3170 \\ 3171$	Kelekarambewa Kaduruwegama	do. do.	1115 1115	$egin{array}{ccccc} 3 & 1 & 32 \ 3 & 2 & 23 \end{array}$	3 50 3 75
288	3172	Do.	do.	1115	4 1 17	4 50
			•			

.

)

-----

*	<b>F</b>	<b>n</b>
$\mathbf{r}$	23	S.
	41	

	•			Crowson	First and	Charge or Rate in Perpetuity for Interest and Upkeep at
No.	Lot.	Name of Allotment or Fi	ield. Name of Proprietor.	Survey Reference.	Extent. A. R. P.	Re. 1 per Acre. Rs. c.
289	3173	Kelekarambewa	· Crown land	1115	5 1 3 °	5 50
290	3174	Kaduruwegama	do.	1115	0 2 8	0 $75$
291	3175	Do.	do.	1115	4 2 17	4 75
292 293	$\begin{array}{r}3176\\3177\end{array}$	• Do. Do.	•do.	1115	11 1 6	11 50
$\frac{295}{294}$	. 3178	Do. Do.	do. do.	1115 1115	$\begin{smallmatrix}0&2&6\\7&0&0\end{smallmatrix}$	$\begin{smallmatrix} 0 & 75 \\ 7 & 0 \end{smallmatrix}$
295	3179	Do.	do.	1115	0 3 14	1 0.
296	3180	Do.	do.	1115	1 3 26	$\tilde{2}$ $\tilde{0}$
297	3181	Do.	do.	1115	1 2 3	1 75
$\frac{298}{299}$	$\begin{array}{c} 3182 \\ 3183 \end{array}$	Do. Do.	do. . do.	$\begin{array}{c} 1115\\1115\end{array}$	$7 \cdot 2 \ 26$ $5 \cdot 1 \cdot 3 \cdot$	7 75 5 50
300	· U 122	$\mathbf{D}_{0}$ .	do.	1115	0 1 22	. 0 50
301	V 122	Kaduruwegama	Kapuwa Veda Guruneha	1115	$18 \cdot 2 \cdot 24$	18 75
302	W 122	Do.	do.	1115	0 3.12	1 0
303 304	$\begin{array}{c} 3184 \\ 3185 \end{array}$	Do. Do.	Crówn land do.	$1115 \\ 1115 \cdot$	$\begin{array}{cccc} 5 & 2 & 18 \\ 0 & 3 & 36 \end{array}$	575 10
305	3186	Do. Do.	do.	1115	4, 3, 16	50
306	3187 ·	Do.	do.	1115	3 1 21	3 50
307	3188	Do.	do.	1115	4 3 16	5 0
308	3189	Do.	do.	$\frac{1115}{1115}$	<b>9</b> 2 1 0 2 11	$\begin{array}{c} 3 & 75 \\ 0 & 75 \end{array}$
309 310	3190 3191	Do. Do,	do. do.	1115		075 150
311	3192	Do.	do.	1115	<b>4</b> 3 16	5 0
312	3193	· Do.	do.	1115	4 3 19	5 0
313		Do.	-do. do.	-1115 1115	512 7321	550 80
314 315	· 3195 · 3196	Do. Do.	do.	1115	$\begin{array}{c} 7 & 5 & 21 \\ 7 & 2 & 17 \end{array}$	7 75
316	3197	. Do.	do:	1115	0 3 8	1 0
317	<ul> <li>3198</li> </ul>	Palugaswewa	do.	1115	6 2 14	6 75
318	3199	Do.	do.	1115	$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	0 50
$\begin{array}{c} 319\\ 320 \end{array}$	$3200 \\ 3201$	Kaduruwegama	do. do.	$\begin{array}{c}1115\\1115\end{array}$	5 1 7 0 0 38•	550 $\cdot 025$
321	$\mathbf{X}$ 122	Palugaswewa field	Menikrala, &c.	1115	4 2 36	4 75
. 322	3202	Do.	Crown land	1115	$0 \ 3 \ 22$	1 0
323	3203	Do.	do.	1115	$\begin{array}{ccc} 3 & 0 & 35 \\ 8 & 1 & 2 \end{array}$	3 25
$324 \\ 325$	3204 3205	Do. Do.	do. do.	$1115 \\ 1115$	$     \begin{array}{c}       8 & 1 & 2 \\       2 & 2 & 15     \end{array} $	$\begin{array}{ccc} 8 & 50 \\ 2 & 75 \end{array}$
326	3206	Do.	do.	1115	$57 \ 2 \ 15$	57 75
327 ·	3207	Do.	do.	1115	3 0 0	3 0
328	3208	Kaduruwegama	do. do.	$\begin{array}{c} 1115\\1115\end{array}$	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{ccc} 662 & 50 \\ 5 & 25 \end{array}$
$\frac{329}{330}$	$3209 \\ 3210$	Do. Palugaswewa	do.	1115	7 2 25	5 25 7 75
331	3210	1 alugaswowa	Simeon de Silva	1115	212 3 0	212 75
332	3212 .	<u> </u>	Crown land	1115	67 0 35	67 25
333	3213		do.	1115	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{ccc} 76 & 0 \\ 24 & 0 \end{array}$
334 · 335	$\begin{array}{c} 3214\\ 3215\end{array}$		do. do.	$\begin{array}{c} 1115\\1115\end{array}$	-125 5 11 -1220	, <u>1</u> ·75
336	Y 122	_	do.	1115 .	$3 \ \overline{3} \ \overline{12}$	4 0
337	$Z 122_{*}$	<u> </u>	The shareholders	1115	_3 0 30	3 25
338	Z 1221	<del></del>	Uduma	1113	0 3 30	$\begin{array}{ccc} 1 & 0 \\ 1 & 75 \end{array}$
339 340	$\begin{array}{c}3216\\3217\end{array}$		Crown land do.	$1115 \\ 1115$	$\begin{array}{cccc}1&2&13\\6&2&32\end{array}$	1 75 6 75 •
341	3218	·	do.	1115	910	9 25
342	3219	_	do.	1115	5 2 13	5 75
343	3220	—	. do.	1115	6 3 37	7 0
$\begin{array}{c} 344 \\ 345 \end{array}$	3221 3222		do. do.	$1115 \\ 1115$	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c} 14 \\ 2 \\ 75 \end{array}$
346 <sup>-</sup>	3225		Simeon de Silva	1115	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	115 50 .
347	1767	Kela	Banda Vel-vidane and others	488 .	4 1 27	4 50
348	2169	Karambewa	do.	.633	25 0 0	$25 0 \\ 5 0$
$\frac{349}{350}$	$\begin{array}{c} 2704 \\ 2705 \end{array}$	Palugaswewa	Corporal Vaiti P. Anthony	·886 • 886	4 3 14 3 2 24	3 75
351	2705	Do. . Do.	Naidurala Lekama and others	886	<b>3</b> 2 24 6 0 19	$6\ 25$
352	-2707	Do.	Corporal Vaiti	886	$10 \ 2 \ 27$	10 75
353	2708	Do.	Naidurala Lekama and others	886	$\begin{array}{cccc} 7 & 1 & 12 \\ 7 & 1 & 92 \end{array}$	7 50
354 355	2709	Do.	Lekamage Kapuruhami, &c. Garuhamy Vel-vidane, and others	886 s 887 •	$\begin{array}{cccc}7&1&28\\6&1&5\end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 7 50 \\ 6 50 \end{array}$
555 356	$\begin{array}{r} 2710 \\ 2711 \end{array}$	* Do. Do.	Kapurala Baddarala and others	887	517	5 50
357	27114	Do.	Crown land 🔹	887	1 3 18	2 0
358	2712	Do.	Banda Vel-vidane and others	887	$12 \ 1 \ 25 \ 1 \ 1 \ 1 \ 1 \ 1 \ 1 \ 1 \ 1 \ 1 \ $	1250
$\frac{359}{360}$	2712 <del>1</del> 9799	Do.	Crown land Amanda Vel-panikiya	887 894	$\begin{array}{ccc}1&1&18\\12&0&34\end{array}$	1 50     12 25
361	$2722^{-1}$ $2722\frac{1}{2}$	Do. - Do.	Crown land	894 894		$\frac{12}{2} \frac{25}{25}$
362	$2723^{-1}$	Do.	. D. M. Silva	894	$11 \ 2 \ 35$	11  75
363	2723 5	Do.	Crown land	894	$     \begin{array}{ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\frac{2}{10}$ 50
$\frac{364}{365}$	· 2914	Do. Do.	Lekamage Kapuruhami and other Crown land	s 1024 1024	$egin{array}{cccccc} .10 & 1 & 22 \ 0 & 2 & 21 \end{array}$	$egin{array}{ccc} 10&50\0&75\end{array}$ .
366 366	$\frac{2914\frac{1}{2}}{2915}$	Do Do.	Lekamage Kapuruhami and other		$2 \ 3 \ 4$	3 0
- 1			•			÷.

# CEYLON GOVERNMENT GAZETTE

.

.

[No. 5,276

.

\_\_\_\_

. .

			•	•	
			. •		Charge or Rate in Perpetuity
					for Interest and Upkeep at
No.	T at	Nouse of Allotanaut on This 13	Survey	Extent.	Re. 1 per Acre.
	Lot.	Name of Allotment or Field	Name of Proprietor. Reference.		Rs. c.
367	$\bullet 2915\frac{1}{2}$	Palugaswewa	Crown land 1024	1 1 18	1 50
$\frac{368}{369}$	2916	Do. Kelekarambewa	Kapurala Vel-vidane and others 1024 Crown land 1024	$\begin{array}{cccc} 11 & 1 & 25 \\ 20 & 0 & 0 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{ccc} 11 & 50 \\ 20 & 0 \end{array}$
370	_	Palugaswewa	do. 1024	.500 0 0	· 500 0
371		Alahapperumagama	do. $1024$	20 0 0	20 0
372		Aswedduma	• do. 1024	$\tilde{24}$ $\tilde{0}$ $\tilde{0}$	. 240
373		Palukallanchiya	• do, 1024	$\overline{24}$ $\overset{\circ}{0}$ $\overset{\circ}{0}$	$24^{\circ}0$
374		Palugantiriyagama	do. 1024 ·	24 0 0	24 0
375	_ ·	•Gorakegama	• do. 1024	· · 4 2· 0	4 50
376	·	Walpalugama ,	do. 1024	36 0 0	36 0
377	. — .	Udamulliyana 🔹	do. 1024	$\begin{array}{ccc} 9 & 0 & 0 \\ 12 & 0 & 0 \end{array}$	. 90
378	· · ·	* Alawewegama	· do. 1024	$12 \ 0 \ 0$	$12 \ 0$
$\begin{array}{c} 379 \\ 380 \end{array}$		Pahala Weraluwewa Palu Palugaswewa	do. 1024 Gankarayo 1024	$\begin{array}{cccc} 18 & 0 & 0 \\ 4 & 2 & 0 \end{array}$	18  0
381		Do.	Crown land · 1024	12 0 0	$\begin{smallmatrix}&4&50\\12&0\end{smallmatrix}$
382	_	Gantiriyagama	$\cdot$ do. 1024	50 0 0	50 0
383		Do. field	Punchirala Vel-vidane and others 1024	25 2 0	25 50
384		Ipologama field	P. Appurala Kirala and others 1024	6.00	6 0
385		Do. •	Crown land 1024	400	4 0
386	2718	• Do.	Kapuruhamy and others 890	7 2 7	7 75
387		Nikawewe	Crown land 890	9 0 0	9 0
388	,	Galagederagama	do. 890	12  0  0	12 0
389		Konapatiwewe	do. 890 Menikrala Vel-vidane and others 890	$\begin{array}{ccc} 8 & 0 & 0 \\ \cdot 40 & 2 & 0 \end{array}$	8 0
390	2719	• Do. field Do.	Kondappa Vel-vidane and others 890		40 50 • 18 25
$\frac{391}{392}$	3024	Do.	do. 1082	$\begin{array}{cccc}18&0&36\\&3&1&11\end{array}$	$     \begin{array}{r}                                     $
393	J024	Kudamigessagama	Crown land 1082	24 0 0	24 0
394		Talayagama	-do 1082	600	6 0
395		Wedenigama	Udayara, late Atachchi and others 1082	11 1 0	• 11 25
396		Mahamigessegama	Crown land · 1082	36  0  0	36 0
397		Narangollegama	do. 1082	$15 \ 0 \ 0$	15 0
	•	•	Eppawela Korolé.		. *
398	·	Maradankadawella	Rajakaruna President and others 1082	$8 \ 0 \ 0$	8 0 8
399			Crown land 1082	$10 \ 0 \ 0$	10 0
400	1201	Sangattewe •	Rajakiriti Banda and others 337	9 2 21	9 75
401		· · ·	Crown land 337	60 0 0	60_0
402		Maradankadawela	Rajakiriti Banda and others 337	4 0 15	$\frac{4}{25}$
403	1608	Sangattewe .	Rajakaruna President and others 337 I. K. Banda Korala 421	$\begin{array}{cccc} 27 & 0 & 0 \\ 3 & 3 & 0 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{ccc} 27 & 0 \\ 3 & 75 \end{array}$
$\begin{array}{c} 404 \\ 405 \end{array}$	$1608 \\ 1609$	· · · _ —	I. K. Banda Korala 421 Rajakaruna President 421	$   \begin{array}{c}     5 & 5 & 0 \\     7 & 0 & 30   \end{array} $	7 25
406	1610	• _ •	Crown land 421	$6 \ 3 \ 27$	7 0
407	1611.	•	• do. 421	6 1 25	6 5Ŏ
408 .	1612	*	do. 421	$5 \ 2 \ 36$	5 75
409	1613	·	do. 421	6 • 2 0	$6\ 50$
410	1614	·	do. 421	$8 \ 3 \ 32$	90
411	1615		do. 421	$11 \ 2 \ 29$	1175
412	1616	· · ·	do. 421	6 2 25	. 6 75
413	1617	Dette	do. • 421	9 3 36	10 0
414	1101	Pottegama •	Punchirala Vel-vidane and others 421	$16 \ 2 \ 0$	16 50
415	1191	•	D. Sellawannihamy Vel-vidane and others 331	17 3 4	18 0
416	2714	_	Appuhamy and others 889	4 1 30	450
417	2715		• do. • 889	4 0 36	• 4, 25
418	— ,	,	Crown land 889	10 0 0	10 0
419		Galmadu field	Punchirala Vel-vidane and others 889	46 2 0	46 50
420	1200		D. Appuhami and others 336	529	5 75
421	2516	· ·	W. Wannihamy and others 889	7 0 0	$\begin{array}{c}7&0\\11&25\end{array}$
422	2717	-	D. Appuhamy and others 889	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c}11 & 25\\3 & 0\end{array}$
$\begin{array}{c} 423 \\ 424 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 2922\\ 2923 \end{array}$	*	W. Appuhamy and others 1029 Punchirala Vel-vidane and	2 3 12	5 0
424	2925		others 1029	2 1 14	2 50
425		•	Crown land 1029	16 0 0	16 0
426		Keledivulwewa field	Ukkurala and others 1029	47 1 0	47 25
427	1181	Do.	D. Ukkubanda 327	1 3 12	2 0
428	1182	Do.	Appuhamy 327	$1 \ 2 \ 39$	175
429	1183	Do:	D. Banda Naketrala 327	5 1 13	5 50
430	1195 ·	. Do.	Nambirala Naketrala • 334	<b>3</b> 2 20 .	3 75
431	1196		Crown land 334		1 0 0 75
432	1197	·	Jayaturala 334	$\begin{smallmatrix}2&2&39\\0&3&7\end{smallmatrix}$	$\begin{array}{ccc} 2 & 75 \\ 1 & 0 \end{array}$
433 434	1198		• do. 334 Crown land • 865	$\begin{array}{cccc} 0 & 3 & 7 \\ 1 & 0 & 9 \end{array}$	1 0 1 25
$\frac{434}{435}$	$\begin{array}{c} 2661 \\ 2662 \end{array}$		do. 865	$     \begin{array}{ccc}       1 & 0 & 9 \\       0 & 0 & 12     \end{array} $	$     \begin{array}{c}       1 & 25 \\       0 & 25     \end{array} $
435 436	2662	· · · · · ·	Ranhamige Kirihami 865	$     \begin{array}{ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	1 0
437	2739		Ukku Banda and others 905.	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\hat{4}$ 25
438	2740		Suddahami Vel-vidane and		
		•	others 905	4 0 12	4 25
439	2776	•	Ukku Banda and others .930	$6 \ 2 \ 14$	6 75
		•			

anua all

MARCH 16, 1894]

·			*	•	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Charge or Rate in Perpetuity for Interest and
,				Survey.	· Extent.	Upkeep at Re. 1 per Acre.
No.	Lot.	Name of Allotment or Field.	Name of Proprietor.	Reference.	A. R. P.	Rs. c.
440	2804	•	Menikrala and others	948	$2 \ 3 \ 22$	3 0
441 442	$\begin{array}{c} 2964 \\ 2966 \end{array}$	. —	Kirihamige Ranhami T. Kirihami and others	1054 $($	$\begin{array}{rrrr}8&1&13\\4&1&31\end{array}$	8 50 4 50
443	3027		J. N. Appuhami and others	1034	1 1 36	150
444	3028	· `	Ukku Banda and others 👘 🧖	1083	, 1 2 24	1 75
445		Keledivulwewa	Crown land	1083 1083	20 0 0 3 0• 0	20 0 3 0
446 - 447	1742	Alutwewa	do. A. Nambirala and others	470		• 1 75
$\hat{448}$	1749	Galenbidunuwewa	S.•N. Appuhami and others	475	3 0 33	3 25
449	0700°	NT 1	Crown land	475	$egin{array}{cccc} 2\cdot 0 & 0 \ 4 & 2 & 12 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{ccc} 2 & 0 \\ 4 & 75 \end{array}$
$\begin{array}{c} 450\\ 451 \end{array}$	2738		Kapuruhamy and others Appuwa Henaya and others	905 905 🕳	$5 \cdot 2  0$	4 75 5 50
452	`	*	Crown land	905 -	3500	35 0.
453	-	Maduruwagama	do.	905		- 10 0
454 455	·	Maha Ilappalleama	do. do.	905 905	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	300 0 20 0
456	⇒ <b>⊡•</b>	Amunawetiya Maragaswewa	do.	<u>9</u> 05	10 0 0	10 0
457	. –`	Kadurugaswewa	do.	905 005	6 0 *0	· 6 0
458	• _	Geranagama	do. do.	905 905	$\begin{array}{ccc} 6 & 0 & 0 \\ 6 & 0 & 0 \end{array}$	. 60.
$\begin{array}{c} 459 \\ 460 \end{array}$		Mailagaswewa Katiya	. do.	905	600 0 👾	• 600 0
461		Ihalagama or Ihalawewa	Banda Vel-vidane and others	905	3 0 0	3 0
462	1704	Kuttikulam field	D. Tawahamy and others	905 463	$\begin{array}{ccc} 7 & 0 & 0^{\bullet} \\ 8 & 1 & 11 \end{array}$	7 0 8 50
463 464	1731 1204	Rambewa	do. D. Kirihami Arachchi and	1 <b>1</b>	~ 1 11	0.00
	7		* others	338	6 1 32	6 50
465		Do.	Crown land Herathamy Vel-vidane and	338	2 0, 0	2 0
• 466 <sub>.</sub>	-	Alutwewa	others *	338 _*	36 0 0	. 36 0
467.		•	Crown land	- 338 🖷	300	30
468	<u> </u>	Alutwewa	W. W. Punchirala and three	338	900	90
469	_	Medagama	others • Punchirala Vel-vidane and			0
			others	*338	12 0 0	12 0 •
470	• 1192	Kadigawa Kadigawa	W. Nambirala and another Menikrala Lekama and others	• <sup>332</sup> 332	$\begin{array}{ccc} 3 & 0 & 28 \\ 11 & 1 & 0 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 3 & 25 \\ 11 & 25 \end{array}$
$\begin{array}{c} 471 \\ 472 \end{array}$	·	Kadigawa field Mediyawa	Kudarala Arachchi and others	332	, 71 .1 0	71 25
473	1186		do.	• 329	13 3 9	14 0
474	1187	—	D. Menickrala Registrar and others <sup>5</sup>	329	738	8 0
475	2695	Mediyawe	Velatege Appuhamy	883	3 1 4	3 50
476	• 2696	Do.	V. V. Kudurala and others $\sim$	883 883	$\begin{array}{cccc} 7 & 0 & 29 \\ 3 & 2 & 32 \\ \end{array}$	7 25
$\begin{array}{c} 477\\ 478\end{array}$	2697 · 2698	•• Do. Do.	Kudarala Arachchi Appuhami Vel-vidane and other		9 2 15	3 75 9 75
479	2699	Do.	Mudalihami	883	3 (0 31	3 25
<b>480</b> .			Crown land	883	$\begin{array}{c ccc} 70 & 0 & 0 \\ \cdot & 3 & 3 & 0 \end{array}$	
$\begin{array}{c} 481 \\ 482 \end{array}$	·	Galwadugama field *	Appuralage Wannihami and other Crown land	883	500	$\begin{array}{ccc} 3 & 75 \\ 5 & 0 \end{array}$
482	_	Pahala Hammillewa	Wannihamy Vel-vidane and other	rs 883 -	54 0 0	54 0
484	1188	•	R. M. Pinhami	330 330	$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	3 50
$\begin{array}{c} 485\\ 486 \end{array}$	. 1189 . 1190		• do. V. Mudalihami and others	310	2 2 27	$\begin{smallmatrix}&0&25\\&&2&75\end{smallmatrix}$
487	1968	• =	<b>R.</b> M. Pinhami and another	515	2 1 6	250
488	2747		Pinhami Anumetirala and other	s 910 910	8 <b>1</b> 11 40 0 0	8 50
489 - <b>490</b>	2803	Yakallegama	Crown land Menikrala Wedarala and others	910 947	$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	40 0 • 2 50
491			Crown lands	947	· 2 0 0	2 0
492	<b>1199</b>	Ammachola Kudagama	D. Sellawannihami, &c.	335 * 885	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	• 10 25 1 75
493 494	2701 2702	· · · ·	Crown land do.	885	2 3 3	<b>→</b> 3 0 •
495	2703	· •	do.	885	2 0°20°	2 25
496	· `	Ammachola field	Tikirala Vel-vidane and others	885 885	$57 \ 0 \ 0 \ 3 \ 0 \ 0$	57 0 3 0
497 498		Koonwewe field	Crown lands Punchirala Arachchi and others	885	40 0 0	40 0
499	2685 •	·	Kirihami Vel-vidane and others	876	2 3 15	· <u>3</u> 0
~ 500 501	2687 9755	<b>S</b>	Pinhamy	877 916	$\begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$	$\begin{array}{c}1 & 25\\13 & 50\end{array}$
$\begin{array}{c} 501 \\ 502 \end{array}$	$2755 \\ 2756$	•••• •	Punchirala Arachchi and others do.	916	1 3 26	
503			Crown land	916	14 0 0	14 0
504 505		Sirikkulam	• do.	916 916	$\begin{array}{ccc} 6 & 0 & 0 \\ 4 & 0 & 0 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 6 & 0 \\ 4 & 0 \end{array}$
505 506	·	Ganewewa Eppawelamulpota	Crown lands Kirihami Vel-vidane and others	916	46 0 0	46 0
507	1205		E. J. Banda	339 476	$egin{array}{cccc} 12&1&34\ 2&0&20 \end{array}$	12 50
508 509	$1750 \\ 1751$	• ••••• •	Avusadahami Arachchi Kirihami Vel-vidane and others	476 476	$\begin{smallmatrix}2&0&20\\17&1&15\end{smallmatrix}$	2 25 17 50
510		` ``	Crown lands	476	200	20
511	363	Ihalagama	N.W. Menickhami and others	$\frac{112}{112}$	$\begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$	5 0 18 0
512		Pahalasiyambelewe	Malhami Baddarala and others	-	• • •	18 0

555

\_\_\_\_\_

----

		· · ·				Charge or Rate in Perpetuity for Interest and
	<b>T</b> = 4	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		Survey.	Extent.	Upkeep at Re. 1 per Acre.
No. 513	Lot,	Name of Allotment or Field		Reference.	A. R. P.	Rs. c.
514.		Eliyadivulwewa	Crown lands Gamaralage Hetuhami	$\frac{112}{112}$	$\begin{array}{c}4&0&0\\47&1&0\end{array}$	$\begin{array}{cc} 4 & 0 \\ 47 & 25 \end{array}$
515	1728	Do.	P. Kirihami and others	460		41 25 4 25
516	2259	—	Crown land	679	$     \begin{array}{cccc}             4 & 1 & 0 \\             1 & 0 & 2       \end{array} $	1 25
$\begin{array}{c} 517 \\ 518 \end{array}$	2260 2261	``	• do.	679 670	$2 \ 0 \ 31$	2 25
519	2262		do. do.	$\begin{array}{c} 679 \\ 679 \end{array}$	$\begin{smallmatrix} 0 & 0 & 16 \\ 0 & 0 & 18 \end{smallmatrix}$	$\begin{smallmatrix} 0 & 25 \\ 0 & 25 \end{smallmatrix}$
<b>52</b> 0	2263	•	đo.	679	3 0 11	325
521	8264		A. G. Banda and others $\therefore$	679•	. 5 1 17	5 50
$\begin{array}{c} 522 \\ 523 \end{array}$	2265	· · · · ·	Crown land	$679 \\ 679$		. 4 50
524		Tammattewela	do. • do.	679		
525		Migessegama	do.	679	8 Ŏ Ŏ	8 0
$\frac{526}{527}$ .	•	Achirigana	do.	679 670	8 0 0	8 0
•528		Ihalasiyambelewe Wirappulliyagama	do. do.	$\begin{array}{c} 679 \\ 679 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{cccc} 10 & 0 & 0 \\ 6 & 0 & 0 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{ccc} 10 & 0 \\ 6 & 0 \end{array}$
529	·	Medenikalla	do.	679 •	100 0 0	•100 0
530	-	Angammuwe	do.	679	500 0 0	500 Q
$\begin{array}{c} 531 \\ 532 \end{array}$		Rotawewa	do.	679	$\begin{array}{ccc} 20 & 0 & 0 \\ 15 & 0 & 0 \end{array}$	$\frac{20}{15}$ . 0
533		• Tumhellegama Pachcholawetiya	do. Slemage Isa	$679 \\ 679$	$\begin{array}{cccc} 15 & 0 & 0 \\ 9 & 0 & 0 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c}15\\9\\\end{array}$
534	· `	• ·	Crown lands	679	10 0 0	10 Ö
535		Timmogama	R. Rammenika and others	679	• 6 0 0	60
536 537	$\begin{array}{c} 2111 \\ 2110 \end{array}$	 	Sevuwa Vel-pannikkiya Crown land	600 600	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{cc} 4 & 0 \\ 1 & 50 \end{array}$
538			do.	600	3 0 0	30
539		Hurigaswewe	Punchirala Arachchi and others	600	59 2 0	59 50
$\begin{array}{c} 540 \\ 541 \end{array}$	1193 275 <b>3</b>	•	do.	333	4 0 8	425.
541 542	2100		D. Menikrala and others Crown lands	914 914	$\begin{array}{ccc} 8 & 2 & 0 \\ 6 & 0 & 0 \end{array}$	
543		Raggallegama	Suddahami Vel-vidane and others		56 1 0	56 25
544	1194	<u> </u>	D. Suddahami and others	333	1 1 33	· 1 50
$\begin{array}{c} 545 \\ 546 \end{array}$	1969	•	Punchirala Vel-vidane and others	$515 \\515$	$\begin{array}{ccc}14&0&8\\10&0&0\end{array}$	14 25
547•		Achirigama	Crown lands Ranhami Vel-vidane and others	515 515	6 3 0	10 0 6 <b>7</b> 5
548		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Crown lands	515	δŎŎ	6 0
<b>4</b> 49	·	Kaduruwewe	Palugaswewe Ratemahatmaya an			
550		. •	others Crown lands	$\frac{515}{515}$	$\begin{array}{cccc} 22 & 0 & 0 \\ 15 & 0 & 0 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{ccc} 22 & 0 \\ 15 & 0 \end{array}$
551		Palugaswewe	Palugaswe Ratemahatmaya, &c.		31 0 0	31 0
552	1242	Ŭ	do. •	360	9 1 28	9 50
$\begin{array}{c} 553 \\ 554 \end{array}$	•	Migehewe	Crown lands	360	$20 \ 0 \ 0$	<b>2</b> 0 • 0
004		miRenewe	Palugaswewe Ratemahatmaya and others	360	4 2 0	4 50
555	—	Kelenmunuchola	Punchirala Vel-vidane	360	43 3 0	43 75
556	200	M	Crown lands	360	$20 \ 0 \ 0$	20 0
557	368	Mawactegama	Palugaswewe-Ratemahatmaya	115	4 3 30	5 0
558		{ _ ·	and others Crown lands	115	8 0 0	5 0 8 0
559	_	Nikayewe •	Kirihami Vel-vidane and others	115	19 0 0	19 0
560	•	( -	Crown land .	115	10 0 0	10 0
			Nuwaragama Kóralé.		•	
561	_	Ihalawewe	Crown land	115 .	14 0 0	14 0
562		Ketlele Mahavela	Wannihami Vel-vidane and			<u>.</u>
F 0.0	•		others	115	14 3 0	14 75
$\begin{array}{c} 563 \\ 564 \end{array}$		Do Millagaha Kotuwe	do. Crown land	115 115 ·	5 3 0 8 0 0	$\begin{array}{c} 5 75 \\ 8 0 \end{array}$
565		Kijalogoma field	Appuhami Vel-vidane and others		$21 \ 1 \ 0$	21 25
$566_{ullet}$		1 · - ·	Crown land	115	15 0 0	$15 \ 0$
$\begin{array}{c} 567 \\ 568 \end{array}$		K bukkwewe Ihalawela	Wannihami Vel-vidane and other		7 0 0	7 0
569	_	Do. Pahalavela	· do. Crown land	115 · · 1 <b>1</b> 5	$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$     \begin{array}{c}       1 50 \\       10 0     \end{array} $
570	·	Kejakele Kudagama	Wannihami Vel-vidane and others		7 2 0	• 7 50
571	_		Crown lands	115	10 0 0	· 10 Ŭ
572 573		Maha Ballenkadawela	Menikrala Vel-vidane and other	115 115 *	$\begin{array}{cccc} 22 & 2 & 0 \\ 60 & 0 & 0 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{ccc} 22 & 50 \\ 60 & 0 \end{array}$
574	188	Solen-wewe	Crown lands Punchirala Vel-vidane and others		13 0 <b>3</b> 0	13 25
575			Crown lands	29	50 0 0	50 0
576 577		Radagama	do.	29	6 0 0	6 0
577 578		Lunuwewa Rambewewa	do. do.	29 29	$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{ccc}100&0\\&3&0\end{array}$
579		Nikawewe	do.	29	25 0 0	25 0
580	_	Maha Retmale	. do.	29	100 0 0	100 0
$\begin{array}{c} 581 \\ 582 \end{array}$		Galnewe field	Kapurala Vel-vidane and others	29 20	$\begin{array}{cccc} 4 & 2 & 0 \\ 5 & 0 & 0 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{ccc} 4 & 50 \\ 5 & 0 \end{array}$
583		Migassegama field	Crown lands Kapurala Vel-vidane and others	29 29	$\begin{array}{cccc} 5 & 0 & 0 \\ 42 & 0 & 0 \end{array}$	5 0 42 0
					~= ~ ~	

÷

, 1

.

Ξ

		•					
		· •	•				Charge or Rate
		•					*in Perpetuity for Interest and
					Survey	Frateria	Upkeep at
	No.	Lot.	Name of Allotment or Field.	Name of Proprietor.	Reference.	Extent. A. R. P.	Re, 1 per Acre.
		1000.	TUBILO DI BILOBRONE DI FROID.	-		А. В. Р.	Rs. $c$ .
	584			Crown lands	29		`
	585		Paindakulam Ihalawela	Menikrala Vel-vldane and other		26 1.0	$26 \ 25$
	586	·	Pahalavela	do.	29 ·	33 3 0	33 75
	587	— · ,	Pinvela	Paindakulam Pansala	29 <sup>·</sup>	1 0 0	1 0
	588	2022	'	P. E. Appurala	548	3 0 34	• 3 25
	589	2023		K. Dingiri Appu	548	6 3 8	
	590	- 2743	· •	m angin inppu	548		
	591	• 2120		Crown lands	548 548	$4 0^{15}$	4 25
			To and an array		940	$15 0 \cdot 0$	15 0
	592		Kuruduwewa	The Atamastana of Anuradha-	110		
	200		•	pura	548	$11 \ 1 \ 0$	11 25
	. 593	•	• •	Crown lands	548	$10 \ 0 \ 0$	10 0
	• 594	1067	Waragodayagama	K. M. Mirasaibu	420 •	730 🛊	7 75
	595		•	Crown lands	<b>42</b> 0	$12 \ 0 \ 0$	12 0
	<b>5</b> 96	•	• Maha Tirappane field	Punchirala Vel-vidane and other	s 420	$21 \ 0 \ 0_{\bullet}$	21 0
	597		Maha Ilankalikotuwa 🔸	do.	420	.9 0 0 •	• 9 0
	598	·	Maha-asweduma	dø.	420	4 0 0	. 4 0
	599	•740	Do.	Ratana Pala Unnanse	225		12 50
	600		Do.	Crown lands	225	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	
	601	P 74 to 0 77	7 Thalatalawa	Appuhami late Vel-vidane and		0 0 0	80
	001		<b>_</b>			<b>60</b> 0.07	
		inclusive*	- ``	others	233	63 3 35	64 0
	(	D 77 to	) · · · · · ·	-		<b>ň</b> - 1	-
	602 <	$I_{77}$ and	, Ihalalwela Pahalawela	do.	233	38 2 39	38 75
		I 78 to		* -		00 4 00	00 10
		H 79	)	•			
1	603	76.7	Do. • •	Crown lands	233	• 2 3 0	2  75
	604	768	Do.	do.	233		
	605	770	Do. 🔍	do.	233 •	13 1 8	13 50
	606	771	Do.	Punchirala Korala and others	233	32 0 20	$\frac{13}{32}$ 25
	607	772	Do.	Crown lands	283	$3 \ 3 \ 21$	
	608	114	140.	do.	233		4 0
			TT-19	Ukkurala and another		20 0 0	20 0
	609	•	Helembewa · ·		233	300	3 0
	610		Do.	do.	233	20 0 0	20 0
	611	187	Kadahatawewa	K. Kapurala and others	28	$16 \ 2 \ 13$	$16 \ 75$
	612			Crown lands	<b>28</b>	$10 \ 0 \ 0$	10 0
	613		Mirihenagoda	Buttellahami Gamarala	<b>28</b>	720	7 50
	614			Crown lands	28	600	6 0
	615		Pahalatalawe Ganawan-	•			
			san Kotuwa	Kapuruhami Korala	28	6 0 0	60
	616		Mahakotuwela	do. •	28. ·	9 Q O	9 Õ
	617	*	Mahawela	do.	28	41 2 0	41 50
	618	· · · · ·	Pahalawela	do.	$\frac{20}{28}$ .	3 3 0	
•				do.			
	619	897	Do.		269	13 1 28	13 50
	620	1175	Do.	Wannihami Vel-vidane	324	1 3 25	2 0
	621.	1176	Do.	Kapuruhami Korala	324	5 2 12	5 75
	622	1177	Do.	Punchirala Gamarala and others	324	Ø <b>P 1</b> 7	6 50
	623	.1836	Do.	Crown lands	504	10 1 1	10 50
	624	1837	Do.	, do.	504	$14 \ 2 \ 20$	14 75
	625 $"$	1838	Do.	Punchirala Gamarala	504 •	1 2 17	1 75
	626	1832		Kapuruhami Korala and others	504	3 1 31	3 50
	627	1833		Wannihami Vel-vidane	504	3 1 10	3 50
	628	D 122	Do.	Menikrala Baddarala	942	0 1 38	0 50 -
	629	2796	Do.	Wanihami, late Arachchi	942 •	5 0 24 •	5 25.
	630	2866	Do.	Crown land	. 942	$4 \ 3 \ 20$	5 0
	631	4000	· D0.	·do.		100 0 0	
			Divulmore		942 • • 942		
	632		Divulwewa •	J. N. Paranagama and others			1275
	633			Crown lands	942	25 0 0	25 0
	634	168	Kirimetiyawa	B. W. Ralapanewa Muhandiram		6 <u>3</u> 13 ·	7 0
	635			Crown lands	<b>24</b>	15 •0 •0	.15 0
	636	2667	Kuda Neluhewa	do.	868 .	7 3 \$5	80
	637	-		do.	868	12 0 0	12 O
	638	169 to 181	Mahaneluhewa	M. N. Mahammado Tampi	25	33 3 10	34 0
	639	2668	Do.	Crown lands	868	9 1 2	9 50
	640	2949	Do.	Mahammado Tampi and another		8 0 35	8 25
	641	2950	Do.		1043	0 1 33	0 50
	642		, Do.		1043	10•0 0	10 0
	$642 \\ 643$	A 117	Amana		423	10 0 0 15 15 3 22	16 0
		B 117	Amana Do.	Sultan Vidane and others		$\begin{array}{c} 15 & 5 & 22 \\ 7 & 1 & 34 \end{array}$	7 50
	644		<b>6</b>	do.	423		
	645	1622	· Do.	Kader Meideen and another	423	$10 \ 3 \ 16$	11 0
	646	1623		Crown lands	423	14.00	14 0
	647	. 1624	<u> </u>	do.	423 .	4 2.20	4 75
	648	1625		A. Kachchi Mohammado	423	3 2 11	3 75
	649		Egodagama	Crown lands •	423	3) 0 0 •	30 0
	650	-	Kudaratmale Ihalawela	The Atamastane of Anuradha-		_ ·	
		•		pura 🔒	<b>4</b> 23	900.	98
	651		Do. Pahalawela	do.	423	7 2 0	7 50
	652			Crown lands	423	20 0 0	20 0
	653	. 899	Mahabulankulam	do.	271	628	6 75
							(9)
							1 2 1

.

.

(9)

No.	· •	Name of Allotment or Field.	Name of Proprietor. R	Survey		tent. R. P.	Charge or Rat in Perpetuity for interest and Upkeep at. Re. 1 per Acre. Rs. C.
		•	-		•		
654	. 900	Mahabulankulam	Crown lands	271	6	3 11	$\begin{array}{cc} 7 & 0 \\ 0 & 0 \end{array}$
655	901	Do.	Wannihami Arachchi and another		23	3 7	24  0
656	1579	· Do.	Crown lands	409	10	3 33	11 0
657	1580 .	Do.	Sellatte Gamarala	409	• §	3 30.	9 0
658	1581	Do.	Appuralage Bajurala	409	4	0 37	4 25
659	1582	Do.	Menikralala Arachchi, &c.	409	6	$0\ 15$	6 25
660		Do.	Crown lands	409	100	$0 \cdot 0$	100 0
661	1628	Haggama	M. Endrishami and another	425	* 11	3 14	12 0
662	• 6829	` <u>`</u>	Crown lands	425	*8	1 0	• 8 <u>25</u>
663	1630		M. Endrishami	425	, 5	1 3	5 50
664	<del></del> .	Alankulam Ihalawela	A. Alwar, &c.	425	12	0 0.	12 0
665	. —	Do. Pahalawela	,dos	425	. 11	2 0	11 50
666	••••	Potanegama Ihalawela	Atmastane of Anuradhapura	425	12	$   \frac{2}{2} $	12 50
667		Do. Pahalawela	do.	425	10.	0 0	10 0
668	<b>24</b> 69		M. Endrishami	425	5	3 14	6 0
669	<b>* 247</b> 0 <b>*</b>	• •	do.	425	2	1 27	2 50
670	2471		do.	425	0	3  16	1 0.
671	2472	e	Mark Fernando	425	•• 0	$2 \ 30$	0 75
672	2473	•	do.	425	3	1 4	• 3 50
673	2474		do.	425	5	3 12	. 6 0'
674	2475	, <del>, ,</del>	Crown lands	425	0	1 2	0.50
	-		Willachchiya Korale.		-		
675	a	Mahalindawewa	Crown lands	425	300	0 0	300 0
676	_	Maha Wilachchiya	* do.	425	1500	ÕÕ	1500 0
•••			• •	• •			•
		- . ·	Grand total		11,991	$2 \ 25$	12,050 75
			• • • • • • •				
А	nuradhapur: February					H. NEV: lovernn	ILL, nent Agent.

SPECIFICATION under Chapter VII. of Ordinance No. 23 of 1889 showing the allotments of land (including Crown Land) to be benefited by the restoration of **Tisawewa**; the names, so far as they can be ascertained, the proprietors of such allotments; and the amounts due upon each allotment.

No.	Amou Lot.	ant in respect or which the Name of Allotment or Field	e allotments are liable, Rs. 15,904. Id. Name of Proprietor.	Survey Reference.	Extent. A. B. P.	Charge or Rate in Perpetuity for Interest and Upkeep at Re. 1 per Acre. Rs c.
· `1	324	• •	Sangharakkhita	96	$12 \ 3 \ 39$	13 0
<b>2</b>	326	• • •	Kirimenika	<b>9</b> 6	2 3 30	. 30
-3	327	· · · · · · · ·	Ana Maria	96	$6 \ 1 \ 9$	6 50
4	328	* 1	Kirimenika.	96	4 0 14	4.25
4 5	330		S. M. Kader Meeden	97	4 1 15	$\frac{1}{4}$ $\frac{1}{50}$
7 ·	466	· · · · · ·	A. Alwarpulie	172	2 2 0	, 250
8	468 .		Rasamarikkar	172	1 2 6	$\frac{1}{1}$ $\frac{75}{75}$
9	469		A. Alwar	172	1 1 30	1 50
10	472	1 —	do. * •	172	2 0 32	• 2 25
• 11	473	/ _	T. Panchanadapulle	172	4 3 24	5 0
12	474	(1 - 1)	M. Meerasaibu	172	5 1 17	550
13	475	1 /	T. Vidanege Tewani	172	4 0 0	4 0
14	476		M. S. Madar Saibo and others	172	1 1 0	1 25
15	· 481	— ·	D. Kali Amma	172	$3 \ 2 \ 24$	3 75
16	482	•_•	S. M. Kader Meedin	172	2 3 36	30
17	483	— ·	• do. •	172	$2 \ 3 \ 13$	3 0
18	$^{-}486$	— •	M. Mohideen Pichche	172	$1 \ 1 \ 8$	1 50
19	488	, , <b>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </b>	E. Carpen Chetti	172	0.15	0 50
20	. 489	_ *	do.	172	0 2 18	0 75
21	490	*	do.	172	$0\ 2\ 2$	0.75 ·
<b>22</b>	496	-	do.	172	$0\ 2\ 7$	0 75
23 🖕	492 /		U. I. Ibrahim Saibu	172	2 2 0	2 50
<b>24</b>	493 🥖	· - · ·	M. Sinnacutti	172	$2 \ 1 \ 34$	2 50
. 25	494	,	S. K. M. Mohideen Pichche	172	<b>4 2</b> 10	• 4 75
<b>26</b>	497	·	Ali Uduma	$172 \bullet \bullet$	1 2 "	1  75
<b>27</b>	498		do.	172	$0 \ 2 \ 37$	$^{\circ}$ 0 75
28	499	_	A. Mudalihami Arachehi	172	<b>a</b> 2 <b>7</b> 8	· 2 25
29	500	•	do.	172	3222	3.75
30	502		V. M. Pullayan, &c.	172	7 2 17 <b>•</b>	7 75
31	503	· •	S. M. Kader Mohidin	172	5 0 36	$5\ 25$
32	789 .	·	A. Alwar	172	$1 \ 3 \ 0$	1 75
33	790		do.	172	030	• 0 75
34	791		A. Muttu	172	0 1 38	0 50
	792, 795, )				•	
35	796, <b>7</b> 97, & 798	_	M. Ussanar	172	6 2 31	6 75
36	794 y	• — ·	A. Alwar	172	1 1 0	1 25

MARCH 16, 1894]

. =

ł

# CEYLON GOVERNMENT GAZETTE

.

( 90 )

	· · · ·	•		
				· Charge or Rate
	•			in Perpetuity for Interest and
37	·	•	Survey Extent.	Upkeep at Re, 1 per Acre.
No.			Reference. A. R. P.	Rs. c.
37 38	$   \frac{799}{800} $	K. Pakkir T. Manommani	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	- 00
39	801 -	D. Kali Amma	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c} 1 75 \\ 1 50 \end{array}$
• 40	804 - •	• S. Arumugam	241 1 2 16	· 1 75
	( 913 to 916, )	•		
	926, 927,	•	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
•	930, 931,	•		•
41	935, 936, 1 340, 941, 2 -	A. Valapullai and S. Peramiya	a-281 75 0 3	75 25
	945, 946,	nar	1-201 1000	. 15 29
•	950, 951,		н. С	•
	955, 956,		*	
40	* [ 958 and 959 j	a <b>n</b>	001 0'0 10	0 0
42 43	9135 <b>*</b> 9165	S. Peramiyanar • do.	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	* 30
44	817	Ena Karpan Chett	281 $5$ $0.15$	• <u>5</u> 25
45	. 917 <del>1</del> —	do.	281 3% 0 35	325
46	918 -	do.	281 3 3 37	40·
47		do.	281 3 2 32	3 75
$\begin{array}{c} 48\\ 49\end{array}$	• 919	A. Velupullai	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	30
$\frac{49}{50}$	• 919 <del>1</del>	. do. Talawe High Priest	281 $2*220281$ $334$	2 75 • 4 °0
51	921 —	A. V. Ali Uduma	281 4 0 13	4 25
• 52	922 •	C. Tambiah	281 • 4 2 6	•4 75
53	923	E. Karpen Chetti	. 281 4 2 2	4 75
54.55	802	Ata Udage Baba Appu	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{ccc} 2 & 0 \\ 1 & 75 \end{array}$
56 56	924 $-$	Sena Mana Kader Mohiden C. Tambiah		4 75
57	925 —	E. Karpan Chetti	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	5 50
58	·928 · •	C. Tambiah	$281 \cdot 4 \cdot 3 \cdot 9$	5 0
59 -		E. Karpan Chetti	281 4 0 17	4 25 '
60 61	932	M. S. Ábubaber Lebbe, &c.	281 5. 3.16	
$\begin{array}{c} 61 \\ 62 \end{array}$	933 <u>-</u> 934 -	E. Karpan Chetti The Protestant church	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\cdot \frac{475}{40}$
63	937	Assan Rawutar	231   5   0   22	525
64	938 —	V. Sangarapullai	$281 \times 419$	· 4 50
65.	939	· Do.	281 · 3 0 29	3 25
. 66	942 * •	Assan Rawutar	281 4 2 23	. 4 75 .
67 68	943	V. Sangarapullai	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{ccc} 4 & 25 \\ 4 & 0 \end{array}$
69	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	Ammiyanpullai V. Sangarapullai	281         3         3         28           281         3         0         30	$\frac{4}{3}25$
70.	948 —	D. S. Goonaratna Arachchi	281 3 2 29	3. 75
71	· 949 — ·	Do.	281 / 0 • 2 34	0 75
• 72	952 —	S. Ammiyanpullai	281 3 3 8	4 0
73	953	D Geonaratna Arachelii	$281 \cdot 3 \cdot 1 \cdot 22$	$\frac{3}{4}$ $\frac{50}{75}$
-74 - 75	957 - * • 960	S. Ammiyanpullai S. M. Kader Mohidin	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c} .4 & 75 \\ 14 & 50 \end{array}$
76	961	U. I. Ibransaibu	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	14 50
77	962 - •	S. de Silva Arachchi, &c.	281 12 2 17	12 75
78	963 —	E. Karapanchetti	281 , 11 0 0	
79	964	V. Sangara Pullai	$281 \cdot 12 \cdot 16$	12 50
80 81	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	H. B. Usan Bibi Muna Kadon Moodin	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	· 7 *0 0 50
82		Muna Kader Meedin • Do.	281 0 1 18	
83	1066 💻	T. Panchanadapullai	281 0 2 32	075
84	1067	Do.	281 0 1 20	
85		D. Dissanayake		
86	1091 — (1092, 1093, )	Do. •	286  0  0  13	0 25
. 87	{ 1094, 1095, }	D. H. de Silva	286 5 0 26	5 25
• • •	and 1096		200 0 20	`
88	1097 —	• Do.	286 0 1 36	
89	1100	S. Peramiyanar	<b>286 1</b> 0 0	1 0
90 91		S. K. M. Mohidin Pichche	<b>286 0</b> 1 29 <b>286 0</b> 1 30	$\begin{array}{c} 0 & 50 \\ 0 & 50 \end{array}$
92	1108 - 1109 - 1109 - 1109	E. Karpan Chetti S. K. M. Mohiden Pichche	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	0 75
93	1110 -	Do.		0 75
94	1286	D. H. D. S. Wickeramasinghe	872 12 0 0	12 0
95	1287	M. Vaitilingan	372 12 1 39	12 50
96 97		Crown land	372         4         1         10           372         11         3         28	$\begin{array}{c}4&50\\12&0\end{array}$
97 98	1289	Dr. A. Appapullai Kana Kanmati	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	4 50
99	1291 —	R. D. de Zilva, Muhandiram	372 $5$ $2$ $5$	5 75
100	1292	A. Sivaperunader	372 6 0 0	60
101	1293 —	R. D. de Zilva, Muhandiram	372 6 2 0	6 50
102 103	1294 - 1295	Do. Crown lands	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$   \begin{array}{c}     7 75 \\     4 25   \end{array} $
105	1295	Crown lands D. Isaac Perera	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	• 9 50
+04	7 W Y Y			(00)

#### CEYLON GOVERNMENT GAZETTE

[No. 5,276

$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	me of Allotment or Fie d	Name of Proprietor. D. Isaac Perera Sultan D. Kali Amma S. K. M. Mohiden Pichche K. Tevani and others G. Jayawardana Mudaliyar S. M. Kader Mohidin Do. Crown lands D. H. de Silva B. W. Ralapanewe, Muhandin D. Gunawardena, Mudaliyar S. M. Kader Mohidin Una Ina Ibram Saibo K. Tewani E. Karpanchetti *do. Mohidin Segu Umma S. K. M. Mohiden Pichche do. do. Veyanna Dewasagayam Crown land do.	373 379 379 379 379 379 379 379 379 379	Extent. A. R. P. 6 0 30 $18 \cdot 1$ 10 6 3 23 11 2 14 13 3 13 17 3 5 11 3 33 18 3 34 16 0 27 13 0 19 $1 \cdot 2$ 35 1 3 1 2 3 $64$ 2 18 5 0 34 5 3 14 11 2 2 0 3 0 35 $12 \cdot 2$ 17	Charge or Rate in perpetuity for Interest and Upkeep at Re. 1 per Acre. Rs. C. 625 18 50 7 0 11, 75, 14 0 18 0 12 0 19 0 16 25 14 50 14 25 13 25 1 75 2 0 3 0 4 75 5 25 6 0 11 75 7 50 13 75 12 50 3 25 12 25
105 $1297$ $106$ $1299$ $107$ $1300$ $108$ $1301$ $109$ $1302$ $110$ $1303$ $111$ $1305$ $112$ $1306$ $113$ $1307$ $114$ $1308$ $115$ $1309$ $116$ $1310$ $117$ $1442$ $118$ $1443$ $119$ $1444$ $120$ $1145$ $121$ $1447$ $122$ $1449$ $123$ $1451$ $124$ $1452$ $125$ $1453$ $126$ $1454$ $127$ $1455$ $128$ $1456$ $129$ $1457$ $130$ $1458$ $131$ $1459$ $132$ $1460$ $133$ $1461$ $134$ $1462$ $135$ $1463$ $136$ $1464$ $137$ $1465$ $138$ $1466$ $139$ $1467$ $140$ $1468$ $141$ $1469$ $142$ $1470$ $143$ $1471$ $144$ $1472$ $145$ $1473$ $146$ $1474$ $1477$ $150$ $1478$ $151$ $1479$ $152$ $1483$		D. Isaac Perera Sultan D. Kali Amma S. K. M. Mohiden Pichche K. Tevani and others G. Jayawardana Mudaliyar S. M. Kader Mohidin Do. Crown lands D. H. de Silva B. W. Ralapanewe, Muhandii D. Gunawardena, Mudaliyar S. M. Kader Mohidin Una Ina Ibram Saibo K. Tewani E. Karpanchetti *do. Mohidin Segu Umma S. K. M. Mohiden Pichche do. Veyanna Dewasagayam Crown land	Reference. 372 373 373 373 373 373 373 373	A. R. P. 6 0 30 $18 \cdot 1 10$ 6 3 23 11 2 14 13 3 3 13 17 3 5 11 3 33 18 3 34 16 0 3 14 2 0 14 0 27 13 0 19 $1 \cdot 2 35$ $1 3 \cdot 16$ 4 2 2 0 14 0 27 13 0 19 $1 \cdot 2 35$ $1 3 \cdot 16$ $4 2 2 3 \cdot 16$ 4 2 2 0 $3 \cdot 2 18$ 5 0 34 5 3 14 11 2 32 $13 3 \cdot 10$ 12 2 2 0 $3 \cdot 0 35$ $12 \cdot 2 17$ $16 \cdot 1 19$ 11 2 320 $3 \cdot 16$ $4 \cdot 2 00$ $12 \cdot 2 17$ $16 \cdot 1 19$ 11 2 320 $3 \cdot 1 17$ $8 \cdot 1 29$ $5 \cdot 1 0$ 14 3 255 $10 \cdot 1 3 \cdot 10$ $4 \cdot 2 200$ $3 \cdot 2 200$ $3 \cdot 10 \cdot 12 200$ $5 \cdot 1 200$ $5 \cdot 1 00$ 14 3 255 $10 \cdot 1 3 \cdot 223$ $6 \cdot 2 \cdot 234$ $8 \cdot 3 \cdot 11$ 12 0 344 $8 \cdot 3 \cdot 25$ 13 0 325 13 0 285 15 0 354 $7 \cdot 1 0$ 13 2 255 13 0 325 13 0 285 15 0 353 $7 \cdot 1 0$ 13 2 255 13 0 325 13 0 325 13 0 2 25 13 0 355 $12 \cdot 2 \cdot 10$ $13 2 2 2 \cdot 3 - 10$ 13 2 2 - 10 13 2 2 - 25 9 2 0	in perpetuity for Interest and Upkeep at Re. 1 per Acre. Rs. C. 6 25 18 50 7 0 11 75 14 0 18 0 12 0 19 0 16 25 14 50 14 25 13 25 1 75 2 0 3 0 4 75 5 25 6 0 11 75 7 50 13 75 12 50 13 75 12 50 13 75 12 25 13 25 12 25 12 25 12 25 13 50 9 75 8 25 5 5 50 1 75 5 25 13 50 9 75 13 50 9 75 13 50 9 75 13 50 9 75 13 50 9 75 13 50 9 75 13 50 1 75 5 25 15 0 10 50 13 75 13 25 15 5 15 0 10 50 13 75 13 25 15 50 17 75 13 25 13 75 13 25 13 75 13 75
			379 379 379 379 379 379 379 379 379 379		$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
Anurådhapura Ka November 21,	chcheri, 1893.		• . 4	H. Nev Acting Govern	

SPECIFICATION under Chapter 'VII. of Ordinance No. 23 of 1889 showing the allotments of land (including Crown Land) to be benefited by the restoration of **Basawakkulam**; the names, so far as they can be ascertained, of the proprietors of such allotments, and the amounts due upon each allotment.

		Amount in res pect	of which the allotments are li	able, Rs. 39,153 <sup>.</sup> 72		Charge or Rate in Perpetuity
• .		ļ	•	Survey	Extent.	for Interest and Upkeep at Re. 1 per Acre.
No.	Lot.	Name of Allotment a Fi	eld. Name of Proprietor.	Reference.	A. R. P.	Rs. c.
1	-	Farana Vela	Ranhami, D. Grigoris, P. J rala. S. Andrew	Jkku-	12 0 0	12 0
2	293	•	D. Girigoris and others	83	7 3 14	8 Q

560

MARCH 16, 1894]

CEYLON GOVERNMENT GAZETTE ·

•			•	•	•	Charge or Rate in Perpetuity for Interest and Upkeep at
No.	Lot.	Name of Allotment or Fiel	• d. Name of Proprietor.	Survey Reference.	Extent. A. R. P.	Re. 1 per Acre.
3	. 431		T. B. Timbiriwewe	169	5 1 18	, Rs. c.
4	. 431 432	·	do.	169	5 0 .0	550 50
5	<ul> <li>433</li> </ul>	•	Samsedin, Rana Henaya, and	•		
0	49.4	•	Migel ·	169	4 1 13	4 50
• 7	$\begin{array}{c} 434\\ 435\end{array}$		D. Gregoris Migel	$\begin{array}{c} 169 \\ 169 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{ccc} 4 & 1 & 32 \\ 2 & 0 & 30 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{ccc} 4&50\\ 2&25\end{array}$
. 8	446	• • •	Naranwita Unnanse	169	4,318	2 29 2 40
. 9	447	·	do.	169	6 0 0	. 🏊 6 0
10	448		Arumugam Alwar	169	4 3 32	50.
11	${\begin{array}{c} 449\\430\end{array}}$		T. Manommani	169	3 3 34	4,0
12	450 J	· - · ·	Crown land	169	$2 \ 3 \ 31$	3 0
13	451	•	Bulankulama	169	5 1 13	. 5 50
$14 \\ 15$	453 - 453 - 453 - 33	· <u>·</u> •	E. Karpanchetti do.	169. 169	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	9 3 50 3 75
16	454	•	Kaluhami	169	$4 \ 3 \ 24$	5 0
17	. 455	· · · ·	E. Karpanchetti	169	6 0 39	6 25
18	456		Godage Mudaliyar and Kannati	169	8 1 36	8 50
19 20	966 🏶 1270		Talawe Medhankara High Priest Pakir Mohiden	372 + 282	$\begin{array}{cccc} 3 & 1 \cdot 11 \\ 7 & 2 & 2 \end{array}$	$egin{array}{c} 3 & 50 \ 7 & 75 \end{array}$
21	1267		A. H. Monarasinghe	372	10 1 25	10 50
22	1268	<b>*</b>	D. Godage, Mudaliyar	372	7 2 22	
23	1263		do.	$372 \\ 272$	$\begin{array}{cccc} 10 & 2 & 27 \\ 5 & 1 & 22 \end{array}$	1075
$\frac{24}{25}$	$\frac{1264}{1265}$	•	D. H. de Silva Santiagu Pillai	$\frac{372}{372}$	15 0 10	$550 \\ 1525$
• 26	1269	•	Anthoni Vel-vidane	372	, 3 3 16	4 0 •
<b>27</b>	1282	·	Crown lands	372	9 2 39	9 75
28	1283	_	do.	372	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	8 25
29 30	$\begin{array}{c} 1284 \\ 1285 \end{array}$		Sinnappu S. Issac	372 372	$\begin{smallmatrix}5&0&34\\6&3&0\end{smallmatrix}$	$egin{array}{cccc} 5&25\ 6&75 \end{array}$
31	1440		D. Godage, Mudaliyar	378	, 6° • 3° <b>€</b> 5	7 0
32	1441	· •	do.	378	4 • 0 0	4 0
33 <sup>-</sup> 34	974	• *	do.	$\frac{282}{282}$	$\begin{array}{rrrrr} 6 & 1 & 14 \\ \hline 3 & 1 & 11 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 6 50 \\ 3 50 \end{array}$
35 35	· • 975 976	-	do. do.	$\frac{282}{282}$	$4 \ 3 \ 1$	• 5 0
· 36	977		do.	282	5 0 34	5 25
37	978	<i>~</i> . ♦	do.	282		$\begin{array}{c}4 50\\4 50\end{array}$
38 ∙39	977 980	•	do. do.	282 282	$\begin{array}{cccc} 4 & 1 & 25 \\ . & . & 6 & 0 & 15 \end{array}$	625
$40^{-10}$	981		do.	282	4 2 6	4 75
41 <sup>•</sup>	982	·	Crown land	282	3 2 20	· 3 75
42 43	983	-	do. •	$\frac{282}{282}$	$\begin{array}{r} 4 & 0 & 19 \\ 4 & 1 & 11 \end{array}$	$     \begin{array}{r}             4 25 \\             4 50         \end{array} $
45 44	$^{\circ}$ 984 985	• •	do: D. S. Appuhami and others	$\frac{282}{282}$		6 25
45	986		Dant Appuhami Baba Sinno	$\cdot 282$	4 10 15	• 4 25 <sup>*</sup>
46	987		Bastian Silva	282	7 2 39	$\begin{array}{c}775\\50\end{array}$
4 <b>7</b> 48	988	<u> </u>	Nonis Appu	$282 \\ 282 \bullet$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$5  0 \\ 6  25$
40 49	• 989 990	•	Appuhami Vedarala • Crown land	$\frac{282}{282}$	3/2 8	3 75
50	991	<del></del>	Appuhami Vedarala	282	5 2 17.	• 5 75
51	992		S. Sittamperapillai and another	282	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{ccc} 22 & 50 \\ 33 & 25 \end{array}$
52 53	993 • • 994	···	Crown land do.	$\begin{array}{c} 282 \\ 282 \end{array}$	83 1. 0	83 25
54	. 995	• -	Peterishami	282*	3 0 37	3 25
55	1678		Crown lands	441	25 0 17	25 25
56 57	1679	. — .	• do.	441	$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$*2875 \\ 850$
57 58	$1680 \\ 1681$		do. do	441 • 441	21 3 6	$2\widetilde{2}$ $\widetilde{0}$
59	1682	—	do.	441	15 \0 0	15 0
60	168 <b>3</b>		do.	441	25 0.0	25 0
61 62	1684		do.	• 441	$\begin{array}{c} 33 & \{ 0 \ 17 \\ 10 & 12 & 10 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{ccc} 33 & 25 \\ 10 & 75 \end{array}$
62 63	1685 1686 •	·	do. D. Godage, Mudaliyar	441 441	6 72 4	6 75
64	1687		Crown land	441	9 1 32	9 50
65	·1688		L. B. James	441	$egin{array}{c c} 50 & 3 & 20 \ 49 & 2 & 16 \ \end{array}$	51 0 49 75
66 67	1689 68 <b>6</b>		D. Ukkurala and others	$\begin{array}{c} 441 \\ 212 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	5 75
68	689	Pankuliya	Crown lands do.	212	• 0 1 8	0 50
69	690 691	`	do.	212	0   1 0	$\begin{smallmatrix} 0 & 50 \\ 4 & 50 \end{smallmatrix}$
• 70	69 <b>T</b>	••	do. Naida Midana of Colorattorama	$\begin{array}{c} 212\\ 212 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	4225
71 72	692		Naide Vidane of Galpottegama	212	100 0 0	100 0
•		•		-	000 0.00	876 25
		•	•	•	869 0 36	010 40

Anuradhapura Kachcheri, November 21, 1893.

.

H. NEVILL, Acting Government Agent,

.

[No. 5.276

## NOTICES CALLING FOR TENDERS.

SEALED Tenders (in duplicate), addressed to the Colonial Secretary, and marked on the envelopes "Tender for the Conveyance of Mails," will be received at the Colonial Secretary's Office up to 12 noon on Monday, March 26, 1894, for the conveyance of mails between Galle, Mátara, and Tangalla from the date of the opining of the reliance to Collection and termination the opening of the railway to Galle and terminating on December 31, 1896, or up to the date of the opening of the railway to Mátara, in the event of such opening being antecedent to December 31, 1896, as follows :-

- (1) By•coach drawn by two horses, twice daily each way between Galle and Mátara.
- (2) By coach drawn by two horses, once daily each way between Mátara and Tangalla.
- (3) By coach drawn by two horses between Galle Post Office and the Galle Railway Station, consisting of six to eight trips a day.

2. The tenders are to be made upon forms which will be supplied upon application to the Postmaster-General, and no tender will be considered unless it is furnished on

the recognized form ; any alterations in the tenders must bear the initials of the tenderers, otherwise they will be rejected.

3. A deposit of Rs. 100 will be required before any form of tender is issued ; and should any person decline to enter into the contract after he has tendered, or fail to furnish approved security, such deposit will be forfeited to the Crown. All other deposits will be returned upon signature of the contract.

4. Security to the amount of Rs. 1,000 will be required in cash. This amount of Rs. 1,000 will be available for the use of the Postmaster-General for the purpose of carrying on the service when he may deem it to be necessary to incur expenditure on account of the contractor's failure

incur expenditure on account of the contractor's randre to comply with the conditions of the contract. 5. Security to be completed by April 30, 1894, by deposit of Rs. 1,000 in cash. 6. The person whose tender is accepted will be required to bear the expenses of having the security bond prepared for the due performance of this contract, which have will be which the the compared of the Attennet

bond will be subject to the approval of the Attorney-General, but may be drawn by the tenderer's own lawyers

7. The contractor will be fined Rs. 20 a day for using or allowing to be used for the service of any coach run by him under this contract a horse or vehicle which has been condemned by the Postmaster-General, his Assistants, or by an Inspector of Coaches. 8. All vehicles and horses intended for use in the

coach service to be performed under this contract shall be submitted to the Postmaster-General or his Assistants, and no horse under 14 hands shall be passed as fit for use

in any coach to be run under this contract. 9. A penalty of Rs 50 will be imposed by the Postmaster-General or his Assistants on the contractor for carrying in his coach more passengers than are allowed by the terms of the license.

10. Extra coaches must be supplied at all times when required without extra charges. • 11. Fines will be imposed by the Postmaster-General

for all delays and irregularities.

12. The Government reserves to itself the right, without question, of rejecting the lowest tender or any portion of a tender.

13. In case of gross delays the Postmaster-General is authorized to cancel the contract.

14. That the conditions of the contract will be strictly enforced.

15. Further particulars can be obtained on application at the Postmaster-General's Office, Colombo.

> H. L. CRAWFORD, for Colonial Secretary.

Colonial Secretary's Office, Colombo, March 6, 1894.

EALED Tenders (in duplicate), marked on the envelopes "Tender for Building a Hospital at Teldeniya," will be received at the Colonial Secretary's Office up to noon on Thursday, March 29, 1894, from persons willing to contract for the above service.

2. The tenders must be on forms which will be supplied on application at the office of the Government Agent, Kandy, and no tender will be considered unless it is furnished on the recognized form.
3. A deposit of Rs. 50 will be required before any form of the deposit of many and the deposit of the deposit.

form of tender is issued ; and should any person decline to enter into the contract and bond after he has tendered, or fail to furnish security, such deposits shall be forfeited to the Crown.

4. A cash security for the due fulfilment of the contract of Rs. 500 shall be made by the contractor, which security will be paid to the Hon. the Treasurer of Ceylon, and same shall bear the usual Government interest. Details of specification and an other necessary information can be obtained at the office of the Pro-vincial Engineer, Kandy.

5. The Government reserves to itself the right without question, to reject any or all tenders, or to accept any portion of a tender. 6. The contractors must notify in their tenders the

time required by them for the completion of the work. 7. Persons whose tenders are accepted by Govern-

ment will be required to bear the expense of having Security bonds prepared for the due fulfilment of their contract, which bonds will be subject to the approval of the Attorney-General, but may be drawn by the tenderer's own lawyers, the name or stamp of whom should be affixed to the document.

8. Every alteration should bear the initials of the tenderers, and all tenders containing alerations not bearing. the tenderers' initials will be treated as informal and rejected.

**1**. L. CRAWFORD, for Colonial Secretary.

· Colonial Secretary's Office, Colombo, February 28, 1894

CEALED Tenders (in duplicate), marked on the envelopes "Tender for provisioning Hospitals," will be received by the Hon. the Colonial Secretary at his Office 'up to 12 o'clock noon on Monday, March 19, 1894, from persons willing to contract for supplies for the use of the under-mentioned Government<sup>•</sup>District Hospital com-mencing from. date of acceptance<sup>•</sup> to December 31, 1894 :-

Security if Security in Landed if in Cash. Property. Rs. Rs

200

250

District Hospital, Lunugala

,2. The tenders are to be made upon forms which will be supplied upon application to the Principal Civil Medical Officer and Inspector-General of Hospitals, or to the Medical Officer in charge of the hospitals, of to tender will be considered unless it is furnished on the recognized form, and unless accompanied by a letter signed by two responsible persons, whose addresses must be given, engaging to become security for the due fulfilment of the contract.

\*3. Every tenderer will be required to make a deposit of Rs. 50; and should any person decline to enter into the contract and bond after he has tendered, or fail to the contract and bond after he has tendered, of rail to furnish approved security, such deposit will be forfeited to the Crown. All other deposits will be returned after the contract has been signed. The deposit must be made at the Treasury or Kachcheri, and the deposit receipt must be produced to the officer issuing the form as his outhout for motion the issue. In stations where there authority for making the issue. In stations where there are no kachcheries, the deposit must be made to the Medical Officer in charge of the Hospital.

4. Provisions should be made of the best quality, approvable by the Medical Officer of the Hospital.

When required, samples must be deposited.

6. Sufficient sureties will be required to join in a bond, for the due fulfilment of the contract. The amount of security is given opposite the name of the station. Title deeds or cash must be deposited. The person whose tender has been accepted by Government will be required to bear the expense of having security bonds prepared by the Attorney-General for the due performance of his contract.

7. In case any person makes any alterations in his tender before forwarding it to the Colonial Secretary, such alterations should invariably bear his initials; other-

wise the tender will be treated as informal and rejected. 8. Any further information can be obtained on application to the Principal Civil Medical Officer and Inspector, General of Hospitals.

9. The Government reserves to itself the right, without question, of rejecting any or all tenders, and the right of accepting any portion of a tender.

H. L. CRAWFORD, for Colonial Secretary.

Colonial Secretary's Office. Colombo, March 6, 1894.

SEALED Tenders (in duplicate), marked on the enve-lopes "Tender for supply of Rice, North-Central Province," will be received at the Colonial Secretary's Office up to noon on Monday, April 2, 1894, from persons willing to contract for the under-mentioned services from June 1, 1894, to May 31, 1895.

1. For supply of Kallunda rice, best quality, for the use of the Public Works Department, North-Central Province, to be delivered at Trincomalee, of at Puttalam, or at stations named below :--

Habarane Kekirawa Maradankadawela Mihintale

Horowapotana Madawachchiya Anuradhapura, Kalawewa

2. A deposit of Rs. 100 will be required before any form of tender is issued; and should any person decline to enter into the contract and bond after he has tendered, or fail to furnish approved security, such deposit will be forfeited to the Crown. All other deposits will be returned upon signature of a contract

3. The tenders are to be made on forms which will be supplied at the office of the Government Agent,  $\Delta$ nuradhapura, and no tender will be considered unless it is furnished on the recognized form with the schedule of rates offered entered on the back thereof.

4. Sufficient surefies will be required to join in a bond for the due fulfilment of the contract. The amount of the bond, and all other necessary information, can be ascertained upon application at the office of the Provincial Engineer, Anuradhapura.

5. The Government reserves to itself the right, with-

a The Government reserves to itself the right, with-out question, of rejecting any or all tenders, and the right of accepting any portion of a tender. 6. Samples of rice to be deposited with the Provincial Engineer, in sealed packets or bottles, labelled with the name of the tenderer, on or before noon on Monday, April 2, 1894.

7. Persons whose tenders are accepted by Government will be required to bear the expense of having the security bonds prepared for the due fulfilment of their contracts, which bonds will be subject to the approval of the Attorney-General, but may be drawn by the tenderers' own lawyers. The name or stamp of the Proctor who drafted the bond should be affixed to the document.

8. Every alteration should bear the initials of the tenderers, and all tenders containing alterations not bearing the tenderers' initials will be treated as informal and rejected.

Colonial Secretary's Office,

Colombo, March 9, 1894

H. L. CRAWFORD, for Colonial Secretary.

EE NOTICES. COMMIT

OTICE is hereby given that the Governor, with the Advice and consent of the Legislative Council, having agreed to grant the under-montioned sum for the maintenance of the under-mentioned foad for 1894, the Provincial Road Committee, acting under the provisions of "The Branch Roads Ordinance, 1874," will on Friday, March 30, 1894, at 3 o'clock P.M, at their office in Kandy, proceed to assess the under-mentioned estates to make up the private contributions :-

KNUCKLES ROAD (between Ma	dulkelle and Bambraella).
Government mojety	Rs. 969
Private contributions	· • , 969
Proprietors or Agents.	Estates. Acreage.
<ul> <li>1st and 2nd secti</li> </ul>	ons, 2 miles.
A. C. Bonner •	Baddagama 107•
Whittall & Co	Old Tunisgalla 366
Do	Florence 151
M. R. P. L. Perianen Chetty	Allieaddie 25
. D. D. Black	do 154
1st to 3rd sectio	n. 3 miles:
A. P. L. Muttu Carpen Chetty	Hulugangawatta * 22
H. W. Hornby	New Tunisgala 200
ist to 4th sectio	
M. R. P. L. Perianen Chetty	Wawakanattewatte 22
• C. B. Pyper •	Allacolla 302
J. L. Dewar (C. B. Pyper)	Overdale 195
F. C.Woods (A. C. Bonner)	Kandeketia Gowaragalla } 391

1st to 5th section, 5 miles. Proprietors or Agents. Estates. Acreage: 97 Mackwood & Co. Hagalla ... 1st to 8th section,  $7\frac{3}{4}$  miles. on ... Middleton Thomas Dickson 11584 Do. Fettes ... 434 Do. Lebanon Leangalla 225Do. Goomera 461 T. C. Owen New Goomera 261... Charles Strachan & Co. Kitulova 583••• 'Bambraella 306 G. E. Bewley ... Moragahaella 398 Do. ... \*.. Dawatakelle 225Db. • • • .... 393 Meddakelle Mackwood & Co. ••• Thomas Giddin (T. Dickson) Battagalla 402M. Kangany's Land 29Maari Kangany Hunugalla 32Nerri Mohamadu ...

And at the same time and place the Committee will take evidence, if necessary, and receive and consider objections and suggestions.

C. R. CUMBERLAND, for Chairman.

Provincial Road Committee's Office, Kandy, March 5, 1894.

OTICE is hereby given that the Governor, with the advice and consent of the Legislative Council, having agreed to grant the under-mentioned sum for the maintenance of the under-mentioned road for 1894, the Provincial Road Committee, acting under the provisions of "The Branch Roads Ordinance, 1874," will on Friday, March 30, 1894, at 3 o'clock P.M., at their office in Kandy, proceed to assess the under-mentioned estates to make up the private contributions .:-

DOTALE ROAD (between Wa and Elk	ttegama near Railway Bridge aduwa).
Government moiety	7 Rs. 805
Proprietors or Agents. 1st to 7th section	Estates. Acreage.
Colombo Commercial Com- pany, Limited (J. G.War-	
drop)	Hunasgiriya 1,250
1st to 9th secti	on, $8.78$ miles.
Bosanquet & Co.	Algooltenne, Hapu- wedde, Kitulgalla, Dctalegalla, Elka-
End:	duwa 1,774 Wegalla, Halgolla,
Fred: and Frank Hadden	and Hunugalla 958
W. H. Aitken	Mahatenna 250
Jas. H. Hadden (A. M.	• •
Hurst) W. H. Aitken	Galgawatta 247 Wattegoda 244
And at the same time an	nd place the Committee will
take evidence, if necessary,	and receive and consider
objections and suggestions.	🔶 1 – As
*	C. R. CUMBERLAND,
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	for Chairman.
Provincial Road Committee	e's Office,
Kandy, March 5, 189	
······································	• · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
•	
NOTICE is hereby given to	hat the Governor, with the f the Legislative Council,
having agreed to grant the und	der-mentioned sum for the
maintenance of the under-me	ntioned road for 1894, the
Provincial Road Committee, a	cting under the provisions
of "The Branch Roads Ordina March 20, 1894 at 3, o'close	ince, 1874," will on Friday,
	PN at their office in
Kandy, proceed to assess the	k P.M., at their office in under-mentioned estates
Kandy, proceed to assess the to make up the private contrib	k P.M., at their office in e under-mentioned estates utions :
Kandy, proceed to assess the to make up the private contrib BOGAWANTALAWA CART ROAL direction of Cam	o (from Kotiyagala in the
to make up the private contrib BOGAWANTALAWA CART ROAD direction of Cam	o (from Kotiyagala in the pion estate).
to make up the private contrib BOGAWANTALAWA CART ROAD direction of Cam	o (from Kotiyagala in the pion estate).
to make up the private contrib BOGAWANTALAWA CART ROAL direction of Cam Government moiety Private contributions Proprietors or Agents.	o (from Kotiyagala in the pion estate). Rs. 545 , 545 Estates. Acreage.
to make up the private contrib BOGAWANTALAWA CART ROAL direction of Cam Government moiety Private contributions Proprietors or Agents. 1st and 2nd s	o (from Kotiyagala in the pion estate). Rs. 545 , 545 Estates. Acreage.
to make up the private contrib BOGAWANTALAWA CART ROAL direction of Cam Government moiety Private contributions Proprietors or Agents. 1st and 2nd s A. T. Cathcart	<ul> <li>actions:</li></ul>
to make up the private contrib BOGAWANTALAWA CART ROAL direction of Cam Government moiety Private contributions Proprietors or Agents. 1st and 2nd s A. T. Cathcart	<ul> <li>utions :</li> <li>(from Kotiyagala in the pion estate).</li> <li> Rs. 545</li> <li>, 545</li> <li>Estates. Acreage.</li> <li>sections.</li> <li>Devonford• 276</li> </ul>
to make up the private contrib BOGAWANTALAWA CART ROAL direction of Cam Government moiety Private contributions Proprietors or Agents. 1st and 2nd s	o (from Kotiyagala in the pion estate). Rs. 545 Estates. Acreage. Devonford 276 Fetteresso 439

Company, Limited (	D., '
Company, Limited ( . Edwards & Co.) .	Fetteresso 439
1st, 2nd, 3rd, ar	d 4th sections.
Fred. Hadden	Kotiyagalla 1,087
1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th,	
J. G. Fort (H. B. Roberts)	
A. R. Lewis	Lynford 253
	Loinorn 233
	Northcove 233
J. S. Browne (J. F. Fraser)	
$D_0$ ( $d_0$ )	Dunlow 180

Campion and Chas. Strachan & Co. ... Kohinoor 724And at the same time and place the Committee will take evidence, if necessary, and receive and consider objections

•••

C. R. CUMBERLAND, for Chairman.

St. Vigeans

185

Provincial Road Committee's Office, Kandy, March 5, 1894.

A. T. Souter (J. Gray)

and suggestions.

OTICE is hereby given that the Governor, with the advice and consent of the Legislative Council, having agreed to grant the under-mentioned sum for the maintenance of the under-mentioned road for 1894, the Provincial Road Committee, acting under the provisions of "The Branch Roads Ordinance, 1874," will on Friday, March 30, 1894; at 3 o'clock P.M., at their office in Kandy, proceed to assess the under-mentioned estates to make up the private contributions :-

BATHFORD VALLEY ROAD (between Dikoya Post Office to Tillyrie Store).

	i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	50010J. 🖕		
1	Government moiety Private contributions	Rs. 1,	$326 \\ 326$	•
	Proprietors or Agents.	Estates.	Ac	reage.
	1st section, 1	mile		
	O.B.Estates Company, Limited Wanarajah Tea Company of	$\mathbf{D}$ arrawella	•••••	706
	Ceylon, Limited	Manikwatta		• 489
	G. C. R. Norman			228
	H. L. & R. W. Forbes (A. Craib)	Invery •		306
1	Bosanquet & Co	Stamford Hill		276
ł	H. L. & R. W. Forbes (A. Craib)			207
1	Cumberhabel & Co	Americald	•••	289
1	Cumberbatch & Co	Annfield	. •••	289
1	Sir C. Hartley and Sir John	TZ* 1. 1		100
Í	Stokes (F. G. A. Lane)	Kinloch .	•••	122
ł	R. H. S. Scott	Ottery	•••;	243
	A. M. Cheyne (J. Mitchell)		and	•
ł		$\mathbf{Dorothea}$	A	
ļ	J.W. Holt	St. Leys	· · · · *	130
ł	· 1st to 3rd section	3 miles		
	E. G. Harding & Co. (S. Daniel)			444 •
Ì	Lanka Plantation Co. (J. M. R.	Dattaigana	•••	411 •
ł	Lanka I lantation $(0, 0, 10, 10, 10, 10, 10, 10, 10, 10, 10$	Gonagalla		189
ſ	& Co.)		•••	136
ļ	• Do. do	Parramatta	•••	
l	Do. do	Fordyce	•••	448
ļ	Do. do	Garbawn	•••	147
1	E. M. Leaf (W. Saunders)	Barkindale	•••	81
{	* 1st to 4th section	, 4 miles.		
	Mackwood & Co	<b>Bathford</b>	•••	219
	Trustees of the late F. Saunders			-
	(W. S.)	Hornsey	•••	254
		•	•••	201
•	1st to 5th section	, 5 mues.		
	Whittall & Co. ,	Ingestre	•••	737
	Felix Brown (W. Saunders)	Abercairney	•••	224
	Cumberbatch & Co	Berat •	***	226
	Heirs of C. and J. Forsyth	•	-	
	(W. Saunders)	Blink Bonnie	•••	223
	1st to 7th section,	6·63 miles		
		Overton		15 <b>7</b> °
	The Ceylon Tea Plantation	0 for ton		10.
	Company, Limited	Tillyrie	•••	754
	H. R. Trafford (W. R. Waller)	Poyston		159
	<b>H. B.</b> TRANORU (W. B. Waller) $T \to D_{1} = (T \to T)$		•••	163
	K. M. Power (J. M. P.) •		•••	105
	G. & J. Hadden · . • · · ·	Bittacy .	•••	,
	And at the same time and place	the Committee	will t	ake

he same time and pl evidence, if necessary, and receive and consider objections and suggestions.

> C. R. CUMBERLAND, for Chairman.

Provincial Road Committee's Office, Kandy, March 5, 1894.

NOTICE is hereby given that the Governor, with the advice and consent of the Legislative Council, having agreed to grant the under mentioned sum for the maintenance of the under-mentioned road for 1894, the Provincial Road Committee, acting under the provisions of "The Branch Roads Ordinance, 1874," will on Friday, March 30, 1894, at 3 o'clock P.M., at their office in Kandy, proceed to assess the under-mentioned estates to make up the private contributions :-

KABRAGALLA ROAD (between Madulkele and Kabragalla)

Government moiety	 Rs. 488
Private contributions	 <b>,, 488</b>

Proprietors or Agents.		Estates.	Acr	eage.
1st sect	ion,	1 mile.		{
Oriental Bank Estates C		r		•
pany, Limited		Nilomalla a	nd	1
Puri, ,		Malwatta		647
H. A. Clarke		Kelabokka		690
		ions, 2 miles.		1
Alstons, Scott & Co.	• • •	Galheria	•	600
• •		n, 3‡ miles.		
Buchanan, Fraser & Co.		Hattanwalla		395
J. M. Robertson & Co.		Hoolankanda		600
H. A. Clarke		Deyanella		460
A. M. White		DÍ	·	298
H. A. Clarke		Kabragalla		386
G. Reid (H. W. Ashby)		Poengalla		392
J. Fraser (H. G. Eccles)		Pittikanda an	d	í
··· _····,		Damboolaga		829
Buchanan, Fraser & Co.		Brae and Dell		481
Buchanan, Fraser & Co.				Į
Tait) •	•••	Lauragalla	•••	204
And at the same time	and	place the Comr	nittee	will

And at the same time and place the Committee will take evidence, if necessary, and receive and consider objections and suggestions.

> C. R. CUMBERLAND, for Chairman.

Provincial Road Committee's Office,

Kandy, March 5, 1894.

NOTICE is hereby given that the Governor, with the advice and consent of the Legislative Council, having agreed to grant the under-mentioned sum for the maintenance of the under-mentioned road for 1894, the Provincial Road Committee, acting under the provisions of "The Branch Roads Ordinance, 1874," will on Friday, March 30, 1894, at 3 o'clock P.M., at their office in Kandy, proceed to assess the under-mentioned estates to make up the private contributions :--

DELTOTA ROAD (betwee	n Pe	radeniya and Nara	nhe	na).
Government mo Private contribu	iety tions	<b>Bs.</b> 4,000 , 4,000		-
Proprietors or Agents.			Acr	eage.
	tion.	1 mile.		0
<b>R.</b> Anderson	· •••	New Peradeniya		303
T. C. Huxley	••••	Old Peradeniya		364
1st to 4th	sectio	on, 4 miles.		
E. Webb	•••	Hindagalla	•••	300
1st to 5th	secti	on, 5 miles.		
R. J. Farquharson	•••	*Watterantenna	:	<b>70</b>
1st to 7th		on, 7 miles.		
<b>B. J. Farquharson</b>		Upper Haloya Lower Haloya		200
	···· (	Lower Haloya	••	280
Do.		Old Haloya	•••	222
1st to 8th		on, 8 miles.		
Geo. Steuart & Co.		Lower Wariagalla		370
Do.	•••	Upper and Midd		050
1.1.4. 1041		. Warigalla	•••	850
Ist to 10th Chas. Strachan & Co.	sectio	on, 10 miles.		
Ullas. Strachan & Oo.	•••	Godawella and Gourakelle	•••	640
Do.		Kiriwana	••••	640 591
Boustead Brothers	•••	Nilambe		.505
Boustead Brothers (E.		4.100040-00		,000
Walker)	•••	New Nilambe	•••	610
1st to 12th	sectio	on, 12 miles.		,
Chas. Strachan & Co.		North Wedaheta		155
Do.	•••	West Wedaheta	•••	259
1st to 13th s	sectio	n 13 miles.	•	
Chas. Strachan & Co.		East Wedaheta		488
Do.	•••	Galaha		412
Do.	•••	Kitulmulla	•••	400
Chas. Strachan & Co.	•••	Ambalamana	•••	411
H. Hulbert	•••	Galantenna	•••	569
Cumberbatch & Co.	•••	Deltota	•••	543
Geo. Steuart & Co.	•••	Little Valley	•••	435

Proprietors or Agents.		Estates.	Acre	eage.				
1st to 14th	1st to 14th section, 14 miles.							
A. K. Leitch		Great Valley		732				
		Ollowawatta		296				
J. R. Hood (A. K. Leitch	)	Bowlane		395				
Chas. Strachan & Co.	•••	Mausakele	•••	252				
1st to 16th	secti	on, 16 miles.						
Alstons, Scott & Co.	•••	Pattiagama	•••	695				
1st to 19th s	sectio	on, 19 miles.						
O. B. Estates Compa	ny,	,						
Limited		Naranhena	1	,017				
Do.•		Loolkandura	•••					
W. H. Walters	• • •	Gonavy		878				
M. P. R. Maary Kangany	•••	Pokuruwatta	and					
		Korakagolla	•••	$35 \cdot$				
Chena Nather Saib	•••	Kiridanawatta	•••	20				

And at the same time and place the Committee will take evidence, if necessary, and receive and consider objections and suggestions.

C. R. CUMBERLAND, for Chairman.

Provincial Road Committee's Office, Kandy, March 5, 1894.

NOTICE is hereby given that the Governor, with the advice and consent of the Legislative Council, having agreed to grant the under-mentioned sum for the maintenance of the under-mentioned road for 1894, the Provincial Road Committee, acting under the provisions of "The Branch Roads Ordinance, 1874," will on Friday, March 30, 1894, at 3 o'clock P.M., at their office in Kandy?, proceed to assess the under-mentioned estates to make up the private contributions :--

DIKOYA ROAD (from Hatton <sup>®</sup> Bridge to Cotti	amala		
Government moiety Rs. 6,413	agan	•• )	
Private contributions , 5,644 78			
1 • malla . 760.99			
1st and 2nd sections.			
Proprietors or Agents. Estates.	Acr	eage.	•
T. S. Dobree Dikoya		· 406	
O. B. Estates Company,			
Limited Darawella		706	
F. H. M. Corbet Manikwatta	•••	489	
G. C. R. Norman • Hadley	••••	228	
H. L. & R. W. Forbes (A.			
Craib) Invery	•••	306	
Bosanquet & Co Stamford Hill	•••	276	
H. L. & R. W. Forbes (A.		<b>.</b>	
Craib) Waterloo	•••	207	
Cumberbatch & Co. · Annfield	•••	289	
F. G. A. Lane Kinloch	•••	122	
J. W. Holt St. Leys	•••	130	
R. H. S. Scott Ottery	•••	243	
A. M. Cheyne (J. Anderson) Sand Dorothea		071	
	•••	374	
E. G. Harding & Co Battalgalla		444	
Lanka Plantation Company (J.		100	
M. R. & Co.) Gonagalla	•••	189	
Do. do Parramatta	•••	136	
Do. do. • Fordyce	•••	448 147	
Do. do Garbawn	•••		
E. M. Leaf (W. Saunders) Barkindale	•••	81 219	
Mackwood & Co Bathford	•••	219	
Trustees of the late F. Saun-		254	
ders (W. S.) Hornsey	•••	204 737	
Whittall & Co Ingestre	•••	224	
Felix J. Brown (W. Saunders) Abercairney	•••	226	
Cumberbatch & Co Berat	•••	440	
Heirs of C. F. & J. B. Forsyth (W. Saunders) Blink Bonnie	•	223	
(W. Saunders) Blink Bonnie J. F. Maclennan Overton	•••	157	
	•••	101	
The Ceylon Tea Plantation Company, Limited Tillyrie	•••	754	
H. R. Trafford (W. R. Waller) Poyston	•••	159	
K. M. Power Bon Accord	•••	163	
Abbotsleigh Tea Estate Com- Florence & Abb			
pany, Limited leigh		275	
1	0.5		
• • (1	0)	*	

÷,

J. A. Kerr (W. R. Tatham) South Wanarajah 255 W. J. Skene (W. M. Laurie) Lethenty & Essex 320 G. C. Elves Summerville 233 A. Anson Mayfair 298 Whittall & Co Castlereagh 511 S. G. D Skrine Claverton 198 Whittall & Co Dunkeld 237 F. G. A. Lane Blair Athol 306 E. H. Skrine Osborne 441 Whittall & Co Blair Athol 306 E. H. Skrine Osborne 441 Whittall & Co Blair Athol 306 E. H. Skrine 97,885 167 Do Broad Oak 199 Geo. Maitland Lot 6,461, T. P. 102,166, Blair- gowrie 114 Ist to 6th section. Manarajah Tea Company of Ceylon Limited (W. Taylor) Wanarajah 649 Ist to 10th section. Mackwood & Co New Valley						
Ist to 4th section.         J. A. Kerr (W. R. Tatham)       South Wanarajah 255         W. J. Skene (W. M. Laurie)       Lethenty & Essex 320         G. C. Elves       Summerville       239         A. Anson       Martair       298         Whittall & Co.       Castlereagh       511         S. G. D Skrine       Obsorne       441         Whittall & Co.       Dunkeld       237         F. G. A. Lane       Blair Athol       306         E. H. Skrine       Osborne       441         Whittall & Co.       Bradf       211         F. G. A. Lane       Broad Oak       199         Geo. Maitland       Lot 6,461, T. P.       102,166         D. W. H. Skrine (Skrine & Co.)       Warleigh       184         Mackwood & Co.       New Yolley       457         F. M. Leaf       Halloowella       238         Aitken, Spence & Co.       Rockwood       200         W. Hood       Braemar       181         J. M. Robertson & Co.       Gorthie       313         The Eastern Produce Company of       Makelya       364         J. M. Robertson & Co.       Gorthie       313         J. M. Robertson & Co.       Genthit       447 <td>1</td> <td>eage.</td> <td>Acre</td> <td>Estates</td> <td>tors or Agents.</td> <td>Propriet</td>	1	eage.	Acre	Estates	tors or Agents.	Propriet
J. A. Kerr (W. R. Tatham)       South Wanarajah       255         W. J. Skene (W. M. Laurie)       Lethenty & Essex       320         G. C. Elves       Summerville       233         A. Anson       Mayfair       293         Whittall & Co.       Castlareagh       511         S. G. D Skrine       Claverton       198         Whittall & Co.       Dunkeld       237         F. G. A. Lane       Blair Athol       306         E. H. Skrine       Osborne       441         Whittall & Co.       Blair Athol       306         F. G. A. Lane       Broid Oak       191         Geo. Maitland       Lot 6461, T. P.       102,166, Blair         gowrie       114       184       184         Ist to 6th section.       Marleigh       184         Mackwood & Co.       New Valley       457         H. M. Ckaft       Halloowella       233         Mackwood & Co.       Marleigh       184         J. M. Robertson & Co.       Glentilt       447			42010		-	-(-0P-101
w. J. Skene (W. M. Laurie)       Lethenty & Essex       324         G. C. Elves       Summerville       233         A. Anson       Mayfair       298         Whittall & Co.       Castlereagh       511         S. G. D Skrine       Olaverton       198         Whittall & Co.       Dunkeld       237         F. G. A. Lane       Bair Athol       306         E. H. Skrine       Osborne       441         Whittall & Co.       Bair Athol       306         E. H. Skrine       Osborne       441         Whittall & Co.       Brack Blair       211         F. G. A. Lane       Broad Oak       199         Geo. Maitland       Lot 6,461, T. P.       421         Ist to 6th section.       Dw. H. Skrine (Skrine & Co.)       Warleigh       457         R. M. Leat'       Hallowella       233       4         Makenyod & Co.       New Valley       457       457         F. M. Leat'       Hallowella       238       4         Miken, Spence & Co.       Rodkwood       200       447         V. W. Hood       Braemar       151       151         J. M. Robertson & Co.       Genthit       447       56	Mac					_
W. J. Skene (W. M. Laurie)       Lethenty & Essex 320         A. Anson       Maryfair       239         A. Anson       Maryfair       298         Whittall & Co.       Claverton       198         Whittall & Co.       Dunkeld       237         S. G. D Skrine       Claverton       198         Whittall & Co.       Dunkeld       237         F. G. A. Lane       Blair Athol       306         E. H. Skrine       Osborne       441         Whittall & Co.       Elstree. Lot5, T.P.       97, 895         gowrie       114       Geo. Maitland       102, 166, Blair-         gowrie       114       114       Geo. Maitland       102, 166, Blair-         gowrie       114       114       114       114         Manarajah       Ce Volon, Limited (W. Taylor)       Wanarajah       649         I. St to 8th section.       Mackwood & Co.       New Valley       457         H. Leat       Halloowella       238       4         Aiken, Spence & Co.       Rockwood       200       J         W. H. Skrine (Skrine & Co.       Georthie       313       J         J. M. Robertson & Co.       Genrhie       437       J <tr< td=""><td>Jas.</td><td>255</td><td>arajah</td><td>South Wan</td><td>(W. R. Tatham)</td><td>J. A. Kerr</td></tr<>	Jas.	255	arajah	South Wan	(W. R. Tatham)	J. A. Kerr
G. C. Elves	Ceyl			Lethenty &	e (W. M. Laurie)	W. J. Sken
Minishi       Castlereagh       251         S. G. D. Skrine       Claverton       198         Whittall & Co.       Dunkeld       237         F. G. A. Lane       Blair Athol       306         E. H. Skrine       Osborne       441         Whittall & Co.       Blair Athol       306         E. H. Skrine       Osborne       441         Whittall & Co.       Blair Athol       306         Do.	. pa	239	в		s .	G. C. Elwes
Whittall & Co.       Casiteraagh       511         S. G. D Skrine       Claverton       198         Whittall & Co.       Dunkeld       237         F. G. A. Lane       Blair Athol       306         E. H. Skrine       Osborne       441         Whittall & Co.       Elstree, Lot5, T.P.       97,895       167         Do.       Banff       211         F. G. A. Lane       Broad Oak       199         Geo. Maitland       Ist to 6th section.       102,166, Blair         Quartic (W. Taylor)       Wanarajah       649       1         Ist to 10th section.       Mackwood & Co.       New Valley       457         H. Mackwood & Co.       New Valley       457       1         The Eastern Produce Company, of       882       1       1         J. M. Robertson & Co.       Genthit       431       1         The Eastern Produce Company,       111       1       1       1         J. M. Robertson & Co.       Glangawatta       161       1         J. M. Robertson & Co.       Glangawatta       161       1         F. A. Smith (H.W. Bailey)       Katon       563       1         J. B. Hood       Mazskele       278	Colo				•	A. Anson
S. G. D Skrine	Li	511		Castlereagh		
Wincart et of.	Bous		•			
1. Or A. Lane	W.I	237		Dunkeld	Co	Whittall &
Whittall & Co.	H. I.	306		Blair Athol	ine	F. G. A. La
97,895          167           F. G. A. Lane	1	441	•••	Osborne	ne	E. H. Skrin
97,895          167           F. G. A. Lane	a p		5, <b>T</b> .P.	Elstree, Lot	Co	Whittall &
Do.	C. B	167	•	97,895		
gowneIst to 6th section.Wanarajah Tez Company of Ceylon, Limited (W. Taylor)Wanarajah 649Ist to 8th section.Ist to 10th section.D. W. H. Skrine (Skrine & Co.)Warleigh 184Ist to 10th sectionMackwood & CoNew Valley 457F. M. LeafHalloowellaMatken, Spence & CoHockwoodWilliam Rollo (E. J. Blyth).GorthieW. W. HoodBraemarJ. M. Robertson & CoGlentiltF. A. Smith (H.W. Bailey)EkolsundR. Agarand T. G. HayesGangawattaS. Agar and T. G. HayesGangawattaCeylon Land and ProduceLeaston and RickatonCompany, LimitedStattonM. S. SackvilleMaskeliyaMontall & CoCasilebenMaskeliyaJ. D. CastrieYorkGeo. Steuart & Co. (6. Greig)LaxapanaJ. P. Green & Co. (Sir Charles Hartley, &c.)DalhousieJ. D. CastrieJohnsland, 5,870J. D. CampbellYork		211		D		Do.
gowneIst to 6th section.Wanarajah Tez Company of Ceylon, Limited (W. Taylor)Wanarajah 649Ist to 8th section.Ist to 10th section.D. W. H. Skrine (Skrine & Co.)Warleigh 184Ist to 10th sectionMackwood & CoNew Valley 457F. M. LeafHalloowellaMatken, Spence & CoHockwoodWilliam Rollo (E. J. Blyth).GorthieW. W. HoodBraemarJ. M. Robertson & CoGlentiltF. A. Smith (H.W. Bailey)EkolsundR. Agarand T. G. HayesGangawattaS. Agar and T. G. HayesGangawattaCeylon Land and ProduceLeaston and RickatonCompany, LimitedStattonM. S. SackvilleMaskeliyaMontall & CoCasilebenMaskeliyaJ. D. CastrieYorkGeo. Steuart & Co. (6. Greig)LaxapanaJ. P. Green & Co. (Sir Charles Hartley, &c.)DalhousieJ. D. CastrieJohnsland, 5,870J. D. CampbellYork		. 199		Broad Oak	ane ·	F. G. A. La
gowneIst to 6th section.Wanarajah Tez Company of Ceylon, Limited (W. Taylor)Wanarajah 649Ist to 8th section.Ist to 10th section.D. W. H. Skrine (Skrine & Co.)Warleigh 184Ist to 10th sectionMackwood & CoNew Valley 457F. M. LeafHalloowellaMatken, Spence & CoHockwoodWilliam Rollo (E. J. Blyth).GorthieW. W. HoodBraemarJ. M. Robertson & CoGlentiltF. A. Smith (H.W. Bailey)EkolsundR. Agarand T. G. HayesGangawattaS. Agar and T. G. HayesGangawattaCeylon Land and ProduceLeaston and RickatonCompany, LimitedStattonM. S. SackvilleMaskeliyaMontall & CoCasilebenMaskeliyaJ. D. CastrieYorkGeo. Steuart & Co. (6. Greig)LaxapanaJ. P. Green & Co. (Sir Charles Hartley, &c.)DalhousieJ. D. CastrieJohnsland, 5,870J. D. CampbellYork	A. R		Т. Р.	Lot 6,461,	and 🍍 🕈	Geo. Maitla
gowneIst to 6th section.Wanarajah Tez Company of Ceylon, Limited (W. Taylor)Wanarajah 649Ist to 8th section.Ist to 10th section.D. W. H. Skrine (Skrine & Co.)Warleigh 184Ist to 10th sectionMackwood & CoNew Valley 457F. M. LeafHalloowellaMatken, Spence & CoHockwoodWilliam Rollo (E. J. Blyth).GorthieW. W. HoodBraemarJ. M. Robertson & CoGlentiltF. A. Smith (H.W. Bailey)EkolsundR. Agarand T. G. HayesGangawattaS. Agar and T. G. HayesGangawattaCeylon Land and ProduceLeaston and RickatonCompany, LimitedStattonM. S. SackvilleMaskeliyaMontall & CoCasilebenMaskeliyaJ. D. CastrieYorkGeo. Steuart & Co. (6. Greig)LaxapanaJ. P. Green & Co. (Sir Charles Hartley, &c.)DalhousieJ. D. CastrieJohnsland, 5,870J. D. CampbellYork			Blair-	102,166,		
Ist to 6th section.Wanarajah Tee Company of Ceylon, Limited (W. Taylor) Wanárajah 649Ist to 8th section.D. W. H. Skrine (Skrine & Co.) Warleigh 184Mackwood & Co New Valley 457F. M. Leaf Halloowella 238Aitken, Spence & Co Rockwood 200William Rollo (E. J. Blyth)! Gorthie 313The Eastern Produce Company, Limited Nerwood 882W. W. Hood Braemar 151J. M. Robertson & Co Glentilt 447E. and H. A. WebbR. Brown & F. R. Chapman Nyanza 394S. Agar and T. G. Hayes Gangawatta 186C. H. Hood Kelaniya 191Ceylon Land and Produce Company, Limited Kintyre 282Too. ( do ) Tarf 596G. O. Poulter Maskeliya 369M. K. Sackville Maskeliya 369Mittall & Co Yalladoid 200Do. ( do ) Tarf 583J. N. Campbell Yalladoid 244Do. ( Go. Steuart & Co. (G. Greig) Laxapana 536J. P. Green & Co. (Sir Charles Maskeliya 236J. P. Green & Co. (Sir Charles Forces 196Hartley, & C.) Forces 196J. P. Green & Co. (Sir Charles Marker 236Hartley, & Co Moray 228J. P. Green & Co. (Sir Charles	TO	114		gowrie		
Wanarajah Tea Company of Ceylon, Limited (W. Taylor) Ist to 8th section.649D. W. H. Skrine (Skrine & Co.) Ist to 10th section.184Mackwood & Co New Valley457E. M. Leat Halloowella238Aitken, Spence & Co Hockwood200William Bollo (E. J. Blyth).Gorthie313The Eastern Produce Company, Limited Masakele278F. M. A. Webd Masakele278F. A. Smith (H.W. Bailey) Kelaniya MasakeleF. A. Smith (H.W. Bailey) Masakele KelaniyaR. Sorwn & F. R. Chapman Masakele MasakeleC. H. Hood Kelaniya HodC. H. Hood Kelaniya Masakeliya MasakeliyaGe. O. Poulter Maskeliya S68G. O. Poulter Maskeliya S68D. (do.)Tarf Laxapana S68J. N. Campbell Vork S68J. P. Green & Co. (Sir Charles Hartley, & D. (F. G. A. Lane) 	J. Ca	,			let to 6th a	
Ceylon, Limited (W. Taylor) Wanarajah 649 Ist to 8th section. D. W. H. Skrine (Skrine & Co.) Warleigh 184 Ist to 10th section. Mackwood & Co New Valley 457 F. M. Leat Hallowella 238 Aitken, Spence & Co Rockwood 230 William Rollo (E. J. Blyth)! Gorthie 313 The Eastern Produce Company, Limited	J. Cl			001011.		Wanarajah
Ist to 8th section.       184         Jst to 10th section.       184         Mackwood & Co.       New Valley       457         F. M. Leaf       Halloowella       230         Aitken, Spence & Co.       Rockwood       200         William Rollo (E. J. Blyth)!       Gorthie       231         The Eastern Produce Company, Limited       Ngrwood       882         W. W. Hood       Braemar       151         J. M. Robertson & Co.       Glentilt       447         E and H. A. Webb       Mausakele       278         FAA. Smith (H.W. Bailey)       Ekolsund       310         R. Agar and T. G. Hayes       Gangawatta       186         C. H. Hood       Kagar and T. G. Hayes       Gangawatta       186         G. O. Poulter       Bitterne       169       J         M. S. Sackville       Bitterne       169       J         M. S. Sackville       Maskeliya       369       J         J. Do.       (do.)       Tarf       364       J         J. Do.       (do.)       Tarf       364       J         J. Do.       Stanland, 5,870       90       J       J         J. N. Campbell       Valladolid       240 <td><b>F</b>. <b>G</b>.</td> <td>649</td> <td></td> <td>Wanarajah</td> <td>Limited (W Taylor</td> <td>Covlon T</td>	<b>F</b> . <b>G</b> .	649		Wanarajah	Limited (W Taylor	Covlon T
D. W. H. Skrine (Skrine & Co.)       Warleich       184       1st to 10th section.       184         Mackwood & Co.       New Valley       457         E. M. Leat       Halloowella       238         Aitken, Spence & Co.       Halloowella       233         Aitken, Spence & Co.       Rockwood       200         William Rollo (E. J. Blyth)!       Gorthie       313         The Eastern Produce Company, Limited       Nerwood       882         W. W. Hood       Braemar       151         J. M. Robertson & Co.       Glentilt       447         E. and H. A. Webb       Mausakele       278         F. A. Smith (H.W. Bailey)       Ekolsund       310         R. Brown & F. R. Chapman       Nyanza       394         S. Agar and T. G. Hayes       Gaagawatta       186         G. O. Poulter       Smownlow       583       J         M. Do enc       Kintyre       282       T         Go. Steuart & Co. (A. Cameron)       Do       583       J         Do.       Johnsland, 5,870       90       Y         N. Campbell       Valladolid       240         T. N. Christie       Lazapana       536         J. P. Green & Co. (Sir Charles	<b>F</b> .G.	010				Oeyiou, I
Ist to 10th section       New Valley       457         E. M. Leat       Halloowella       238         Aitken, Spence & Co.       Rockwood       200         William Rollo (E. J. Blyth)!       Gorthie       313         The Eastern Produce Company,       Innited       313         Limited       Masshele       278         W. W. Hood       Braemar       151         J. M. Robertson & Co.       Glentilt       447         E. and H. A. Webb       Mansakele       278         FAA. Smith (H. W. Bailey)       Ekolsund       310         R. Brown & F. R. Chaman       Nyanza       394         C. H. Hood       Katron       506         G. O. Poulter       Innity       Karton       508         Ge. Steuart & Co. (A. Cameron)       Brownlow 1       583         J. N. Campbell       Vark       282       T         Ge. Steuart & Co. (G. Greig)       Jonsland, 5,870       90       70         J. N. Campbell       Vark       284       44         Do.       Warktall & Co.       St. Andrews       453         J. P. Green & Co. (Sir Charles       Hartley, & 284       70         J. N. Campbell       Vark       284 <t< td=""><td></td><td>104</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~</td></t<>		104				~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
Mackwood & Co.New Valley457E. M. LeafHalloowella238Aitken, Spence & Co.Rockwood200William Rollo (E. J. Blyth)Gorthie313The Eastern Produce Company, LimitedNorwood822W. W. HoodBraemar151J. M. Robertson & Co.Glentilt447E. and H. A. WebbManskele278F.A. Smith (H.W. Bailey)Ekolsund310R. Brown & F. R. ChapmanNyanza394S. Agar and T. G. HayesGangawatta186C. H. HoodKelaniya191Ceylon Land and ProduceKelaniya191Coplan, LimitedLeaston and Rickarton596G. O. PoulterBitterne169H. D. DeaneKintyre282Geo. Steuart & Co. (A. Cameron)Brownlow }583Do.(do.)Tarf583J. N. CampbellValladolid240T. N. ChristieJahnstyre284Do.St. Andrews453J. P. Green & Co. (Sir CharlesBalnyre284Hartley, & Co.Stalaganga272C. S. AgarMoray228T. ScovellAdam's Peak.742G. GreigMarkerford276C. S. AgarMoray228T. N. CampbellMoray228J. P. Green & Co. (Sir CharlesHartley, & C.)Hartley, & C.)Dalhousie284J. N. CampbellMoray228J. S. AgarHoray<	A D	184	•••			D. W. H. S
Mackwood & CoNew Valley437IE. M. LeafHalloowella230JAitken, Spence & CoRockwood200William Rollo (E. J. Blyth)!Gorthie313The Eastern Produce Company,LimitedServed882W. W. HoodBraemar151J. M. Robertson & CoGlentilt447E. and H. A. WebbMansakele278F A. Smith (H.W. Bailey)Ekolsund310R. Brown & F. R. ChaymanNyanza394S. Agar and T. G. HayesGangawatta186JCeylon Land and ProduceKintyre282Geo. Steuart & Co. (A. Cameron)Brownlow )583Do.(dot)Tarf583G. GreigYork236J. N. CampbellValadolid240T. N. ChristieBlantyre243Do.(F. G. A. Lane)Situlaganga272C. S. AgarMarburtonDo.(F. G. A. Lane)Situlaganga276C. S. AgarMarburtonDoMarburton193J. N. CampbellMarburton <td>A.R</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>ection.</td> <td>1st to 10th</td> <td></td>	A.R			ection.	1st to 10th	
E. M. Leat'        Halloovella	'F. F	457	•••	New Valley	& Co. '	Mackwood
Aitken, Spence & Co.       Hockwood	г. г &	000		Halloowella	•••	E. M. Leaf
William Rollo (E. J. Blyth)Gorthie313IThe Eastern Produce Company, LimitedNorwood882W. W. HoodBraemar151J. M. Robertson & CoGlentilt447E. and H. A. WebbMausakele278F.A. Smith (H.W. Bailey)Ekolsund310R. Brown & F. R. ChagmanNyanza394C. H. HoodKelaniya191Ceylon Land and ProduceLeaston and Rickarton536G. O. PoulterBitterne169H. D. DeaneKintyre282TGeo. Steuart & Co. (A. Cameron) Do. (do.)Tarf536G. GreigYark236J. N. CampbellValadolid240T. N. ChristieBalhousie284DoSt. Andrews453J. P. Green & Co. (Sir CharlesJahousieHartley, &c.)Dalhousie284DoMorayJ. N. CampbellMoray284J. N. CampbellMoray284J. N. CampbellMoray284J. N. CambbellMorayJ. N. Campbe	J. Ha	200			ence & Co. 🛛 📖	Aitken, Spe
The Eastern Produce Company, Limited       Norwood       882         W. W. Hood       Braemar       151         J. M. Robertson & Co.       Glentilt       447         E. and H. A. Webb       Mausakele       278         F.A. Smith (H.W. Bailey)       Ekolsund       394         S. Agar and T. G. Hayes       Gangawatta       186         C. H. Hood       Kelaniya       191         Ceylon Land and Produce       Kelaniya       191         Company, Limited       Leaston and Rickaton       536         G. O. Poulter       Matterne       169         H. D. Deane       Kintyre       282         Geo. Steuart & Co. (A. Cameron)       Brownlow )       583         J. M. Campbell       Vark       236         J. P. Green & Co. (G. Greig)       Laxapana       556         J. P. Green & Co. (Sir Charles       Dalnousie       243         Hartley, &c.)       Stalaganga       272         D. C. (F. G. A. Lane)       Stalaganga       272         D. (F. G. A. Lane)       Stalaganga       272         D. (F. G. A. Lane)       Stalaganga       272         J. N. Campbell       Moray       228       284         J. N. Campbell <td< td=""><td>J. Ha Heirs</td><td><math>\cdot 313</math></td><td></td><td></td><td>ollo (E. J. Blyth) !</td><td>William Ro</td></td<>	J. Ha Heirs	$\cdot 313$			ollo (E. J. Blyth) !	William Ro
Limited Norwood 882 W. W. Hood Glantilt 447 E. and H. A. Webb Mansakele 278 F.A. Smith (H.W. Bailey) Ekolsund 310 R. Brown & F. R. Cha@man Nyanza 394 S. Agar and T. G. Hayes Gangawatta 186 C. H. Hood Kelaniya 191 Ceylon Land and Produce Company, Limited Kelaniya 191 Ceylon Land and Produce Company, Limited Kelaniya 191 G. O. Poulter & Kintyre 282 Geo. Steuart & Co. (A. Cameron) Brownlow 595 H. D. Deane Kintyre 282 Geo. Steuart & Co. (A. Cameron) Brownlow 593 A. W. S. Sackville Maskeliya 369 Whittall & Co Caskieben 207 Geo. Steuart & Co. (G. Greig) Laxapana 556 G. Greig York 236 J. N. Campbell Valladolid 240 T. N. Christie Blantyre 284 J. P. Green & Co. (Sir Charles Hartley, &c.) Bantyre 284 J. P. Green & Co. (Sir Charles Hartley, &c.) Dalhousie 284 Do. (F. G. A. Lane) Situlaganga 272 C. S. Agar Forres 193 J. N. Campbell Warburton 193 J. N. Campbell Warburton 193 J. N. Campbell Warburton 193 J. N. Campbell Moray 228 T Scovell Moray 228 T Scovell Moray 228 T Scovell Lucombe 478 H. J. Soysa Moray 228 T Scovell Moray 228 Mittail & Co Buomin 269 G C. Alston Moray 288 Wh					n Produce Company	The Easter
W. W. Hood       Braemar       151       V         J. M. Robertson & Co.       Glentilt       447         E. and H. A. Webb       Mausakele       278         F.A. Smith (H.W. Bailey)       Ekolsund       310         R. Brown & F. R. Chapman       Nyanza       394         S. Agar and T. G. Hayes       Gangawatta       186         C. H. Hood       Kelaniya       191         Ceylon Land and Produce       Leaston and Rice       60         Company, Limited       Bitterne       169         H. D. Deane       Kintyre       282         Geo.Steuart & Co. (A. Cameron)       Brownlow       583         J. N. S. Sackville       Maskeliya       369         Whittall & Co.       Caskieben       207         Geo.Steuart & Co. (G. Greig)       Laxapana       536         G. Greig       York       236       J         Do:       Johnsland, 5,870       90       W         J. N. Campbell       Valkadolid       240       M         T. N. Christie       Blantyre       243       M         Do.       St. Andrews       453       M         J. P. Green & Co. (Sir Charles       Hatriley, &c.)       Mam's Peak       74	wo F. Si	882	<i>.</i>	Norwood	•••	Limited
J. M. Robertson & Co.       Glentilt	W. G	151				
E. and H. A. Webb       Mausakele       278         F A. Smith (H.W. Bailey)       Ekolsund       310         R. Brown & F. R. Chagmana       Nyanza       394         S. Agar and T. G. Hayes       Gangawatta       186         C.H. Hood       Kelaniya       191         Ceylon Land and Produce       Kelaniya       191         Company, Limited       Leaston and Rickarton       506         G. O. Poulter       Kintyre       282         Geo. Steuart & Co. (A. Cameron)       Brownlow       583         Do.       do       Tarf	Color	447	۰	Glentilt	ertson & Co. 🛛 📖	J. M. Robe
F.A. Smith (H.W. Bailey)       Ekolsund        310         R. Brown & F. R. Chapman       Nyanza        394         S. Agar and T. G. Hayes       Gangawatta        191         C. H. Hood       Kelaniya        191         Ceylon Land and Produce       Leaston and Rickarton        596         G. O. Poulter       Starton        596         H. D. Deane        Kintyre        282         Geo.Steuart & Co. (A. Cameron)       Brownlow [       583         Do.       (do.)       Tarf        586         G. Greig        York        236         J. N. Campbell        Vark        236         J. P. Green & Co. (Sir Charles       Dalhousie        243       A         Do.        Staladams Peak        742         Do.        Stalaganga       272       J         J. N. Campbell        Vark        236       J         J. N. Campbell        Moray       228       J       J         Do.	R. Co	278	•••	Mausakele	A. Webb	$\cdot$ E. and H. A
R. Brown at T. R. Ontspinal       Ryaltz	W. A	310		Ekolsund	h (H.W. Bailey)	FA. Smith
S. Agar and T. G. Hayes Gangawatta 186 C. H. Hood Kelaniya 191 Ceylon Land and Produce Company, Limited Keaton and Ric- karton 596 G. O. Poulter & Bitterne 169 H. D. Deane Kintyre 282 Geo. Steuart & Co. (A. Cameron) Brownlow } 282 Geo. Steuart & Co. (A. Cameron) Brownlow } 583 Do. (do.) Tarf 583 A. W. S. Sackville Maskeliya 369 Whittall & Co Caskieben 207 Geo. Steuart & Co. (G. Greig) Laxapana 536 G. Greig York 236 J. Do: Johnsland, 5,870 90 Y. N. Campbell Valladolid 240 T. N. Christie Blantyre 243 Do St. Andrews 453 J. P. Green & Co. (Sir Charles Hartley, &c.) Dalhousie 284 Do. (F. G. A. Lane) Situlaganga 272 C. S. Agar Forres 196 Do. (F. G. A. Lane) Situlaganga 272 C. S. Agar Moray 228 T Scovell Moray 228 T Scovell Adam's Peak 742 Whittall & Co. (the Superin-) Kutherford 276 C. tendent) Ovoca 256 J. Whittall & Co Ovoca 256 J. Whittall & Co Motray 288 A G. C. Alston Queensland 281 J. M. Robertson & Co Motingham 269 G. C. Alston Queensland 281 J. M. Robertson & Co Bunyan 288 Whittall & Co Bloomfield 284 Whittall & Co Bunyan 288 Mittall & Co Bloomfield 284 Whittall & Co Bloomfield 284 G. C. Alston Queensland 281 J. M. Robertson & Co Mocha 588 Whittall & Co Bloomfield 284 Whittall & Co Bloomfield 284 Whittall & Co Bloomfield 285 J. M. Robertson & Co Mocha 588 Whittall & Co Bloomfield 244 W. Agar Cruden 396 L. Wm. Rollo (G. S. & Co.) Glenugie 396 L. Wm. Rollo (G. S. & Co.) Bargrove 207 F. P. & N. Macfarlane Ormidale 148 A Mackwood & Co Scarborough 288	C. S	394		Nyanza	& F. R. Chapman	R. Brown &
C. H. Hood	J. N.	186	•••	Gangawatta	d T. G. Hayes	S. Agar and
Company, LimitedLeaston and RickartonSouthartonSouthartonG. O. Poulter\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{Bitterne}\$\$\mathbf{l69}\$H. D. Deane\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{karton}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$Do.(do)Tarf\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$Do.(do)Tarf\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$A. W. S. Sackville\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$Mittall & Co.\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$Geo. Steuart & Co. (6. Greig)\$\mathbf{Laxapana}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$Do:\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$Do:\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$Do:\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$Do:\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$Do:\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$J. P. Green & Co. (Sir Charles\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$Hartley, & C.)\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$Do.\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$Do.\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$Do.\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$J. N. Campbell\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$Do.\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$J. N. Campbell\$\mathbf{m}\$Moray\$ <b>228</b> J. Scovell\$\mathbf{m}\$T. Gray (Mackwood & Co.)\$\mathbf{m}\$Mithtall & Co.\$\mathbf{m}\$H. J. Soysa\$\mathbf{m}\$	J. 19.	191	•••	Kelaniya	3	C. H. Hood
Company, LimitedLeaston and RickartonSouthartonSouthartonG. O. Poulter\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{Bitterne}\$\$\mathbf{l69}\$H. D. Deane\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{karton}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$Do.(do)Tarf\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$Do.(do)Tarf\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$A. W. S. Sackville\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$Mittall & Co.\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$Geo. Steuart & Co. (6. Greig)\$\mathbf{Laxapana}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$Do:\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$Do:\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$Do:\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$Do:\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$Do:\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$J. P. Green & Co. (Sir Charles\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$Hartley, & C.)\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$Do.\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$Do.\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$Do.\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$J. N. Campbell\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$Do.\$\mathbf{m}\$\$\mathbf{m}\$J. N. Campbell\$\mathbf{m}\$Moray\$ <b>228</b> J. Scovell\$\mathbf{m}\$T. Gray (Mackwood & Co.)\$\mathbf{m}\$Mithtall & Co.\$\mathbf{m}\$H. J. Soysa\$\mathbf{m}\$	G. Za	· (			and and Produce	Ceylon La
karton       596       J         H. D. Deane       Kintyre       169         H. D. Deane       Kintyre       282         Geo. Steuart & Co. (A. Cameron)       Brownlow )       583         Do.       (do)       Tarf       583         A. W. S. Sackville       Maskeliya       369         Whittall & Co.       Caskieben       207         Geo. Steuart & Co. (6. Greig)       Laxapana       536         G. Greig       York       236       J         Do.       Johnsland, 5,870       90       W         J. N. Campbell       Valladolid       243       A         Do.       St. Andrews       453       W         J. P. Green & Co. (Sir Charles       Hartley, &c.)       Dalhousie       284         Do.       Warburton       193       J. N. Campbell       Moray       228         T Scovell       Matherford       276       J         Do.       Warburton       193       J. N. Campbell       Moray       228         T Scovell       Matherford       276       J       G         Do.       Warburton       193       J. N. Campbell       Moray       228         T Scovell	N.		$\mathbf{Ric}$ -	Leaston and	7, Limited	<ul> <li>Čompany</li> </ul>
G. O. Poulter,       Bitterne       109         H. D. Deane       Kintyre       282         Geo.Steuart & Co. (A.Cameron)       Brownlow )       583         Do.       (do.)       Tarf       583         A. W. S. Sackville       Maskeliya       369         Whittall & Co.       Caskieben       207         Geo. Steuart & Co. (6. Greig)       Laxapana       536         G. Greig       York       236         Do.       Johnsland, 5,870       90         J. N. Campbell       Johnsland, 5,870       90         T. N. Christie       Blantyre       243         Do.       St. Andrews       453         J. P. Green & Co. (Sir Charles       Hartley, &c.)       284         Do.       (F. G. A. Lane)       Situlaganga       272         J. N. Campbell       Moray       228       7         T Scovell       Matherford       276       J         Mittall & Co.       Marburton       193       J         J. N. Campbell       Moray       228       7         T Scovell       Matherford       276       G         Whittall & Co.       Matherford       276       J         Lee, Hedges &	J. N.	596		karton	•	,
I. D. DealeI. InflytoI. 202I. TGeo. Steuart & Co. (A. Cameron)Brownlow $583$ Do.(do)Tarf 583A. W. S. Sackville Maskeliya 369Whittall & Co Caskieben 207Geo. Steuart & Co. (G. Greig)Laxapana 536G. Greig York 236Jo:Johnsland, 5,87090J. N. Campbell Valladolid 240T. N. Christie Blantyre 243Mo St. Andrews 453J. P. Green & Co. (Sir CharlesHartley, &c.) Dalhousie 284Do Forres 196J. N. Campbell Moray228T Scovell Moray228T Scovell Moray228T Scovell Moray228T Gray (Mackwood & Co.) Ovoca 256J. M. Campbell Moray228T Gray (Mackwood & Co.) Ovoca 266J. M. Robertson & Co Motingham269G. C. Alston Queensland 288A. G. C. Alston Queensland 288J. M. Robertson & Co Bloomfield 262J. M. Robertson & Co Bloomfield 288Whittall & Co Midlothian 288J. M. Robertson & Co Bloomfield 268J. M. Robertson & Co Brynswick 252J. M. Robertson & Co Bargrove	5. N.	169	•••	Bitterne	ter 🎒	G. O. Poult
Geo. Steuart & Co. (A. Cameron)       Brownlow         583         Do.       (do)       Tarf	чт. с.	282		Kintyre	.e	H. D. Dean
Do.       (200.)       Tart       369         M. W. S. Sackville        Maskeliya        369         Whittall & Co.       Caskieben        207         Geo. Steuart & Co. (G. Greig)       Laxapana        536         G. Greig        York        236       J         Do:       Johnsland, 5,870       90       W         J. N. Campbell        Valladolid        240         T. N. Christie        Blantyre        243       A         Do.        St. Andrews        453       W         J. P. Green & Co. (Sir Charles       Hartley, &c.)        Dalhousie        284         Do.       (F. G. A. Lane)       Situlaganga       272       J         S. Sagar        Forres        193         J. N. Campbell        Moray       228       T         T Scovell        Moray       228       T         T Scovell        Moray       276       G         Whittall & Co.       (the Superin-)       Rutherfor	1. 0.	1509		Brownlow )		
Whittall & Co.       Caskieben       207         Geo. Steuart & Co. (G. Greig)       Laxapana       236         G. Greig        York       236         Do:       Johnsland, 5,870       90         J. N. Campbell        Valladolid       240         T. N. Christie       Blantyre       243       A         Do.        St. Andrews       453         J. P. Green & Co. (Sir Charles       Hartley, &c.)        Dalhousie       284         Do.       (F. G. A. Lane)       Situlaganga       272       J         C. S. Agar       Forces       196       J         Do.       (F. G. A. Lane)       Situlaganga       272         C. S. Agar       Moray       228       T       Scovell          J. N. Campbell        Moray       228         T Scovell        Moray       228         T Scovell        Moray       228         T. Gray (Mackwood & Co.)        Ovoca        256       J         Whittall & Co.        Bunyan        288       A         G. C. Alston       <		999	•••	Tarf 🤇	( do )	
Whittall & Co.       Caskieben       207         Geo. Steuart & Co. (G. Greig)       Laxapana       236         G. Greig        York       236         Do:       Johnsland, 5,870       90         J. N. Campbell        Valladolid       240         T. N. Christie       Blantyre       243       A         Do.        St. Andrews       453         J. P. Green & Co. (Sir Charles       Hartley, &c.)        Dalhousie       284         Do.       (F. G. A. Lane)       Situlaganga       272       J         C. S. Agar       Forces       196       J         Do.       (F. G. A. Lane)       Situlaganga       272         C. S. Agar       Moray       228       T       Scovell          J. N. Campbell        Moray       228         T Scovell        Moray       228         T Scovell        Moray       228         T. Gray (Mackwood & Co.)        Ovoca        256       J         Whittall & Co.        Bunyan        288       A         G. C. Alston       <		369	<b></b>	Maskeliya	ckville	A. W. S. Sa
Geo. Steuart & Co. (G. Greig)       Laxapana        536         G. Greig        York        236       J         Do:       Johnsland, 5,870       90       W         J. N. Campbell        Valladolid        240         T. N. Christie        Blantyre        243       A         Do.        St. Andrews        453       W         J. P. Green & Co. (Sir Charles       Hartley, &c.)        Dalhousie        284         Do.       (F. G. A. Lane)       Situlaganga       272       J         C. S. Agar        Forres        193         J. N. Campbell        Moray       228       J         T Scovell        Moray       228       J         T. Gray (Mackwood & Co.)        Ovoca        276       G         Whittall & Co.        Motingham       269       G       G         T. Gray (J. M. R. & Co.)        Bunyan        288       A         G. C. Alston        Queensland       .					Co	Whittall &
G. Greig        York					t & Co. (6. Greig)	Geo. Steuar
Do:Johnsland, 5,87090J. N. Campbell Valladolid 240T. N. Christie Blantyre 243Do St. Andrews 453J. P. Green & Co. (Sir CharlesHartley, &c.) Dalhousie 284Do.(F. G. A. Lane)Situlaganga272C. S. Agar Forres 196Do.(F. G. A. Lane)Situlaganga272C. S. Agar Forres 196Do Warburton 193J. N. Campbell Moray228T Scovell Adam's Peak 742G Whittall & Co. (the Superin -)Rutherford276C. Gray (Mackwood & Co.) Ovoca 256J. M. Roberson Motingham269G. C. Alston Mocha 588Whittall & Co Mocha 288J. M. Robertson & Co Mocha 588Whittall & Co Brunswick 252J. M. Robertson & Co Brunswick 252J. M. Robertson & Co Graugie 396L. M. Robertson & Co Brunswick 252J. M. Robertson & Co Glenugie 396L. M. Rollo (G. S. & Co.) Glenugie 396L. M. Rollo (G. S. & Co.) Glenugie 396L. M. Rollo (G. S. & Co.) Glenugie 396J. M. Rollo (G. S. & Co.) Glenugie 396Kum. Rollo (G. S. & Co.) Bargrove 207	J. M.	236		York	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
J. N. Campbell	W. $A_i$	, 90	870	Johnsland, 5,	•	Do!
T. N. ChristieBlantyre243ADoSt. Andrews453WJ. P. Green & Co. (Sir CharlesDalhousie453WHartley, &c.)Dalhousie284Do.(F. G. A. Lane)Situlaganga272JC. S. AgarForres196DoWarburton193J. N. CampbellMoray228T ScovellMoray228T ScovellAdam's PeakWhittall & Co.(the Superin-)Rutherford276C tendent)JDotaleT. Gray (Mackwood & Co.)OvocaT. Gray (Mackwood & Co.)OvocaMhittall & CoLucombeHapugastenna601GLee, Hedges & CoMotingham269G. C. AlstonQueenslandJ. M. Robertson & CoBloomfieldJ. M. Robertson & CoBloomfieldWhittall & CoBrunswickJ. M. Robertson & CoBloomfieldMitchell)DeesideJ. M. Robertson & CoBloomfieldMittall & CoBrunswickJ. M. Robertson & CoBloomfield <td></td> <td>240</td> <td></td> <td>Valladolid</td> <td>bell</td> <td>J. N. Campl</td>		240		Valladolid	bell	J. N. Campl
Do.        St. Andrews        453       W         J. P. Green & Co. (Sir Charles       Hartley, &c.)        Dalhousie        284         Do.       (F. G. A. Lane)       Situlaganga       272       J         C. S. Agar        Forres        196         Do.       (F. G. A. Lane)       Situlaganga       272         J. N. Campbell        Moray       228         T Scovell        Adam's Peak        742         Whittall & Co.       (the Superin-)       Rutherford	A. Ro	243		Blantyre	tie	T. N. Christ
J. P. Green & Co. (Sir Charles Hartley, &c.)        Dalhonsie        284         Do.       (F. G. A. Lane)       Situlaganga       272       J         C. S. Agar        Forres        196         Do.       (F. G. A. Lane)       Situlaganga       272       J         C. S. Agar        Forres        193         J. N. Campbell        Moray       228         T Scovell        Adam's Peak        742         Whittall & Co.       (the Superin-)       Rutherford       276       C         tendent)       J       Dotale        108       -         T. Gray (Mackwood & Co.)        Ovoca        256       J         Whittall & Co.        Lucombe        478       G         H. J. Soysa        Hapugastenna        601       G         Lee, Hedges & Co.        Bunyan        288       A         G. C. Alston        Queensland        281         J. M. Robertson & Co.        Bloomfield <td< td=""><td>W. S.</td><td>453</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>	W. S.	453				
Hartley, &c.)        Dalhousie        284         Do.       (F. G. A. Lane)       Situlaganga       272         C. S. Agar        Forres        196         Do.        Warburton        193         J. N. Campbell        Moray       228         T Scovell        Moray       228         T Scovell        Adam's Peak        742       G         Whittall & Co.       (the Superin-)       Rutherford       276       C         tendent)       J. Dotale        108	•					J. P. Green
Do.       (F. G. A. Lane)       Situlaganga       272         C. S. Agar        Forres        196         Do.        Warburton        193         J. N. Campbell        Moray       228         T Scovell        Adam's Peak        742       G         Whittall & Co.       (the Superin-)       Rutherford       276       C         tendent)       f       Dotale        108       •         T. Gray (Mackwood & Co.)        Ovoca        256       J.         Whittall & Co.        Lucombe        478       G         H. J. Soysa        Motingham       269       G         T. Gray (J. M. R. & Co.)        Bunyan        288         J. M. Robertson & Co.        Mocha        588         Whittall & Co        Bunyan        281         J. M. Robertson & Co.        Brunswick        252         J. M. Robertson & Co.        Brunswick        252         J.					&c.)	
C. S. Agar        Forres        196       9         Do.        Warburton        193         J. N. Campbell        Moray       228         T Scovell        Adam's Peak        742       G         Whittall & Co. (the Superin-)       Rutherford       276       C         tendent)       J. Dotale        108          T. Gray (Mackwood & Co.)       Ovoca        256       J         Whittall & Co.        Lucombe        478       G         Lee, Hedges & Co.        Motingham       269       G         T. Gray (J. M. R. & Co.)        Bunyan        288       A         G. C. Alston        Queensland        281       J.       M. Robertson & Co.        Bloomfield        268       C         W. Mitchell (H.F. Harris)        Dunnottar        185       W         Whittall & Co        Brunswick        252       J. M. Robertson & Co. (John        8435       K         R. Porter <td><u>т</u> ълг</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>(F. G. A. Lane)</td> <td></td>	<u>т</u> ълг				(F. G. A. Lane)	
DoWarburton193J. N. CampbellMoray228T ScovellAdam's PeakWhittall & Co. (the Superin-)Rutherford276C tendent)DotaleT. Gray (Mackwood & Co.)OvocaT. Gray (Mackwood & Co.)OvocaT. Gray (Mackwood & Co.)OvocaT. Gray (Jackwood & Co.)OvocaH. J. SoysaLucombeG. C. AlstonBunyanG. C. AlstonQueenslandJ. M. Robertson & CoBloomfieldWhittall & CoBrunswickJ. M. Robertson & CoBrunswickMitchell (H.F. Harris)DunnottarMitchell)DeesideMitchell)DeesideM. Rollo (G. S. & Co.)GlenugieJ. G. & N. MacfarlaneSpringbankJ. G. & N. MacfarlaneSpringbankWm. Rollo (G. S. & Co.)BargroveJ. G. & N. MacfarlaneSpringbankMackwood & CoBargroveMidellSpringbankMidolidianMidolidianMager <td>J. M.</td> <td><b>'1</b>96</td> <td></td> <td>Forres</td> <td>. *</td> <td>C. S. Agar</td>	J. M.	<b>'1</b> 96		Forres	. *	C. S. Agar
J. N. Campbell        Moray       228         T Scovell        Adam's Peak        742       G         Whittall & Co. (the Superin-)       Rutherford	· F. V		•••			
T Scovell       Adam's Peak       742       G         Whittall & Co. (the Superin-)       Rutherford       276       C         tendent)       J       Dotale       108       108         T. Gray (Mackwood & Co.)       Ovoca       256       J.         Whittall & Co.       Lucombe       478       G         H. J. Soysa       Hapugastenna       601       G         Lee, Hedges & Co.       Mottingham       269       G         T. Gray (J. M. R. & Co.)       Bunyan       288       A         G. C. Alston       Queensland       281       J.         J. M. Robertson & Co.       Mocha       588         Whittall & Co       Bloomfield       268       C.         W. Mitchell (H.F. Harris)       Dunnottar       185       W         Whittall & Co.       Brunswick       252       J. M. Robertson & Co. (John       244       W         Magar       Cruden       386       L         Wm. Rollo (G. S. & Co.)       Glenugie       389       L         J. G. & N. Macfarlane       Springbank       207       F         Wm. Rollo (G. S. & Co.)       .	~			Moray	bell "	
tendent)       j       Dotale       108         T. Gray (Mackwood & Co.)       Ovoca       256       J         Whittall & Co.       Lucombe       478       G         H. J. Soysa       Motingham       269       G         T. Gray (J. M. R. & Co.)       Motingham       269       G         T. Gray (J. M. R. & Co.)       Motingham       269       G         T. Gray (J. M. R. & Co.)       Bunyan       288       A         G. C. Alston       Queensland       281       J. M. Robertson & Co.       Mocha       588         Whittall & Co       Bloomfield       268       C         W. Mitchell (H.F. Harris)       Dunnottar       185         Whittall & Co.       Brunswick       252         J. M. Robertson & Co. (John       Cruden       396       L         Wm. Rollo (G. S. & Co.)       Glenugie       389       C         Wm. Rollo (G. S. & Co.)       Glenugie       207       F         R. P. & N. Macfarlane       Ormidale       207       F         Mackwood & Co.       Scarborough       288       C. <td>Geo. 8</td> <td>742</td> <td>•••</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	Geo. 8	742	•••			
tendent)       f       Dotale        108         T. Gray (Mackwood & Co.)       Ovoca        256       J.         Whittall & Co.       Iucombe        478       G         H. J. Soysa        Hapugastenna        601       G         Lee, Hedges & Co.        Mottingham       269       G         T. Gray (J. M. R. & Co.)        Bunyan        288       A         G. C. Alston        Queensland        281         J. M. Robertson & Co.        Mocha        588         Whittall & Co        Bloomfield        268       C         W. Mitchell (H.F Harris)        Dunnottar        185         Whittall & Co.        Brunswick        252       J.         J. M. Robertson & Co. (John        Brunswick        252         J. M. Rollo (G. S. & Co.)        Glenugie        389       L         Wm. Rollo (G. S. & Co.)        Glenugie        389       L         Wm. Rollo (G. S. & Co.)       <	C. Fet	276		Rutherford	Co. (the Superin- )	Whittall & (
Whittall & Co.       Lucombe	• & (	108	*	Dotale	· · ·	• tenden <b>#</b> )
Whittall & Co.       Lucombe	J. M.	256	•••	Ovoca	ackwood & Co.)	T. Gray (Ma
H. J. Soysa        Hapugastenna        601       G         Lee, Hedges & Co.        Mottingham       269       G         T. Gray (J. M. R. & Co.)        Bunyan        288       A         G. C. Alston        Queensland        281         J. M. Robertson & Co.        Mocha        588         Whittall & Co        Bloomfield        268       C         W. Mitchell (H.F. Harris)        Dunnottar        185         Whittall & Co.        Brunswick        252         J. M. Robertson & Co.       (John       Mitchell)        252         J. M. Robertson & Co.       (John       Mitchell)        244         W. Agar       •        Cruden        396       L         Wm. Rollo (G. S. & Co.)        Glenugie        397         Wm. Rollo (G. S. & Co.)        Bargrove	Geo. S	478		Lucombe	<u>n</u> .	
Lee, Hedges & Co.        Mottingham       269       G         T. Gray (J. M. R. & Co.)        Bunyan        288       A         G. C. Alston        Queensland        281         J. M. Robertson & Co.        Mocha        588         Whittall & Co        Bloomfield        588         Whittall & Co        Bloomfield        262         J. M. Robertson & Co.        Dunnottar        185         Whittall & Co        Brunswick        252         J. M. Robertson & Co.       (John       Mitchell)        Deeside        435         R. Porter        Midlothian        244       W       Agar        Gleugie        386       L         Wm. Rollo (G. S. & Co.)        Gleugie        389       L         J. G. & N. Macfarlane        Springbank        207         Wm. Rollo (G. S. & Co.)        Bargrove        207         R. P. & N. Macfarlane        O	G. K.	601	s	Hapugastenna		H. J. Soysa
G. C. Alston        Queensland        281         J. M. Robertson & Co.        Mocha        588         Whittall & Co        Bloomfield        268       C.         W. Mitchell (H.F. Harris)        Dunnottar        185         Whittall & Co.        Brunswick        252         J. M. Robertson & Co.       (John       Mitchell)        252         J. M. Robertson & Co.       (John       Mitchell)        244         W. Agar        Cruden        396       L         Wm. Rollo (G. S. & Co.)        Glenugie        389       C         J. G. & N. Macfarlane        Springbank        207         Wm. Rollo (G. S. & Co.)        Bargrove        207         R. P. & N. Macfarlane        Ormidale        288       C.         Mackwood & Co.        Scarborough        288       C.	Geo. 1	269			* & Co	Lee, Hedges
G. C. Alston        Queensland        281         J. M. Robertson & Co.        Mocha        588         Whittall & Co        Bloomfield        268       C.         W. Mitchell (H.F. Harris)        Dunnottar        185         Whittall & Co.        Brunswick        252         J. M. Robertson & Co.       (John       Mitchell)        252         J. M. Robertson & Co.       (John       Mitchell)        244         W. Agar        Cruden        396       L         Wm. Rollo (G. S. & Co.)        Glenugie        389       C         J. G. & N. Macfarlane        Springbank        207         Wm. Rollo (G. S. & Co.)        Bargrove        207         R. P. & N. Macfarlane        Ormidale        288       C.         Mackwood & Co.        Scarborough        288       C.	A. C.	288			M. R. & Co.)	T. Gray (J.
J. M. Robertson & Co.        Mocha        588         Whittall & Co        Bloomfield        268       C.         W. Mitchell (H.F. Harris)        Dunnottar        185         Whittall & Co.        Brunswick        252         J. M. Robertson & Co.       (John         Mitchell)        Deceside        435         R. Porter        Midlothian        244         W. Agar       •        Cruden        396       L         Wm. Rollo (G. S. & Co.)        Glenugie        397       V         Wm. Rollo (G. S. & Co.)        Bargrove        207       F.         R. P. & N. Macfarlane        Ormidale        288       C.         R. P. & N. Macfarlane        Scarborough        288       C.	<b>K</b> . 1				1	G. C. Alston
Whittall & Co        Bloomfield        268       C.         W. Mitchell (H. F. Harris)        Dunnottar        185         Whittall & Co.        Brunswick        252         J. M. Robertson & Co.       (John       John       Mitchell)        252         M. Robertson & Co.       (John       Mitchell)        Deeside        435         R. Porter        Midlothian        244       W.         M. Agar        Cruden        396       L         Wm. Rollo (G. S. & Co.)        Glenugie        207         Wm. Rollo (G. S. & Co.)        Bargrove        207         Wm. Rollo (G. S. & Co.)        Bargrove        207         R. P. & N. Macfarlane        Ormidale        48       A         Mackwood & Co.        Scarborough        288       C.					rtson & Co	J. M. Rober
W. Mitchell (H. F. Harris)       Dunnottar       185         Whittall & Co.       Brunswick       252         J. M. Robertson & Co.       John       John         Mitchell       Deeside       435         R. Porter       Midlothian       244         W. Agar       Cruden       396         J. G. & N. Macfarlane       Springbank       207         Wm. Rollo (G. S. & Co.)       Bargrove       207         W. Rollo (G. S. & Co.)       Bargrove       208         C. Wm. Rollo (G. S. & Co.)       Bargrove       208         R. P. & N. Macfarlane       Scarborough       288         C. M. Macfarlane       Scarborough       288	Colom				Co •	Whittall & C
Whittall & Co.        Brunswick        252         J. M. Robertson & Co.       (John        Deeside        252         J. M. Robertson & Co.       (John        Deeside        252         J. M. Robertson & Co.       (John        Deeside        252         R. Porter        Midlothian        244         W. Agar        Cruden        396       L         Wm. Rollo (G. S. & Co.)        Glenugie        389       C.         J. G. & N. Macfarlane        Springbank        207       F.         R. P. & N. Macfarlane        Ormidale        148       A         Mackwood & Co.        Scarborough        288       C.	pan					
J. M. Robertson & Co. (John Mitchell)        Deeside        435         R. Porter        Midlothian        244         W. Agar        Cruden        396       L         Wm. Rollo (G. S. & Co.)        Glenugie        389       L         J. G. & N. Macfarlane        Springbank        207         Wm. Rollo (G. S. & Co.)        Bargrove        207         R. P. & N. Macfarlane        Ormidale        48         Mackwood & Co.        Scarborough        288       C.	Pan					
Mitchell)        Deeside        435       W         R. Porter        Midlothian        244         W. Agar        Cruden        396       L         Wm. Rollo (G. S. & Co.)        Glenugie        389       L         J. G. & N. Macfarlane        Springbank        207         Wm. Rollo (G. S. & Co.)        Bargrove        207         R. P. & N. Macfarlane        Ormidale        148         Mackwood & Co.        Scarborough        288       C.		1				
R. Porter        Midlothian        244         W. Agar        Cruden        396       L         Wm. Rollo (G. S. & Co.)        Glenugie        389       C.         J. G. & N. Macfarlane        Springbank        207         Wm. Rollo (G. S. & Co.)        Bargrove        207         R. P. & N. Macfarlane        Ormidale        148       A         Mackwood & Co.        Scarborough        288       C.	<b>Wm</b> . ]	435		Deeside		
W. Agar       •        Cruden        396       L         Wm. Rollo (G. S. & Co.)        Glenugie        389       C.         J. G. & N. Macfarlane        Springbank        207         Wm. Rollo (G. S. & Co.)        Bargrove        207         R. P. & N. Macfarlane        Ormidale        148       A         Mackwood & Co.        Scarborough        288       C.						
Wm. Rollo (G. S. & Co.)       Glenugie       389       C.         J. G. & N. Macfarlane       Springbank       207         Wm. Rollo (G. S. & Co.)       Bargrove       207         F. P. & N. Macfarlane       Ormidale       148         A. Mackwood & Co.       Scarborough       288         C. M. Macfarlane       Scarborough       288	L. H.					
J. G. & N. Macfarlane       Springbank       207         Wm. Rollo (G. S. & Co.)       Bargrove       207         F. P. & N. Macfarlane       Ormidale       148         Mackwood & Co.       Scarborough       288         C.       Scarborough       288	C. & A					
Wm. Rollo (G. S. & Co.)         Bargrove         207         F.           R. P. & N. Macfarlane         Ormidale         148         A           Mackwood & Co.         Scarborough         288         C.	M. 1				Iacfarlane	J. G. & N. N
R. P. & N. Macfarlane Ormidale 148 A Mackwood & Co Scarborough 288 C.	F. & (	1				
Mackwood & Co Scarborough 288 C.	A. H.				Iacfarlane	R. P. & N. N
100 m	C. W.					
	Lay	180		Cleveland		
	2	(				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

Proprietors or Agents.	Estates.	Acr	eage.
Mackwood & Co.		•	
Jas. Cantlay (H. Blacklaw)	Ladbroke		208
Ceylon Tea Plantation Co	m-		450
pany, Limited (G. A. Talb Colombo Commercial Compa	ot) Alton .	• •••	458
Limited	Strathspey		238
	Beaconsfield	•••	171
	Blairavon	•••	186
H. L. Forbes & H. Blacklaw		Р.	
•	108,296, · I cing Lane		19
C. B. Portman	Suriakanda,	$\mathbf{Lot}$	10
••	6,905, T.		
A Dogo (I Munton)		<b>-</b>	220
A. Ross (J. Munton)	6 906 T	Lot P.	
	108.298		194
J. Cantlay (F. P. Williams)	. Lot 6,098, T.	Р.	
I Clarks (H. Plasklam)	108,299, Mir	ma	278
J. Clarke (H. Blacklaw) F. G. A. Lane	T 1 0.010 m	<b>*</b> P	209 •
r. G. A. Lane •	108,301, 1	Fair	5
	цамц		271
A. Ross (J. Munton)	Caledonia, Lot 6	911	
F. Fowke (Aitken, Spence	T. P. 108,302	•••	216
& Co.)	Glencairn	•••	390.
J. Hamilton ( <b>J</b> . P. G. & Co.)	Newton		234
Heirs of C. Tatham (Mack-			
wood & Co.) F. Sikes	TT 1 1 1	•••	275
W. G. Lang		hill	$\begin{array}{c} 237 \\ 204 \end{array}$
Colombo Commercial Co., Ltd.	. Emelina –		203 •
R. Cotesworth	Stockholm		288
W. Agar (G. S. & Co.) $\dots$		•••	580
J. S. Agar (do.) J. N. Campbell		<u>Р.</u>	506
-	110.362. Gedde	s	196
J. Zancarol and M. Rizo (T.			
N. Christie)	Corfu		257
I. N. Campbell	Lot 7,193, T. 110,394, Frogm	P.	208
F. C. Anderson	Gartmore	)	200 .
Do	Lot 7,195, T.	P. (	612
Do.	Gartmore Lot 7,195, T 110,396, Be Larchfield	vys (	-014
		ر	
1st to 12th M. Robertson & Co.	Elbedde		747
W. Agar	Lawrence	•••	565
1st to 13th			000
A. Ross (J. Munton)	Venture		405•
W. S. Haffin	Upper Venture	•••	274
Do	K.ew	•••	211
1st to 14th	section.		
M. Robertson & Co. (G. F. Walker)	St. John Del Rei		725
1st to 16th	•	· · · ·	•
eo. Steuart & Co	Portree		272
). Fetherstonhaugh (J. M. R.			
& Co.) 	Kirkoswald	•••	870
	Tientsin	•••	385
eo. Steuart & Co H. K. Maitland	Morar Theresia	•••	484 3 <b>3</b> 2
eo. Hadden	Bittacy		142
. C. Smail & T. Gidden (G.		•	
K. Maitland)	Robgill .	•••	433
1st to 18th	section.		
colombo Commercial Com- pany, Limited	<b>B</b> drawantalawa		625
• • • • • •	Bogawantalawa	•••	040
1st to 19th Vm. Rollo (F. L. Clements)	Section. Chapelton		684
1st to 20th		•••	
. H. Kelly (Whittall & Co.)	Killarney		358
& A. Fetherstonhaugh (J.			
M. R. & Co.)	Bridewell	••• _	467
'. & C. Hadden	Kottiyagala	1	
H. Pargiter (G. S. & Co.) W. Horsfall and A. G.	Bogawana	•••	440
Layard	Friedland		165

Proprietors or Agents. Estates. Acre	eage.				
T. Hamilton (K. H Plum-					
ridge, Superintendent) Lynstead	405				
J. G. Fort (H. B Roberts) Eltofts	290				
A. R. Lewis Lynford	253				
Chas. Strachan & Co Campion & Kohi-					
noor	724				
C. Forbes & W. A. S. Spar-	141				
ling (the Superintendent) Loinorn	233				
A. F. Souter & J. Gray Lot 6,2791, T. P.	400				
	· .				
141,850, St. Vi-					
geans	185				
A. T. Cathcart Lot 6,280, T. P.	_				
101,851, Devon-	•				
ford	276				
Ceylon Land and Produce					
Company (D. Edwards &	}				
Co.) • · · · Fetteresso • · · ·	439				
	LUV				
T. Farr Lot 6,985, T. P. 110,064, North-					
	000				
cove	233				
James, Sheriff, J. S. Brown (J. F. Fraser) Dunlow and Aldie	454				
And at the same time and place the Committee	will				
•take evidence, if necessary, and receive and cons	idor				
objections and suggestions.	nuei				
	1				
C R. CUMBERLAND,	ļ				
for Chairma	n.				
Provincial Road Committee's Office.	1				
Kandy, March 5, 1894.					
NOTICE is hereby given that the Governor, with advice and consent of the Legislative Con					
OTICE is hereby given that the Governor, with	the				
having agreed to grant the under-mentioned sum for	the				
maintenance of the under-mentioned road for 1894,	the				
Provincial Road Committee, acting under the provisions					
of "The Branch Roads Ordinance, 1874," will on Friday,					
March 30, 1894, at 3 o'clock P.M. at their office in Kandy					
March 30, 1894, at 3 o'clock P.M., at their office in Kandy, proceed to assess the under-mentioned estates to make up					
the private contributions :	'."P				
ane burare communums :	1				
PUNDALU-OYA ROAD (between Tavalantenna and					

PUNDALU-OVA KOAD (between Tavalantenna and Pundalu-oya).					
Government moiety Tolls Private contributions	Rs. 1,300 , 250 s , 1,050				
Proprietors or Agents.	Estates. Acreage.				
1st to 4th sect	ion, 4 miles.				
•W. P. Metcalfe • …	Rockside 250				
Mrs. R. Brown	Meddetenna 100				
•W. P. Metcalfe Mrs. R. Brown Mackwood & Co	Pallerakele 70				
1st to 7th sect					
W. P. Metcalfe	Hurimarua, Rolles-				
	ton • 100				
W. P. Metcalfe	Choisy 365				
R. E. Prance & J. R. Hughes (Mackwood & Co.)					
1st to 8th sect	ion, 8 miles.				
J. P. Green & Co	Eton 233				
1st to 10th section, $9\frac{1}{4}$ miles.					
Bosanquet & Co.	Pundalu-oya North				
• • •	and Mausawa 847				
Geo. Steuart & Co	Dunsinane 1,787				
J. M. Robertson & Co.	Pundalu-oya South 791				
A. S. Reeves (J. M. R. & Co.)	Sheen 873				
The Heirs of R. B. Downall	Harrow ,260				
(W. Harman) J. P. Green & Co	Fernlands 271				
The Heirs of R. B Downall	reimanas 211				
(W. Harman)	Kallu-oya 253				
Cumberbatch & Co	Kaipugalla 410				
And at the same time and	place the Committee will				
take evidence, if necessary,	and receive and consider				
objections and suggestions.					
	C. R. CUMBERLAND,				

#### LND, for Chairman.

Provincial Road Committee's Office, Kandy, March 5, 1894.

OTICE is hereby given that the Governor, with the advice and consent of the Legislative Council, having agreed to grant the under-mentioned sum for the maintenance of the under-mentioned road for 1894, the Provincial Road Committee, acting under the provisions of "The Branch Roads Ordinance, 1874," will on Friday, March 30, 1894, at 3 o'clock P.M., at their office in Kandy, proceed to assess the under-mentioned estates to make up the private contributions :-

#### WANARAJAH ROAD (between Wanarajah Bridge and Claverton Store).

•		,			
Government moiety Private contribution		• Rs. 713 • , 713	•		
Proprietors or Agents.		Estates.	Acrea	age.	
1st sectio	n, 1	mile.			
Wanarajah Tea Company o	of				
		Wanarajah		340	
		•			
1st and 2nd see	etior	is, 2 miles.			
W. Reeves Tatham (J. A. Ke			ah	255	
F. G. A. Lane	•••	Blair Athol	•••	306	
1st, 2nd, 3rd, and 4	th a	nationa 1 miloa			
	un s				
G. C. Elwes	•••	Summerville	•••	239	
A. Anson	•••	Mayfair	• • •	298	
Whittall & Co.	•••	Dunkeld •	•••	237	
Do •	•••	Castlereagh	•••	511	
Do.	•••		•••	211	
W. J. Skene (W. M. Lawrie)	•••	Lethenty & Ess	ex	320	
1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th, 5th, and 6th sections, 5.75 miles.					
S. G. D. Skrine		Claverton		198	
E. H. Skrine		Osborne		441	
F. G. A. Lane				199	
R. B. Carson		013 1.00	•••	339	
And at the same time and p					

evidence, if necessary, and receive and consider objections and suggestions.

C. R. CUMBERLAND,

for Chairman,

Provincial Road Committee's Office, Kandy, March 5, 1894.

NOTICE is hereby given that in terms of the 18th clause of "The Branch Roads Ordinance, 1874," a meeting of the proprietors or resident managers of estates interested in the Kandapola-Uda Pussellawa road will be held at Halgran-oya Tea Factory on March 30, 1894, at 2 o'clock P.M., to determine the assessment of estates to meet the estimate for the maintenance of the Kandapola-Uda Pussellawa road for 1894; and at the same time and place the Committee will take evidence, if necessary, and receive and consider objections and suggestions.

FRED. GARFORTH, Chairman, Local Committee, Uda Pussellawa Road.

Dukinfield, Nuwara Eliya, March 5, 1894.

NOTICE is hereby given that in terms of the 18th clause of "The Branch Roads Ordinance, 1874," a meeting of the proprietors or resident managers of estates a meeting of the proprietors of resident managers of estates interested in the Maskeliya District will be held at the Maskeliya Club on April 2, 1894, at 2 o'clock P.M., to determine the assessment of estates to meet the estimates for the upkeep of the Maskeliya roads for 1894, and at the same time and place the Committee will take evidence, it measures and specifier objections and supif necessary, and receive and consider objections and suggestions.

#### C. E WELLDON. Chairman, Local Committee, Maskeliya.

Alton, Norwood, March 7, 1894

( 10° )

NOTICE is hereby given that in terms of "The Branch Boads Ordinance, 1874," a meeting of the proprietors or resident managers of estates within the Dolosbage and Yakdessa Districts will be held at Hillside Factory on Saturday, April 7, 1894, at 2 o'clock P.M., to determine the assessment of estates to meet the estimate for the maintenance of the Dolosbage road for 1894; and at the same time and place the Committee will take evidence, if necessary, and receive and consider objections and suggestions.

J. GORDON WHITE, Chairman, Local Committee, Dolosbage Road.

Hillside, Nawalapitiya, March 5, 1894.

NOTICE is hereby given that in terms of the 18th clause of "The Branch Roads Ordinance, 1874," a meeting of the proprietors or resident managers of estates within the Pussellawa District, interested in the Pupuressa road, will be held at the Pupuressa Factory on April 7, 1894, at 9 A.M., to determine the assessment of estates for the upkeep of the Pupuressa road for 1894; and at the same time and place the Committee will take evidence, if necessary, and receive and consider objections and suggestions.

G. Ross, Chairman, Local Committee, Pupuressa Road.

Pupuressa, Pussellawa, March 13, 1894.

SALES OF UNSERVICEABLE ARTICLES. **TOTICE** is hereby given that the under-mentioned Engine Shed, Kadugannawa. IN unclaimed articles lying at the Police Station, Kégalla, will be put up for sale on Saturday, March 31, 100 files 3 tapes, measuring 7 shovels 3 padlocks 1894 :-11 feeders, oil coach wrench 1 23 silver rings 1 door frame . 1 lamp, hand 1 iron bucket 4 string necklaces wooden box 2 camba cloths cloth purses Engine Shed, Nawalapitiya. red camba cloth 2 katties 4 buckets, iron 201 files red handkerchiefs mamoty 5 padlocks, iron 13 shovels brass plates 9 pieces iron 5 monkey wrenches 1 measuring tape blanket pincher 3 hand hammers white cloth hammer pair bellows blacksmith's forge soman cloth Engine Shed, Kandy. 1 towel 3 chairs 2 cross cut saws chintz cloth belts 3 shovels (coal) 2 kerosine lamps small looking-glass bana book 5 mattresses 1 adze brass chunam box umbrella 29 files 3 oil feeders 2 small brass boxes 4 padlocks G. S. VAUGHAN, Engine Shed, Colombo. for Government Agent. Police Office. 1 axe 1 jak ratchet Ratnapura, March 14, 1894. 3 lamps, hand 11 lamps, head 1 auger 5 buckets, galvanized iron 2 cans, oil (10 gallons) 1 Do. (1 gallon) 2 lamps, signal THE following unserviceable articles will be sold by public auction opposite the Office of the Locomotive Engineer, at 12 noon on Wednesday, the 28th instant :---1 lamp, guage 69 files 1 measurer, oil 8 padlocks 6 shovels 1 funnel 4 feeders, oil Way and Works Department. 2 hammers, sledge 2 adzes 3 hammers, sledge, half Carriage Shop. . 3 axes 9 knives, grass-cutting 41 augers of sorts 5 lamps, sunbeam 1 adze 4 padlocks 30 beaters, iron 30 augers 2 rules, foot do. porter's 2 brands, steel do. reading 1 diamond glazier 8 spanners 3 brass slues 1148 files do. signal 20 saw blades for saw 18 buckets, iron 1 level, spirit 1 feeder; oil frames 2 baskets, wastepaper 2 pairs bellows 3 hammers, chipping 700 mamoties 2 tumblers 1 measuring tape 3 Turner's guages W. T. PEARCE, 9 measuring tapes 2 braces, ratchet 9 billhooks and catties do. steel tape 100 pick axes General Manager. 15 cold sets 3 padlocks, iron General Manager's Office, Colombo, March 12, 1894. 2 canoes do. brass 2 rules, foot 1 stone, oil 54 drifts 6 drills, ratchet Works Department, Fallai, Northern Province, will be 76 files 2 snap cups 2 forges, portable 2 spanners 2 feeders, oil 1 shovel sold by public auction at Pallai on Wednesday, April 25, 1894, at 2 P.M., viz :--5 hammers, hand saw pit 1 6 do. chipping tongs stone-breaking 3 do. 2 tumblers 5 augers of sorts 1 case, tin, check-roll 7 files<sup>•</sup>of sorts 5 do. spiking 6 wedges, rock 2 barrels, tar, empty 2 do. sledge 1 billhook 3 hand hammers 3 buckets, water. 26 mamoties Blacksmiths' Shop. • wooden 22 buckets, water, gal-vanized 82 pickaxes 1 porowa 2 chisels, cold 1 rule, foot 36 tubs, water 3 carts, hand 7 hammers, sledge 1 grind stone 11 brushes, paint 1 padlock, iron 2 brushes, whitewashing Fitting Shop. H. F. TOMALIN, 740 files for Director of Public Works. 3 padlocks 2 hand hammers 2 rules, foot Colombo, March 14, 1894.

# MUNICIPAL COUNCIL NOTICES.

# COLOMBO MUNICIPALITY.

REFERRING to the notification dated February 15, 1894, and published in the *Government Gazette* of February 16, 1894, under the Cattle Disease Ordinance, 1891.•I hereby declare, in terms of the 7th section of the said Ordinance, the area of the Agricultural School, Colombo, to be free from disease, and no longer an infected area.

This declaration to take effect from March 17, 1894.

C. E. D. PENNYCUICK, Chairman.

The Municipal Office. Colombo, March 14, 1894.

# KANDY MUNICIPALITY.

#### Notice to the Voters of No. 2 District or Ward.

N<sup>O</sup> Councillor having been elected at the meeting summoned for December 1, 1893, notice is hereby given to resident householders, qualified under section 11 of the Ordinance No. 7 of 1887, that a meeting for the election of a Councillor for No. 2 District, will be held at the Town Hall on Saturday, March 31, 1894, at 8 o'clock A.M.

ALLANSON BAILEY, Chairman.

The Municipal Council, Kandy, March 12, 1894.

NOTICES IN TESTAMENTARY ACTIONS.

# In the District Court of Colombo.

## Order Nisi.

Testamentary Jurisdiction, No. C/425, C/180 In the Matter of the Last Will and Testament of Lansage Carolis Dias Appuhamy and the Codicil thereto of the said Lansage Carolis Dias Appuhamy, deceased.

THIS matter coming on for disposal before D. F. Browne, Esq., District Judge of Colombo, on the 26th day of February, 1894, in the presence of Advocate Dornhorst, instructed by Proctor Charles Perera, on the part of the petitioners Julian Hettige Pedro Perera and Gangodawilage Emanuel Dabera, both of Colombo; and the affidavits of Gangodawilage Emanuel Dabera, dated 11th January, 1894, and of Charles Perera Senewiratne Gunatilleke, Notary Public, Ganodawilage Emanuel Dabera, and Hettitkandagey Henry Nonis, dated 11th January, 1894, having been read. dated 11th January, 1894, having been read. It is ordered that the codicil of Lansage Carolis Dias

Appuhamy, deceased, dated 30th December, 1893, to the will already proved in the testamentary proceedings No. C/180 of this court, and which codicil is now deposited in this court he and the same is hereby declared proved, unless the respondents—(1) Lansage Selestina Dias Hamine, wife of Don Domingo Silva, Mudaliyar; and (2) Lansage Margarette Dias Hamine, wife of T. B. Mee-deniya Bandara Mahatmaya, both of Wolfendahl street in Colombo—shall, on or before the 19th day of April, 1894, show sufficient enume to the artifaction of this court to

show sufficient cause to the satisfaction of this court to

the contrary. It is further declared that the said Julian Hettige Pedro Perera and Gangodawilage Emanuel Dabera are the executors named in the said codicil, and that they are entitled to have probate of the same issued to them accordingly, unless the respondents above-named shall, on or before the 19th day of April, 1894, show sufficient cause to the satisfaction of this court to the contrary.

D. F. BROWNE, The 26th day of February, 1894. District Judge.

# In the District Court of Colombo. Order Nisi.

Testamentary Jurisdiction. No. C/438.

In the Matter of the Estate and Effects of Habaragodage Wellun Fernando, deceased, of Slave Island in Colombo.

**NHIS** matter coming on for disposal before D. F. Browne, Esq., District Judge of Colombo, on the 15th day of February, 1894, in the presence of Charles Perera, Proctor, on the part of the petitioner Angagodage

Pilotchie Fernando, of Slave Island in Colombo; and the affidavit of the said Angagodage Pilotchie Fernando, dated 30th January, 1894, having been read: It is ordered that the said Angagodage Pilotchie Fernando be and she is hereby declared entitled to have letters of administration to the estate of Habaragodage Wellun Fernando, deceased, issued to her, as widow of the said deceased, unless the respondent Habaragodage Mitcho Fernando, of Slave Island in Colombo, shall, on or before the 22nd day of March, 1894, show sufficient cause to the satisfaction of this court to the contrary.

D. F. BROWNE. The 15th day of February, 1894. District Judge.

# In the District Court of Colombo. Order Nisi.

Testamentary Jurisdiction. No. C 440.

Testamentary)

Jurisdiction.

No. 92.

In the Matter of the Goods and Chattels of Paules Peries Wijetunga Appuhamy, deceased, of 3rd Division, Maradana, in Colombo.

THIS matter coming on for disposal before D. F. Browne, Esq., District Judge of Colombo, on the 15th day of February, 1894, in the presence of W. P. Banesinghe, Proctor, on the part of the petitioner Eliza Peries Wijetunga, of 3rd Division, Maradana, in Colombo; and the offiderit of the soid Eliza Division Wijetunga and the affidavit of the said Eliza Peries Wijetunga, dated 19th January, 1894, having been read : It is ordered that the said Eliza Peries Wijetunga be and she is hereby declared entitled to have letters of administration to the estate of Paulis Peries Wijetunga Appuhamy, deceased, issued to her as widow of the said deceased, unless the respondents, (1) Maria Wijetunga, (2) Wilson Wijetunga, and (3) Albert Wijetunga, all of 3rd Division, Maradana, in Colombo, shall, on or befor the 22nd day of March, 1804 1894, show sufficient cause to the satisfaction of this court to the contrary.

> D. F. BROWNE, District Judge.

The 15th day of February, 1894.

# In the District Court of Negombo.

## Order Nisi.

In the Matter of the Estate of the late William David Mendis Abeyesekere, deceased, of Negombo.

THIS matter coming on for disposal before G. A. Baumgaginer, Esq., District Judge of Negombo, on the 6th day of March, 1894, in the presence of W. M.

27th February, 1894, having been read : It is ordered that the will of William David Mendis Abeyesekere, deceased, dated 18th December, 1893, be and the same is hereby declared proved, unless any person shall, on or before the 3rd day of April, 1894, show sufficient cause to the satisfaction of this court to the contrary.

It is further declared that the said Maria Clara de Zoysa Samerenaike, Osmund Richard Mendis, and John • Wilfred Mendis are the executors named in the said will, and that they are entitled to have probate of the same issued to them accordingly, unless any person shall, on or before the 3rd day of April, 1894, show sufficient cause to the satisfaction of this court to the contrary.

G. A. BAUMGARTNER, . × District Judge. The 6th day of March, 1894.

In the District Court of Kandy

	to minerio of an of Hand	•
Testamentary Jurisdiction. 'No. 1,816.	In the Matter of the E leddegedere Setuha Natharanpotha in Lo deceased.	my, late of
* .		

Bogahawattegedere Menuhamy.....Petitioner.

Galleddegedere Peris, Appu and Galleddegedere Arnolis Appu, minors by their guardian ad litem · Wijenayakege Gre-

HIS matter coming on for disposal before John Henricus de Saram, Esq., District Judge of Kandy, on the 24th day of February, 1894, in the presence of Mr. J. B. Siebel, Proctor, on the part of the petitioner Bogahawattegedere Menuhamy; and the affidavit of the said Bogahawattegedere Menuhamy, dated the 14th day

of February, 1894, having been read: It is declared that the said Bogahawatteged Me Menu-hamy is the widow of Galleddegedere Setuhamy, and is entitled to have letters of administration to the estate of Galleddegedere Setuhamy, deceased, issued to her, unless the respondents above-named shall, on or before the 30th day of March, 1894, show sufficient cause to the satisfaction of this court to the contrary.

J. H. DE SARAM,

The 24th day of February, 1894. District Judge.

# In the District Court of Jaifna.

## Order Nisi.

Testamentary	1
Jurisdiction.	L
Class I.	Č.
No. 593.	)

In the Matter of the Estate of the late Muthaliano, daughter of Sinnaccutty, of Maviddapurem, deceased.

Venayagar Somar, of Thellippalai ..... Petitioner.

Vs. 1, Vallar, wife of Venayakar Samar, of Thelippalai ; and 2, Kanthar Sithamperap-

pillai, of Maviddapurem ..... ... ... Respondents.

HIS matter of the petition of Venayagar Somar, of Thellippalai, praying for letters of administration

to the estate of the above-named deceased Muthaliano, daughter of Sinnaccutty, of Maviddapurem, coming on for disposal before Patrick William Conolly, Esq., District Judge, on the 28th day of February, 1894, in the presence of Messrs. Casippillai and Cathiravelu, Proctors, on the part of the petitioner ; and the affidavit of the petitioner, dated the 26th day of February, 1894, having been read, it is declared that the petitioner is the husband of the sole heiress of the said intestate, and as such is entitled to have letters of administration to the estate of the said intestate issued to him. unless the respondent or any other person shall, on or before the 29th day of March, 1894, show sufficient cause to the satisfaction of this court to the contrary.

> P. W. CONOLLY, District Judg

Signed this 28th day of February, 1894.

# In the District Court at Puttalam. Order Nisi.

Testamentary Jurisdiction. No. 74.

In the Matter of the Estate of Lewis Coonhe and Innasy Coonhe, both of Bambivattan, deceased.

THIS matter coming on for disposal before Samuel Haughton, Esq., District Judge of Puttalam, on the 5th day of December, 1893, in the presence of the petitioners, and the affidavit of Santiago Pedro Mendis, of Bambivattan, dated the 5th December, 1893, having been read : It is ordered that the said Louisa Mendis and Helena Mendis be and they are hereby declared entitled to have letters of administration to the estate of Lewis Coonhe and Innasy Coonhe, of Bambivattan, deceased, issued to them, as heirs and widows of the said deceased, on or before the 5th April, 1894.

SAM. HAUGHTON. District Judge.

Puttalam, 29th December, 1893.

#### In the District Court of Ratnapura.

## Qrder Nisi.

Testamentary In the Matter of the Estate and Effects of the late Saparmadu Mudiyanselage Jurisdiction. Mudiyanse, of Ganegoda, deceased. No. 430.

HIS matter coming on for disposal before J. H. F. HIS matter coming on for disposal before J. H. F. Hamilton, Esq., District Judge of Ratnapura, on the 2nd day of March, 1894, in presence of the petitioner Kahahengoda Mudiyanselage Kanchiratna Menike, of Weralupe : and the affidavit of Gamaladdalaye Mudali-hami, Gan Arachchi, dated the 2nd March, 1894, having been read : It is ordered that the said Kahahengoda Mudi-yanselage Kanchiratna Menike be and she is hereby enti-'tled to have letters of administration issued to her as tled to have letters of administration issued to her as widow of the deceased, unless Kahengoda Mudiyanselage Punchimahatmaya, of Getangama, or any other person shall, on or before the 30th day of March, 1894, show ufficient cause to the satisfaction of this court to the contrary.

> J. H. F. HAMILTON, District Judge.

This<sup>°</sup>2nd day of March, 1894.

And

MARCH 16, 18947

# NOTICES OF FISCALS' SALES.

Western Province.

In the District Court of Colombo."

Rawana Mana Lavna Ramen Chetty, of Sea

street in Colombo ......Plaintiff. N5. 5,111/C. Vs.

John Peter Pandittesekere, of "Adelina House," Grandpass, Colombo......Defendant. OTICE is hereby given that on Tuesday, April 10, 1894, at 4 o'clock in the afternoon, will be sold by public auction at the premises the right, title, and interest of the said defendant in the following property, viz.:--

All that house and garden bearing assessment Nos. 162 and 163, situated at Grandpass road in Colombo, and known as "Adelina House"; and bounded on the north by the Grandpass road, on the east by the property belonging to the estate of the late Dehiwalage Frederick Perera, on the south by the canal, and on the west by the property bearing assessment No. 164 belonging to the estate of the late, Henry Silva, containing in extent three acres more or less.

J. S. DRIEBERG, Fiscal's Office, Deputy Fiscal. Colombo, March 14, 1894.

Central Province.

In the District Court of Kandy.

V. R. R. M. Naraynan Chetty, of Kandy......Plaintiff. No, 7,568. Vs

M. Ameer, of Trincomalee street, Kandy ....... Defendant. NOTICE is hereby given that on April 7, 1894, at .12 o'clock noon, will be sold by public auction at the premises the following property of the

defendant. The houses and ground bearing assessment Nos. 95, 96, 97, 98 99, and 100; and bounded on the east by the ground belonging to the Municipal Council, on the south by Hill street, on the west by Trincomalee street, and on the north by the house No. 101, situate at Trincomalee street within the town of Kandy. Amount of writ, Rs. 341.37.

Fiscals' Office, C. R. CUMBERLAND, Kandy, March 12, 1894. Fiscal.

# Southern Province.

## In the District Court of Galle.

U. Endoris, of Dangedara ......Plaintiff. Vs. No. 750.

1, Pussewala Hewage Hendrick ; 2, Semage Kathirina ; 3, Dewnuge Adris Pernadu-wedarala, all of Dangedara in Galle......Defendants.

OTICE is hereby given that on Saturday, April 7, 1894, at 2 o'clock in the afternoon, will be sold by

public auction at the stores of Messrs. Volkart Brothers Middle street, the following property of the said third defendant, viz. :

About 6/7 tons plumbago (lumps). About 30/40 tons plumbago (chips). About 50/60 tons plumbago (dust). About 60/80 tons plumbago (flying dust). This writ is issued to legy a sum of Rs. 569 50 with interest on Rs. 400 at 9 per cent. from August 25, 1891.

H. J. WOUTERSZ, Deputy Fiscal.

Fiscal's Office. Galle, March 8, 1894.

# In the District Court of Galle.

No. 2,310.

Dewnuge Henry Pedris, of Dangedara ......Defendant. OTICE is hereby given that on Friday, April 6, 1894, commencing at 12 o'clock noon, will be sold

by public auction at the spot the following property, viz. -

1. All that two-third part from so much of the extent whereon jak and cocoanut trees are planted, and the entirety of the extent whereon cinnamon is planted, and of the bare soil of the garden Weneyarakanda-addara-watta, situate at Diviture.

2. All that one-half part of all the soil and fruit trees of the garden Meddewatta situate at the same village; property mortgaged with the plaintiff by bond marked A dated January 6, 1888, and decreed by the judgment entered in the above case bound and executable for the said judgment.

This writ is issued to levy a sum of Rs. 520.95, with interest on Rs. 150 at 12 per cent. per annum from October 12, 1893.

	• •	H. J. WOUTERSZ,
<ul> <li>Fiscal's Office,</li> </ul>		Deputy Fiscal.
Galle, March 7, 1894.	•	
•		h

# In the District Court of Matara.

Don Mathes Balasuriya.....Plaintiff. Vs.

No. 623.

Don Tepanis de Silva Abayagunawardana.....Defendant.

TOTICE is hereby given that on Saturday, April 14, 1894, at 4.30 o'clock in the afternoon, will be sold by public auction at the spot the right, title, and interest of the said defendant in the following property, viz. :--

# Situated at Kotawila.

(1) The field Weligodellewela alias Dillollewila.

(2) The field Nedungastollewila.

(For the recovery of Rs. 788.90 and interest on Rs. 711.90 at 18 per cent. per annum from November 18, 1892).

D. A. GUNARATNA, Fiscal's Office, Deputy Fiscal. Matars, March 6, 1894.

# NOTICES OF INSOLVENCY.

# In the District Court of Colombo.

No. 1,760.

 In the matter of the insolvency of Meyna Muna Ibrahim Saibo.

NOTICE is hereby given that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named insolvent will take place at the sitting of this court on March 29, 1894, to grant certificate to the insolvent.

By order of court, J B. MISSO, Colombo, March 5, 1894. Secretary.

No. 1,783. In the matter of the insolvency of Seena Rawanna Rawter Hadjiar.

NOTICE is hereby given that a meeting of the creditors of the above-named insolvent will take place at the sitting of this court on March 22, 1894, to approve conditions of sale of the immovable property belonging to the estate of the insolvent.

By order of court, J. B. Misso, 94. Secretary.

Colombo, March 2, 1894.

.

# No. 1,804. •In the matter of the insolvency of Wannekuwattewaduge Manuel Fer-

nando, of Koralewella in Moratuwa. WHEREAS the above-named Wannekuwattawaduge Manuel Fernando was on March 5, 1894, adjudged insolvent by the District Court of Colombo, and an order has been made by the said court placing the estate of the said insolvent under sequestration in the hands of the Fiscal : Notice thereof is hereby given to all concerned ; and notice is also hereby given that the said court has appointed that two public sittings of the court will be held, to wit, on March 29 and April 19, 1894, for the said insolvent to surrender and conform ; and for such other proceedings in the said matter as may then be competent under the Ordinance No. 7 of 1853, initial "An Ordinance for the due collection, administration, and distribution of Insolvent Estates."

# By order of court,

J. B. Misso, Secretary.

Colombo, March 5, 1894.

# UNOFFICIAL ANNOUNCEMENTS.

#### ASSOCIATION OF THE TONACOMBE ESTATES . COMPANY MEMORANDUM . OF OF CEYLON, LIMITED.

1. The name of the Company is "The Tenacombe Estates Company of Ceylon, Limited."

•2. The registered office of the Company is to be established in Ceylon.

3. The objects for which the Company is established are-

(a) To purchase or otherwise acquire the Tonacombe, Dewatura, and Lifton estates and premises, all situated

(a) To purchase or otherwise acquire the Tonaconno, Longena, and Linko, and Arabana, and Linko, and Linko, and Arabana, and Linko, and Linko, and Arabana, and Arabana, and Arabana, and Linko, and Arabana, and Linko, and Arabana, and Ar in any other ways, and to let, lease, and exchange or mortgage the same or any part thereof, whether in consideration of money or securities for money, or shares, debentures, or securities in any other Company, or for any other consideration, or otherwise to trade in, dispose of, or deal with the same or any part thereof.

consideration, or otherwise to trade in, dispose of, or deal with the same or any part thereof.
(d) To purchase tea leaf and (or) other raw products for manufacture, manipulation, or sale.
(e) To manufacture tea leaf and (or) other raw products.
(f) To carry on the business of manufacturers, growers, planters, and exporters of tea and other products in all their branches on behalf of the Company, or as agents for others, and on commission or otherwise.
(g) To plant, grow, and produce, buy, sell, trade, and deal in tea, coffee, cinchona, cacao, cardamoms, and other plants, trees, and natural products of any kind or any of them.
(h) To borrow or receive on loan money for the above purposes or any of them, and for repayment of all or any of the money so borrowed, and the security thereof upon mortgage, debenture bonds, bills, bonds for cash credit, interest warrants, letters of credit, trust deeds or other deeds of security, promissory notes, bills of lading, or other negotiable instruments over all or any of the Company's property or assets, movable, real or personal, or on security of the subscribed capital of the Company, called or not called, or otherwise.
(i) To establish in any part or parts of the world agencies for carrying on or developing the business of the Company or any part thereof.

(i) To establish in any part of parts of the world agencies for carrying on or developing the business of the company or any part thereof. (j) To acquire by purchase in money, or in shares, or bonds, or otherwise, and undertake all or any part of the business, property, assets and liabilities of any person or Company carrying on any business in Ceylon or elsewhere, which this Company is authorized to carry on, or possessed of property suitable for the purposes of this Company.

(k) To unite, co-operate, amalgamate, or enter into partnership or any arrangements for sharing profits, or union of interests, or any other arrangement with any person or Company already engaged in or hereafter to be established. fished for the purpose of carrying on any business having objects wholly or in part similar or analogous or subsidiary is the company or otherwise, and pay for in any manner that may be agreed upon, either in money or in shares, or bonds, or otherwise, and to hold any shares, stock, or other interest in any such Company, and to promote the formation of any such Company. (1) To do all such other acts or things as are incidental or conducive to the attainment of the above objects or

any of them.

4. The liability of the Shareholders is limited.

5. The nominal capital of the Company is rupees six hundred thousand (Rs. 600,000), divided into one thousand and two hundred shares of rupees five hundred (Rs. 500) each, with power to increase or decrease the capital

In case the Company shall increase its capital by the issue of new shares, such shares may be issued upon the terms specified in the Articles of Association for the time being of the Company.

We, the several persons whose names and addresses are subscribed, are desirous of being formed into a Company in accordance with this Memorandum of Association, and we respectively agree to take the number of shares in the capital of the Company set opposite our respective names :---

Names and Addresses of St	• abscril	bers.					·	•	Numl by	each	f Shares f Subscrib	aken er.
EDWARD CHRISTIAN, Colombo C. O. NAFTEL, Colombo F. J. DE SARAM, Colombo W. HENRY FIGG, Colombo	••• ••• •••	•	•	••••		•	  	•		•••• •••• •••	One One One One	
Witness to the above sign HENRY M. KNIGH			Color	nbo.		•	•	. 1	•			
J. BUCHAN, Colombo FRED. W. BOIS, Colombo C. A. LEECHMAN, Colombo	, 		•	 	•	•	 		•	•••• ••••	One One One	•

GEORGE DE SARAM, Proctor, Colombo.

#### Dated at Colombo this 15th day of March, 1894.

(11)

# ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION OF THE TONACOMBE ESTATES COMPANY OF CEYLON, LIMITED.

1. The regulations contained in Table C in the Schedule annexed to "The Joint Stock Companies Ordinance, 1861," shall not apply to this Company, which shall be governed by the regulations contained in these Articles, but subject to repeal, addition, or alteration by special resolutions. The Company may, by special resolution, alter or make provisions instead of, or in addition to, any of the regulations of the Company whether contained or comprised in these Articles or not.

2. The Company shall forthwith, after its incorporation, purchase all those estates and premises called Tonacombe, Dewatura, and Lifton, situated in the District of Badulla, for the sum of eighteen thousand pounds (£18,000) sterling, the vendors paying all expenditure on the estates and receiving all crops and produce gathered therefrom up to the Thirtieth day of June, 1894.

# 3. Every person taking any share in the Company shall' testify his acceptance thereof by writing under his . hand in such form as the Company from time to time directs.

4. The Directors may from time to time make such calls upon the Shareholders in respect of all moneys unpaid on their shares as the Directors may think fit, and each Shareholder shall be liable to pay the amount of calls so made to the persons and at the time and place appointed by the Directors. A call shall be deemed to have been made at the time when the resolution of the Directors authorizing such call was passed.

5. If before or on the day appointed for payment any Shareholder does not pay the amount of any call to which he is liable, then such Shareholder shall be liable to pay interest for the same at the rate of nine per cent. per annum from the day appointed for the payment thereof to the time of the actual payment.

6. The Directors may, if they think fit, receive from any of the Shareholders willing to advance the same all or any part of the moneys due upon their respective shares beyond the sums actually called up, and upon the moneys so paid in advance or so much thereof as from time to time exceeds the amount of the calls then made upon the shares in respect of which such advance has been made, the Company shall pay interest at such rate as the Shareholders paying such sum in advance and the Directors agree upon. The shares, except when otherwise provided, shall be allotted at the discretion of and by the Directors, who may from time to time issue any unissued shares, and may add to such shares such an amount of premium as they may consider proper. Provided that such unissued shares shall first be offered by the Directors to the registered Shareholders for the time being of the Company as nearly as possible in proportion to the shares already held by them, and such shares as shall not be accepted by the Shareholder or Shareholders to whom the share shall have been offered within the time specified in that behalf by the Directors may be disposed of by the Directors in such manner as they think most beneficial to the Company.

7. If several persons are joint-holders of any shares, any one of such persons may give effectual receipt for the dividend payable in respect of such shares.

8. Every Shareholder shall be entitled to a certificate under the common seal of the Company specifying the share of shares held by him and the amount paid thereon.

9. If such certificate is used up, worn out, or lost, it may be renewed on payment of fifty cents.

# TRANSFER OF SHARES.

10. The Company may decline to register any transfer of shares made by a Shareholder who is indebted to them.

The fee payable to the Company for the registration of a transfer shall be rupees two and cents fifty.
 The register of transfers shall be closed during the fourteen days immediately preceding every Ordinary General Meeting of the Company, and at such other times (if any) and for such period as the Directors may from time to time determine, provided always that it shall not be closed for more than thirty days in any year.

13. Subject to the restriction of these Articles any Shareholder may transfer all or any of his shares by instrument in writing. The Directors may decline to register any transfer whatever, and shall not be required to assign any reason for so declining. In the event of the Directors declining to register a transfer, the Shareholders desirous of executing the same or the Directors may convene an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company to resolve whether the said transfer shall be registered or not, and the resolution of such Extraordinary General Meeting shall be absolute.

#### TRANSMISSION OF SHARES.

14. The executors or administrators or heirs of a deceased Shareholder shall be the jonly persons recognized by the Company as having any title to his share.

15. Any person becoming entitled to a share in consequence of the death, bankruptcy, or insolvency of any Shareholder, or in consequence of the marriage of any female Shareholder, or in any way other than by transfer, may be registered as a Shareholder upon such evidence being produced as may from time to time be required by the Directors.

16. Any person who has become entitled to a share in any way other than by transfer may, instead of being registered himself, elect to have some person to be named by him registered as a holder of such share.

17. The person so becoming entitled shall testily such election by executing to his nominee a transfer of .such share.

18. The instrument of transfer shall be presented to the Company accompanied with such evidence as the Directors may require to prove the tile of the transferor, and thereupon the Company shall register the transferee as a Shareholder. Provided always that the Directors shall have the right at all times to decline to register such person as a holder of such share, they shall, upon the request of such person, convene an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company to resolve whether such transfer shall be registered or not, and the resolution of such meeting shall be absolute.

#### .FORFEITURE OF SHARES.

19. If any Shareholder fails to pay any call on the appointed day, the Company may at any time thereafter, during such time as the call remains unpaid, serve a notice on him requiring him to pay such call, together with any interest that may have accrued by reason of such non-payment.

## SHARES.

20. The notice shall name a further day and a place or places, being a place of places at which calls of the Company are usually made payable, on and at which such call is to be paid. It shall also state that in the event of non-payment at the time and place appointed the shares in respect of which such call was made will be liable to be forfeited.

21. If the requisitions of any such notice as aforesaid are not complied with, any share in respect of which such notice has been given may be forfeited by a resolution of the Directors to that effect.

22. Any share so forfeited shall be deemed to be the property of the Company, and may be disposed of in such manner as the Directors think fit.

23. Any Shareholder whose shares have been forfeited shall, notwithstanding, be liable to pay to the Company • all calls owing upon such shares at the time of the forfeiture.

#### INCREASE OF CAPITAL.

24. The Directors may, with the sanction of a special resolution of the Company in General Meeting, increase its capital by the creation of new shares, of such amounts per share, and in the aggregate as such resolution shall direct; and they shall have power to add to such new shares such an amount of premium as may be considered expedient.

\*25. Any capital raised by the creation of new shares shall be considered as part of the original capital, and shall be subject to the same provisions in all respects, whether with reference to the payment of calls or the forfeiture of shares on non-payment of calls or otherwise, as if it had been part of the original capital.

#### BORROWING.

26. The Directors shall have power to borrow money for the purposes of the Company, and for this purpose to grant bonds, promissory notes, bills, debentures, interest warrants, bonds for cash credit, trust deeds, or other documents, to issue letters of credit, and to grant mortgages or other deeds or instruments of security over all or anylof the Company's lands, property, estates, and assets. Provided that nothing herein contained shall be held to prevent the Directors procuring from time to time, in the usual course of business, such temporary advances on the produce in hand, or in the future to be obtained from the Company's estate or estates as they may find necessary or expedient for the purpose of defraying the expenses of working the said estate or estates, or of extending buildings, machinery, or plantations, or otherwise. A declaration under the Company's seal contained in or endorsed upon any of the documents mentioned in this Article, and subscribed by two or more of the Directors to the effect that the Directors have power to borrow the amount which such document may represent shall be conclusive evidence thereof in all questions between the Company and its Directors; and no such document containing such declaration shall, as regards the creditor, be void on the ground of its being granted in excess of the aforesaid borrowing power, unless it be proved that such creditor was aware that it was so granted.

#### GENERAL MEETING.

27. The first General Meeting shall be held at such time not being more than twelve months after the incorporation of the Company and at such place as the Directors may determine.

28. Subsequent General Meetings may be held at such time and place as may be prescribed by the Company in General Meeting, and if not so prescribed, then at such place and at such time as soon after the First day of February in each year as the Directors shall determine.

29. The above-named General Meetings shall be called Ordinary Meetings; all other General Meetings shall be called Extraordinary.

30. The Directors may, whenever they think fit—and they shall, upon a requisition made in writing by not less than one-fifth in number of the Shareholders of the Company for the time being, or by any Shareholder or Shareholders holding not less than one-fifth part of the shares of the Company for the time being subscribed for—convene an Extraordinary General Meeting.

31. Any requisition so made by the Shareholder or Shareholders shall express the object of the meeting proposed to be called, and shall be left at the registered office of the Company.

32. Upon the receipt of such requisition, the Directors shall forthwith proceed to convene an Extraordinary General Meeting, to be held at such time and place as they shall think fit, not being more than twenty-one days after the leaving of the requisition; and if they do not proceed to convene the said meeting within twenty-one days after the leaving of the requisition, the requisitionist or requisitionists or any other Shareholder amounting to the required number may himself or themselves convene an Extraordinary General Meeting, to be held at such time or place as he or they shall think fit.

33. Seven days' notice at least, specifying the place and the hour of meeting, and the purpose for which any meeting is to be held, shall be given by advertisement in the Ceylon Government Gazette, or in such other manner (if any) as may be prescribed by the Company.

34. Any Shareholder may, on giving not 'less than ten days' previous notice of any resolution, submit the same to a meeting.

35. Such notice shall be given by leaving a copy of the resolution at the registered office of the Company.

36. In order to constitute a meeting, whether Ordinary or Extraordinary, there shall be present, either personally or by proxy, three or more Shareholders, and no business shall be transacted at any General Meeting unless the requisite quorum be present at the commencement of the business.

37. If within one hoar from the time appointed for the meetings the required number of Shareholders is not present, the meeting, if convened upon the requisition of a Shareholder or Shareholders, shall be dissolved. In any other case it shall stand adjourned to the same day in the next week at the same time and place; and if at such adjourned meeting the required number of Shareholders is not present, those members who are present shall be a quorum, and may transact the business for which the meeting was called.

38. The Chairman (if ony) of the Board of Directors shall preside as Chairman at every meeting of the Company.

39. If there be no such Chairman, or if at any meeting he is not present at the time of holding the same, the Shareholders present shall choose one of their number to be Chairman of such meeting.

40. The Chairman may, with the consent of the meeting, adjourn any meeting from time to time and from place to place; but no business shall be transacted at any adjourned meeting other than the business left unfinished at the meeting from which the adjournment took place. (11°)

41. At any General Meeting, unless a poll is demanded by at least two Shareholders, a declaration by the Chairman that a resolution has been carried, and an entry to that effect in the book of proceedings of the Company, shall be sufficient evidence of the fact, without proof of the number or proportion of the votes recorded in favour of or against such resolution.

42. If a poll is demanded in manner aforesaids the same shall be taken in such manner as the Chairman directs, and the result of such poll shall be deemed to be the resolution of the Company in General Meeting.

43. In the event of a resolution being brought before a General Meeting involving the sale of the Company's estates or any portion thereof, or the winding up of the Company, a majority of three-fourths of the Shareholders present and (or) represented by proxy shall be necessary to carry such resolution.

44. Every Shareholder shall have one yete for every share held by him.

45. If any Shareholder is a lunatic, or idiot, or prodigal, he may vote by his curator; and if any Shareholder is a minor, he may vote by his guardian or any of his guardians if more than one.

46. If one or more persons are jointly entitled to a share or shares, the person whose name stands first in the register of Shareholders as one of the holders of such share or shares, and no other, shall be entitled to vote in respect of the same.

47. No Shareholder shall be entitled to vote at any meeting unless all calls due from him have been paid, and no Shareholder other than the trustee or assignee of a bankrupt or representative of a deceased Shareholder, or person acquiring by marriage, shall be entitled to vote at any meeting held after the expiration of three months from the registration of the Company in respect of any share which he has acquired by transfer, unless he has been possessed of the share in respect of, which he claims to vote at least three months previously to the time of holding the meeting at which he proposes to vote.

48. Votes may be given either personally or by proxies. A proxy shall be appointed in writing under the hand of the appointor, or, if such appointor is a corporation, under their common seal.

49. No person shall be appointed a proxy who is not a Shareholder, and the instrument or mandate appointing him shall be deposited at the registered office of the Company not less than forty-eight hours before the time of holding the meeting at which he proposes to vote; but no instrument or mandate appointing a proxy, other than a power of attorney, shall be valid after the expiration of three months from the date of its execution.

## DIRECTORS.

50. The qualification of a Director shall be holding not less than ten shares of the Company upon which all calls for the time being shall have been paid.

51. The number of Directors shall not be less than two or more than five; but this clause shall be construed as being directory only, and the continuing Directors may act notwithstanding any number of vacancies.

52. The first Directors shall be Edward Christian, John Norman Campbell, and William Henry Figg, and they shall hold office, except in the event of their becoming respectively disqualified, until the first Ordinary General Meeting of the Company to be held in the year 1895.

53. As a remuneration for their services, the Directors shall be entitled to appropriate annually a sum not exceeding rupees one thousand five hundred (Rs. 1,500), to be divided between them in such manner as they may determine, but the Company in General Meeting may at any time alter the amount of such remuneration for the future.

54. One of the Directors may be appointed by the Board to act as Managing Director and (or) Visiting Agent of the Company, for such time and on such terms as the Board may determine or fix by agreement with the person appointed to the office.

## Powers of Directors.

55. The Directors shall have power to carry into effect the purchase of the said Tonacombe, Dewafura, and Lifton estates, and the lease and (or) purchase of any other estates or lands upon such terms and conditions as they may think fit in the interests of the Company.

56. The business of the Company shall be managed by the Directors either by themselves or with the assistance of a secretary or secretaries, agent or agents, to be appointed by them for such period and on such terms as the Directors shall think fit; and the Directors shall pay out of the funds of the Company all costs and expenses, as well preliminary as otherwise, paid of incurred in and about the formation and registration of the Company, the purchase of the said estates and lands and the cultivation thereof, and otherwise in or about the working and business of the Company; and the Directors may proceed to carry on the business of the Company and to employ and apply its capital as soon after the registration of the Company as they in their discretion shall think fit, and notwithstanding that the whole of the shares shall not have been subscribed or applied for or allotted, and they shall do so as soon as, in the judgment of the Directors at the time, a sufficient number of shares have been subscribed to render it desirable for them to do so.

57. The Directors shall have power to make, and may make rules or regulations for the management of the property of the Company, and for that purpose may appoint managers, agents, superintendents, officers, clerks, and servants with such remuneration and at such salaries as they may consider advisable, and may pay the expenses occasioned thereby out of the funds of the Company, and may from time to time remove or suspend all or any of the managers, agents, superintendents, officers, clerks, or servants for such reasons as they may think proper and advisable, and without assigning any cause.

58. The Directors shall also have power to open from time to time, on behalf of the Company, any account or accounts with such bank or banks as they may select or appoint; and also, by such signatures as they shall appoint, to draw, accept, make, endorse, sign, and enter into cheques, bills of exchange, promissory notes, bonds, mortgages, proxies, to any proctor or proctors, contracts or agreements on behalf and for the purpose of the Company.

59. The seal of the Company shall not be affixed to any instrument except in the presence of two or more of the Directors, who shall attest the sealing thereof.

60. The Directors shall exercise in the name and on behalf of the Company all such powers of the Company as are not expressly required to be exercised by the Company in General Meeting.

61. In furtherance, and not in limitation of, and without prejudice to the general powers conferred or implied in the last preceding clause, and of the other powers conferred by these presents, it is hereby expressly declared that the Directors shall have the powers following (that is to say):
(a) To institute, conduct, defend, compromise, settle, or abandon any legal proceedings on behalf of the Company,

(a) To institute, conduct, defend, compromise, settle, or abandon any legal proceedings on behalf of the Company, and also to compound and allow time for payment or satisfaction of any debts due to or from the Company, and any claims or demands by or against the Company.

(b) To refer any claims or demands by or against the Company to arbitration, and observe and perform the awards.

(c) To make and give receipts, releases, and other discharges for money payable to the Company, and for claims and demands by the Company.

(d) To act on behalf of the Company in all matters relating to bankrupts and insolvents, with power to accept the office of trustee, assignee, liquidator, or inspector, or any similar office.

(e) To invest any of the moneys of the Company which the Directors may consider not to be immediately required for the purposes thereof, upon such securities and in such manner as they may think fit, and so that they shall not be restricted to such securities as are permissible to trustees without special powers, and from time to time to vary or release such investments.

(f) To delegate to any one or more of the Directors of the Company for the time being, or any other person or Company for the time being, residing or carrying on business in Ceylon or elsewhere, all or any of the powers or functions given to or exercisable by the Directors; and to confer such powers for such time and to be exercised for such objects and purposes, and upon such terms and conditions, and with such restrictions as the Directors may think expedient; and to confer such powers either collaterally with or to the exclusion of, and in substitution for all or any of the powers of the Directors in that behalf, and from time to time to revoke, withdraw, alter, or vary all or any of such powers. The Directors may allow to any person or Company to whom any powers may be so delegated such remuneration as they in their absolute discretion shall think fit.

62. A resolution in writing signed by all the Directors shall be as valid and effectual as if it had been passed at a meeting of the Directors duly called and constituted.

## DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS.

63. The office of Director shall be vacated-

(1) If he ceases to hold the due qualification in shares.

(1) If he ceases to hold the due quantication in shares.
(2) If he becomes of unsound mind or bankrupt, or take proceedings under the Bankruptcy Law for liquidation of his affairs by arrangement of, or composition with, his creditors.
64. No contract, arrangement, of transaction entered into by or on behalf of the Company with any Director, or with any Company or co-partnership of which a Director is a partner, or of which he is a Director, Managing Director, or of Manager, shall be void or voidable; nor shall such Director be liable to account to the Company for any profit realized by some contract arrangement. by such contract, arrangement, or transaction, by reason only of such Director holding that office or of the fiduciary relations thereby established, provided that the fact of his interest or connection therewith be fully disclosed to the Company or its Directors; but no Directors shall vote in respect of any contract, arrangement, or transaction in which he is directly or indirectly interested.

#### ROTATION OF DIRECTORS.

65. At the first Ordinary Meeting of the Company to be held in the year 1895 all the Directors shall retire, and at the first Ordinary Meeting in every subsequent year one-third of the Directors for the time being, or the number next below one-third, shall retire from office.

66. The Directors to retire in any year shall always be those who have been longest in office, and in case of Directors equal in length of office shall, unless such Directors agree among themselves, be determined by ballot.

67. A retiring Director, if qualified, shall be re-eligible. The Company at the Ordinary General Meeting shall fill up the offices vacated by the retiring Directors by electing a like number of persons.

68. If at any meeting at which an election of Directors ought to take place no such election is made, the meeting shall stand adjourned till the next day at the same time and place; and if at such adjourned meeting no election takes place, the former Directors shall continue to act until new Directors are appointed at the first Ordinary Meeting of the following year.

69. The Company may from time to time, by special resolution in General Meeting, increase or reduce the number of Directors, and may also determine in what rotation they are to go out of office.

70. Any casual vacancy in the Board of Directors may be filled up by the Directors, but any person so chosen shall retain his office so long only as the vacating Director would have related the same if no vacancy had occurred.

## PROCEEDINGS OF DIRECTORS. ,

. 71. The Directors may meet together for the despatch of business, adjourn, and otherwise regulate their meetings as they think fit, and determine the quorum necessary for the transaction of business. Questions arising at any meeting shall be decided by a majority of votes. In case of an equality of votes, the Chairman, in addition to his original vote, shall have a casting vote. A Director may at any time summon a meeting of the Directors.

72. The Director may elect a Chairman of their meetings, and determine the period for which he is to hold office; but if no such Chairman is elected, or if at any meeting the Chairman is not present at the time appointed for holding the same, the Directors present shall choose some one of their number to be Chairman of such meeting.

73. All acts done by any meeting of the Directors, or by any person acting as a Director, shall, notwithstanding that it be afterwards discovered that there was some defect in the appointment of any such Director or person acting as aforesaid on that day, or that they op any of them were disqualified, be as valid as if every such person had been duly appointed and was qualified to be a Director.

74. The Directors shall cause minutes to be made in a book or books provided for and used solely for that purpose :-

- Of all appointments of officers made by the Directors;
   Of the names of Directors present at each meeting of Directors;
   Of all orders made by the Directors; and

(4) Of all resolutions and proceedings of meetings of the Company and of the Directors.

75. And any such minute as aforesaid, if signed by any person purporting to be the Chairman of any meeting of Directors, shall be receivable in evidence without any further proof.
The Company in General Meeting may, by a special resolution, remove any Director before the expiration of his period of office, and appoint another qualified person in his stead. The person so appointed shall hold office during such time only as the Director in whose place he is appointed would have held the same 'if he had not been removed. removed.

# DIVIDENDS.

77. The Directors may, with the sanction of the Company in General Meeting, declare a yearly dividend to be paid to the Shareholders in proportion to their shares, and the amounts paid up thereon; and they may at their discretion, and without such sanction from time to time, pay to the Members on account of the next forthcoming dividend such interim dividend as in their judgment the position of the Company justifies.

78. No dividends shall be payable except out of the profits arising from the business of the Company and with the sanction of the Directors.

79. The Directors may, before recommending any dividend, set aside out of the profits of the Company such sum as they think proper as a reserve fund to meet contingencies, or for equalizing dividends, or for repairing, improving, or maintaining any of the property of the Company or any part thereof, or for such other purposes as the Directors shall, in their absolute discretion, think conducive to the interests of the Company; and the Directors may invest the sum or sums so set apart upon such securities or investments as they think fit.

80. When any Shareholder is indebted to the Company for calls, or otherwise, all dividends payable to him, or a sufficient part thereof, may be applied by the Board in or towards satisfaction of the debt.

. 81. Notice of any dividend that may have been declared shall be given to each Shareholder, or sent by post or otherwise to his registered place of abode; and all dividends unclaimed for three years after having been declared may be forfeited by the Directors for the credit of the Company's profit and loss account, but the Board may remit the forfeiture whenever they may think proper.

.82. No dividend shall bear interest as against the Company.

# ACCOUNTS.

83. Once at the least in every year the Directors shall lay before the Company in General Meeting a statement of the income and expenditure of the last year made up to a date not more than three months before such meeting.

84. The statement so made shall show, arranged under the most convenient heads, the amount of gross income and the amount of gross expenditure. Every item of expenditure fairly chargeable against the year's income shall be brought into account, so that a just balance of profit and loss may be laid before the meeting ; and in cases where any item of expenditure which may in fairness be distributed over several years has been incurred in any one year, the whole amount of such item shall be stated, with the addition of the reasons why only a portion of such expenditure is charged against the income of the year.

85. A balance sheet shall be made out in every year and laid before the General Meeting of the Company, and such balance sheet shall contain a summary of the property and liabilities of the Company, arranged under the heads appearing in the form annexed to the table referred to in Schedule C to "The Joint Stock Companies Ordinance, 1861," or as near thereto as circumstances admit.

86. A written or printed copy of such balance sheet shall be delivered at or sent by post to the registered address of every Shareholder.

#### AUDIT.

87. The first auditor or auditors of the Company shall be appointed by the Directors, and shall hold office until the second General Meeting, and afterwards the auditor or auditors shall be from time to time appointed by the Company in General Meeting.

88. The accounts of the Company for each year shall be examined, and the correctness of the balance sheet and profit and loss account ascertained by one or more auditors to be elected by the Company in General Meeting.

89. If not more than one auditor is appointed, all the provisions herein contained relating to auditors shall apply to him.

90. The auditors need not, but may be Shareholders in the Company. No person is eligible as an auditor who is interested otherwise than as a Shareholder in any transaction of the Company, and no Director or other officer of the Company is eligible during his continuance in office.

91. The remuneration of the auditor or auditors shall be fixed by the Company at the time of their election, save that in case of the first auditor or auditors it shall be fixed by the Directors.

92. Any auditor shall be re-eligible for election on his quitting office.

93. If any casual vacancy occurs in the office of auditor, the Directors may appoint another auditor, who shall hold office until the next Ordinary General Meeting.

94. If no election of auditor is made in manner aforesaid, the Directors may appoint an auditor or auditors for the year then current, and fix the remuneration to be paid to him or them by the Company for his or their services.

95. Every auditor/shall have access to all books of accounts kept by the Company, and shall be supplied with a copy of the balance sheet, and it shall be his duty to examine the same with the accounts and vouchers relating thereto.

96. The auditors may make a report to the Shareholders upon the balance sheet and accounts, and in every such report they shall state whether in their opinion the balance sheet is a full and fair balance sheet, containing the particulars required by these regulations, and properly drawn up, so as to exhibit a true and correct view of the state of the Company's affairs; and such report shall be read, together with a report of the Directors, at the Ordinary Meeting.

# NOTICES.

97. Notices by the Company may be authenticated by the signature (printed or written) of the Secretary or other person appointed by the Directors to do so.

98. Every Shareholder shall give an address in Ceylon which shall be deemed to be his place of abode, and shall be registered as such in the books of the Company.

99. Notices requiring to be served by the Company upon the Shareholders may be served either personally, or by leaving the same or sending them through the post in a letter addressed to the Shareholders at their registered places of abode, and any notices so served shall be deemed to be well served for all purposes. notwithstanding that the Shareholder to whom such notice is addressed may be dead, unless and until his executors or administrators shall have given notice to the Managing Director or Secretary of the Company of some address in Ceylon. 100. All notices directed to be given to the Shareholders shall, with respect to any share to which persons are jointly entitled, be given to whichever of the said persons is named first in the register of Shareholders, and notice so given shall be sufficient notice to all the holders of such share.

101. All notices required to be given by advertisement shall be published in the Ceylon Government Gazette.

102. Every Shareholder residing out of Ceylon shall name an address in Ceylon at which all notices shall be served upon him; and all notices served at such address shall be deemed to be well served. If he shall have not named ( such an address he shall be not entitled to any notices. ٠

•	EDWARD CHRISTIAN, Colombo. C. O. NAFTEL, Colombo. F. J. DE SARAM, Colombo. W. HENRY-FIGG, Colombo. Witness to the above signatures : HENRY M. KNIGHT, Planter, Colombo. J. BUCHAN, Colombo. FRED. W. BOIS, Colombo.
Dated at Colombo this 15th day of March, 1894.	C. A. LEECHMAN, Colombo. Witness to the signatures of J. BUCHAN, FRED. W. BOIS, and C. A. LEECHMAN : GEORGE DE SARAM, Proctor, Colombo.
SHALL, six weeks hence, apply to the Hon. the Judges of the Supreme Court to be admitted and enrolled a Proctor of the District Court of Galle.         A. D. JAYESUNDERE.         No. 40, Dean's road, Colombo.         මාත්රී විකින්මක්.         ඉඩම් විකින්මක්.         මාත්රී දිස්තික් උසාවියේ නොම්මර 935 බුදමල් පොල්මංකාරයින්ට, එම උසාවියෙන් ලැබුක         බාය දිස්තික් උසාවියේ නොම්මර 935 බුදමල් පොල්මංකාරයින්ට, එම උසාවියෙන් ලැබුක         බාය දිය නී බුදමල්ට අයිති මෙහි පහත සඳහන්         මාත වතු, කුඹුරු, ගොවල් යනාදිය වී 1894 ක්වු         පොල්මංක 7 වෙනි දින දවල් 10 පමන වේලාවට         වැලිනම තානායම අසල්දී පුසිඩ මෙන්දේසියේ විකුන	<ol> <li>දඬුගස්සේන සහ මිලිල හේන.</li> <li>දෙනියේවත්ත සහ වැඩේ ව<b>ත්ත.</b></li> <li>කැටකාලගහ වත්ත ½.</li> <li>ගොරසාගහ පිට්ටතිය ¼.</li> <li>අැලෙන් එගොඩ වත්ත 13 පතුවෙන් ½.</li> <li>කෝත්ගහ කුඹුර.</li> <li>වාර්ලි මඩුන්ට් සහ ගේ.</li> <li>දෙලමුල්ලේ කුඹුර කුරිනි 16.</li> <li>සරන්තුගෙයි වත්ත ¼.</li> <li>බීන්තුරගේ වත්ත ¼.</li> <li>කීන්තුරගේ වත්ත ¼.</li> <li>කීන්තුරගේ වත්ත ½.</li> <li>කීන්තුරගේ වත්ත 5 සහ ගේ.</li> <li>කීන්තුරගේ වත්ත 5 සහ ගේ.</li> </ol>
ສຍັງ ຜູສ.	දින මාතරදීය.

ł,

# LAND SALES IN THE EASTERN PROVINCE.

, Continued from page 526.

No. 473, E. P. Colonial Secretary's Office, Colombo, March 13, 1894.

O<sup>N</sup> Friday, April 27, 1894, at 12 noon, the Assistant Government Agent for the Trincomalee District, Eastern Province, will put up to auction, at his Office in Trincomalee, the under-mentioned portions of Crown Land, on the terms authorized by Government.

Forty-seven allotments of land situated in the Kaddukkulam-Tampalakam divisions of the Trincomalee District of the Eastern Province.

District of	the Eastern Province.	Duclin	iname plan 500	Villago			•		
-		Preim	ninary plan 580.	village-Ku	mparupiaai.		E	$\mathbf{x}\mathbf{t}\mathbf{e}$	nt
Lot.	Name of Appl	icant•	<ul> <li>Name of</li> </ul>	f Claimant.	. •	Description.		R.	
	rune or repr	iouno.				•		1	
U 195			Mirasaib Asser			Paddy	$\frac{15}{10}$		26
· <b>V</b> 195			K. Katiraveli l		× .	do. do.	17		$\frac{20}{25}$
W.195	Paramu Kailan and	othow	M. Assennar an The Crown	ia one.		do.	7		23
$\begin{array}{c} 6173 \\ 6174 \end{array}$	Farainu Kanan anu	others	do.			do.	6		20
6174	· · · ·	·· ·				<i>u</i> 0.	0	1	40
		Prelimin	ary plan 748. V	illage – Kump	urupiddi.	۰.		•	•
G 308		•	K. Katiran	•		Cocoanut	0	-	36
H 308	• •		Chinnatampi S	ankari	. <b>⊤</b> ∙	Open bare	.0	1	6
K 308	·		Konan Valli			Cocoanut	. 0	1	<b>'</b> 0
<b>M 3</b> 08	•	•	Chinnaven Val			Cocoanut and was		1	.9
. <b>R 3</b> 08	·		K. Udaiyar's w		lai	Tobacco	<b>`@</b> 0		30
Z 308			Vairarvi Chinn		•	do.	0		2
A 309	•	•	Koman Katira		. *	do.	0		35
<b>B</b> 309			Soman Chinnat		•	Sundries	• 0	U	10
C 309			K. Katiraveli U	Jaaiyar		Sundries and coco	0 0	0	10
			• •	1		nut •	0		12 15
E 309			K. P. H. Muru		•••	Tobacco		$\stackrel{1}{0}$	
H 309 4	,		Chinnatampi S		•	Bare Gassarrt tobuse		0	40
$\mathbf{J}$ 309	·	•	K. Katiraveli U	Juaiyar	*	Cocoanut, tobacc and bare	°, 0	1	29
77 000		*	W Tidainanlain	i Alama Makudili		Cocoanut	0	$\hat{0}$	
K 309			K. Udaiyar's w Nakappen's wid			do.	• 0	ĩ	3
M 309			Kanten's wife,			• do. do.	ŏ.		9
R 309			Katiraveli's with			• do.	ŏ	ŏ	ğ
			Inhabitants	ie, mainasi		Cocoanut and was	č.	$\tilde{2}$	
V 309			K. Udaiyar's w	idow Setupille	o;	Cocoanut	٠ ۴	0	
W 309	•		Mutan Kantan	iaon, sotapina	<b>*</b>	do.	• Õ	Ŏ.	
X 309	•		Veluppillai's wi	fe. Ammunini	Ilai	do.	Ő	0	
· Y 309		•	Konamalai's day			do.	Ō	0	23
B 310				•		de.	0	1	32
D 310			Chinnatampi K	atiraveli		do•*	0	<b>2</b>	9
• E 310		•	Konan Chaidai			do.	0	<b>2</b>	
9198	Naken Konan		The Crown	,		Open	0		3
. 9199	Kantan Mati		do.			do.	0	0	
. 9200	Thomas Martin 🔹		do.			Jungle 🔹	0	1 2	
9201	Kantan Konan	۴	do.			Sundries	0 -	_	4
9202	Konan Murukan		do.	•	•	Open and Jungle	0	1 :	
9204	_		do.			Open	0	0	
9205	Vinayakar Nakappen		do.			Recently cleared	0	1	
9207	- ·		do.	•	* *	Open	0	0 8	34
		Prolimin	ary plan 715.	Village Kuch	chy coli	•			
W 294	• •	r rommin	P. H. Umaiyana	mage-much	v Vaivi				
<b>W</b> 294			rammai	Juscii S WIGOW	, ituryi	Paddy '	. 5	0	8 .
X 294			L. M. Avutulka	ter		do.	7	2 2	
A 274 C 295			K. U. Katirama			do.	13	2 1	
V 293		•	P. H. Umaiyana		v Waivi-	•••			
V 434			rammai	gadon // midon	, - <i>r</i> a.j 1	do.*	12 •	3 8	36
		Duolimin	ary plan 718. V	illow Kuch	havoli	•			
T 0041			K. Katiravelu U		haven.	Paddy .	9`	2	3
$J 294\frac{1}{2}$					- ·	- wing	U	-	-
•		<ul> <li>Prelim</li> </ul>	inary plan 737.	Village-Tiri	iyai. 🔹	0 L )	10	^	e
9005 <del>1</del>	K. R. Ibramsaivu			•		Open land		0	6
9006	K. Umąpati		•			do.	2.	2	2
		Prelim	inary plan 599.	Village-Kin	iyai.				_
6576	A. Akamatu		·	,	-	Cocoanut		13	
6577	Peeru Kasim		•			do.			5
6578	K. Chilampari		- ·	•		do.	2 ·	03	4
	-	-	-						11.

Further information regarding these lands may be obtained from the Surveyor-General, and respecting the conditions of sale from the Assistant Government Agent, Trincomalee.

By His Excellency the Governor's command,

E. NOEL WALKER.

Colonial Secretary.

No. 473, E. P.

•

கொலோனியல சாகிற்த்தார் ஆபிசில, கொழுமபு, 1894 ம் எல் பங்குனிமீ 13 ந் **உ.** 

1894 ம ஆணம் சித்திரைமாசம் 27 ந் தேதி வெளளிக்கிழமை மத்தியாகம் தன ஆபிசில் கீழ் மாகாண த்து திரிகோணமலே டிஸ்திறிக்கின் 'கவணமேந்து உதவி' ஏசன்றவாகளால் இதன்டியிற் சொல்லப்பட்டிருக்கிற முடிக்கோளிய காணித்துணம்கள் அரசாட்சியாரால் உத்தாவு பண்ணப்பட்டிருக்கும் பொருத்தப்பிரகாரம் ஏல த்திறகூறி விறகப்பமே.

47 காணித் தணுடுகள, கீழ மாகாணத் துதிரசோணமலே டிஸ்திறிக்கின் கட்டுக்குள்டி தம்பல்கம்ப் பகுதியலிருக்கின்றன.

பிளான இலக்கம் 580.

					~	,	
<b>இ</b> ல.	்குறிச்சி. 🕻	<b>சே</b> ள் விக்கா <b>ர</b> னின பெ	யா. உரிச <b>ாளி</b> யின் பெயோ,	ബ്ഘ⊺ഥം.			லம.
<b>U</b> 195	ுட் <b>பு</b> அபிடடி		மீாரசாயபு அசனரு மின		34,0	میں	<b>π.</b> υ.
• ••••			வருவனுக வருவனும்	தெற்றரை	15		1 0
V 195	കെ		கே. கதிரவேலியுடையார் •	50LQ.	10		$\frac{1}{2}$ 26
W 195	5017	·	லம். அசஞர மினஞெ				
			ല ബ്യം	தை.	17	(	0 25.
. 6173	• જારુ	பாழுக்கிலண் ம	gi - ·	•			
	_	பேரும	அரசாட்கியாா	ഐ	7		3 23
6174	60. <del>2</del>		Sort -	a.j.	6	1	L 20
	:	• • •	•				
	<u>^</u>	பிளான	ர இலக்கடி 748.				
G 308	<b>ூடிற</b> பிடடி		கே. கதான	தைனைனைப்பி			
• <b>** *</b> 00			·•	୍ଣ ଶନ୍ଦ୍ର କ	0		) 36
$H_{\rm H}$ 308	ନ୍ଦ୍	· · ·	சி <b>ன</b> னததமைபி சங்கரி	൭ഀഀ഻഻഻ൕഩഁൣൎ	0	3	L 6
K 308	60.g.		கோ <i>ண</i> னவைலை	൙൵൵ഺ൮	~		
M 908	<u>.</u>		0 0	ଶାଞ୍ଚଳ	0	1	0
M 308	കൂ		ଟିଙ୍ଗଗା ପାଡ଼ୀ " ଦିବା ଧାଡ଼ା	൭഻഻൵൵൷൛൮഻ഀഩ			
				ளோயும்பாண்	٥	1	0
R 308	( <b>3</b> •0 ·		கே. உடையார் கைம <b>ெய</b> ண	Loon upo	0	1	9
A 200	egrà		சே. துப்பிள்ளே சே. துப்பிள்ளை	പതക്ഷിശാകക്ക്	ລຸດ	1	30
Z 308 .	( <b>A a</b>		லுப்பளமா வயி <b>ா</b> வி சீனித்தம்பி	പ്രതലത്തം	Ő	$\frac{1}{3}$	
A 309	ക	•	ஆபா, கதொவேலி கோ. கதொவேலி	1976 6977	ŏ		35
B 309	லை		சோ. கின்னத்தமபி	பலபுளோசனைப	-		10
C 309	പ	'	கே, கதாவேலியுடையார்	பலபுரோசணமு	3	. `	
0 000	- Cunga			பதென்னைப			
			· ·	<b>ซอก แน</b> น	0	0	12
E 309	song.		கே. பீ. எச். முருக்ப்பர்	புகையிலேக்			
			5 <b>C</b>	'ക <b>ത</b> ഇ	0		15
$H_{-}309$	egrið.		சினைதை தம்பி சங்கரி	வெண்டரை	0	0	<b>25</b>
I 309	Song		<b>செ. க<i>தாவே</i>லியுடையா</b> ா	தெனனமபிள			
	. ,			ଡିଳ ପ୍ରଚ୍ଚଣ୍ଟାର		•	
				யும் வெண்ட			20
	•			ரையும	0	1	29
K 309	ഒപ		கெ. உடையாரன்கம்பெண	<u> </u>	Δ	A	11
34 000		•	சேதுப்பிளண	தெனைன <b>பா</b> ம	0	U	11
M* 309	ക		<b>நாகப்பன கை</b> ம்பெண் தெ	<u>.</u>	Δ	1	3
<b>D</b> 000			น้ำอนที่ ซิอส	60.9 	0	0	9
R 309	-910-		கந்தனயெண காளி – சுசோல சொளி	லுக்	ŏ	0	ğ '
<u>S</u> 309	കെട്	· _ ·	கதாவேலி <b>பெண கத</b> ராசி	St.J.		v	v
U 309	60.2		சுடிசனம	வஞ் <b>டனை</b> ன் <b>பர</b> வெண்டனாய	0	2	37
V 309		•	கெ. உடையாா கைம்பெ		۰ <b>۲</b>	-	
v 909	60.9		ண சேதைப்பிளின	தெனன் மாம்	0	0	<b>22</b>
	•				0	Ω	36
W 309	ഒറ		மூததான் <b>க</b> ந்தன	6975	v	v	
·X 309	60.9		வேலுப்பிளளே வெண அமமி ணிப்பிளளே	தை	0	0	27
<b>T</b> T 900	_	•	ணாப்பள்ள கோனு <b>டில்</b> டுகள் கணானகை	soly .	v	v	
Y 309	જીન્દ્ર		പ്പിണ്ണം	6019	0	0	23
D 910	2			60.9	Ō	1	<b>32</b>
B 310	5019		சி <b>ன ன த</b> தம்பிக் தொவேலி	69.9	Ō	2	°9
D 310	POTA		ക്രറ്റ്റെ ഈ മാല് കള്ളി പോയ മേണ്താന് ഞെല്ലിത്ത്	, vap	0	<b>2</b>	12
E 310	FOLG	<b>நாகன.கோ</b> ணன்	அரசாட்சியாா	வெணடனா	0	1	3
9198 0199	50.p.	தாகலை கூடைமை கந்தனை டிரதி	தும் சம் டன்பார் தும் சம் டன்பார்	60.0	Ò	0	
9199 9 <b>20</b> 0	Cord.	கந்தனாமாது தோ <b>மா</b> ஸ்மாடடி <b>ன</b>	• 0 * 913	காடு	0	1	<b>21</b>
9 <b>20</b> 0 9201	60. <u>9</u> .	கந்தன <b>கோ</b> ணன	6 <b>012</b>	பலபுசேசணம	0	1	4
9201 9202	60.9	` <b>சோணன் முருகன்</b>	· 60.9.	രചാന്ഥതന്വാ	ı.		
J404	5973	A ALL CON AR (CHI ( WORDON	• 7Vinge	ST BLD	0		30
9204	00		501.9.	ிவண்டனா	0		11
<i>•</i> 40'X	60.9				(	12	)
	•				•		

[No. 5,2
----------

		குறிசி.	<b>கேள்</b> வீக் <b>கா</b> ான பெயா,		் வீபாடு.	ബിക <b>ചി. പ</b>		-
	ຄ.	-		உரி <i>தத</i> ுளியின பெயா	• ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	34. 4	ar.	L
9	9205	<b>கும்பு</b> றபிட்டி	லியைகர் நாகப்	•				
		· .	Lar	அரசாடசியாா	ணாடி பராசு செரு <b>ன</b> செ	บอทใ		
					யாக கப்பட	-	_	_
		•			தனை	0	1	0
9	9207	- J-G-		sole .	<b>പ്രെ</b> ത്തം പത	0	0	34
			பிளான @	இலக்கடி 715.				
w	291	ලා අප බ ක භ භ		பொ. த. உடியதாயகன				
.,		C		கைட <b>ெட</b> ண் வயிரம்மை	நெ <b>ற்றரை</b>	5	0	8
X	294	6 <b>97</b>	· _ ·	<b>எஷ.</b> எ <b>ம்.</b> அவுசறகாதா	് ഒറ്റ	7		29
ĉ	295	രും		கெ. என். கதிர்காடன	6029	13	•2	10
v	294	62.0		பொ. ச. உடியராயகன	•			•
·	•		•	கைடியென வயிரம்பை	• 61. P	12	3	36
		•	• • பிளான @	இலகசப 718.	•			
T	295 <del>4</del>	சேசவெளி		க. க <i>திர</i> வேலி உடையாா	நெற்றரை	9	<b>2</b>	<b>3</b>
U	4002		•	•				
	• •	தரியாய்		)லகைகப் 737.	•			•
	9005 ş	<b>9</b> 1110110	் கா. ரூ. இபிருயிம சாய்பு ◆	•	வெண்டரை	<b>12</b>	0	6
	9006	. 2 <b>.c</b>	• சொயபு • செ. உமா <b>பத</b> ்		60.9	$\overline{2}$	2	2
	0000	-10LJL						
		0.0		இலக்கம் 599.	∩ <b>≖</b> ®	1	1	38
	6576	கிணியாய	எ. அகமத		ര <b>ക്</b> ങങ്ങ	· 2	2	5
	6577	60.p	பீருகாசிம்	_	-9°-	-2	0	34
6	6578	·ne	கெ. சிதடஙரி	<b>—</b>	<b>60</b> 0	4	v	0T

இககாணிகளேபு மற்றி மேல இகமாக வறியவேண்டியவற்றை சங்கையோர்ந்த அளவை தலேவரிடத் திலும் வீறபனவின் கொந்தீசுகளேப் பற்றித் திரிகோண்டிலே யுதவி யாளுகைக் காரிய ஸ்தரிடத் திலும் சேட்ட தித்துகொள்**ள**லாம்.

அதியுத்தம் தேசா திய தியவர்களின் து கட்டஜோயின்படி, ஈ. தோவெல உவாசசர், இாசாங்க லிகிதர்.

# GOVERNMENT NOTIFICATIONS.

Continued from page 500.

# ABSTRACT OF SEASON REPORTS FOR FEBRUARY, 1894.

## WESTERN PROVINCE.

## COLOMBO DISTRICT.

Crop.—The maha crop has been reaped. In Siyané kóralé East, Hewágam kóralé, and Siyané kóralé West it is below the average, owing to the absence of rain in the early part of the season. In Salpiti kóralé, where the maha cultivation is very limited, the yield is small. In Alutkuru kóralé South the crop is fair except in the fields sown late, and thus affected by the drought.

The muttes paddy plants in Siyané kóralé East and West are young and backward owing to the weather, but those in Héwágam kóralé are reported to look promising. In most of the kóralés preparations are being made for the yala cultivation, but the absence of rain retards

operations.

Other Food Supplies.—Breadfruit and jak are becoming rather dear in some kóralés. Plantains are scarce and dear. The cultivation of other vegetables is limited owing to the unfavourable weather. Cocoanut crop small throughout the district. Medium price about Rs. 35 a thousand. In some parts the young fruits are dropping owing to the dry weather, and this will affect the crop of the year.

## NEGOMBO DISTRICT.

The maha paddy crops in Alutkuru kóralé North have been reaped, and were middling. Muttes crops are young, and for want of rain are likely to be damaged. The maha paddy crops in Hápitigam kóralé have been reaped, but were not good owing to drought.

The prospects of a few fields cultivated for second maha are not good owing to unfavourable weather. Jakfruit and breadfruit were plentiful, but the fruits were scorched and destroyed owing to drought. Plantains are scarce. Cocoanut crops are poor. The price of all the above is high.

## KALUTARA DISTRICT.

The maha harvest promises fairly well. In some parts of the district it is being reaped. Preliminary work in connection with the yala cultivation is in progress. Rain is required now. There has been no intermediate cultivation; vegetables and fruits are not plentiful; jak is scarce; breadfruit is plentiful. Hopes of a good season are entertained. Cocoanut crop fair; price Rs. 30 to Rs. 35 a thousand.

# CENTRAL PROVINCE.

#### KANDY DISTRICT.

Yatinuwara, Hárispattu, Udapaláta, Uda Bulatgama : maha paddy being harvested, crops good ; hill paddy harvested, crops good. Páta Dumbara : maha hatiyal paddy being harvested; handarawalu paddy blossoming and ripen-ing ; hinetti paddy in ear ; bála-wi in small plants, crops bad, kurakkan ripening. Uda Dumbara : maha paddy blossoming and ripening; kurakkan being harvested; crops fair. Páta Héwaheta : maha paddy being harvested, in blossom, and in ear; kurakkan being harvested; crops good. Reports from Udunuwara and Tumpane not received.

#### MATALÉ DISTRICT.

Severe drought in Mátalé North and South ; rain normal in east ; chenas are being reaped ; maha fields ripening; prospects fair; good crop of vegetables gathered from early sown chenas.

## NUWARA ELIYA DISTRICT.

Kotmalé paddy being reaped; crop three-fourths good, one-fourth bad owing to drought. Walapané: sowing for maha; kurakkan in ear. Uda Héwáheta: paddy young plants; kurakkan in ear.

# NORTHERN PROVINCE.

# JAFFNA DISTRICT.

No rain during month. Wind variable during last fortnight. Reaping and threshing of paddy crop just commenced. The crops of Vadamaradchi east, Valikaman east, Tenmaradchi, Punakari, and Karachi on the whole good. In other divisions crops of earlier sowings, lowlands and those watered from ponds and wells fair; later sowings and high lands indifferent. Reaping of varaku commenced; crop indifferent. Other dry grans also suffered for want of rain. Tobacco in plants. Weather very hot by day, cold with heavy dew at night. On February 3, weather during forenoon extremely sultry and oppressive. Shock of earthquake in the afternoon at about 4,15 р.м.

583

#### MANNAR DISTRICT.

Paddy crops in Mantai pattu good, and are being reaped. Crops in Muchali and Nanaddan pattus failed. Drv grain crops are good in the district, and have been collected.

## MULLAITTIVU DISTRICT.

No rain ; reaping general, paddy failing for want of water in many villages in Mulliavalai ; late sown crops will fail in Tunukkai if no more rain ; general health good.

# VAVUNIYA DISTRICT.

Paddy crops thriving under restored tanks, paddy and kurakkan doing well in Panankamam, in Kilakku-mulai, South Cheddikulam, and Melpattu; under many tanks withering for want of water; last year's kurakkan chenas generally yielding fair crops, and being reaped; general health good.

## SOUTHERN PROVINCE.

#### GALLE DISTRICT.

Maha crop reaped throughout the district, and was generally successful; yala tillings have begun.

# MATARA DISTRICT.

Crop prospects good throughout the district.

## HAMBANTOTA DISTRICT.

Paddy crops being reaped ; outturn under irrigation work good ; dependent on rainfall, middling ; fine grain chenas reaped; outturn good; weather, rainfall deficient toward end of month.

# EASTERN PROVINCE.

# BATTICALOA DISTRICT.

Early munmari partly ripe, crop on 20,000 acres unirrigable ; land likely to suffer if drought continues; later munmari crop young, and in good condition; sown mostly on irrigable lands; fine grain crop bad for want of rain.

## TRINCOMALEE DISTRICT.

Rain badly wanted ; some crops on-high unirrigable lands dead and abandoned ; the quality of paddy reaped in some parts is bad, as there was total absence of rain when plants were in blossom and about to ripen.

# NORTH-WESTERN PROVINCE.

## , KURUNEGALA DISTRICT.

In all divisions no rain ; late sowing for maha suffered severely from drought ; early sowing have produced fair crop, late sowing scarcely any crop at all; reaping proceeded, clearing of chenas for yala proceeded; report from Katugampola and Wanni gloomy; all tanks in Wanni very low, except Galgomuwa and Mediyawa; large chenaëd area in Wanni and Hiriyala may compensate losses in wet cultivation. People and cattle tolerably healthy

#### CHILAW DISTRICT.

No fresh sowings of paddy during the month in southern and central divisions; maha paddy reaped; crop good. Northern division : maha paddy being reaped ; owing to want of rain crop not so good as expected ; fine grain all divisions reaped ; crops good : fields in southern division being prepared for yala.

#### PUTTALAM DISTRICT.

Paddy ripening, and being reaped in the district ; fine grain same, but withering from drought in some places of Demala hatpattu; crop poor in Puttalam pattu, fair and middling in other pattus.

# NORTH-CENTRAL PROVINCE.

In the North-Central Province there was no rain except local showers at commencement of the month ; paddy cultivation is backward, but promises well; tank and chena crops are maturing, but somewhat damped by failure of rain; kurakkan crops excellent, and are being harvested. Village tanks: these vary from full to quarter full; a few only are nearly empty ; a few cases suspected to be cholera-one in the town, others on the Puttalam road-received precautionery treatment, but were probably not cholera ; fever and measles prevalent.

## PROVINCE OF UVA.

Chena crops throughout the Province exceptionally good, and now being harvested; yala paddy crop poor, but very extensive cultivation for the maha harvest, and large crop expected.

# PROVINCE OF SABARAGAMUWA.

## RATNAPURA DISTRICT.

Paddy : maha crop is being harvested in Kuruwiti, Nawadun, Atakalan and Kukulu kóralés ; yield favourable, except on marshy fields in Kuruwiti kóralé; second maha fields in Kuruwiti and Atakalan kóralés are sown; in Atakalan and Kukulu kóralés operations for yala cultivation have commenced in favourable weather; in Kadawata and Meda kóralés peramas fields are being ploughed, but for want of rain a large extent is unploughed; if drought continues the peramas fields will have to be abandoned.

## KEGALLA DISTRICT.

Paddy: maha harvest over; outturn. Paranakuru kóralé and Beligal kóralé, middling; Galboda and Kinigoda kóralés, fair; Three Kóralés and Lower Bulatgama, good: late maha crops have been damaged owing to the present drought; hill paddy and iringu harvest over in Paranakuru kóralé. Beligal kóralé. Three Kóralés, and Lower Bulatgama, yield generally good; kurakkan harvested in Beligal kóralé. Three Kóralés, and Lower Bulatgama, yield middling; chenas are being prepared for kurakkan in Paranakuru kóralé and Galboda and Kinigoda kóralés; amu harvested in Beligal kóralé. Three Kóralés, and Lower Bulatgama, yield good: meneri harvested in Beligal kóralé, outturn good; district is free from cattle disease.

IN consequence of a growing tendency on the part of subordinate officers to disregard the instructions contained in the 14th paragraph of the Regulations regarding Official Correspondence, dated 2nd October, 1891, published in the *Government Gazette* of 9th October, 1891, His Excellency the Governor has been pleased to direct that those Regulations should be republished, and they are accordingly here subjoined, for the guidance of Public Officers. Heads of Departments are requested to draw the special attention of their subordinates to the 14th paragraph of the said Regulations.

By His Excellency's command,

Colonial Secretary's Office, Colombo, March 9, 1894. E. NOEL WALKER, Colonial Secretary.

1. COMMUNICATIONS addressed to the Colonial Secretary must be written in a distinct hand with dark ink, on a full sheet of paper, and an inner margin of about one-third of a page should be left.

2. Every letter so addressed should, as far as possible, be confined to a single subject. It is especially necessary to observe this regulation when the Governor's authority for any action is sought.

3. Heads of Departments are required to state, in their letters forwarding the communications of their subordinates or of others to Government, their own opinions and recommendations. They are required to do the same when reporting on communications made direct to Government and referred to them.

4. Any authority of law, regulation, or standing decision on the point submitted for the consideration or order of Government should be quoted in the letter submitting it.

5. The subject of which a letter treats should be briefly stated as a heading to it.

6. A letter should be dated from the place in which the officer is at the time when he subscribes his name to it.

7. Letters should be regularly numbered, beginning from the commencement of each year, a separate series of numbers being used in addressing the Colonial Secretary. Reports on references from the Colonial Secretary's Office should bear a different series of numbers from those on letters. to that office.

8. In all cases in which a letter relates to a matter which has formed the subject of previous correspondence, that previous correspondence must be quoted.

9. The paragraphs of all communications addressed to the Colonial Secretary must be numbered Paragraphs of enclosures must also be numbered.

10. Heads of Departments should abstain from sending in to Government the letters they may receive from their subordinates when they can shortly embody all necessary information so received in their own letters and reports to Government. This does not, however, apply to letters on *important* matters; and it is to be borne in mind that every Head of a Department is bound to forward to the Colonial Secretary any letter which he may be requested by a subordinate officer so to forward (unless couched in improper and insulting language) accompanying it with his own remarks.

11. Letters from Heads of Departments should, in all important cases, be signed by them. When this is not possible, owing to absence or other causes, if the Head of the Department has either drafted the letter, or specifically directed the particular information to be furnished, the officer signing should insert the name of the Head of the Department in its proper place, adding "Signed" before it, and put his own name on the left side of the page; thus, in the case of at Government Agent :--

. I am, SIR, Your obedient Servant, (Signed) C. D., Government Agent.

A. B., Office Assistant.

In other cases the signature should be that of the individual responsible for the letter, who should then sign :---

A. B. for C. D., Government Agent.

This rule applies not only to correspondence with the Colonial Secretary, but to all correspondence between Public Departments.

12. Enclosurers, if copies, may be on half sheets; if originals, the fly-leaf may be cut off to • diminish the bulk of the enclosures. Original papers should never be sent when a copy is equally serviceable. *Gazette* notices should be sent on separate loose half-sheets, written on one side only.

13. Heads of Departments should send in to Government, as soon after the close of each quarter as possible, quarterly returns of petitions addressed to the Governor, and referred to them for report, and quarterly returns of letters from and to the Colonial Secretary. Printed forms are supplied for the purpose. The dates of answers should be inserted in the column left for that purpose; and where no replies are required a note should be made to that effect.

# 14. The following Public Officers only are permitted to correspond direct with Government :---

The Judges of the Supreme Court.	The Chief Resident Engineer, Railway Extensions.
The Attorney-General.	The Chief Conservator of Forests.
The Auditor-General.	The Colonial Storekeeper.
The Treasurer.	The Director, Colombo Museum.
The Commissioner of Stamps.	The Director, Royal Botanic Gardens, Pérádeniya.
The Commissioners of Currency.	Chairmen of Municipalities.
The Military Departments.	Commissioners of the Courts of Requests.
The Government Agents.	Police Magistrates.
The Principal Collector of Customs.	Masters Attendant.
The Surveyor-General.	The Engineer in charge of Colombo Harbour.
The Director of Public Works.	Fiscals.
The Inspector-General of Police.	Chairmen of Provincial Road Committees.
The Director and Inspector-General of Prisons.	Presidents of Provincial Irrigation Boards.
The Postmaster-General.	The Registrars of the Supreme Court
The Principal Civil Medical Officer.	The Secretary of the Loan Board
The Registrar-General.	The Directors of the Widows' and Orphans' Pension
The Director of Public Instruction.	Fund.
The Chief Resident Engineer, Colombo Waterworks.	The Secretary of the Ceylon Savings Bank.
The Officer Commanding Ceylon Volunteers.	The Archæological Commissioner.
The General Manager, Ceylon Government Railways.	The Superintendent of Census.
The Chief Grain Commissioner.	The Secretary, Central Irrigation Board.

The District Judges.

No Assistant Government Agent or other subordinate officer is allowed to correspond with Government, or with any other Public Department, except under expressed directions from the Head of his Department, or in a case of emergency where delay would be inconvenient.

Collectors of Customs should correspond with Government through the Principal Collector of Customs.

·Local Boards should correspond with Government through the Government Agent of the Province.

15. Letters which are addressed to Government in disregard of these regulations will be returned for compliance therewith.

.